TWENTY NINTH AMENDMENT
TO
OFFERING PLAN OF
COOPERATIVE OWNERSIIP OF
PREMISES KNOWN AS

1,2,3,4AND 5 SADORE LANE
YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710

Dated: February 04, 2004

THIS AMENDMENT MODIFIES AND SUPPLEMENTS THE TERMS OF THE ORIGINAL
OFFERING PLAN DATED SEPTEMBER 28, 1982, AND THE FIRST AMENDMENT DATED
NOVEMBER 10, 1982; THE SECOND AMENDMENT DATED AUGUST 17, 1983; THE THIRD
AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 7, 1983; THE FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 30,
1983; THE FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED MARCH 2, 1984; THE SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED
SEPTEMBER 6, 1984; THE SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED JULY 9, 1985; THE EIGHTH
AMENDMENT DATED MARCH 24, 1987; THE NINTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 30, 1987; THE
TENTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 12, 1987; THE ELEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED
SEPTEMBER 8, 1987; THE TWELFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 29, 1988; THE THIRTEENTH
AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER 35, 1989; THE FOURTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 27,
1990; THE FIFTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 6, 1991; THE SIXTEENTH
AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 23, 1992; THE SEVENTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER
12, 1992; THE EIGHTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED JANUARY 7, 1994; THE NINETEENTH
AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 21, 1995; THE TWENTIETH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 22,
1995; THE TWENTY FIRST AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 24, 1996; THE TWENTY SECOND
AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 18, 1997; THE TWENTY THIRD AMENDMENT DATED
NOVEMBER 9, 1998; THE TWENTY FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER 22, 1999; THE
TWENTY FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE6, 2000; THE TWENTY SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED

CJULY 24, 2001; THE TWENTY SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 3, 2002; THE

L

WENTY EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 9, 2003; AND SHOULD BE READ IN

 CONJUNCTION WITH SAID PLAN.



Apartment Corporation:
SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

Sponsor:
GARDEN TOWERS LLC

The Cooperative Offering Plan, a Plan to convert to cooperative ownership premises at -5
Sadorc Lane, Yonkers, New York, dated September 28,1982, as heretpfore amended (the "Plan™)
is hereby further amnended as follows: | | |

(1)  The Sponsor currently holds Unsold Shares allocated to 261 of the 778 Apartments
at the Premises, representing 33.55% of all Aparﬁnents, as set forth m Exhibit A annexed.

) The Sponsor has no financial obligations to the Apartment Corporation other than for
payment of maintenance charges and the payment of reserve fund contributions at the rate 0of $7.3972
per Unsold Share sold. The Sponsor is current in all its financial obligations to the Apartment
Corporation, and during the previous twelve months the Sponsor has not been in default with respect
to any such obligations beyond any apphcab]e grace period. '

(3)  The Sponsor, as Holder of Unsold Shares, holds the Shares allocated to those
Apartments indicated on Exhibit "A"” annexed hereto. The aggregate monthly maintenance charges
due in connection with the Unsold Shares are $119,903.31. The aggregate monthly rents received
from tenants of Apartments to which Unsold Shares are allocated are $150,882.84. The Sponsor
owns the Shares allocated to one additional Apariment which has been previously sold. The
monthly maintenance charge due in connection with these Shares is $226.44. The monthly rent
received from the tenant of the Apartment to which these Shares are allocated is $750.00. The
Sponsor shall pay its obligations to the Apartment Corporation from the rent collected.

The Sponsor plans to market the vacant Apartments to which Unsold Shares are allocated
immediately. Asthose Apartments are sold the monthly maintenance charges due to the Apartment
Corporation will decrease.

(4 Asdisclosed in the 25™ Amendment to the Offering Plan, the Sponsor has obtained
a loan secured by the pledge of the Sponsor's Unsold Shares and proprietary leases.

(5) Annexed hereto as Exhibit "B" are the Apartment Corporation's audited financial

NAWPEDOC\GTLLCRIAMEND2 .COP -1-




statements for the year ended February 28, 2003, and February 28, 2002.

(6) Some of the principals of the Sponsor, as individual holders of unsold shares or units
or as general partners or principals of the sponsor or holder of unsold shares, own more than 10%
of the shares or units in other cooperative or condominium conversion projects. The offering plans
for these buildings are on file with the Department of Law and are available for public inspection.
The principals of the Sponsor, as individual holders of unsold shares, are current on all ﬁnéncial
obligations m respect of these other cooperatives in which they owns shares or units as individuals,
general partners or principals.

Annexed hereto as Exhibit "C" is a list of the identity of each principal of the Sponsor who
owns more than 10% of the shares of other buildings, and the address of said building,

(7) The cumrent maintenance charges are $3.33 per share per month; maintenance charges
were increased 7% as of May 1, 2003.

(8) The cument board of directors of the Corporation was elected at the annual
stockholders' meeting which was held on  August 29, 2002; there was no quorum at the annual
meeting held in 2003. The following ére the current officers and directors: Louis Mdnaco, president,
Herbert Goldstein, vice president, Gordon Burrows, secretary, Charles Scheinberg, treasurer, Roy
Stillman, Philip Rosen, and Abraham Roller. Of the foregoing, Philip Rosen, Roy Stillman and
Abraham Roller are affiliated with the Sponsor or a Holder of Unsold Shares. The Sponsor gave up
control of the board of directors as of the meeting held on April 26, 1984.

) The Corporation has been named as a defendant in a lawsuit entitled Sadore Estates
verses Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.. DJP Management. Inc. and John Doe No. 1 to 45. The law suit

was filed in Westchester County Supreme Court under index number 03-20348. Sadore Estates is
a partnership with a composition similar to that of the Sponsor; Sadore Estates is the record owner
of a parcel of land, known as 70 Salisbury Road, Yonkers, New York, which is located behind 5
Sadore Lane. The suit seeks a determination that Sadore Estates is the sole owner of this parcel, that
Sadore Estates may exclude others from parking on the lot, and that Sadore Estates in entitled to
utilize an easement over the driveway between Sadore Lane and the 70 Salisbury Road lot over the .
existing driveway. The 70 Salisbury Road lot is currently used for additional parking by residents

of Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. pursuant to an oral license granted by Sadore Estates many years ago;
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Sadore Estates advised the Corporation in June 2003 that it was revoking this license; Sadore Estates
has also similarly advised DJP Management, Inc., the vendor which administers all parking at Sadore
Lane, and letiers have been distributed to the vehicles parked on the 70 Salisbury Road lot informing
the drivers/owners of such vehicles that their parking is without the consent of the owner of the lot
and must stop immediately. These measures have not resulted in the removal of the cars on the lof,
and the Corporation has indicated that it will dispute Sadore Estate's rights regarding the 70
Salisbury Road lot and the easemeni.

(10)  The Offering Plan may be used for twelve (12) months from the date of this
Amendment.

(11)  The Offering Plan, as modified, supplemented and extended hereby, is incorporated
herein by reference with the same effect as if set forth at length. All terms used in this Amendment,
not otherwise defined herein, shall have the same meanings aseribed to them in the Offering Plan.

(12) Except as set forth herein there have been no material changes in the terms of the
Offering.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Apartment Corporation

GARDEN TOWERS LLC
Sponser '
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SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOLD APARTMENTS

Exhibit A
BUILDING NO. 1
APT.# SHARES APT#H SHARES APT.# SHARES APT#H# SHARES

| 1B 130 IN 102 5A | 106 7B 213
IF 155 3T [ 168 SE 140 7C 110
| 1L | 162 3U | 136 5G| 136 7D 78
| 1Y |162 3V [136 SL 172 7G 140
24 | 100 3X | 168 SN {106 |7H | 140
K | 159 37 | 102 ss | 140 77 | 124
M [100 4B {207 [5y {172 78 144
2P 100 AG | 134 6B 211 7T 176
2T 166 4 165 6E 142 7v 144
U | 134 170 6F | 169 7X 176
2X | 166 M | 104 6L | 174
3B 205 | 4v 138 eV 142
3F 163 - |4y {170
3G | 132
7,189
Building Totals:
Apartments: 49 Shares: 7.189

BUILDING NO. 2
APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES

1A | % 3¢ |97 5B | 209 7G 144
1F | 155 37 |120 5p 101 7H 144
10 | 60 3L | 168 5T | 161 73 128
IT | 151 3P| 97 5Y (172 7P 105
v 126 3T | 157 6A | 108 7R 74
1w | 110 3W | 116 6E | 136 7z 110
¢ |9 3X | 163 6F | 167
2G| 134 D | 68 6H | 142
H | 134 AF | 163 6K | 174
2M | 100 14G | 138 6U 138
N | 100 4H | 138 6v 1138

unsoldisad Febmary 23, 2004 -1-



SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK

UNSOLD APARTMENTS
Exhibit A

2R 64 4K 170. oW 122
28 128 4L 170 6Y 174
2U 130 4M 104
2w 114 40 207
2Y 166 4T 159

4% 165 -

47 104

7,014
Building Totals: .
Apartments: 53 Shares: 7.014

BUILDING NO. 3
APT.# SHARES

APT# SHARES APT.# SHARFES APT.# SHARES

1B | 9% 3C | 102 5G 140 7C 110
1D | 64 D |70 |5H 140  |7D 78
1E 130 3G 136 5K 172 |16 144
7 |114 K | 168 5N | 106 s 176
K | 162 M | 102 SR 74 70 213
L | 162 P | 102 58 140 7X 176
™ | 96 38 136 ST 172 |

10 | 64 3Y | 168 5V 140

1S | 130 4A | 104 5W 124

1T | 162 &K | 170 5X 172

U |130 R |72

1Y |162 4S | 138 6C 108

1Z |9 AU 138 6E 142

28 | 203 AW 122 6F 174

2E | 134 4z | 104 6] 126

2H | 134 6K 174

25 | 118 6R 76

2 166 6U 142

28 | 134 6V 142

nnsoldt.sad February 23, 2004 2 -
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SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK

UNSOLD APARTMENTS
Exhibit A
2v | 134 6Z 108
8,103
Building Totals: |
Apartments: 60 Shares: 7.892

BUILDING NO. 4
APT.# SHARES  APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES
1C 91 3C 97  {5A  |106 _.|7B 213
1E | 124 3H 136 5B 209 7H 144
1] 112 3] 118 5D 70 7K 174
IN 96 3K 166 5F 165 7P 105
1P 91 3S 130 51 122 78 138
IT | 157 3U 136 5K 170 7T 171
1X  [162 3W 120 50 209 70 144
1Y |162 | 4E 132 5R 70 7X 176
2B |203 4F | 163 5T | 167 7Y 176
2C | 95 4K 168 5X 172
2E 128 4V | 138 572 106
2G {132 4X 170 6C 103
2K ]164 6F 167
20 203 L 6G 142
28 128 6L 174
2U | 134 6M 108
2W | 118 63 136

6X 174

6Y 174

8,159
Building Totals:
Apartments: 57 Shares 8,159

BUILDING NO. 5
APT.# SHARES

APT.# SHARES

LG

128

3A

84

Mo

169

7B

APT# SHARES APT.# SHARES

144

unsoldt sad Febmary 23, 2004

3.




SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK

UNSOLD APARTMENTS
Exhibit A
LL 128 3B | 136 SN 169 78 213
LM 94 3C 136 5P 140 ¥ 144
1E 128 3D 136 6C 142 7G 144
1H 114 3E 205 6F 211 7K 144
1L 132 137 118 6K 142 ™ 173
2K 134 |38 102 6L 142 - 7N 173
2P 132 4A |86 6R 142 | 7P 144
2R 132 4B 138 TR 144
‘ 4C  |138
4G 138
4H 120
4L 138
4p 138
4R 138 N
5,753
Building Totals:
Apartments: 42 Shares: 5.753
Project Unsold Share Totals:
Apartments: _261 Shares: 36.007
- Building 1 2R 68** Toribio (foreclosed - stock certificate & proprietary

. lease- in file no. 93-355)
++*NOT AN UNSOLD SHARE UNIT BUT OWNED BY SPONSOR

261 apartments unsold out of 778 =33.5475%
36,007 shares out of 103,945 = 34.64Q4%

Totat for proj ect:
Apartments: 262 Shares: 36.075

nnsoldt.sad February 23, 2004 -4 -
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SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
FOR'IIIE YRARS ENDED FERRUARY 28, 2003 AND 2052

Tahla of Contents

BEDEPENDIR T AUDITORS' REPORT
: TIRANCIAY, STATEMENTS
7 Baliries: Sheery
Statersents of C)pcsntinn:: aod Accomralated Deficy
Statzmene; of Cagh Flowy

Notey to Finageis) Staterienry

P, 03/12

do037012



DEC—.DQ—QU.U?TUE. 04150 PM STILLMAN HANAGEMENT
12/06/0003 T V1L IOE OLTO0AY 1ss StiTlgan gt

FAK NO. 914 8131919

P. 04/12

Boods01)

Cittin Cooperran & Company, LLp

R

CERTIFIED Pusuc ACCOUNIANTE
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SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

BALANCE SHEETS

FEBRUARY 28, 2003 AND 2002

Cnsh 2ad cash ¢ quivatenrs

Markerable sscurities

Raal eaate tax ererow depesits

Aseassrianzs snd other toceiv ahles

Plopaid eo ol estate ies 20d other Prepaid expenses
Defltwwed fiannee CQsts, out o
Ta0d, propeny and HpRent, nze

TOTAL ASSETS

lMEH:I’ﬂEl&&Nme!«DERS’ D

Tinlsfiiee
Aveptas papatile, 1cenzed cxprises and orhey Eabilities
Jaun papable - bapk
Maovipage nots payable

Towl Nab®itday
Cotrsulvnenss and coni rgencies (Motes 7, 7 and't 1

Sovkholder s defiip
Corahgon stocl, prr value $1; 103,945 shares
Irthoriaed, fsoned and olustnding
Addiional paid-in capial
Azcumtaead deficie

2003 2002
§ 118727 3 234,785
- 34,782
262,759 224,659
26718 50,677
222,066 - 173,276
90,749 123,256
7,965,825 8,164,944
3 8486844 § 9006379

Y DEEICTT

§ 207619 § 356038
1,240,000 1,000,000
10,935,686 11,097 208
12,383,305 _ 12453846
103,945 103,95
2,690,082 2,690,087
(6195401  (5,.930,679)
3401374 (3)336,652)

Leas: rrcoivable from SPOTLDY
Toul stockholdens’ defieir

TOTAL LIARILITITS AN b STOCKHOLDERS DEFICIT

— 295087y

(310,815)

_ (369646 __3,007,467)

See accorpanyiog notes 1o fnascial staterments.
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BADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
STATEMENTS O OPERATIONS AND ACCUMULATED DEFICIY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED PERRUARY 28, 2003 AND 2002

2003 200

Repeppug

Mn.i.ar.;n:mtc:i$sussmc-nrs ¥ 3807551 3 3,746,787

Parking 281,460 281,460
Birvestrneng e, ne 1,589 T712
Launeley 50,400 50,400
Stozage 21,920 14,576
Lintnse fos ' . . 32,018 30,000
Othet 35272 ygoey
Total rrverass 200508 414991
Exyenzes
Adsriniag rating 466,203 396,356
Whilivie.s 513,384 567,426
Building operations 94,492 20,278
Payeoll 202 rlored cours 797,004 762,399
Rt Yrgaeect 914,208 935,806
o Resl estits vapa 983,300 884,788
Mjor tepairs sod mplicemens 232353 281,340
Total c.\:pcn;::a" 7 4,001,043 —_3.218,801

Fineess of trvemsg Ovet expensee Lizfore depredation

and atanitizagag 289465 231,028

Prepipsiscion 521,680 505811

Awinryaaiing 32507 32507
—_—— —_—

{264,722) (310,200
. (5:930679) (5,620,389)
3 (6195401 ¢ 3:930,679)

Drafielt of YRS over expenses
Aveunawlaeed delide - beyinning

ACCUMULATED DEFICIT - BNDING

S secom Paftying notes to finaneiat SEtermn fy,

3
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SADOREYANE GARDENS, INC.
SIATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FORTHR VEARS LNDED FEBRUARY 28,2003 AND 2052

2008 200

Cash foves fram OpeIailng aedwidee: -
Dyeticit o revinuas over Ly § @264722) 3 (310,290
Adjust s w teconcils deficit of revennes over oxpengas

to Bet cash peovided Uy fused ) OperEng activities:

Matntsns pee chaepes allorared 5y fiageing activites

Dc-pre\-:iﬁ o anrd ABOERY e

Lass on szle of maraiable serndting

Dectanze (oeemec) o ayscts:

(162122)  (149,785)
554,187 541318
2,729 44

Realestare tay escron depasis (38,100) 21,633

Adzeasneats and oer rectivables 23,959 53,551

Prejszit real pstase tixes and other prepaid cxpesiges (48,790) 3,680
Decceee in finbifigae:

Aceariarg payable, secried trpenses and other Fubilitiey {148,419 (10,429

st cash provided by (sl in CPRLRIng sctivites

81,278 149,722
Cashy, flaws feomm Investing acthAdes:
Dearesd: Fom snhen of adietahle secuites

32,053 24,248
Purclases of Progerty 2ad squiprient

—322,561) _ (495,55¢)

Netewch vaed in frvestin o 2etivitiey _.1280,508) (471,310)

Cash Mhows from financiay stipmties:
Leo¢eads foot e of ceesdi

240,000 250,000
Repayment of tSerignpe

(162,122) (149,785)
- Maltenance chayzes allocated 1o moltgase repayment 162,122 149,785
- Dacteasa in resepv e Auad recebrable 15,728 41,806

Net cash provided by Imancing aclvities 255,728 . 291,806

Mot drovense fa eash gad crzk equivilants {116,058 (29,732)

Cash and eash cepmyalonts - bepiniog 234,785 | 264,567

CASILAND CAsh EQUIVALENDS - ENDING 3 118727 § 234785

supplieenia) disdesnres of cash flow inferraaton:
Tastuvest paid

§ 914298 & 935406
Toeorie tanes haid

§ 9,167 % 8,164

Sve sccotapanying notss to financial Staltments,

4
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SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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SADQRE LANE GARDENS, INC.
MNOTES 70 EINANCYIAL S‘I‘ATEMBNTS
. LERRUARY 28, 2003 AND 2002

3

! 2:.-_EL!IMM;‘_V_.QE_;ELGI\Hﬂ(?ﬁﬂt&t_{m:.mﬁcpmm

"Itseome Taxes

, Tl Corpoation gendially i taxed cnly on non-rember zclated net ineome, such as interest income
tamd incemng frorg comunerisl operations, If there had hesn cammings from membergelared services,
Uatess Famnss would be Uxed at the standarg COFpOCate tax fates, The pravision for taxes, which i

ncuded in admlnistanye expenies, §s based on non-pember fcome reduced by an allocation of
wipaases srtiibatatde to nou-member noome. :

For Income magx Jprarposes, the Comoration hag fedes) a0l state ger opezuting loss cortyforaraxds of
- approxirantely $5,100,.600 and $5,000,000, respectively, as of February 28, 2003, expiring berwesn
Z003 and 2018, Yhe tnetied wicd by the Comoration to calenlste income taxes i based on a
Perseahge OF cupital, which doer 1ot slaw the Comporaion to wtilize phe federal and stste net
operatingy lozses at h3s Bype, The tax benehit of rhe et opemtiag loss canyforwarde of
Appecisinmeely §1,500,000 bs offser bya coresponding amount of a valustion allowance,

ﬁq_r,:_‘f.:&if;’iAHD,.Q&&ILEMEB%QEMI.S

The Comoladon pmanting caih balances at two Gnanciy) mstitbons.  From time o tiee, the
balances will exceed the fedem) depository insurance coverape broit. The Corpomtion has not
“oxperienced 20y losses in snel acentaits. The Corporation helioves it Is not expoced o any
FEigRtEicant coedit sk with wespern g wuch belances, _ -

:'L;;MABKEIARI&,A&EQ_\"_?.Tw”ill}'.rr?&

At Pebruzry 28, 2002, he Corportion’s investaent partfolio consisted primayly of high-grade comporate
-and smavkiipal hotds and had an fgLrepat: amartived cost of $34,782, which Approximated marker, The
Crmportion bpd designated in fnvesement potolio 25 ity reserve A for & major tepairs and
ipRemnents, Dy ting the yew: paded Febraacy 28, 2003, the Cotporation weed these funds for cutrent
FOOL s frtivs a:xd xecharrmnnis

For s yoars coded Feludry 28, 2003 41.d 2002, the: Corpémtion earned interest intome of §1,357 and
Y2918, tespuctivaly, in comnocting vith iz investment pogtfolio,

Gabree 2l osses o the sate of secinifies are dutermined usiag the speeific identfication trrthod.

Pedseant o an anendinent ra the: offexing plan, the Cotporating is to reccive $1,000,000 in specified
lestalimentss fiom the Sponcor owt of proceeds from ghe sale of the Comporation’s shaces. As of
T srudyy 28, 2003, the Corpsantion has weeived a toml of 3704913 since its ince tion, of which
115,738 0d $11,806 way 1RCidv ) (.tl:.ll.idg the years cnded Febragy 28, 2003 and 20 2, respectively.

T The vermudnitg Laluace of $2U5097 is dus In nstallments based on fanue sales of shares by the
 Spobags,
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SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC,
NOTES 10O BINANCIAY, STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2003 AND 2602

£ LAND, PROBIGCTY AND EQ VIPMENT

The cytimorad ngefol lives of depreciable Property and ag

i uiptaent for the Pompose of computiag
A prteciaion for finuncial LD purpases are g fisllows:

Nears
: Evillings 215
; Buildling in, Provetzenty 5-.39
| . Equipment ‘ 3
| Viehivles 5

Laag, PLopeLty and equiprient consists of (he following:

2003 2002

Land ¥ 1,568,633 3 1,568,638
Bolding 8,683,950 8,888,950
Building fepreveseats - 5451620 5,129 059
Heinpment 22,297 22,397

vhicley ' 14911 . 1451
Yotal land, pisprity andd equipment 15,946,416 15,623 855
Leower accurmadited depredation ﬂ,980=591! ©{1458911) .
Met fived axners 3 1965 825 § 8164944

E)T:.‘i:t’,‘-lfti'i(m cuapsrtie of §52 [G

80 and $503,811 was tecorded for the Years ended Febmary 28 2003
. st 2{H02, Lenpreatively,

7 MORTCAGY EAXABLE

The Carptwation by a protigige with a bank that bears fnterest at 7.94% per annum and tequices

taonihly payveoenrs of poncipal and interest of $86,456. Ihe martgage note iy collateralized by the

lord andl building: cwned bz‘ e Corporation, which has 1 neét book valua of $7,965,325, Pucsvant o
lloon

e RGN Dol 1 final §a Ayinent of appmxi.rmtely 310,362,000 is gue on Janvazy 1, 2006,
’ hevesver, the Corpon ation inready 1o seek refinancing prior to such dare. ‘

The Ceponarion Trunwened interost expense related to this morpaee oblipation for the yeats ended
Februny 28, 2003 andt 2002, of $875,350 0d §887,686, respecrively,

g

Fumse mavoiies of the OTagn wote ot as follows:

Yearanding Pehroagy 28 125 Amougy

2004 175473
2005 189 923
2008 10,570 790

$ 10.935686
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SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC,
NOYES T'O FINANCIAL ST ATEMENTS
FEDRUARY 28, 2003 AND 2002

f2 LINELOT CRY

P,

dot1/0p

Un Dacember 16, 1999, the Cogronarinn catered inta 2 line of eredit agreament with a bank that
allows the Corpanting to bacraw Up 1 a maxinen of $2,500,000, The apreement expires Jamaary
1, 2006, a15d §s seentad by 4 seepnd mettmge on the proparty. At Februaty 28, 2003 and 2002, de

oedutmtding balasces wern 1,240,000 2nd 1,000,000, respretively,

Jurerest s payable monthly at LIBOR pls 1.75 pricent per anmam (3,125% and 3.625% ar Febroary
28, 2003 and 2002, respeetively) on an outstanding balanice, The Cotporation incurred interest
eipets related to ghis fine of ciedit for the years ended Febaviry 28, 2003 and 2002, of 838,948 and

$42,170, res puctively.

Do E.t_iili{mriwﬂmu.115:ngt=i_&hﬁtmuﬁmm

the Corporatinn’s pevernbip documents do not fequite that it accomulace fands to finanee
 estimated fuisre 3oy repaies and replacements. The Corporation hes not conducted a stody o
“slsltbiabie the rerpaining wseful ives of the componsats of commaon fropetly and curtent esfimates
of the costs of major yepairs aud replicements that may be required in the fotute. In addition, the
Cotporition has nat voveloprd 2 plm to find forare Lepair and tcplecement needs,  When

teplicenyent funds ace fweded to tneet farnre needs for major tepris and ::i

Corparation phsw to (ither bonow, increass malnteoance assessments, or 3

lucements, the
¥ repaite and

reptacamaniy wnrt finds arc svalable. The effec on foture assessmenrs has not been determnined.

N VIRETOS

10 Felbroary 2003, hate was an elocisical g that caused substintial dama ges to one of the buildings.
Subsaguent 9 yesp-ond, the Conporniiva repalred 4] damages at 3 cost of gpsrothtdy 3710,053‘
No majer addiboml couts ate sfdicipated, The Corporation way fully insnred for the Joss and has
recelved spmarinatsly $600,060 in invurance theouph May 12, 2003, The Corporation expects 1o

.

reeeive the edunes of the Drceeds in 2003,

- COMMITMENTS

Apennent for Mioaprrent Seqvicns

Bffectivi Janeary 1, 2001, the BOAARING apent agreement with Prime Locations, Inc, (“Prime”) was
extended {ow flva years. Puesusut to the grerment, Poime is responsible for processing all day-te-
, ay Lookleeping frnssadang and contiactiog for goods and services (including fabor) reguired in
the nomet dprmdons of fhe prepenies, sabject ta Board p.Pgmval in certain instances, The

PIREfgemrat spreement provides dit Pdme shall mecdve $175,000 anaually.

11712
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SADORE LANE GARDENS, TN,
NOYES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2003 AND 2002

R COMMELMENTS (o INTINUED)
Agee nectfor Packiar Goanga Serviees

' Effreiive Pebraaey 1, 2002, e Cotporation exercised 4 fve-yeaz renewal of their CLITEOE agreernent

. with g MM At o mapage the Aprages and outside parki g- The agreement provides that the
f Conpenntun ¢ha vebain $2B1460 annmolly. Fop the yess eeded Fehruary 28 2003 and 2002,
‘pakdog fpsoma s §IAT 450, : :

' Dgrzeoment tor Mata feaize of Faundry Facilities

YiGetive Ocrober 1, 1999, e Cowparation exercised & ten-year renewml of its agreement with 5 _
MobIenancs chutruclor 1o fisure peration and maintenance of the laundry machines. The
Aresnuit provides thar the Carporation shall teceive $50,400 per year.

Yigenne Eou Agreement

In Oerober 2000, the Corporuing signed a Hewase fon 2gteement with 2 company to provide 225
Fpnre fecr of floor Pace upun the rooftop of a designated building. Under ¢he ARIeeinent, he
SEpiaY  wuy suthoticed o Uperate a toofop antenn gnd Asociated cquipment for
Ulesommagicntions pirposes, ‘Ihe agreenient provides thap the Corposation i to reciive 2 monthly

for of §2,500 Sinrr:‘:m:d anuually by 4%). The Mgrecment is for ap initial term of fye Yeats and tan
e aigoumatenl Y foniewed for two additiona fve-year toprgy,

Bollowing ars the projected lcense feng for each of the next three peags:

Years Lmoynt

2004 § 32,881
2005 34916
005 23,397

_ ¥ oLl
Agiesizat for Maj Aissanes of Flovaperm

Filteafive Novebe 1, 2001, the Compumiion ienewed iti ngreemenc with ag elevator contmactar to
B maiste s of Ve cevion fur vhree years, Under this Agreement, the elevator connmeto

I endided 1y receive 339,200 per year fiom the Cormporation, subject to annval adjusements oy
dellard ju e r@teetent.



EXHIBIT "C"

, o~
PERCENTAGE INTEREST IN OTHER CO-OPS
BY HOLDERS OF UNSOLD SHARES
Individual's Percentage Building Dept.
Name Interest Address of Law File No.
PHILIP ROSEN 27.50% - 2035 Central Park Ave. - €82-0022
Yonkers, New York
71.25% 480 Riverdale Ave. C83-0205
Yonkers, New York
MILDRED ROLLER 21.25% 480 Riverdale Ave. C83-0205
Yonkers, New York.
MICHAEL ROSEN 15% 2035 Central Park Ave. C82-0022
: Yonkers, New York
WENDY LANDIS 15% 2035 Central Park Ave. (82-0022 o~
Yonkers, New York
PHYLLIS RASKIN 15% 2035 Central Park Ave. C82-0022
Yonkers, New York
RITA ROSEN 27.50% 2035 Central Park Ave. C82-0022

Yonkers, New York
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A o Budget D (Cash) ﬂﬁ 3

SADORE LANE GARUENS INC, - (029) ozl oM
£3/2003 - 02/2004
o Aucount Name Mar. Apr —_May Jun Jul o Aug Seop Qct - Nov Deg Jan Feb Total
NCOME:! -
AAINTENANCE 323,269 323,269 322,269 323,289 323,269 323,269 323,269 323,269 323,269 323,269 323,269 323,260 3,870,228
1ENT 2,704 2,704 2,704 2,704 2,704 2,704 2,704 2,704 2,812 2812 2,312 2,812 32,884
STORAGE 1745 1,748 1,745 1,745 1,745 1,745 1,745 1,745 1,745 1,745 1,745 1,745 20,540
TARKING 23.455 23,455 21455 23,455 23,455 23,455 23,455 23,455 23,454 23,455 23,455 Nw.n.mm 281,460
AUNDRY 4,200 4,200 4,200 4,200 4,200 4,200 4,200 4200 4,200 4,200 4,200 4,200 50,400
ATE CHARGES & NSF 833 - Bad 833 833 833 833 833 B33 833 833 B33 833 10,000
MSCELLANEQUS INCOME 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 2040 200 200 2400
'OTAL INCOME 358,406 356,406 356,406 356,406 356,406 356,408 396,406 356,406 356,514 364,614 356,514 356,516 4,277,309
IXPENSES!: ’ .
WEL OIL 84,389 46,883 23441 18,753 18,793 9377 5,377 18,753 23,441 46,843 34,389 B4,389 . 468,827
IMUTIES - ELECTRIC 16,704 16,704 16,704 16,704 16,704 16,704 16,704 16,704 16,704 16,704 16,704 16,704 200,451
ITILITIES - GAS 2, 707 2,707 2,707 2,707 2,707 2,707 2,707 2, 707 2,707 2,707 2,707 2,707 32,434
IUPPLIES 10,000 10,0{H) 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10, 000 10,000 10,000 10,600 10,000 120,000
IEPAIRS & MAINTENANCE ._m.moc 12,600 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500 ‘_M_mac 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,600 150,000
~SONTRACT SNOW REMOVAL 1,083 : 1,083 1,082 1,082 4,330
JOMTRACT CLEANING {36 136 136 136 136 136 136 136 136 136 138 | 136 1.626
IONTRACT LANDSCAPING 2,330 - 2,330 2,330 2,330 2,330 2,330 2,330 2330 2,330 274 274 274 21,793
JONTRACT ELEVATOR 3,537 3,537 3,537 3,537 3,537 3,537 3,637 3,537 3, 537 3,537 3,637 3,537 42,449
ONTRACT EXTERMINATING 700 700 700 700 700 700 700 700 - 70 700 700 700 8400
JONTRACT SPRINKLER 370 244 a70 244 1,227
IONTRACT WATER TREATM : 563 563
(ONTRACT TOWING 600 : 600
ICENSEFERMITS/FEES 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 00 300 300 360 3,600
NANAGEMENT 14,583 14,583 14583 . 14,683 14,683 14,583 14,683 14,583 14,583 14,583 14,583 14,583 175,000
EGAL 2,083 2,083 2,083 2,083 2,083 2,083 2,083 2,083 . 2,083 2,083 2,083 2,083 25,000
\WCCOUNTING 18,000 3,000 21,000
5<DOF._.. & RELATED COBTS 47,600 47,500 47 500 47,500 47,600 47,500 47 BOD 48,800 48,900 61,500 43,800 48,900 $90,000
IMPLOYER FICA 3.634 3,634 3,094 1634 3,634 3,634 3,604 3, 744 3,711 & 745 1744 3,741 45,135
MPLOYER FUTA 840 . : 840
IMPLOYER NY SUI 404 404 404 A04 404 404 404 404 404 404 404 404 4,845
INION WELFARE 5,600 5,600 5,600 5,600 5,600 5,600 5600 6,300 6,300 6,300 6,300 6,300 70,700
INION PENSION 2,240 2,240 2,240 2,240 2,240 2,240 2,240 2,380 2,380 2, mmc 2,380 2,380 27,580
INION LEGAL SERVICES 140 140 140 140 140 140 140 154 154 154 154 1,750
HION TRAINING 162 182 182 182 182 182 182 106 196 ._mm 196 186 2,254
YORKERS COMPENSATION 2,368 2,369 2,369 2,369 2,369 2,360 2,369 2,369 2,068 2,969 2,369 2,369 28,423
ISABILITY INSURANCE 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 67 57 a00
IAYROLL PREPARATION 17 117 117 117 o117 117 117 17 117 117 117 . 117 1,400
VATER & SEWER " 50,000 . 50,000 100,000
Iy STATE CORP TAX 792 792 792 792 T 7192 792 792 792 782 792 792 792 9,500
SURANCE 21,316 21,316 21,216 21,316 21,316 21,316 2t.316 27,316 21,316 21,316 21,316 21,318 255,793
DMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES . 4,300 4,300
‘MONE 533 533 533 533 bas 533 533 533 533 533 533 533 6,400
HONE CELLULAR 50 50 50 i .8 1] 54 50 50 50 50 50 600
HONE PAGERS 50 50 50 60 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 600
{ISCELLANEQUS 1,000 1,000 1.000 1,000 1,000 1,060 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 12,000
{OPIES, POSTAGE & FAX 100 . 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 1,200
WG Immﬂ BANK USA 86,456 BE.456 86,456 48,456 86,456 86,456 86,456 BB,A56 BB,456 86,456 86,466 86456 1,037,472
WTG HSBC CREMT LINE 4,167 4,167 4,167 4,167 4,167 4,167 4,167 4,167 4,187 4,167 4,167 4,167 50,00¢
IORTOAGE ESCROW 1,904 81,904 84,904 81,904 81,904 81,904 81,804 . 81,904 61,504 81,904 91,904 81,904 982,845
iCI'S & CONTINGENGCY 12,500 12500 0 12 500 12,500 12500 12,500 12,600 12,500 12/500 12 500 12,500 42,500 150,000
‘QTAL EXPENSES . 425,612 363,563 378,141 406,016 __ ., 355453 346077 346,447 358,972 362517 453848 422480 426733 4.661.787

IET INCOMENLOS B} BT06  -27.176 21,735 -49,610 953 10,330 8,960 -1,665 +6,002 -97.133 66,975 -69,218  .-384,478



THIRTIETH AMENDMENT
TO
OFFERING PLAN OF
COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIP OF
PREMISES KNOWN AS

1,2,3,4 AND 5 SADORE LANE
YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710

Dated: October 18, 2004

. THIS AMENDMENT MODIFIES AND SUPPLEMENTS THE TERMS OF THE
ORIGINAL OFFERING PLAN DATED SEPTEMBER 28, 1982, AND THE FIRST
AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 10, 1982; THE SECOND AMENDMENT DATED
- AUGUST 17,1983; THE THIRD AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 7, 1983; THE FOURTH
AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 30, 1983; THE FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED MARCH
2, 1984; THE SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 6, 1984; THE SEVENTH
AMENDMENT DATED JULY 9, 1985; TIE EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED MARCH 24,
1987, THE NINTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 30, 1987; THE TENTH AMENDMENT
DATED JUNE 12, 1987, THE ELEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 8, 1987; THE
TWELFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 29, 1988; THE THIRTEENTH AMENDMENT
DATED DECEMBER 5, 1989; THE FOURTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 27, 1990;
THE FIFTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 6, 1991; THE SIXTEENTH
AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 23, 1992; THE SEVENTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED
NOVEMBER 12, 1992; THE EIGHTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED JANUARY 7, 1994; THE
NINETEENTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 21, 1995; THE TWENTIETH AMENDMENT
DATED SEPTEMBER 22, 1995; THE TWENTY FIRST AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER
24, 1996; THE TWENTY SECOND AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 18, 1997; THE
TWENTY THIRD AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 9, 1998; THE TWENTY FOURTH
AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER 22, 1999; THE TWENTY FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED
JUNE 6, 2000; THE TWENTY STXTH AMENDMENT DATED JULY 24, 2001; THE TWENTY
SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 3, 2002; THE TWENTY EIGHTH
AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 9, 2003; THE TWENTY NINTH AMENDMENT DATED
FEBRUARY 4, 2004; AND SHOULD BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH SAID PLAN.



Avpartnent Corporation:
SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

Sponsor:
GARDEN TOWERS LLC

The Cooperative Offering Plan, a Plan to convert to cooperative ownership premises at 1-5
Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New York, dated September 28, 1982, as heretofore amended (the "Plan")
is hereby further amended as follows:

4)) The purchase price for all unsold shares are hereby increased to $1,250.00 per share:
the new purchase price are shown on the annexed schedule.

2) The Offering Plan, as modified hereby, is incorporated herein by reference with the
same eflect as if set forth at length. All terms used in this Amendment, not otherwise defined hereiﬁ,
shall have the same meanings ascribed to them in the Offering Plan.

3) Except as set forth herein there have been no material changes in the terms of the
Offering. |

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Apartment Corporation

GARDEN TOWERS LLC
Spounsor

I\WPRDOC\GTLLC\Amendment\30AMEND.COP ’ -1-



’ 3UILDING NO. 1
" APT.# SHARES PRICE

SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK

UNSOLD APARTMENTS

APTH SHARYS PRICE

Exhibit A

APT.# SHARES PRICE

APTH# SHARES PRICE

1E 130 162,500.00 3G | 132 165,000.00 4V 138 172,500.00 B | 213 266,250.00
IF 155 193,750.00 3N | 102 | 127,500.00 1Y 170 ] 212,500.00 7C 110 137,500.00
1L 162 [ 202,500.00 3R 66 82,500.00 SA 106 132,500.00 7D 78 . 97.500.00
2A | 100 125,000.00 3T } 168 | 210,000.00 5E y 140. 175,000.00 7G | 140 175,000.00
2K 159 198,750.00 3V [ 136 | 170,000.00 5G 136 170,000.00 7H | 140 | 175,000.00
2M | 100 125,000.00 3% | 168 210,000.00 5N 106 | 132,500.00 75 124 | 155,000.00
2p 100 125,000.00 3Z 102 127,500.00 58 140 175,000.00- 75 144 180,000.00
2T | 166 207,500.00 4B | 207 | 258,750.00 5Y 172§ 215,000.00 .7T 176 | 220,000.00
2U 134 167,500.00 4G | 134 167,500.00 6B 211 263,750.00 TV | 144 180,000.00
2X | 166 | 207,500.00 4K | 165 | 206,250.00 6E 142 | 177,500.00 7X | 176 | 220,000.00
3B ] 205 256,250.00 4L | 170 212,500.0b 6L 174 | 217,500.00
3F | 163 | 203,750.00 4M | 104 | 130,000.00 6V 142 | 177,500.00
6,616 | 8,270,000.00
Building Totals: Apartments: 46 Shares: 6,616

~RUILDING NO. 2
‘. .PT#SHARES PRICE APT.#SHARES PRICE

APT.# SHARES PRICE

APT.#SHARES PRICE

1A 96 120,000.00 2W | 114 142.500.00 4L 170 | 212,500.00 6K | 174 | 217,500.00
10 60 75,000.00 2Y | 166 | 207,500.00 iM 104 130,000.00 6U | 138 172,500.00
1T | 151 1'88,‘-‘750.00_ 3C 97 121,250.00 40 207 | 258,750.00 6V | 138 172,500.00
1V | 126 157,500.00 3r 120 | 150,000.00 4T 159 | 198,750.00 6W | 122 1 152,500.00
1w | 110 137,500.00 3L | 168 | 210,000.00 4X 165 206,2'50.00‘ 6Y | 174 | 217,500.00
2C 95 118,750.00 3P 97 121,250.00 4Z 104 | 130,000.00 7G | 144 | 180,000.00
2G | 134 167,500.00 3T | 157 | 196,250.00 5B 209 | 261,250.00 7H { 144 | 180,000.00
2H | 134 167,500.00 3X | 163 | 203,750.00 5T 161 | 201,250.00 7T 128 | 160,000.00
ZM | 100 125,000.00 4D 68 85,000.00 5Y 172 | 215,000.00 7P 105 131,250.00
2N | 100 125,000.00 4F | 163 | 203,750.00 .BA 108 135,000.00 7R 74 92,500.00
2R | 64 | 80,000.00 4G | 138 | 172,500.00 6E {136 | 170,000.00 72 | 110 | 137,500.00
25 128 160,000.00 47 | 138 172,500.00 OF 167 | 208,750.00
2U | 130 162,500.00 4K | 170 { 212,500.00 6H 142 i 177,500.00
6,642 | 8,302,500
Building Totals: Apartments: 50 Shares: 6.642
- UILDING NO. 3
I\WPSDOC\STATUS\GTLLC-MAXIMUMPRICESNOvVember 3, 2004 -1-




SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK

UNSOLD APARTMENTS
Exhibit A

APT.# SHARES PRICE __ APT#SHARES PRICE _ APT#SHARES PRICE APT.4SHARES PRICE /™
1B | 96 120,000.00 |2E | 134 { 167,500.00 4R [ 72 | 90,000.00 6C | 108 | 135,000.00

D | 64 | 80,000.00 2H | 134 | 167,500.00 48 1138 | 172,500.00 6E {142 | 177,500.00

1IE | 130 |162,500.00 |27 | 118 [ 147.500.00 4U | 138 | 172,500.00 6F | 174 |217,500.00

13 {114 [142,500.00 |2L | 166 | 207,500.00 AW 1122 }152,500.00 |63 | 126 | 157,500.00

13 | 162 |202,50000 |28 |134 [167,500.00 © |4z [104 | 130,000.00 6K 1174 | 217,500.00

1L | 162 |[202,500.00 |2V | 134 | 167,500.00 5G | 140 { 175,000.00 6U | 142 {177,500.00

1M { 96 [120,000.00 |3C {102 | 127,500.00 5H [ 140 | 175,000.00 6v 1142 | 177,500.00

10 | 64 | 80,000.00 3D | 70 | 87,500.00 5K 1172 | 215,000.00 7C | 110 | 137,500.00

1S 1130 |162,500.00 |3G | 136 | 170,000.00 sN | 106 | 132,500.00 7D | 78 | 97,500.00

1T [ 162 |202,500.00 |3K |168 [210,000.00 58 | 140 | 175,000.00 7G | 144 | 180,000.00

1U {130 |{162,500.00 |3s | 136 | 170,000.00 5V | 140 | 175,000.00 70 |213 | 266.250.00

1Y | 162 20250000 [4A | 104 | 130,000.00 5w | 124 | 155,000.00 7X | 176 | 220,000.00

1z | 96 |120,00000 |4K |170 | 212,500.00 5X | 172 | 215,000.00 _

' ' S 6711 | 8,388,750

Building Totals: Apartments: 51 Shares: 6.711

BUILDING NO. 4 |

APT.# SHARES PRICE  APT#SHARES PRICE  APT.#SHARES PRICE APT# SHARES PRICE _pm,
1C |91 [113,75000 | 2U | 134 | 167,500.00 5A | 106 | 132,500.00 6L | 174 |217,500.00 @
IE | 124 |155000.00 |2w |118 | 147,500.00 5B | 209 | 261,250.00 6M {108 | 135,000.00

17 | 112 | 140,000.00 3¢ | 97 [121,250.00 5D | 70 | 87,500.00 63 | 136 | 170,000.00
| 96 [12000000 |36 |136 | 170,00000 | 5F | 165 206,250.00 6X | 174 |217,500.00

IT | 157 |196,250.00 |37 |118 | 147,500.00 51 [122 | 152.500.00 6Y {174 |217,500.00

1X | 162 |202,500.00 3K | 166 [ 207,500.00 5K | 170 | 212,500.00 78 | 213 |266,250.00

1Y | 162 [202,500.00 (38 |130 | 162,500.00 50 |209 | 261,250.00 7H | 144 | 180,000.00

2B | 203 {253,750.00 |3U [ 136 | 170,000.00 5R | 70 | 87,500.00 7K | 174 | 217,500.00

2C | 95 |118,750.00 | 3w | 120 { 150,000.00 5T | 167 | 208,750.00 7S {138 | 172,500.00

2E | 128 |160,000.00 {4E 132 | 165,000.00 5X [172 | 215,000.00 7T [ 171 | 213,750.00

2G | 132 | 165000.00 |4F | 163 | 203,750.00 | 5Z | 106 | 132,500.00 70 | 144 | 180,000.00

2K | 164 |205,000.00 |4K |[168 | 210,000.00 6C | 103 | 128,750.00 7X | 176 | 220,000.00

20 1203 [253,750.00 |4v |138 | 172,500.00 6F | 167 | 208.,750.00 7Y | 176 | 220,000.00

28 | 128 |160,000.00 |4X | 170 | 212,500.00 6G | 142 | 177.500.00

| 7963 | 9,953,750.00

Building Totals:  Apartments: 55 Shates  7.963

BUILDING NO. 5 —

[AWPSDOCOSTATUS\GTLLC-MAXIMUMPRICESNOvember 3, 2004 -2 -



SADORE LANF, YONKERS, NEW YORK

UNSOCLI APARTMENTS
Exhibit A
" »r#SHARES PRICE APT.#SHARES PRICE APT.# SHARES PRICE  APT.# SHARES PRICE
LG | 128 160,000;00 3C | 136 170,000.00 4P | 138 172,500.00 TE 1213 | 266,250.00
LL 128 160,000.00 _ 3E | 205 | 256,250.00 4R | 138 172,500.00 7F 144 180,000.00
M | 94 117,500.00 3] 118 § 147,500.00 5M | 169 211,250.00 7G | 144 | 180,000.00
1E 128 160,000.00 38 102 127,500.00 5N | 169 211,250.00 7K | 144 180,000.00
1H {114 142,500.00 4A | 86 107,500.00 6C | 142 177,500.00 ™ | 173 | 216,250.00
1L 132 165,000.00 4B 138 172,500.00 6E | 211 263,750.00 TN | 173 216,250.00
2K | 134 167,500.00 4C | 138 172,500.00 6K | 142 | 177,500.00 TP 144 180,000.00
2P 132 165,000.00 4G | 138 172,500.00 6L | 142 177,500.00 7R | 144 | 180,000.00
2R | 132 165,000.00 4H | 120 150,000.00 6R | 142 177,500.00
3B 136 170,000.00 4L 138 172,500.00 7B | 144 180,000.00
5393 1 6,741,250
Buiilding Totals: Apartments:38 Shares: 5.393
Project Unsold Share Totals:
Apartments: _ 240 Shares: 33,325
. uilding 1 2R 68** Tonbio (foreclosed - stock certificate & proprietary lease- in file no.
93-355)

**NOT AN UNSOLD SHARE UNIT BUT OWNED BY SPONSOR

240 apartments unsold out of 778 = 30.8483%
33,325 shares out of 103,985 =32.0478%

Total for project:
Apartments: 241 Shares: 33,393

[AWPEDOC\STATUS\GTLLC-MAXIMUMPRICESNOvember 3, 2004 -3-



I -
OFFERING PLAN OF
COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIP OF
PREMISES KNOWN AS

1,2, 3,4 AND 5 SADORE LANE
YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710

Dated: February 9, 2005

THIS AMENDMENT MODIFIES AND SUPPLEMENTS THE TERMS OF THE ORIGINAL
OFFERING PLAN DATED SEPTEMBER 28, 1982, AND THE FIRST AMENDMENT DATED
NOVEMBER 10, 1982; THE SECOND AMENDMENT DATED AUGUST 17, 1683; THE THIRD
AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 7, 1983; THE FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER

SEPTEMBER 8, 1987; THE TWELFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 29, 1988; THE THIRTEENTII
AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER 5, 1989: THE FOURTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 217,
1990; THE FIFTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 6, 1991; THE SIXTEENTH
AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 23, 1992; THE SEVENTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER
12, 1992; THE EIGHTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED JANUARY 7, 1994; THE NINETEENTH
AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 21, 1995; THE TWENTIETH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 22,
1995; THE TWENTY FIRST AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 24, 1996; THE TWENTY SECOND
AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 18, 1997; THE TWENTY THIRD AMENDMENT DATED
NOVEMBER 9, 1998; THE TWENTY FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER 22, 1999; THE
TWENTY FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE6, 2000; THE TWENTY SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED




Apartment Corporation:
SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

Sponsor:
GARDEN TOWERS IL.C

The Cooperative Offering Plan, a Plan to convert to coopera'a ve ownPrsh1p Ppremises at 1-5

~Sadore Tane, Yonkers: NewYﬁﬂc dated Septemnber 28, 1982 as heretolore amended (the "Plan")

is hereby further amended as follows: ‘

{1} The Sponsor currently holds Unsold Shares allocated to 234 of the 778 Apartments
at the Premises, representing 30.077% of all Apartments, as set forth in Exhibit A annexed.

(2).  The Sponsorhasno ﬁﬁan_cial obligations to the Apartment Corporation other than for
payment of maintenance charges and the payment of reserve fund contributions at the rate of $7.3972
per Unsold Share sold. The Sponsor is current in all its financial obli gations to the Apartment
Corporation, and during the previous twelve months the Sponsor has not been in default with respect
to any such obligations beyond any applicable grace period. .

3 The Sponsor, as Holder of Unsold Shares, holds the Shares aIiocatcd to those
Apartments indicated on Exhibit "A" annexed hereto. The aggregate monthly maintenance charges
due in connection with the Unsold Shares are $108.892.35. The aggregate monthly rents received
from tenants of Apartments to which Unsold Shares are allocated are $138,192.79. The Sponsor
owns the Shares allocated to one additional Apartment which has been previously sold. The
montbly maintenance charge due in connection with these Shares is $226.28. The monthly rent
received from the tenant of the Apartment to which these Shares are allocated is $806.25. The
Sponsor shall pay its obligations to the Apartment Corporation from the rent collected.

The Sponsor plans to market the vacan't- Apartments to which Unsold Shares are allocated
immediately. As those Apartments are sold the monthly maintenance charges due to the Apartment
Corporation will decrease. _

(4 As disclosed in the 25% Amendment to the Offering Plan, the Sponsor has obtained
a loan secured by the pledge of the Sponsor s Unsold Shares and proprietary leases.

(5) Annexed hereto as Exhibit "B" are the Apartment Corporation's audited fmanctal

statements for the years ended February 29, 2004, and February 28, 2003.

NAGTLLC\Amendmenti3 1 AMEND.COP ‘ -1-




(6) S f the principals of the Sponsor, as individual holders of unsold shares or units

as general partners or principals of the sponsor or holder of unsold shares, own more than 10%
of the shares or units in other cooperative or condominium conversion prOJects The offering plans
for these buildings are on file with the Department of Law and are available for public inspection.
The principals of the Sponsor, as individual holders of unsold shares, are current on all financial

obligations in respect of these other cooperatives in which they owns shares or units as individuals,

- general partners or principals: - — - o

Annexed hereto as Exhibit "C" is a list of the identity of each principal of the Sponsor who
owns more than 10% of the shares of other buildings, and the address of said building.

(7)  The current maintenance charges are $3.33 per share per month. Maintenance
charges are projected to increase as of March 1, 2005; the projected increase is between 9% and
12%, but thc exact amount has not been dcte‘rmiﬂed. If the maintenance increases by 12%, the
monthly maintenazlce would be approximately $3.73 per share per month. Annexed as Exhibit “D”
is the Apartment Corporation’s draft budget for March 1, 2005 to February 28, 2006; a final budget
has not been adopted by the board of directors of the Apartment Corporation.

(8)  The current board of directors of the Corporation was elected at the annual
stockholders' meeting which was held on October 21,2004. The following are the current officers
and directors: Louis Monaco, president, Herbert Goldstein, vice president, Gordon Burrows,
secretary, Charles Scheinberg, treasurer, Mike Abelson, James Schoen, and Abraham Roller. Of the
foregoing, James Schoen and Abraham Roller are affiliated with the Sponsor or a Holder of Unsold
Shares. The Sponsor gave up control of the board of dlrectors as of the meeung held on April 26,
1984. '

(9)  Asdisclosed in the Twenty Ninth Amendment, the Corporation has been named as
a defendant in a lawsuit entitled Sadore Estates v. Sadore Lane Gardens. Inc., DJP Management. Inc,
and John Doe No. 1 to 45, (Westchester County Supreme Court, index number 03-20348). Sadore

Estates is a partnership with a composition similar'to that of the Sponsor; Sadore Estates is the
record owner of a parcel of land, known as 70 Salisbury Road, Yonkers New York, which is located
behind 5 Sadore Lane. The suit seeks a detenmnatlon that Sadore Estates is the sole owner of this
parcel, that Sadore Estatés may exclude others from parkmg on the lot, and that Sadore Estates in

entitled to utilize an easement over the driveway between Sadore Lane and the 70 Salisbury Road

NAGTLLOAmendment\31 AMEND.COP ‘ -2-



It over the existing driveway. The 70 Salisbury Road ot is currently used for additional parking
by residents of Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. pursuant to an oral license granted by Sadore Estates many =~ =™
years ago; Sadore Estates advised the Corporation in June 2003 that it was revoking this ficense;
Sadore Estates has also similatly advised DJP Management, Inc., the vendor which administers all
parking at Sadore Lane, and letters have been distributed to the vehicles parked on the 70 Salisbury

Road lot informing the drivers/owners of such vehicles that their parking is without the consent of

--the-owner of the-fot-and must Stopimniediately. The Corporafion answered and asserted various
counterclaims; adch't:ionally, the Corporation filed acomplaint with the Department of Law in which
it alleged that the Sponsor's original disclosure was in.adequate as regards the parcel in question in
the lawsuit. Since the filing of the lawsuit and the Department of Law complaint, the parties have
been attempting to negotiate a settlement, and no action had been taken in either the suit or on the
complaint.- Unfortunately, negotiations have tecently broken down, and the lawsuit will proceed.
(10) ReAviscd Mortgage Indebtedness.

The Mortgage affecﬁng the Premises was refinanced on February 25, 2004, The
material terms of the new mortgage include the following: ‘

Mortgagee: National Consumer Cooperative Bank

Original Principal Amount: $16,000,000

Maturity Date: March 1, 2014

Interest Rate: - 5.34%

Monthly Installment Payments: $81,590.88 _

Prepayment - The Mortgage may be prepaid after April 1, 2011, together with a
prepayment penalty calculated on a “yield maintenance” basis.

Default Rate - 10.34%.

Late Charges - $.05 on each dollar overdue for more than 10 days.

Due-on-Sale - The Apartment Corporation may not sell, transfer, convey or further
encumber the Premises or the stock of the Apartment-Corporaﬁon except in connection with the sale
of individual units. . |
| Events of defauit - _

(a) Failure to make any payment due under the N ote for a period of 10 days or more;

(b) Failure to pay all amounts due at maturity;

NAGTLLO\Amendment\31 AMEND.COP -3-



. Mortgage or other loan documents fora. PGI‘IOd of 30 days:—— -

(c) Failure to make paymeit of any tax due and payable uridger the Mortgage for a
period of 10 days or more;

(d) Failure to observe or perform the covenants and agreements contamed i the
Mortgage regarding the warranty of title, the i Insurance requirements, the prohibition on changing,
assigning, or terminating the proprietary leases, and re garding hazardous materials;

(e) Failure to perform or observe any other covenant or agreement contained in the -

() Appointment by a court of a trustee, receiver or liquidator of the Premises:

(g) Filing a petition in bankruptcy;

(h) Failure to obtain a dismissal or discharge of an involuntary bankruptcy petition
within s1xty (60) days after filing;

(i) F111ng of a final judgment for payment of money against the Mortgagor which is
not discharged, bonded or appealed from within thirty (30) days, or if the financial condition of the
Mortgagor undergoes a matenally adverse change;

() Commencement of any action to foreclose any lien on the Premises which is not

bonded or discharged within thirty (30) days after such action is instituted;

(k) Failure to discharge any mechanic’s lien within sixty (60) days after the lien has
been filed;

(I) Discovery by the Mortgagee of any material mi srepresentation made in connection
with obtaining the Mongage; _

(m) Failure to obtain written eonsent of the Mortgagee forany cascment atfecting the
Premises; and '

(n) Any default under the Credit Line Mortgage.

(2) Credit Line Mortgage. 7

A credit line mortgage of $3,500,000.00 was also secured from National Consumer
Cooperative Bank, an affiliate of the Mortgagee' the ered1* line mortgage was executed on February
25, 2004 and provides that the Apartment Corporatlon may obtam advances in increments of
$10, OOO 00, which shall be due no later than March 1,2014. The Apartment Corporation shall pay
interest on the outstanding amount at 2 floating rate of 1.25% above the Lender’s base rate which

is currently equal to the Wall Street Journa prime rate.

NAGTLLC\Amendment\3 IAMEND.COP ’ -4-




Payments - Payments of interest only shall commence on the last day of the first
month in which a draw is made and shall continue monthly thereafter so long as funds are
c-ﬂ-istanding, comumencing April 1, 2009, monthly payments shail include principal, in the minimum
amount of $100.00 and interest on the outstanding balance.

Default Rate - 5% above the then-applicable interest rate.

Late charges - $0.05 on each dollar overdue for more than ten (10) days.

prior written notice or in part without penalty in increments of $10,000.00.
Events of Default - (a) Any default under the Mortgage is a default under the credit
line mortgage as well; (b) Failure to make any payment due under the credit line morigage.

(11}  The Sponsor has adopted a revised form of contract to be used for sale of unsold
shares; a cbpy of the revised form of contract is annexed as Exhibit “E.”

(12) Tﬁe Offering Plan may be used for twelve (12) months from the date of this
Amendment. .- ‘

(13)  The Offering Plan, as modified, supplemented and extended hereby, is incorporated
herein by reference with the same effect as if set forth at length. All terms used in this Amendment,
not otherwise defined herein, shall have the same meanings ascribed to them in the Offering Plan.

(14) Except as set forth herein there have been no material changes in the terms of the
Offering. |

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Apartment Corporation

GARDEN TOWERS LILC
Sponsor

NAGTLLC\Amendment\d 1 AMEND,COP ' -5-
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BUILDING NO. 1

CALURE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOLD APARTMENTS

Exhibit A

APT# SHARES APT# SHARES APT# SHARES APT.# SHARES
1E 130 3B 1208 SA 166 78 213
1F 155 3F | 163 SE 140 7C 110
iL 162 36 [132 5G 136 7D 78

3N [ 102 5L 172 7G 140
2A 100 2T 168 5N J106 |70 lqag oo
{2k (139 3V {136 58 | 140 7] 124

2M 100 3X | 168 5Y 172 78 144
2P 100 32 102 7T 176
2T 166 6B - [211 TV 144
2U 134 4B [ 207 6E 142 7X 176
2X 166 4G | 134 6L 174

4K | 165 6V |142 ) o
4. {170
AM | 104
4v | 138
4y |170
6,722
Building Totals:
Apartments: 46 Shares: 6,722

BUILDING NO.2 ,

APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES  APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES
1A |96 3¢ |97 5B 209 7G 144
10 {60 3J 120 5T 161 TH 144
IT | 151 3L | 168 5Y 172 77 128
v 126 3p |97 7P 105
IW | 110 3T | 157 6A 108 7R 74

3X | 163 6E 136 7Z 110

2C |95 {6F 167
2G| 134 4D |68 6H 142
2H | 134 4F 163 6K |174
2M | 100 4G | 138 6U 138

unsoldt.sad January 27, 2005




SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK

unsoldt.sad January 27, 2005

UNSOLD APARTMENTS
Exhibit A
N 100 4H | 138 6V | 138
R lea 4 1170 6W | 122
25 128 4L 170 6Y 174
2U | 130 M | 104
2W | 114 40 | 207
2 166 14T 159 - S
) X | 165
42 | 104
6,642
Building Totals: : -
Apartments: 50 Shares: 6.642
BUILDING NO. 3
ARL# SHARES APT# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT#  SHARES
1B ]9 2E | 134 4A 106 6E 142
iD |64 2H | 134 4K 170 6F 174
1IE | 130 2] 118 4R 72 6J 126
137|114 2L | 166 48 138 6K 174
K | 162 28 134 4U 137 6U 142
L |162 2V | 134 AW 122 6V 142
IM |9 4z 104
10 |64 3¢ | 102 7C 110
1S | 130 13D |70 5G . | 140 D 78
1T | 162 3G | 136 SH 140 7G 144
U | 130 3K | 168 5K 172 70 213
1Y |16z 38 |[136 5N 106 7X 176
1Z |9 55 140
5V [ 140
SW | 124
sX 172
6,604
Building Totals: .
Apartments: 50 Shares:  6.604
2.




BRUILDING NO. 4
APT.# SHARES

e IV R AR AP ¥ 3]

APT# SHARES

UNSOLD APARTMENTS

Exhibit A

s LVUINDOED, NEW Y UKK

APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES

unsoldt.sad January 27, 2005

ic o1 3¢ |97 SA 106 7B 213
1E | 124 3H | 136 5B 209 7H 144
17 112 3J 118 5D 70 7K 174
IN |9 3K | 166 SF 165 78 138
IT | 157 38 | 130 s fwe e Jamo
11X 162 130 136 5K 170 70 144
Y 162 3W | 120 50 | 209 7X 176
5T 167 7Y 176
2B | 203 E 132 5Z 106
2¢ |95 &£ | 163
2E | 128 4K | 168 6C 103
2G| 132 av | 138 6F 167 -
2K | 164 X |170 6G | 142
20 | 203 6L  |174
28 128 6M 108
2U {134 6S 136
2w 118 6X 174
6Y 174
7,721
Building Totals:
Apartments: 53 Shares 7,721
BUILDING NO. 5
APT# SHARES APT# SHARES APT# SHARES APT# SHARES
LG 128 3B | 136 SM ] 169 7B 144
LM |94 3C [ 136 SN | 169 7B 213
3E | 205 7F 144
IE | 128 37 118 6C | 142 7G 144
1H | 114 35 | 102 6E | 211 7K 144
L 132 | 6K | 142 ™ 173
4B | 138 6L | 142 7N 173
3.




ML ALAAING S N LYy LVNDNEIGD, NE W YURK

UNSOLD APARTMENTS
Exhibit A
2K 134 4C 138 6R 142 P 144
2P 132 4G 138
2R 132 4H 120
4L 138
4p 138
4R 138
IO e Rl Ml (e ] 53035
Building Totals:
Apartments: 35 Shares: 5,035
Project Unsold Share Totals:
Apartments: _234 Shares: 32,724
Building 1 2R 68** Toribio (foreclosed - stock certificate & proprietary

lease- in file no. 93-353)

**NOT AN UNSOLD SHARE UNIT BUT OWNED BY SPONSOR

234 apartments unsold out of 778 = 30.077%

32,724 shares out of 103,985 = 31.47%

Total for project:

unsoldt.sad January 27, 2005

Apartments: 235

Shares: 32.792
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SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
FOR THE YEARS ENDE ED FEBRUARY 2 29, 2004 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2003
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Cifrin Cooperman & Company, Lip

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

. INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders
Sadore Lage Gardens, Inec.

deficit and cash flows fot the years then ended. These financia] statements are the re ponsibility of the
‘Corporation's management. Oyy tesponsibility is to €Xpress an opinjon on these fiy ancial statcments

-accepted in the United Stares of America hag determined is required
required to be Past of, the basic financial statements, '

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCc UNTANT g
. May 5, 2004

709 WESTCHESTER AVENUE, wame PLAINS, Ny 10604 + (P14) 9492090 , Ay 1810 mam o
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SADCRE LANE GARDENS, INC.
BALANCE SHEETS -
FEBRUARY 29, 2004 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2003

See accompanying notes to financial statemens,

2

2004_ 2003 :
__i _S_§_E______S__....-._-— e e e
 Cashand cash cquivalents - CF 147840 5 q1g00
Restricred cash - rescive fund R 1,000,00 -
lovestment in National Cooperative Bank, FSR . 168,75) -
Real estate tax cscrow deposirs - 262,759
“Asscssmeats and other receivables 36,983 26,718
Prepaid real estate maxes and other prepaid expenses 414,52 ; 222,066
Deferred finanee tosts, net : 233291 90,749
Land, property'and equpment, net _ —- 470857 7965825
. TOTAL ASSETS 10802437 5 8686844
' LIABILITIES AND STO DERS' DEFICT
Liabilities: o E
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other labiliges $ 113,02¢ g 207,619
Loan paysble - bank - 1,240,000 -
Mortgage note payable | —=16.000,00C __ 10935636
Total liabilitics 16.113,02¢ 38330
Commitments and contingencies (Notes 6, 8 and 10) '
Stockhelders' deficie
Common stock, §1 pat value; 103,945 shares authorized, jssued B ,
-and outstanding _ L 103,945 - 103,945
. Additonal paid-in capital . 2,690,082 2,690,082
" Accumulated deficie o . : (1.B37.654 J6.195 401)
‘ _ ' ‘ (5,043,627 (3,401,374
Less: receivable from sponsor . : - (266,965 _ 295,087
Towl stockholders' deficit o : (5310597 3,696,461
. TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS! DEFICIT 310802437 § 8,686,844



D

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND AC
FOR THE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 200

SADORE LANE GARDENS. NG

Fhey L&Y ra

CUMULATED DEFICIT
4 AND FEBRUARY 2, 2003

2004 2003
. Revenwes: : S
Maintenanee zssessments g 4,10794 § 3,867,551
Parking 268,31 281,460
Invesunent Income, net 592 1,889
Laundyy 48,721 50,400
Ston_gg 2281 21,920
License fee 32,38 32,16
Other- 2217 35,272
Total revenues . 4.508,78! 4,290,508

Expenses: _ _

. Administrative 626,14¢( 466,203
Utilities 672,513 513,384
Building operatons 94,87t 924 492
Payroll and related COsts - 734,288 - __797,004
Intetest 967,54 914,298
Morntgage prepayment fee 1,209,73: -

Real estate raxes 1,016,127 983,309

Major tepairs and teplacement 211,471 232,333

Tota] expenses 5.332.68¢ 4.001,043
Excess [deficit) of revenues COVer expenses before depreciation and .

amortization ‘ ' (1,023,930, . 289,465

epreciation 527,574 921,680

. Amortization 90,749 32.507

Deficit of revenues oves expenses . (1,642,253 | (264,722)

. Accumulated deficit - beginning __(6,195.401 930.679

ACCUMULATED DEFICIT - ENDING $ (7,837.654 % {6,295 401)

See Accompanying notes to finaneial staterents.

3



™ ARTTY o4 e e ol + ]
SADORE 1LANE GARDENS, INC.,

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS '
FOR THE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2004 AND FEBRUARY 21 2003

2004 2003
-~ - —Opetatingactivities; ——— T
Deficit of revenues over expenses ) by (1,642257) & (264,722
Adjustments to reconcile deficit of Tevenues over expenses to net
cash used in operating activities:
Maintenance charges allocated o financing activides : (175,477 (162,122)
_ Depreciation and amortization : - 61832 534,187
Loss on sale of marketable securities - 2,729
Decreasc (inctease) in assets; . '
Real estate tax escrow deposits ' 262,75¢ (38,100)
Assesstmerts and other receivables : (10,27} 23,959
" Prepaid real estate taxes and other prepaid expenses - (192,45¢; (48,790)

. Decrease in Nabilities:

Accounnts payable, aerrued expenses and other liabilites ___EQQQ% by (148.419)

Nert eash used in operating activities o (12 2. (81.278)
-mIniresting activities: - :
Restricted cash - reserve fund (1,000,00¢ 4 -
Investrent in National Cooperative Bank FSB ' (168,750, -
Proceeds from sales of marketable securities 7 - 32,053
Purchases of property and equipmenqt - _ (32.20¢+ (32256

Net cash used in investing activities - (1,200,956 {290,508)

: Financing activites:

Proceeds frorn line of credit . . ' - : 240,000
" . Repaymént of morigage payable HSBC L - (175,472 (162,121)
Proceeds from refinancing mortgage payable _ . 3766488 -
.Ma.in:eugnce charges allocated to MOrtgage repayment 175,473 162,121
Decrease in reserve fund receivable . ) 28122 : 15728
_ Net cash provided by financing actvities 3.794.611 255728
_ Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents - 1,359,692 (116,058)
Cash and cask equivalents - beginning _ : 118727 234,785
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS . ENDING ' 3 1478419 % 118727

Sce accompanying notes tg financia} staternents,
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- SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
: - STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS _
FOR THE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2004 AND FEBRUARY : 8, 2003

2004 2003
. Supplemental disclosures of cash flow informaden: - — T s e
e Mnterestpaid RO S 967.5¢) S 914208
"~ Income taxes paid . . 3

9723 ¢ 9167

Non-cash Investing and financing activities: ‘
During F. ebruary 2004, a mortgage payable amounting to $16,000,000 vwas ineurree to:

Repay 2 moztgage payable held by HSBC $ 10,760,211

Repay a line of credit with HSBC 1,240,00)

" Deferred finance costs . . ' 23329}

| ‘ , 1223351

Plus: cash received 376648}
Morigage payable incurred $___16.000.00 P

Sec :Lccompanying fotes to financial statements,

tn




NOTE 1

NOTE 2z

NOTE 3

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTES 1O FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 29,2004 AND F EBRUARY 28, 2003

ORGANIZATION

that was ing:gppﬁrgtggi in the State of New York 58 March 1, 1984, The Corporation
~ S%is five buildings knowg e Sadore Lane Gardene Jocated in Yonke 5, New York (the

"Pxoperty")- The buildings consise of 778 unips, and, as of Februg ¥ 29, 2004, thera
were 521 units that wege owned by tedant-sharcholdets and 257 units pwned by Garden
Towers, Inc. (the "Spoasor”),

&stinates and 2$Sumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets 1oq Liabjlities agq
disclosure of contingear assess ang labilities af the date of the financi: ! staternents, and
the reported amouars of revegyes and expenses during the Ieportn ; perjod. Actuy]
results could differ frop, those estimates,

Cash_and Cash Eguizglcg_u S

The Cormoragon Considers alf short-term investments purchased vith aq onginal
maturity of three monehs or less to be cash equivalents. For the years eaded Febtuary
29, 2004 and F, ebruary 28 2003, cash cquivalents eonaisted principally . .f money market
funds. ' ) .

J!Qf_e_gcd F‘g;ange Qostg

and Pr and Baui n

Land, property and °quiprment are stated o cost. Buildings, building im; srovements and
cquipment age deprediated over the estimated vsefy] lives of the Iespec ive sssots using

" The Corporation maintaing exsh balances ar three financial instintions. From dme 1o

tme, the balances will excced the federa] depository insutance cover: ge limir, The
Corporation has not expericticed a0y losses in such 2c£:ounts, and it b¢ lieves it is not
exposed to any significan, credit risl wih; tespect to such balances,
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NOTE 3

NOTE g

... SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS .
FEBRUARY 29, 2004 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2003

received duting the years caded February 29, 2004 4ng February 28, 1003, respectively.
‘The remaining balapes of $266,965 is due in installments bused on fist 1re sales of shares
by the Sponsor, ,

ND. PRO U

The estimated usefl lives of depreciable property and equipment £ ¢ the purpose of
computing depreciation for finaneial Ieporting purposes are s follows

: Years
Buildings A 27.5
Building improvemens - 5-39
Equipment - 5
Vehicles - 5
Land, property and equipment copsise of the following:
A 2004 21103
Land } 1568638 § 1::863g
 Buildings . . 8888950 35950
. Building Improvements 5,475,641 5,431,621
' ‘Equipment L 30,482 12,297
Vehicles . . 14911 —_ 4911
. 15978,622 15,915,417
Less: acaunulateg depreciation ~ 2508165 _79 0.592

Depreciation eXpense of $527,574 apg $521,680 was recorded for 11e years endeq

- February 29, 2004 404 February 25, 2003, Tespectively,

MORTGAGE PAYABLE




NOTE 7

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 29,2004 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2003

from the proceeds 10 fand the Corporation's capital improvement ¢ serve fund. The
Corporation has designated these funds as resticred to be used ‘or Asture capira]
improvements. In addition, these funds represent collateral SeCutit 7 to the bagk 1o
eflsure payment and performance by the Corporation of its obligatien s under the terms
of the mortgage. [F 4 any time the Corportion defaults under e rermg of the
mortgage, the bank has ng o igation to disburse the collateral secur ty to fund forare
capital improv, ments; the bank has he tght to hold the remaindes of the collaters]
security © be disbursed i accordance with the terms of rhe mortgage,

In addidon, in fiew of Paying mortgage tax as closiag, the Corporaio: | was fequired to
Purchase 1,600 shares of Class B capital stock of the Bank totalin;  §$160,000. The

In connection with the Tefinance, the Coréétaﬁon was required to pay mortgage
Prepayment fec of $1,209,733 to the former bank. :

For the years endeq February 29, 2004 204 February 28, 2003, the Coz »oration ineurred
iaterest xpemse related tp g Mmortgage obligatons of $930,827 . ang $875,350,

2005 § 114419
2005 - 134,050
2007 i 141,386
2008 149,123
2009 157,285

I I-Tebruary 2004, the Corpu:atio.n refinanced ips prior line of credit wi h 2 new Jine of
Credit apreement from the Bank," which allows the Corporation to t orrow up to z
maximum of $3,500,000. The 2greement expires in March 2014, and is secured by a
second mortgage on the land angd building owned by the Corporation. Interest only is
Payable monthly on the outstanding bzlance at the lender bank's Prime ate plus 1.25%
(5.25% gt Fcbruzzy 29, 2004) through March 1, 2000, Thereafter, mang ly payments of
principal, in the minimum Smount of $100, ang inrerest shali ho made on the
outstanding halance ungl Maturity, -



>ADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
SRS TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 29, 2004 AND FEBRUARS 28, 2003

NOTE7  pNgoF REDIT (CON UED

tc in Note ¢),

At February 29, 2004, there voas 116 outstanding halance og this line of credje. At

February 28 2003, the outstanding " halance g the previous lie of Tedit was
$1,240,000.

 Interest on the former credj; line was Payable moathly at L IBOR, plu 1,75 percent per

o Annum om any futstanding balanea: T
NOTE g % L
- The Corporating's cwing documents go, not require that it aca mulate fands to

gov
finance estimated future major repairs and zeplacements, The Cor *oration has pot
conducted 5 SUdy 0 detertnine the'runzinjng useful lives of the cOmponents of
common Property.and cugreq, estimates of the costs of major repairs : ad teplacements
that may be Tequired in the furure, Ig additon, the Corporation has nor developed 5

Tesexve fund, th, Corpomtiog plans g either borrow, inctea e maintenance
assessments, o delay Iepaies angd :cplacemmts_ until funds are availab), The cffect on
future assessments has ot been determined - ,

In Febma.ry 2003, there wsg 20 electrical firg thye caused snbstantia] da 12ges t0 one of

the buldings, Tpe Corporatipg® Icpaited a]) damages 2t 2 cost o PProximatcly
3760,000._ The Corporetioy was fully insured for e loss and recejver apProximately

NOTE 9

i
(¥u ]

amount was pot material



NOTE 10

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 29, 2004 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2003

COMMUIMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES .

JA*;(;ecnt Ma t Services

Effective January 1, 2001, the managing ageat agreement with Pgm : Locations, Inc.
("Pime") was extended for five yeats. Pursuant to the agrecment, P ne is responsible
for processing all day-to-day bookkeeping transactions and comtracts g for goods and
services (including labor) required in the nommal opetations of the projerues, subject to
Board approval in certsin instaneee, The management agteemncnt pr< vides that Prime
shall receive $175,000 annually.

rreement for Parkine Service

Effective October 1, 1999, the Corporation exercised ten-year tenewal of jts
agreement with a ruaintenance coptracior to assume opetaticn and ma atenance of the
laundry machines, The 2grecmment provides that the Corportion shall recejve $50,400
pet year. For the years ended Febraary 29, 2004 and February 28, 2003 laundry income

. Was $48,720 and $50,400, respectively. The Cormporation mcurred : loss of $1,680 .

during the year ended February 29, 2004, duc o the elecerical fire in Fek raary 2003.

Licen e cerme

In October 2000, the Corporation signed a license fee agreement wit: a €ompany to

. provide 225 square fret of ﬂoor"space upon the rooftop of a desi; nated building.

Under the agreement, the company was authosized to opexate a rooft )p antesna and
assoclated equipment for telecornmunications purposes. The agreeme it provides that
the Corporation is to recojve a monthly fec of $2,500 (increased anmual v by 4%). The

© agresment is for an initial tern of five years and can be automatically r :newed for two

additional five-year tezms, -

Following are the projected License f;cs for each of the next two years:

- 2005 : ' S $ 3419
2006 ' 23,397

| ' $ 57,593
Agtecment for Maintenance of Elevators
Effective November 1, 2001, the Corporation renewed its agreement with an elevarar

. CONUACIOr to assume maintenance of the elevators for three years  Under this

agreement, the elevator contractor is entitled o receive $39.200 per vear fram the
Corporation, subject 1o annug} adjustments as defined in the agrecment.
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_SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 29, 2004 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2003

S A_Iiﬁg.zg;_;' D s s e e e

in lidgation with an affiliste of he Sponsor (the
' imant sceks 2 declarstory judgment that it owns the parking
lot located adjacent to ope of the Corporation's buildings (5 Sadot Lane) which has

lawsuir and has
of the parcel or its right
ercof. The parties are involved in discussions b 1t the outcome of
' nd connterchirng are
g in the case o]l
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EXHIBIT "C"
PERCENTAGE INTEREST IN OTHER CO-OPS

BY HOLDERS OF UNSOLD SHARES

Yonkers, New York

Individual's Percentage Building Dept.
Name Interest Address of La“’?’,ﬁlﬁ’ﬂ?i
PHILIP ROSEN 27.50% 2035 Central Park Ave. C82-0022
Yonkers, New York
71.25% 480 Riverdale Ave, C83-0205
Yonkers, New York
MILDRED ROLLER 21.25% 480 Riverdale Ave. C33-G205
- ’ Yonkers, New York
MICHAEL ROSEN " 15% 2035 Central Park Ave. C82-0022
‘ . Yonkers, New York
WENDY LANDIS 15% 2035 Central Park Ave. C82-0022
Yonkers, New York ’
PHYLLIS RASKIN 15% 2035 Central Park Ave. C82-0022
Yonkers, New York
RITA ROSEN 27.50% 2035 Central Park Ave. C82-0022



: , Budget Detail (Cash) Page 1

ﬁ, SADORE LANE GARDENS INC. - (029) AL :
, March 2005 - February 2008
—~— AccountName = _ _ Mar _ Apr May Jun Jut Aug __Sep Ot Noy - Dec __Jan Beb. .. Total __

_z%ogm“ :

MAINTENANCE 34647 1 aeawr 346,137 346,437 46,137 346,137 346,137 46,137 346,137 346,137 346,137 348,137 4,453,642
RENT 2,925 2,925 2,925 2,925 2,925 2,925 2,925 2,925 3,042 3,042 3,042 3,042 35,564

STORAGE 2150 | 2,150 2,150 2,150 2,150 - 2,150 2,150 2,150 2,150 2,150 2,450 2,150 25,800
PARKING 23455 1 23,485 21,455 23,455 23,455 23,485 23455 23,455 23,455 23,455 23,455 23,455 281,460
LAUNDRY 4200 | 4,200 4,200 4,200 4,200 4,200 4,200 4,200 4,200 4,200 4,200 4,200 50,400
LATE CHARGES & NSF . 833 | 833 833 833 833 833 833 833 B33 833 £33 833 10,800
INTEREST INCOME 875 | 875 875 B75 875 875 B75 875 875 LT 875 875 10,500
MISCELLANEQUS INCOME — 200 200 200 200 08 . 200 200 26 200 .20 200 200 .2.400
TOTAL INCOME 360,775 | 380,775 380,775 380,775 380,775 360,775 360,775 380,775 380,802 380,802 360,802 380,892 4,560,766
EXPENSES: ! , . i
FUELOL 80,552 44,751 22,375 17,900 17,900 8,950 0,950 17,900 22,375 44,751 80,552 80,552 447,509
UTILITEES - ELECTRIC 16,020 16,020 - 16,020 16,020 16,020 16,020 16,020 18,020 16,020 16,020 18,020 13,020 192,239
UTILITIES - GAS 3,338 3,338 3,338 3,338 3,338 3,338 3,238 3,338 3,338 3,338 3,334 3,338 40,061
SUPPLIES 10,000 10,008 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 . 10,000 10,000 10,000 120,000
REPAIRS & MAINTENANGE 10,833 10,832 10,833 10,833 10,833 10,833 10,832 10,833 10,833 - 10,833 10,833 15,883 130,000
CONTRACT SNCW REMOVAL : 1089 ! : . 1,083 1082 . 1082 4,330
CONTRACT CLEANING 135 | 136 136 136 136 135 138 136 136 135 136 . 136 1626
CONTRACT LANDSCAPING 2017 1 2517 2,517 2517 2517 2517 2517 2517 2517 244 244 244 23,382
CONTRACT ELEVATOR 3837 | agm 3537 3,537 3,537 3,537 3,537 3,537 3,597 3537 3,537 1537 42,449 |
CONTRACT EXTERMINATING 625 | 625 625 625 625 625 625 625 625 625 - 625 625 7,504
CONTRACT SANITATION 685 665 665 665 . 065 666 665 665 665 665 . 665 665 7,580 !
CONTRACT SPRINKLER : : 387 260 . 370 _ ©o1048 :
CONTRACT ALARM SYSTEM M, 286 : X 286 :
CONTRACT WATER TREATMENT ' .W 261 | ) 261
CONTRACT TOWING 651 : 651
CONTRACT FIRE SAFETY ! : - -

CONTRACT UNIFORM 22 a2 322 322 322 2 322 322 322 322 322 322 3,361 A
LICENSE/PERMITS/FEES w00 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 300 3,600 £
MANAGEMENT 14583 ;14,503 14,503 14,583 14,583 14,583 14,583 14,583 14,563° 14,583 14,583 14,583 175,000
LEGAL 1500 | 1500 1,500 150 - 1500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 © 1500 1,500 18,000 T
AGCOUNTING i 18,750 . ) . 4,700 2480 - H
FAYROLL & RELATED COSTS 48040 | 40840 48,340 48,840 48,840 48,840 49,840 48,540 49,540 62,540 49,540 49,540 602,505 i
EMPLOYER FICA 376 | 37 3,736 3,73 3,736 3,738 3,736 3,750 3,790 4,784 3,790 3,790 46,098
EMPLOYER FUTA ado ! . 844
EMPLOYER NY SUJ KL 34 341 3 341 aH 341 34 34 341 344 349 4,089 m
EMPLOYER IRA CONTRIBUTION w3 303 303 A 403 303 m 607 607 607 607 607 5,157 “
UNION WELFARE 7313 1 7803 7,313 7313 8,195 8,195 8,195 8,135 8,195 8,195 8,195 8,195 94,807
UNION PENSION 2240 | 224D 2,240 2,240 2,240 2240 2,240 2,240 2,240 2,240 2,240 2,240 26,880 :
UNION LEGAL SERVICES e 14D 140 140 140 140 140 154 154 154 154 154 - 1,750
UNION TRAINING 182 182 182 182 182 182 182 106 196 156 198 - 196 2,254 :
WORKERS COMPENSATION 197 19047 1917 1917 1817 1,917 1917 1917 1,917 1917 1,917 1,917 23,000 ;
DISABILITY INSURANCE "o 71 71 71 7 14! 71 il Il 71 71 71 850 _
PAYROLL PREPARATION 125 ' 125 125 125 125 125 125 125 126 125 125 125 1,500 i
WATER & SEWER : 100,000 . 100,600 . 200,000
NY STATE ESTIMATED TAX 2,500 2,500 . 2,500 2,500 10,000
INSURANGE 778 | 37,776 37,776 37,776 37,776 37,776 37,776 37,778 37,776 37,776 37,776 37,776 453,310
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES A T 417 417 47 417 417 417 47 417 417 417 5,000
PHONE 817 i 57 57 517 517 517 517 517 517 517 517 517 6,200
PHONE CELLULAR 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 - 50 600
PHONE PAGERS 50 ; 80 50 50 5¢ 50 50 50 a0 ) 50 50 600
FOSTAGE 8 83 83 83 P 83 8 83 B3 83 g3 83 1,000
MISCELLANECUS 1,000 {1,000 1,000 . 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 12,000
MTG NCB B1,501 81,591 81,591 81,599 81,591 81,591 84,591 81,591 31,531 81,591 81,50 81,591 079,091
TAX/STAR ESCROW 101,182 £ 101,182 101,182 101,182 101,182 107,182 101,182 101,182 101,162 101,182 101,182 101,182 1,214,190
LEASE POSTAGE METER : 248 248
LEASE COPIER 245 L8 245 24§ 245 245 245 - 245 245 - 45 245 245 2,943




L Budget Deta rash) Page NA
( | SADORE LANE GARDY-S INC. - (029) o0
; March 2005 - February 2006 .
. ]
W\_.m_e_milmp%bchEE e Mar _ Apr .ilgfféirlglifgilll%n}lfb&ai!'Iltbern]f-.ihmb!f Feb . Total
ao;_.pmwwmﬁmommz% — 4 114 [JI:.EJI}FE!%L.EJILEH!EEL.E! _ AT MM 14 137000
NET INcans flf&hm.g;rlI.E.%ul!ihﬁ.ﬂmmebmm;lkmﬁmﬁlligalﬁiﬁEL&EIL@E!VIEEF:iﬁu.ws-lr.i%.mﬁ(.I!bﬁ.m..ms
COMEALOSS) -84,610 W -27,888 26,783 401,324 1,920 4270 6,643 -3,265 -0,863 142,013 -64,348 74,785 -505,778
| .



Contract of Sale - Cooperative Apartment

This contract is made as of > 200__ between the “Selier” and the “Purchaser” identified below.,

1. Certain Definitions and Informafion
" 1.1 The “Parties™ are:

Seller: GARDEN TOWERS L1.C

Address: 550 MAMARONECK AVENUE, HARRISON, NEW YORK 10528
Prior names used by Seller:

Soc. Sec. No., 13-2578521

Furchaser: e

L AGdTESS: e e
Soc. Sec. No.

1.2 The “Attorneys™ are (name, address and telephone):

For Seller: GROSS AND GROSSLLF For Purchaser:
9 WEST PROSPECT AVENUE, SUITE 405
MOUNT VERNON, NEW YORK 10550
(914) 699-1919

1.3 The “Escrowee” is (name, address, and telephone)
GROSS AND GROSSLLP
9 WEST PROSPECT AVENUE, SUITE 406
MOUNT VERNON, NEW YORK 10550
(914) 699-1919 ‘
1.4 The “Managing Agent” is (name, address, and telephone)
PRIME LOCATIONS
733 YONKERS AVENUE
YONKERS, NEW YORK, 10710
(914) 963-7400
1.5 The name of the cooperative housing corporation (“Corporation™) is SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
1.6 The “Unit” number is
1.7 The Unit is located in “Premises” known as 1-5 SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710
1.8 The “Shares” are the shares of the Corporation allocated to the Unit,
1.9 The “Lease” is the proprietary lease for the Unit given by the Corporation.
1.10 The “Broker” (see Par. 12) is THE PHOENIX GROUP, 4 SADORE LANE, SUITE 1], YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710

1.11 The “Closing” is the transfer of 6wnership of the Shares and Lease, which is scheduled to oceur on at 10:00
A.M. (see Pars. 9 and 10) ‘

' 1.12 The “Purchase Price” is $ .
[.12.1 the “Contract Deposit” is § .

1.12.2 the “Balance” of the Purchase Price due at Closing is 3 (see Par. 2)
1.13 The “Maintenance” charge is the rent payable under the Lease which at the date this Contract is in the monthly amount of
5 (see Par. 4). This maintenance is subject to change,
14 The “Assessment” is the additional rent payable under the Lease which at the date of this Contract is $ payable
3 follows: ’
GTLLC CONTRACT 2005
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1.15 The Party upon whom the Corporation imposes a “Flip Tax” or similar transfer fee, if any, is NONE (see Par. 11.3)
1.16 If Par. 19 (Financing Contingency) applies:

1.16.1 the “Loan Terms” are: -
Amount Financed: 5 of any lower amount applied for or accepiable to Purchaser.
Payment Terms and Charges: The customary payment terms (including prevailing fixed or adjustable interest rate, prepayment
provisions and matuirity} and charges (including points, origination and other fees) then currently being offered to purchasers of
cooperative apartments by the Institutional Lender (defined in Par. 19.5.1) to which Purchaser applies.
Security: Pledge of the Shares and Lease.

1.16.2 the period for Purchaser to obtain a Loan Commitment Letter is 30 days after a fully executed counterpart of this
Contract is given to Purchaser.

.17 The “Proposed Occupants” of the Unit are the following:
1.17.1 persons and relationship to Purchaser:

1.172 pets: NONE

1.18 The Contract Deposit shall be held in a non-interest bearing escrow account. : —enth
#: The escrow account shall be an IOLA type account held at HUDSON VALLEY BANK, 403 EAST
SANDFORD BOULEVARD, MOUNT VERNON, NEW YORK 10550 (see Par. 28)

2. Agreément to Sell and Purchase; Purchase Price; Escrow '
2.1 Seller agrees to sell and assign to Purchaser, and Purchaser agrees to purchase and assume from Seller, the Seller’s Shares and
Lease for the Purchase Price and upon the other terms and conditions stated in this Contract.

22 The Purchase Price is payable to Seller by Purchaser as follows: _
2.2.1 the Contract Deposit at the time of signing this Contract, by Purchaser’s collectible checktothe order of Escrowee.
2.2.2 the Balance at Closing, only by cashier’s, official bank or certified check of Purchaser made payable to the direct
order of Seller. These checks shall be drawn on and payable by a branch of a commercial or savings bank, savings and Ioan ~
association or trust company located in the same City or County as the Unit. Seller may direct, on not less than 3 business days’
Notice (defined in Par. 17) prior to Closing, that ali or a portion of the Balance shall be made payable to persons other than Seller.

3. Personal Property :

3.1 Subject io any rights of the Corporation or any holder of a mortgage to which the Lease is subordinate, this sale includes all
of Seller’s ownership, if any, of the following “Property” to the extent existing in the Unit on the date hereof: the refrigerator,
freezer, range, oven, microwave oven, dishwasher, cabinets and counters, light fixtures, central air—conditjonigg and/or window
or sleeve units, washing machine, dryer, screens and storm- windows, window treatments, switch plates, door hardware, built-ins
not excluded in Par. 3.2 and SEE RIDER l

3.2 Specifically excluded from this sale is al] personalty not included in Par. 3. and
3.3 The Property shall not be purchased if Closing does not occur.

3.4 No consideration is being paid for the Property. Seller makes no representation as to the condition of the Property. Purchaser
shall take the Property “as is™ on the date of this Contract, except for reasonable wear and tear, and except further, the appliances
shall be in working order at Closing. - :

3.5 Ator prior to the time of Closing, Seller shall remove from the Unit all the furniture, furnishings and other personalty not
included in this sale, and repair any damage caused by such removai,

4. Representations and Covenants :
4.1 Subject to any matter affecting title to the Premises (as to which Seller makes no representations or covenants), Seller
represents and covenants that: ) )
' 4.1.1 Seller is and shall at Closing be the sole owner of the Shares and Lease with the furll right and powertoselland M=
assign them; ' ‘ _

4.1.2 the Shares and Lease will at Closing be free and clear of lens (other than the Corporation’s general lien on the

'GTLLC CONTRACT 2005



Shares, for which no monies shall be owed), encumbrarnces and adverse interests (“Liens™): or Seller will deliver to Pnrchaser at
Closing all requisite terminations, releases and/or satisfactions executed in form suitable for filing and/orrecording, so asto remave
of record, at Seller’s expense, any such Liens;

4.1.3 the Shares were duly issued, fully paid for and are non-assessabie;

4.1.4 the Lease is, and will at Closing be, in full force and effect and no notice of defanit under the Lease wili be in effect
" at Closing; _ :
4.1.5  the Maintenance and Assessments payable as of the date hereof are as specified in Pars. 1.13 and 1.14. All sums

due to the Corporation will be fully paid by Seller to the end of the payment period immediately preceding the date of Closing;

4.1.6 as of this date, Seller neither has actual knowledge nor has received any written notice of (a} any increase in
Maintenance or (b) any proposed Assessment which has been ejther adopted or is under consideration by the Board of Directors
of the Corporation and not reflected in the amounts set forth in Pars. 1.13 and 1.14; .

4.1.7 Seller will notat Closing be indebted for labor or material which might result in the filing of a notice of mechanic’s
lien against the Unit or the Premises; a

——.._%:1.8 there areand at closing will be ne violations of record-which the owiier of the Shiares Wnd Lease would be obligated

~ to remedy under the terms of the Lease;

410 Q- 17 .1 Af-smad as o le £2 madditioneta tha T le s canfile e oot I Enls NS Joppty e o
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4.1.10 Seller has not entered and will not enter into, and has no actual knowledge of, any agreement (cther than the Lease)
affecting the use and/or occupancy of the Unit which would be binding on or adversely affect Purchaser; and

4.1.11 Seller has been known by no other name for the past 10 years except as set foith in Par. 1.1.

4.2 Purchaser represents and covenants that Purchaser is acquiring the Shares and T.ease solely for residential occupancy of the
Unit by the Proposed Occupants only and will so represent to the Corporation in connection with Purchaser’s application to the
Corporation for approval of this transaction by the Corporation.

4.3 Therepresentations and covenants contained in Par. 4.] shall survive Closing, but any action based thereon must be institirted
within 1 year from Closing. '

5. Corporate Documents _
Purchaser has examined and is satisfied with or has wajved the examination ofthe Lease, and the Corporation’s certificate
of incorporation, bylaws, house rules, most recent audited fmancial statement and mostrecent statement of tax deductions available
~to the Corporation’s shareholders under Internal Revenue Code (“IRC*) § 216 (or any successor statute).

6. Reﬁuired Approval and References
6.1 This sale is NOT subject to the approval of the Corporation.

6.2 INTENTIONALLY OMITTED
6.3 INTENTIONALLY OMITTED

7. Condition of Unit and Possession :

7.1 Seller makes no representation as to the condition of the Unit. Purchaser has inspected the Unit and shall take the same “as
is,” on the date of this Contract, reasonable wear and tear excepted.

72 Seller shall deliver possession of the Unit at Closing, vacant, broomn-clean and free of all occupants and rights of possession,
OTHER THAN OCCUPANCY RIGHTS OF THE PURCHASER, IF ANY. '

8. Risk of Loss :

8.1 While Seller has legal title and is in possession of the Unit, Seller assumes all risk of loss or damage (“Loss™) to the Unit and
- Property from fire or other cause not due to the fault of Purchaser or Purchaser’s contractors, agents or servants. In the event of
a Loss, Seller shall have the option (but not the obligation) to restore the Unit and Property to as near as reasonably possible to the
condition immediately priot to the Loss. : ' :

8.2 Within 10 calendar days after the Loss oceurs, Seller shall give Notice to Purchaser of the Loss and whether or not Seller elects
to restore (“Election Notice™). ' '

83 If Seller elects to restore, Seller must do so within 60 calendar days after sending the Election Notice or by the Closing,
hichever is later (“Restoration Period™).
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8.4 If the Closing is before such 60 calendar day period expires, then the Closing shall be adjourned to a date and time fixed by
the Seller on not tess than 10 calendar days’ prior Notice to Purchaser, but in no event shali the Clo sing be adjourned for more than
70 calendar days after giving of the Election Notice.

8.5 If Seller elects not to restore or fails, in a timely manner, to setid the Election Notice or, having sent the Notice, Seller fails o~
to'complete the restoration within the Restoration Period, then Purchaser’s sole remedy is either to: .
8.5.1 cancel this Contract in accordarice with Par. 16 and recover all sums theretofore paid on account of the Purchase
Price; or ' :

8.5.2 complete the purchase in accordance with this Contract, without reduction in the Purchase Price or claim against
Seller, but with the right to receive any “Net Insurance Proceeds™ as defined in Par. 8.6 together with an assicnment to Purchaser,

without recourse to Seller, of any uncollected proceeds, which assignment shall be delivered by Seller at Closing.

8.6 “Net Insurance Proceeds” are proceeds of Seller’s insurance covering the Loss which is attributable tc the Uit and P_;ggér_t}; -
after deducting legal and other collection expenses-incurred by-Seller-and Ay SUS paid or incirred by Seller for restoration.

8.7 M Purchaser fails to exercise one of Purchaser’s options pursuant to Par, 8.5 by Notice to Seller within 7 business days after
Seller gives the Election Notice or within 7 business days after the Restoration Period expires (in the event Seller fails to complete

8.8 If Purchaser is given possession of the Unit prior to Closing:
8.8.1 Purchaser assumes all risk of Loss to the Unit and Property prior to Closing from fire or other cause not the fauk
of Seller or Seller’s contractors, agents, employees or servants; and
' 8.8.2 Purchaser shall be obligated to complete the purchase in accordance with this Contract, without reduction in the
Purchase Price or claim against Seller and without delay. -

8.9.1 aLoss occurs to the Unit w;)uld cost more than 10% of the Purchase Price to restore; or

892 more than 10% of the units in the Premises are damaged and rendered uminhabitable by fire or other cause, ~
regardless of whether the Unit is damaged. ' '
8.10 Purchaser shall be deemed to have waived Purchaser’s right to cancel under Par. 8.9 if Purchaser fails to elect to cancel by
Notice to Seller given within 7 business days after Seller gives Notice to Purchaser of the event which gives rise to Purchaser’s
right to cancel. In the event Purchaser waives or is deemed to have waived this right to cancel, the provisions of Par. 8.5.2 shall
apply.

9. Closing Location .
THE CLOSING SHALL BE HELD AT THE OFFICE OF SELLER’S ATTORNEY.
10. Closing .
10.1 At Closing, Seller shall deliver: - : ’

10.1.1 Seller’s certificate for the Shares duly endorsed for transfer to Purchaser or accompanied by a separate duly
executed stock power to Purchaser, and in either case, with any guarantee of Seller’s signature required by the Corporation;

10.1.2 Selier’s counterpart original of the Lease and duly executed assignment thereof'to Purchaser in the form required
by the Corporation; . .

10.1.3 a written statement by an officer of the Corporation or its authorized agent eensentinsto-thetransforofthe-Sharss

L setting forth the amounts and payments status of the Maintenance and any Assessments;

10.1.4  executed FIRPTA document(s) (defined in Par, 26); N

10.L5 keys to-the Unit, building entrances, garage, mailbox and any lecks in the Unit;

10.1.6 if requested, an assignment to Purchaser of Seller’s interest in the Property;

10.1.7 Net Insurance Proceeds and/or assignment of any uncollected Net Insurance Proceeds, if applicable; and

10.1.8 instruments or other documents required under Par. 4.1.2, if any.

102 At Closing, Purchaser shall: ' _ ‘ ~

102.1 pay the Balance in accordance with Par.22.2;
10.2.2  execute and deliver to Seller and the Corporation an agreement assuming the Lease, in form required by the
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Corporation; and

10.2.3  if requested by the Corporation, execute and deliver counterparts of a new lease substantially the same as the
Lease, for the balance of the Lease term, in which case the Lease shall be cancelled and surrendered to the Corporation together
with Seller’s assignment thereof to Purchaser.

103 AtClosing, the Parties shall provide, the information necessary for Intemal Revenue Service (“TRS) From 1099.€ or other

IRS) Fro
P | P
- similar form required.

10.4 At Closing, Seller shall provide and the parties shall execute, all documents necessary to comply with any applicable transfer
and/or gains tax filings.

11. Closing Fees, Taxes and Appertionments
ti.i At Closing, Seller shall pay, if applicable: o
- = - Fsh—the-processing fee(s) of the-Corporation; Sts-sitorasys anaror-agents, exeeptas-set forthan Par 112 3-
11.1.2 the cost of stock transfer stamps; and

11.1.3  the transfer tax and fransfer gains tax, except a transfer tax which by its terms imposes primary liability on the
purchager, '

11.2 At Closing, Purchaser shall pay:
11.2.1 the sales taxes, if any, on this sale, other than the transfer stamps as provided for in Par. 11.1.2;
11.2.2 the cost of any title search;
11.2.3  any fee to the Corporation or its agents and/or attorneys relating to the transfer or the Purchaser's financing
(currently $400.00 te SMITH, BUSS & JACOBS LLP);
11.2.4  atransfer tax which by law is primarily imposed on the purchaser; and
11.2.5 $300.00 CLOSING FEE TO THE PHOENIX GROUR.

11.3 At Closing, the Flip Tax, if anry, shall be paid by the Party specified in Par. 1.15.

I1.4 At Closing, the Parties shall apportion as of 11:59 P.M. of the day preceding the Closing, the Maintenance and any other
periodic charges due the Corporation (other than Assessments). :

. ..-1.5 Assessments, whether payable in a lump surn or installments, shall not be apportioned but shall be paid by the party who
- isthe owner of the Shares on the date specified by the Corporation for payment. Purchaser shall pay any installments payable after
Closing provided Seller had the right to and elected to pay the Assessment in installments.

11.6- Each party covenants to the other that it will timely pay any taxes for which it is primarily liable pursuant to law. This Par.
11.6 shall survive Closing.

1Z. Broker

12.1 Each Party represents to the other that such Party has not dealt with any other person acting as a broker, whether licensed
or unlicenced, in connection with this transaction other than the Broker named in Par. 1.10.

122 Seller shall pay the Broker’s commission pursuant to a separate agreement. The Broker shall not be deemed to be a third-
party beneficiary of this provision. ' :

123 This Par. 12 shall survive the Closing,

13. Defauits, Remedies and Indemnities

- 13.1 Inthe event of a default or misrepresentation by Purchaser, Seller’s sole remedy shall be to terminate this Contract and retain
the Contract Deposit as liquidated damages, except there shall be no limitation on Seller’s remedies for breach of Par. 12.1. In case
of Purchaser’s misrepresentation or default, Seller’s damages would be impossible to ascertain and the Contract Deposit constitutes
a fair and reasonable amount of compensation. . ) '

13.2 Inthe event of a default or misrepresentation by Seller, Purchaser shall have such remedies as Purchaser is entitled to at law
_ Or in equity, including specific performance, because the Unit and possession thereof cannot be duplicated.

.3 Each Party indemnifies and holds harmless the other against and from any claim, judgment, loss, liability, cost or expense
resuliing from the indemnitor’s breach of any of the representations or covenants stated to survive Closing. This indemnity
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includes, without limitation, reasonable attorney’s fees and disbursements, court costs and litigation expenses. This Par. 13.3 shal]
survive the Closing,

134 Purchaser indemnifies and holds harmless Seiler against and from any claim, judgment, loss, cost or expense resulting from
the Lease obligations assumed by Purchaser. This indemnity includes, without limitation, reasonable attorney’s fees and g,
. artafimar ~ ’

disbursements, court costs and litigations expenses. This indemnity does not include or excuse a breach of any representation o
covenant by Seller in Par. 4.1, This Par. 13.4 shali survive the Closing.

13.5 Inthe event any instrument for the payment of the Contract Deposit fails of collection, Seller shall have the right to sue on
the uncollected Instrument. In addition, such failure of collection shall be a default under this Contract, provided Seller gives
Purchaser notice of such failure of collection and, within 3 business days after Notice is given, Escrowee does not receive from
Purchaser an unendorsed certified check, bank check or immediately available funds in the amountofthe uncollected funds. Failure
to cure such default shall entitle Seller to the remedy in Par. 13.1 and to retain all sums as may be collected and/or recovered. _.._._ .. ..

~14. Entire Agreement; Modification
14.1 All prior oral or written representations, understandings and agreements had between the Parties with Tespect to the subject
matter of this Contract, and with the Escrowee as to Par. 28, are merged in this Contract, which alons fully and completely
expresses their agreernent, '

14.2 A provision of this Contract may be changed or waived only in writing signed by the Party (or Escrowee) to be charged.
i43 The Attorneys ma}; extend in writing any of the time limitations stated in this Contract.

15. No Assig'nmeni by Purchaser
15.1 Purchaser may not assign this Contract or any of Purchaser’s rights hereunder and any purported assignment shall be null
and void. ' .

152 Tfu's Contract shall bind and inure to the benefit of the Parﬁes hereto and their respective heirs, personal and legal
representatives and successors in interest. o -
16. Cancellation for Other than Defaujt or Misrepresentation :
If Seller shall be unable to transfer the Lease and the Shares in accordance with this Coniract for any reason not due to
willful acts

reimburse Purchaser for the actual costs incurred for Purchaser’s fitle Or abstract search, except such reimbursement shall not be
required if a cancellatfon is pursuant to Par. 6 or 19. Upon making such refund, this Contract shall be canceled and nejther Party
shall have any further claims against the other hereunder.

17. Notices : ’

17.1 Any notice or demand (“Notice™) shall be in writing and either delivered by hand or overnight delivery or sent by certified
or registered mail to the Party and simultaneously, in like manner, to-such Party’s Attorney, if any, and to Escrowee at the address
set forth in Par. 1, or to such other address as shall hereafter be designated by Notice given pursuant to this Par. 17,

17.2 Each Notice shall be deemed given on the same day if delivered by hand ot on the following business day if sent by overnight
delivery, or the second business day following the date of mailing. :

17.3 The Attorneys are authorized to give any Notice specified in this Contract on behalf of their respective clients.

17.4 Faiture to accept a Notice does not invalidate the Notice,
18, Margin Headings .
' The margin headings do not constitute part of the text of this Contract,

19. Financing Contingency (delzte if inapplicable) . , '
19.1  Purchaser mnay cance] this Contract and recover the Contract Deposit by following the procedure in Par. 19.4 if after
. complying with Purchaser’s “Financing Obligations” in Par. 19.2 below and Purchaser’s other obligations under this Contract:
19.1.] Purchaser fails through no fault of Purchaser to obtain from an “Institutional Lender” (defined in Par. 19.5.1) a H‘A\
“Loan Commitment Letter” (defined in Par. 19.5.2) for financing on the Loan Terms and within the time period stated in Par. 1.16
(the “Loan™); or :

GTLLC CONTRACT 2005



19.1.2  the Institutional Lender and the Corporation cannot agree on the terms of an agreement for the protection of the
Institutional lender (commonly called a recognition agreement), if required by the Institutional Lender.

19.2 " Purchaser’s right to cancel under Par. 19.1 and recover the Contract Deposit is conditioned upon Purchaser’s diligent
compliance with all of the following “Financing Obligations”:

19.2.1 Purchaser must apply in good faith for the Loan from an Institutional Lender within 7 business days after z ful
executed counterpart of this Contract is given to Purchaser; .
19.22 the Loan application must contain truthful, accurate and complete information as required by the Institutional
Lender: and :

19.3 Purchaser may also cancel this Contract and recover the Contract Deposit in accordance with the procedure in Par. 19.4if . .. .

19.3.1 . the Closing is adjourned by Seller or the Corporation for wiore than 30 business days from the date set for Closing
" inPar. 1.11; and ]

19.3.2  the Loan Commitment Letter expires on a date more than 30 business days after the date set for Closing in Par.
111 and before the new date set for Closing pursuant to Par. 19.3.1; and

19.3.3  Purchaserisunable in good faith to obtain from the Institutional Lender an extension ora new Loan Commitment
Letter for the Amount Financed stated in Par. 1.16 or the same principal amount stated in the expired Loan Commitment Letter,

waiver of such right to cancel. In case of cancellation pursuant to Par. 19.1, a copy of any loan refusal letter or gon-complying
Loan Commitment Letter (as the case may be) issued by the Institutional Lender shall accompany the Notice of cancellation, if
available, or if not then available, shall be provided prompily after receipt. In case of cancellation pursuant to Par. 19.3, a copy

19.5 The definitions for certain terms used in this Par. 19 are;
19.5.1 an*Institutional Lender” is any bank, savings bank, savings and loan association, trust company, credit union of

20. Singular/Plurai and Joint/Several
The use of the singular shall be deemed to include the plural, and vice versa, whenever the context so requires. If more
than one entity is selling or purchasing the Unit, their obligations shail be joint and several,

21. No Surviva] ‘ .
' No representation and/or covenant contained herein shall survive Closing except as expressly provided. Computation
errors shall survive and be corrected after Closing :
22. Inspections —
' Purchaser shall have the rightto ingpect the Unit at reasonable times upon reasonablerequest to Seller, and within 48 hours
prior to Closing. ‘ ' '

23, Governing Law

7 This Contract shall be govemed by the laws of the State of New York. Any action or proceeding arisi_ug out of this
Contract shall be brought in the county where the Unit is located and the Parties hereby consent to said venue,
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24. Removal of Liens

24.1 Purchaser shall deliver or cause to be delivered to Seller or Seller’s Attorney, not less than 10 calendar days prior to Closing,
a list of Liens, if any, which may violate Par, 4.1,

24.2 Seller shall have a reasonable period of

~ H TR fow
25. Cooperation of Parties

time to remove any such Lien. o~

25.1 The Parties shall each cooperate with the other, the Corporation, Purchaser’s Institutional Lender and title company, if any,

and obtain, execute and deliver such documents as are reasonably necessary o close.

25.2 The Parties shall timely file or pre-file all required documents in connection with ail governmental filings that are required
by law. Each Party represents to the other that its statements in such filings will be true and complete. This Par. 25.2 shall survive

the Closing,

26. FIRPTA and Gains Tax

26.1 The Parties shall comply with [RC §§ 897, 1445 and related provisions, as amended, and any substitute provisions of any

successor statute and the regulations thereund

er (“FIRPTA”). The Seller shall furnish to the Purchaser at or prior to Closing a

Certification of Nonforeign Status in accordance with FIRPTA. If the Seller fails to deliver such certification by Closing, the
Purchaser shaii deduct and withhold from the Purchase Price such sum required by law and remit such amount to the IRS. In the
event of such withholding by Purchaser, Seller’s obligations hereunder, including (but not limited to) the transfer of ownership
of the Shares and Lease, shall not be excused or otherwise affected. In the event of any claimed over-withholding, Seller shall be
limited solely to an action agamst the IRS for a refund. Seffer hereby waives any right of action against Purchaser on account of

such withholding, This Par. 26.1 shall survive

the Closing,

262 Ifa Real Property Transfer Gains Tax pre-filing isrequired by law, Purchaser shall simultaneousfy herewith deliver to Seller’
a completed and executed Transferee Questionnaire or the equivalent thereof

27. Additional Conditions

27.1 - Purchaser shali not be obligated to close unless at the time of the Closing:

27.1.1 the Corporation is duly incorporated and in good standing; and :
27.12 the Corporation has fee or leasehold title to the Premises, whether or not marketable or insurable; and

27.13 thereisno pending in rem action or foreclosure action of any underlying rmortgage affecting the Premises.

27.2 Purchaser sha]] give Seller Notice of any
and is not cured within a reasonabie period of
to cancel this Contract pursuant to Par. 16.

failure of any of the conditions in Par. 27.1. [fany condition in Par. 27.1 is not true
time after giving said Notice, then either Seller or Purchaser shall have the option

28. Escrow Terms THE ESCROW IS SUBJECT TO THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING PLAN
28.1 Escrowee acknowledges receipt of the check for the Contract Deposit, subject to collection.

282 The check for the Contract Deposit shall be deposited by Escrowee in an escrow account as described in Par. 1.18 and the
proceeds held and disbursed in accordance with the terms of this Contract, Upon Closing, Escrowee shall deliver the Contract
Deposit to Seller. In all other cases, if either Party makes a demand upon Escrowee for delivery of the Contract Deposit, Escrowee

Party within 190 business days after giving notice by Escrowee, time being ofthe essence, Escrowee is hereby authorized to deliver
the Contract Deposit to the Party who made the demand. If Escrowee receives a Notice of objection within said period, or if for
any other reason, Escrowee in good faith clects not to deliver the Contract Deposit, then Escrowee shall continue to hold the
Contract Deposit and thereafter pay it to the Party entitled when Escrowee receives i feeth

: feets {b) 2 Notice signed by both Parties directing disposition of the Contract Deposit or (c) a judgment
or order of a court of cornpetent jurisdiction OR (D) A DETERMINATION GF THE DEPARTMENT OF LAW.

28.3 Inthe event of any dispute or doubt as to the genuineness of any document or signature, or uncertainty as to Escrowee’s
duties, then Escrowee shall have the right either to continue to hold the Contract Deposit in escrow or to pay the Contract Deposit

inte court pursuant to relevant statute.

284 The SELLER agrees to defend (by attorneys selected by Escrowee), indemnify and hold harmless Escrowee againstand A ™

from any claim, Jjudgment, loss, liability, cost or expense resulting from any dispute or litigation arising out of or concerming
Escrowee’s duties or services hereunder, This indemnity includes, without limitation, disbursements and reasonable attorneys’ fees
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28, .

either paid to retain attomeys or representing fair value of legal services rendered by Escrowee to itself.

28.5 Escrowee shall not be liable TO SELLER

for any error in judgment or for any act done or step taken or omitted in good

faith, or for any mistake of fact or law, except for Escrowee’s own gross negligence or willful misconduct.

28.6 The parties acknowledged that Escrowee is merely a stakeholder. Upon payment of the Contract Deposit pursuant to Par.
28.2 0f 28.3, Escrowee shali be tully refeased from all liability and obligations with respect to the Contract Deposit.

28.7 Inthe event Escrowee is the attorney for either Party, Escrowee shall b

28.8 Escrowee shall serve without compensation.

28.9 The signing of this Contract by Escrowee is only to evidence Escrowes’s acceptarice of the terms and conditions of this Par.

29. RBinding Effect

¢ entiiled {0 represent such Party in anmy lawsuit,

This Contract shall not be binding unless a fully executed counterpart thereof has been delivered to each of the Parties,

See Rider annexed hereto for additional terms.

In Witness Whereof, the Parties hereto have duly executed this Contract as of the date first above written.

ESCROW TERMS AGREED TO:

GROSS AND GROSS LLP

Escrowee
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SELLER:

GARDEN TOWERS LLC

BY:

PURCHASEFR:




ATED: . 200

w]

RIDER TC CONTRACT

SELLER: GARDEN TOWERS LLC
PURCHASER-
APARTMENT: Apt___, 1-5 SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710

THIS RIDER IS INTENDED TO BE AFFIXED TO AND BECOME A PART OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED

CONTRACT; IF ANY PROVISION IN.THIS RIDER-CONFLICTS WITH OR 1S INCONSTSTENT WITH ANY
- PRINTED PROVISION OF THE CONTRACT, THEN THE PROVISION OF THIS RIDER SHALL CONTROL.

30. The terms of this Contract are expressly subject to the terms of that certain cooperative offering plan
for the Corporation, dated as of September 24, 1982, as the same has been amended to date (the "Plan"). Purchaser
acknowledges receipt of a copy of the Plan at least three (3) business days prior to execution of this Contract and
Tepresents that Purchaser has examined and is satisfied with same. In the event of conflict between the terms of the
Plan and the terms of this Contract, the terms of the Plan shail conftrol.

31. Supplementing Paragraphs 3 and 31, it is agreed that:

A, Selleris not obligated to instali any equipment or appliances in the Unitor otherwise make any repairs,
improvements or decorations to the Unit or its equipment, appliances and fixtures except as set forth in paragraph 45
of this Contract of Sale; :

B. The Seller is a Holder of Unsold Shares as such term is defined in the Plan; -

C. Purchaser acknowledges having entered into this Contract without relying upon any promises,
Statements, estimates, representations, watranties, conditions or other indncements, expressed or implied, oral or
written, not set forth herein or in the Plan as amended.

32. Supplementing and modifying Paragraphs 2.2.2 and 10.2. I:
A. Purchaser hereby guarantees payment of all checks delivered at closing on account of Purchaser's
obligations under this Contract. This subparagraph 32.A. shall survive the Closing.

" B. Purchaser aéknowledges that the balance of the Purchase Price must be paid by checks strictly in
accordance with paragraph 2.2.2. Certified personal checks or official cashier's or bank checks payable to the order
of Purchaser and endorsed to Seller will nof be accepted at closing,

33. With respect to all proceeds recejved by or on behalf of Seller under this Agreement, the Seller shall
comply with the trust fund and escrow provisions of General Business Law Section 352-h and Section 352-e(2-b).

34, The acceptance of the Shares and the assumpticn of the Lease by the Purchaser shall be deemed to be

* afull performance and ischarge of every agreement and obligation on the part of the Seller to be performed pursuant

which Seller, as the Sponsor, is required to perform either under (i) the terms of the Plan, as amended to date, or(ii)
applicable provisions of the General Business Law. '

35, Al If throﬁ gh no fault of Seiler, Purchaser, for any reason, fails to close within 15 days after the
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the date scheduled for closing in Paragraph 1.11 (the "Scheduled Closing Date"), the apportionments for the
maintenance charges due the Corporation shall be as of midmight of the day preceding the fifteenth day after the
scheduled ciosing date and not as of midnight on the day preceding the actual closing date. Time is of the essence
for Purchaser to pay and perform Purchaser's obligations hereunder within 30 days of the Scheduled Closing
Date.

B. Supplementing paragraphs 1.11, all closings must be scheduled on at least five (5) business
days notice to Seller. Purchaser acknowledges that Seller and/or transfer agent may not be able accommodate

Purchaser if Purchaser requests a closing on less than_(5) business days notice. If, however, Sellerand Fransfer Agent — -

" can accommodate Purchaser's request to schedule closing on less than five (5) business days notice, Purchaser agrees
to pay a $200.00 service fee to GROSS AND GROSS LLP for "rush” service.

36. Supplementing Paragraph 10.2, Purchaser shall pay any application fee, recognition agreementreview
fee, move-in fee or other fee the Corporation may require. '

37. Supplementing and Modifying Paragraph 28:

A, The Escrowee shall deposit and handle the Contract Deposit in accordance with the terms and
provisions of Paragraph 1 of the 16th Amendment, Paragraph 7 of the 18th Amendment and Paragraph 7 of the 23
Amendment to the Plan converting the Premises to cooperative ownership. Purchaser acknowledges having read the
terms of such 16th, 18* and 23" Amendments and the escrow provisions contained therein and agrees to be bound by
same.

B. The Escrowee shall not be bound by any modification of this Contract or its escrow provisions unless
there is delivered to the Escrowee a written modification signed by the parties. No such modification shall, without
- the written consent of the Escrowee, modify the provisions relating to the duties, obligations or rights of the Escrowee.

- 38.  The execution and delivery of this Contract of Sale by Purchaser and the deliverythereofto Seller shall
have no binding force and effect on Seller unless and until Seller shall have executed this Contract of Sale and a
counterpart thereof shall have been delivered to Purchaser or Purchaser's attorney as set forth herein.

39. Purchaser understands that the Corporation is not a party to this Contract or the sale contemplated
hereby and that no representations, warranties or promises of. anykind have been made to Purchaser by the Corporation.
Purchaser agrees that no claim will be made against the Corporation by Purchaser in respect of, or arising out of, the
purchase of the shares and appurtenant Lease.

40. Purchaser represents to Seller and to the Corporation that Purchaser is not less than 18 years of age.
The provisions of this Paragraph shall inure to the benefit of both Seller and the Corporation and shall survive the
Closing. ,

41, Supplementing Paragraph 12, Seller and Purchaser agree to indemnify and hold the other harmless
from and againstany claim, judgment, liability, costs and expenses (including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys'
fees) resulting from any breach of the representation set forth in Paragraph 12. The provisions of Paragraph 12 and
this Paragraph shall survive the Closing,

42. If this Contract is terminated or canceled for any reason, the Purchaser agrees to return to the Seller

or to Seller's attorney any and ali documentation, including the offering plan, amendments to the offering plan and
financial staternents relative to this transaction; if Purchaser fails to return the documentation within ten (10} days of
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the cancellation or termination of the Coniract, Purchaser hereby authorizes the Escrow Agent to deduct the cost of

replacing such documentation, up to $ 150.00, from the Contract Deposit, if the same is 1o be refunded. ~~
43. LEAD BASED PAINT HAZARDS :
A. Seller has no knowledge of any lead based paint and/or lead based paint hazards in the housing.
B. Seller has no reports or records pertaining to lead based paint and/or lead based paint hazards in the
housing. '
C _This QQntractismntingentﬁpOnaﬁska'sse'sﬁﬁéﬁﬁf inspection of the property for the pre;ca;i;e of

terminate at the above predetermined deadline unless the Purchaser (or Purchaser's agent) delivers to the Seller (or
Seller's agent) a written request, listing specific existing deficiencies and annexing a copy of the risk assessment, to
terminate this contract. Uponreceipt of such a request, Seller shall promptly return the down payment and this Contract
shall be of no further force and effect. The Purchaser may remove this contingency at any time without caiise.

D. Purchaser acknowlédges receipt of a copy of the EPA pamphlet “Protect Your F amily From Lead in
Your Home.” )

B. The parties acknowledge that the Purchaser has an option either (i) to obtain financing'through BNY
MORTGAGE COMPANY LLC (the "Lender"} for up to 95% of the Purchase Price on such terms as the Lender may
then offer, in which case the Seller shall give Purchaser 2 credit at Closing of up to 3% of the Purchase Price but not
more than $2.109.00, equal to the Purchaser's actua] closing costs imposed by the Lender for the following: points,
Lender's attorneys fee, judgment and [ien search fee (up to $200. 00), UCcC filing fee, flood certification fec; or (i) apply
for financing through the lender of Purchaser’s choice, in which event Seller shall not grant a closing cost credit.

45. UNIT IMPROVEMENTS
A. " Seller will make the following improvements to the Unit within 60 days after closing:

GTLLC CONTRACT 2005



(i) install new kitchen cabinets;

(i) purchase and install new 15 cubic foot refrigerator;

(iii}  purchase and install range;

(iv)  purchase and install dishwasher;

(v) purchase and install stainless stee] sink;

(vi)  purchase and install new kitchen floor; and

(vii)  purchase and instaj] bathroom vanity/sink (where heating register precludes vanity, wall

hung sink wiil be installed).

-B. . Purchaseracknowledges that the Corporation requires that 80% of the floors in the Unit be carpeted,

 andthat Seller will not cure cosmetic problems with existing flooring or, if applicable, caused or revealed by removal

of existing carpeting.

C. Purchaser acknowledges that absolutely no repairs or improvements will be made by the Seller other
than those specified herein. Purchaser further acknowled ges that insertion of indefinite terms such as "rentalready”

shail be deemed void.

SELLER: GARDEN TOWERS LLC PURCHASER:

BY:

GTLLC CONTRACT 2005



THIRTY SECOND AMENDMENT

TO.
OFFERING PLAN OF
COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIP OF
PREMISES KNOWN AS

- 1,2,3,4 AND 5 SADORE LANE
. YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710

Dated: February 10, 2006

'I'HIS AMENDMENT MODIF]ES AND SUPPLEMENTS THE TERMS OF THE ORIGINAL OFFERING PLAN
DATED SEPTEMBER 28, 1982, AND THE FIRST AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 10, 1982; THE SECOND
AMENDMENT DATED AUGUST 17, 1983; THE THIRD AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 7, 1983; THE FOURTH
AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 30, 1983; THE FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED MARCH ‘2, 1984; THE SIXTH
AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 6, 1984; THE SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED JULY 9, 1985; THE EIGHTH
AMENDMENT DATED MARCH 24, 1987; THE NINTH AMENDMENT. DATED APRIL 30, 1987; THE TENTH
AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 12, 1987; THE ELEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 8, 1987; THE TWELETH
AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 29, 1988; THE THIRTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER 5, 1989; THE
FOURTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 27, 1990; THE FIFTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBLER 6, 1991;
THE SIXTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 23, 1992; THE SEVENTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER
12, 1992; THE EIGHTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED JANUARY 7, 1994; THE NINETEENTH AMENDMENT DATED
APRIL 21, 1995; THE FTWENTIETH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 22, 1995; THE TWENTY FIRST AMENDMENT
DATED SEPTEMBER 24, 1996; THE TWENTY SECOND AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 18, 1997; THE TWENTY
THIRD AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 9, 1998; THE TWENTY FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER 22,
199%; THE TWENTY RIFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 6, 2000; THE TWENTY SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED JULY
' 24,2001; THETWENTY SEVENTH AMENDMENTDATEDSEP‘I’EMBER3 2002; THE TWENTY BIGHTH AMENDMENT
DATED JUNE 9, 2003; THE TWENTY NINTH AMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY 6, 2004; . THE THIRTIETH
AMENDMENTDATED NOVEMBER 15,2004; AND THE THIRTY FIRST AMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY 9, 2005SAND
SHOULD BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH SAID PLAN.




-~ Corporation will decrease.

Apartment Cotporation: - -’
‘SADORE LANE GARDENS INC

Sponéof:
GARDEN TOWERS LLC

The Cooperative Offering Plan, a Plan to convert to cooperative ownership premises at 1-5
Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New York, dated Scptembér 28, 1982, as heretofore amended (the "Plan™) “
is hereby further amended as follows: |

‘(1) The Sponsor currently:holds Unsold Shares allocated to 220 of the 778 Apartments
at the Premises, representing 28.278% of all Apartments, as set forth in Exhibit A annexed.

(2) The Sponsnr hasno ﬁnancialbbiigainns to the Apartment Corporation other than for '
payrment of maintenance charges and the payment of reserve fund contributions at the rate of $7.3972
per Unsold Share sold. The Sponsor is curtent in all its financial obligations to the Apariment
Corporation, and during the previous twelve months the Sponsor has not been in default with respect

‘to any such obhgaﬁons bcyond any applicable grace period.

3) _ The Sponsor, as Holder of Unsold Shares, holds the Shares allocated to those

Apartments indicated on Exhibit “A" anncxcd hereto. As of January 1, 2006 the aggregate monthly

L maintenance chargc’s‘dqé in connection with the Unsold Shares are $112,588.08. The aggregate
e . -mnnthly rents received from tenants of -Apartments to which Unsoid Shares are allOCﬁted are
: $133 222.40, The Sponsor owns the Shares, allocated to one additional Apartment which has been
“previously sold. The monthly maintenance charge due in connection with these Shares is $246. 84.

~The monthly rent received from the tenant of the Apartment to which these Shares are allocated is

$862.69. The Sponsor shall pay its obligations to the Apartment Corporation from the_, rent collected.
" The Sponsor pla'n'sr"t'o market the vacant Apartments (o which Une_iolcl Shares are allocated
iininédiatély. As those Apartmients are sold the Inonthly maintenance charges due to the Apartment

(4) ~ Asdisclosed in the 25" Amendment to the Offering Plan, the Sponsor has obtained

" aloan secured by the pledge of the Sponsor’s Unsold Shares and proprietary leases.

(5)  Annexed hereto as Exhibit "B" are the Apartment Corporation's audited financial

| statements for the years ended February 28, 2005, and February 29, 2004.

NAWPSDOQGTLLOAmendment\32AMEND. wpd ) -1-



; _ alholders of unsold shares oL umt

r.0 holderiof unsold shares own more than 10%"

obh gatlons in re3pect of (hese other Ccooperatives in Wthh they owns shares or units as individuals,

general partners or pnnc1pa.ls

Annexed hereto as Exhibit "C" is a Iist of the identity of each principal of the Sponsor who

. OWNDs more than 10% of the shares of other buildings, and the address of said building.

(7)  The cument maintenance charges are $3. 63 per share per month. Maintenance
charges were increased as of March 1, 2005; the increase was 9%. As of the date of this
amendment the board has not adopted a budget for the March '1; 2006 to February 28, 2007 fiscal
year.

(:8)- The cumrent board of directors of the Corporation was elected at the annual
stockholders meetmg which was held on October 21, 2004. The followmg are the current officers
and dlrectors Louis Monaco, president, Herbert Goldstein, vice president, Gordon Burrows _
secretary, Charles Seheinberg, treasurer, Mike Abelson, James Schoen and Abraham Roller. Of the
foregoing, F ames Schoen and Abraham Roller are affiliated with the Sponsor or a Holder of Unsold
Shares. The Sponsor gave up control of the board of directors as of the meeting held on Aprii 26,

1984. An annual meeting was called for September 29, 2005 but there was no quorum and hence

_there were no elections,

(9) -As disclosed in the Twenty Ninth Amendment the Corporation has been named as
a defendant in alawsuit entitled Sadore Estates v. Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc., DIP Management, Inc
and John Doc No. 1 to 45, ‘(Westchester County Supreme Court, index number 03-20348). Sadore *
Estates is a partnership with a comp031t10n similar to that of the Sponsor; Sadore Estates is the
record owner of a parcel of land, known as 70 Sahsbury Road, Yonkers, New York, which is located

behlnd 5 Sadore Lane. The suit seeks a determination that Sadore Estates is the sole owner of this

parcel, that Sadore Estates may exclude others from parking on the lot, and that Sadore Estates in

- operat lmmum conversmn pro_lects The offenng plans Y
for these bmldmgs are on ile w1th the Department of Law and are avallable for public 1nspect10n L

The pnn01pa1s of the Sponsor as 1nd1V1dua] holders of unsold sharos, are current on all financml

- entltled to utilize an asement over the driveway between Sadore Lane and the-70-Salisbury Road

lot over the existing driveway, The 70 Salisbury Road lot is currently used for additional parking

by residents of Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. pursuant to an oral license granted by Sadore Estatesmany . .. ...

NAWPEDOOWGTLLC\Amendment\32AMEND wpd =2



, " evokmg I;hlS license}
S Sadore EStatcS haS BJSO Slmllarly adv1scd. DIP Ma.nagcmcnt Inc the: vcndor which adrrumsters all N
o parkmg at Sadorc Lane and letters have becn dxstnbutcd to the- vchlcles parked on the 70 Sahsbury o

thc owner of the lot and must stop 1mmcchatcly. The Corporatlon answered and asserted various
counterclaims; additionally, the Corporation filed a complaint with the Department of Law in which
- it alleged that the Sbonsor's original disclosure was inadequate as regards the parcel in question in
the lawsuit. ‘Since the filing of the lawsuit and the Department of Law complaint, the parties have
been atfempting to negotiate a settlement, and no action had been taken in cither the suit or on the
compIaJnL Unfortunately, negotiations have recently broken down, and the lawsuit will proceed.

, (10) Mildred Roller, a principal of the Sponsor, passed away on August 15,2005. Cheryl
_Busszn Hurwitz, Philip Rosen and Steven D. Freesman have been appointed executots of her estate
by the Bergeu County Surrogate’s Court. Her executors indicate that estate will be administered

. over the next one to two years.

(I 3] As dlsclosed in the Thirtieth Amendment, the most recent price for the unsold shares
is $1 250.00 per share ‘

(12) 'I'he Offenng Plan may be used for twelve (12) months” from the date of this ‘
-~Amcndmcnt ‘ _
(1 _3) The Offering Plan, as modified, supplemented and extended hereby, is incorporated
‘hereinby fuference with the same effect as if set forth at length. All terms used in this Amendment,
not otherwise defined herein, shall have the same ineanings ascribed to them in the Offering Plan.
(I4)  Bxcept as set forth herein there have been no material changes in the terms of the
Offering. | ' :
7 SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

Apartment Corporation

GARDEN TOWERS LLC

Sponsor
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0,467

BUILDING NO. 2
APT.# SHARES

Building Totals:

Apartments: 44

APT.d SHARES

Shares: 6.467
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1A

9
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|sB
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144

10.

60

3y
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161
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144

1T
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3L

1168
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|1V
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| 2H
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AR
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unsoldt.sad January- 19,2006 -

2™

100..

6U ¢

-1 -




S ittt it it N bl - e S A ‘;O t.,....u.. i
. UNSOLD APARTMENTS - =~ '

138,
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12r |
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122

128

170

ley .

174

2U

130

104

2W

114

207

|2y

166

159

165

104

. 0,307
. Building Totals: ' Co
Apartments: 47 - Shares: 6,307

BUILDING NO. 3

APT.# . SHARIS APT.# SHARES APTH# SHARES Af’T.#

SHARES

11B -~

9%

2B

134

6E

142

2H

134

4K

170

oF

174

1E

130

2]

118

4R

172

6J

126

1

114

2L

166

‘148

138

oK

174

1K
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25

134

4U
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6U

142

1L
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2V

134

C o law

122

6V
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1M

96

3C

102

7C

110

1S

130

70

5G

140

7

78

1T

162

3G

136

7G

144

o

130

K

168

5K
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213

1Y
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35

136

106

7X

176

17,
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58

140

5V

140

172

, I . 6,002
' 'Buildin'g Totals:

Apartnients: 44 | Shares: 6,002

unsofdt:sad January 19, 2006 -2 -
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- BUILDINGNOGA? -0y i - s e s o g
- APL# SHARES APT.# SHARES . APT# SHARES: APTS# SHARES =~ = .
WO 9 H3C 2 97 - IsAg - [106 0 | 7B - 213 o
1B |14 | 136 [sB |209 | |44
N I T T e N N T
IN 96 13k {166 SF . 165 |7s 138
IT |157 138 130 5 122 7T 171
IX 162 {3Uu  [136 - U | 144
1Y 162 3w | 120 50 209 7X 176

ST 167 7Y 176

12 |203 4E 132
12¢ {95 4F 163 . |
28 | 128 . 14K 168 6C 103
2G. |43 4V 138 . . |e6F 167
2K 164 4X | 170 |66 |42
20 - -|.203 A4 6L 174
25 128 ' 1M 108
20 {134 6S 136
2w |11 _ 6X 174
6Y 174

7,445

!Building Totals:

Apariments: 51 Shares 7,445

BUILDING NO. 5

APT# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT# SHARFS APT# SHARES

{LG

128

3B

136

SM

169

B

144

LM

94

3C

136

SN

169

[}

213

_144, JEU R . N

1E

128

3J

118

6C

142

144

1

114

6E

211

L

144

2 Y

6K

| 142

173

142

1173

un‘sérldt.sad January 19, 2006



' Ptoject Unsold Share Totals:
Apartments: | 219

Buildinig 1 2R 68** Toribio

P s2 fan |10
- AL | 138
4P 138~
4R 138
' 4,795
Building Totals: :
Apartments: 33 Shares: 4,795

Shares: 31 01—_6

{foreclosed - stock certificate & proprictary

lease- in file no. 93-355)

_ #¥NOT AN UNSOLD SHARE UNIT BUT OWNED BY SPONSOR

220 apartments unsold out of 778 = 28.278%
31,084 shares out of 103,985 = 29.893%

Total for project:

Apartments: 220

Shares: 31084

unsoldtsad January 19, 2006
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EXHIBIT "C"

BY HOLDERS OF UNSOLD SHARES

-, . PERCENTAGE INTEREST IN OTHER CO-OBg © » % 7o 7 ininos

~ RITA ROSEN

Yonkers, New York

Individual's ‘Percentage Building Dept.
Name Inferest Address - of Law File No.
PHILIP ROSEN 27.50% 2035 Central Park Ave. C82-0022
, ' Yonkers, New York
M 71.25% 480 Riverdale Ave. C83-0205 .
- Yonkers, New York '
ESTATE OF
MILDRED ROLLER 21.25% 480 Riverdale Ave. C83-0205
: Yonkers, New York
MICHAEL ROSEN 15% 2035 Central Park Ave. C82-0022
- Yonkers, New York
WENDY LANDIS 15% 2035 Central Park Ave. C82-0022
: Yonkers, New York - .
PHYLLIS RASKIN 15% 2035 Central Park Ave. C82-0022
: Yonkers, New York
27.50% 2035 Central Park Ave. C82-0022




~ SADORE EANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS .~~~ -
FEBRUARY 28] 2005 AND FEBRUARY 29, 20047 © #274. * 0 0

NOTE10 . - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)
- .Lilig:gtion ‘ I -

The Corporation is involved mn lidgation with an affiliate of the Sponsor (the
"claimant") in which the claimant seeks 2 declaratory judgment that it owns the patking
Jot Jocated adjacent 4o one of the Corporation's buildngs (5 Sadore Lane), which has
‘been used by the Corporation as parking for its sharcholders since the Corporation's -
inception. The claimant also secks an order ¢jeciing the Corporation from the disputed
parcel 5o that the pascel may be sold to a developer who intends to build a residendal
‘building on the site. The Corporation Is wigotously ‘defending the lawsuit and has
asserted counterelaims seeking to either establish its ownership of the parcel or its right
10 the continned-use thereof. The Pasties are involved in discussions, but the outcome

 of the discussions is presently uncertain, The outcome of the claims and counterclaims
is also wricertain. Aceoidisply, management is not zble to estimate the loss, or range of
loss, if any, that might result froim this maceer. However, mznagement believes that en
adverse finding in the case will not matedally affece the Corporaton's financial position
or results of operations. ' : ’ '

11



NOTE 10

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC,
. MNOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
* FEBRUARY 24, 2005 AND FEBRUARY 29, 2004

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES .

Agreement for Manapement Services

Effective Januaiy 1, 2001, the managing agent agreement with Prime Locations, Inc.
("Prime") was extended for fve years, Pursuant o the agreement, Prime is responsible
for processing all day-to-day bookkeeping transactions and contracting for goods and
services (including libor) requited in the normal operations of the properties, subject to
board approval in ceruin instances, The managemént egrecinent provides that Prime

“shall receive §175,000 annually,

Agreement for Parking_Gmxgc Seryices

Effécdve Febraary 1, 2002, the Cﬁipozation ,exexc;is.cd x-five-yeat senewal of their

. .current agreement with a managing agent to spanage the garages and outside parking.

The agreement provides that the Corporation shal) rewin §281,460 ennually. For the
yeats' ended February 28, 2005 and’ Febmary 29, 2004, parking income was '$277,664

farapge services geceipts were reduced by $3,510 during the year ended February 28,
2005 and §13,149 during the year ended February 29, 2004, ’ '

‘and:§268,311, sespectively. As a resuli of the Fire damape discussed in Note 9, parking

Apreement for Maintenanece of Lavwndry Facilities

Effective October 1, 1999, the Corporation éxercised a tényear renewal of its
agreement with a maintenance contractor to assume operanon and maintenance of the
laundry machines. The agreement provides that the Corporation shall receive $50,400
per year. For the years ended Febroary 28, 2005 and February 29, 2004, laundry income
was §48,552 and $48,720, espectively.  As & result of the fire damage discussed in Note
9, laundry facilities teceipis wese reduced by $2,300 duning the year ¢nded February 28,
2005 and $1,680 during the year ended February 29, 2004,

Ticense Fee Apreement

In October 2000, the Corporation signed a licénse fee apreerment with a cofopany to
provide 225 square feet of floor space upon the rooftop of a designated building,
Undet the agreement, the company was swthoozed to operate a fooftop antenna and_ )
associated equipment for telecommunications purposes. The apteement provides thag

the Corporation is to receive 2 monthly fee of $2,500 (increased annually by 4%). The

agreement is for an initial term of five years and can be 2utomatically renewed for two
additional five-year terms,

The projected license fecs for the year ended Febraary 28, 2006, are $23,307.

Agreement for Maintenance of Elevators

Effeetive Novembet 1, 201 the Co oration renewed its a cement W]th an C]cva-tor_
¥ 1 p i o tralir
contracior to assume mai.ntcnanca Of_ﬂl“ ")""""""é—fu’"i ..“:'v'-., JERTS: U,UL:(:I TS ARTCEMENEL,
ALt

the elevator contractor is cntided to receive $39,200 per year from the Corporation,

subject to annual adjustiients as defined in the 2 greement,

10



NOTE 7

NOTE 8

. NOTE?

_ SADORELANE GARDENS, INC.
= NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2005 AND FEBRUARY 29, 2003 -

. LINE OF CREDIT

“In Febnugy 2004, the Corporation refinanced its priot Line of credit with a new line of

credit agreement from the Bank, which allows the Corporation to borrow up 10 2
maximum of §3,500,000, The agreement expires in March 2014 and i secured by 2
second morigage on the Jand and building owned by the Corporation. Interest only is
payable monthly on the outstanding balance at the lender bank's pome rate plus'1.25%
(7.0% at Februaty 28, 2005) through Macch 1, 2009. Thereafter, monthly payments of
pondpal, in the minimum amount of $100, and interest shall be made on the
outstariding balince vntl marurity. :

Concurrent with the esublishment of this credit liae, the Corporation was tcquited to

- purchase 87.50 -shares of Clss B capital stock in the Bank touling $8,750. The

'Coxporati_qn must hold this stock undl the matagty date of the mostgage note (Note 6).
At Fcbh;ary 28',_‘2005,‘ there was no oﬁtstzndﬁ‘ig balznee on this line of credit

- FUTURE MAJOR REPAIRS AND REPLAGEMENTS

The Corporation's governing documents do not require the accumuiadon of fonds o
finance estimated foture major xepairs and zeplacements. The Corporation has not
conducted a study to determinne the remzining’ useful lives of, the components of

common property and current esiimates of the costs of major repaics and replacements.
thit may be required in the furure, nor has it developed a plan to fund those needs.

*When funds required for futire major repairs and zeplacoments exceed the balances

maintained in the reserve fund, the Corporation plans to either borrow, increase.
nmintenance mssessments, of delay tepaits and rcplacemen't; unil finds are available,
The effect on Future assessments has not been determined.

FIRE 1058

In Februaty 2003, thete was an electrical fire that cansed substantial damages to one of
the buldings. The Corporation repaited all damages at a eost of approximately

$760,000. The Corporation was fully insured for the loss and received approximately

§760,000 in insurance proceeds during the year ended February 29, 2004. The cost of

the damages, net of insurance proceeds, is included in administratve costs. The net
amount was got matedal,

In February 2004, there was another clectrical fire that caused substantial damages o
one of the buildings. The Corpotation repaired all damages at 4 cost of approximately
$607,000. The Corporation was fully insured for the loss and received approximately
§607,000 in insurance proceeds during the year ended Febroary 28, 2005. The cost of
the damages, net of insurance ptoceeds, js included in administrative costs. The net
amount was not maleral, '




NOTE 6

SADORE L'ANE GARDENS; INC. .
. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS..
- FEBRUARY 28, 2005 AND FEBRUARY 29, 2004

- MORTGAGE PAYABLE

In Febrmary 2004, the Corporavon reﬂnanccd its pnot mortgage with a new mortgagc
from Natonal Cooperatlve Bank, FSB (the "Bank") in the amount of $16,000,000. The
morgage, which matures in March 2014 and bears interest at'the rate of 5.34% per

" annum, is Payabic in monthly installments of principal and intesést of §81,591, with a
~balloon payment of approximatcly §14,600,000 due at maturity. The mostgage note is

collatetalized by the land and buildiag owned by the Coxpomnon which has 2 net book
value of $7,457,349.

As required by the new mortgage agreement, the Coxpotanon dcposltcd 31, 000 ,000
from the proceeds to fund the Corporation's capital improvement reserve fund, Tn
additién, these funds represent collateral security to the bank to ensure payment and

. performance by the Corporation of its obligations undex the teums of the mottgage. If
_at any time the Cotporation defaults under the teams of the. mortgigc ehie bank has no ‘
obligation to disburse the collateral securty to fund. furure capua] improvements; the ..

bank has the right 1o hold the remainder of the collateral security to be dishussed in
accordance with the temms-of the mortgage.

In additicn, § in Jicu of paying mortgage tax at. closmgp the Corporation was requited to

‘puichase 1600 shiares of Class B capital stock of the Bank totaling §160,000. The

Corponuon must hold this stock undt thc loan spatures.

in connection with the sefinanciog, the: Corporation was zequired 6 pay 2 moxtgzgc
prepayment fee of §$1,209,733 o ihe [otmr_x bm.‘rL

Fiture maturifics of thc:.m_ongngc note are as follows:

Years ¢nding Fcbmu:.r 28/79. Amount
2006 § 121,422
2007 : 128,161
2008 - 135,275
2009 ; - 140,364 .- .
2010 : 150,574
- Thereafter - o 168224243

$_15.900,039




- SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE3  CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

<-4t February 28, 2005 and February 29,2004, and routinely througbout each year, the
Corporation maintained cash deposits'witb finandal institoions in cxeess of the Federal
. Deposit Insarance Corporation's insurable limits. The Corporation has not experienced
, any Iosses in these accovnts and feels it is not exposed to any significant eredit sisk with
7 respect-to cash. Additionally, the Corporation maintains cash balncts at 2 brokerage
Brm jn excess of the Secusities Investor Protection Cotporation's insurable limits,
However, the brokerage firm carres supplemental insurance to protect the balance of
their depositors' funds in excess of the federal coverage. Thezefore, the Corporation

has no significant ciedit sk with respect 1o these deposits. '

NOTE4  RECEIVABLE FROM SPONSOR

Pursuant to the offering plan, as amended, the Corporation is to receive §1,000,000
from the Sponsor in spedified instalments out of proceeds from the sale of the
Coiporation's shares of common stock (“shares”). As of Febroary 28, 2005, the .
.-Corporation has teeeived 2 tota) of §750,096, of which $17,061 and $15,728 was
received doring the yeats ended February 2872005 and Fcbruarjr 29, 2004; respectively.
-7 'The remaining balance of $249,904 is due in installinents subject to futase sales of
. shates by the Sponsot. ' : '

NOTES " LAND, PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

*The estitnated useful lives of depreciable propetty and equipment for the purpose of
* compuning depreciation for financial reporting purposes are as follows:

- FEBRUARY 28,2005 AND FEBRUARY 29,2004 =" oo o w800 ¢

Years
Boildings - 27.5
Building improvements ) 5-39
Equipment ' 5
Vehicles 5
JLand, property and equipment consist of the following:

' ' 2005 2004
Land - § 1,568,638 § 1568638
Buildings 8,888,950 8,888,950
Builing improvements _ . 5,986,330 5,475,641
Equipmesnt 39,179 30,482
Vehicles | ' 14.911 14913

| 16,498,008 15,978,622

Less: accomulated depreciation {9.040,659) _ (8.508,165)

: $.7.457,349 §__1.470457
Drpreciaton—expense 6f $552894-and §527,574 was xec_b;dgd for the years ended

-February 28, 2005 and Februaxy 29, 2004, respectively.




__ SADORE LANE GARDENS; INC. |
i NOTESTOFINANCIAL STATEMENTS .
- FEBRUARY 28,2005 AND FEBRUARY 29, 2004

NOTE 1 ORGANIZATION

--Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. (the "Cotpotation™) is a cooperative housing corporation
that was incotporated in the State of New York on March 1, 1984. - The Corporation
owas five buildings known as Sadore Lane Gardens located in Yonkers, New Yotk (the
"Propenty"). The buildings consist of 778 wnits; as of Febmaﬁr 28, 2005; there were 545

units owned by tenant-shareholders and 233 units owned by Garden Towers, Inc. {the
"Spansor™).

NOTE2  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

The Corporadon's finandal statements have been"pf'eparcd on the acémal basis of
accounting, : : :

- Use of Espimates

‘The preparation of finandial -stitements in- conformity with accousting prineiples
generally i-lcccptcd ‘in the United. States of Amedes fequires tnanapement (o make
estimates and assumptions that affect the teporied arnounts of assets and liabilides and
disclasure of contingent assets and liabilities a¢ the date of the financial statements, and

. the xeported amounts of revenues and expenses dutdng the reporting perod. " Acrual
tesults conld differ from those esfimates,. =~ -

‘Gash 2nd Cash Feuivalents

The Corporaton considers all shortterm investents purchased with an oripjnal
maturity of three mopths or less o be cash equivalents. Cash equivalents consist
principally of money marker funds, )

Certificates of Reposit

"Certificates of deposit consist of all ecnificares puichzsed with an odginal manary date

in excess of three months, The cemificates are recorded at cost, which approximates -
mazket value. " All certificates of deposit marure dwing the year ended Februaty 28,

2006. )

- Deferced Finance Costs
Deferred finance eosts are amortized over thé term of the relaied mortgage loans using
the suaight-line' method, ‘The weighted average life of the deferred finance costs at

February 28, 2005, is nine years. Amoxtization expense for each of the next five yeazs js
estimated to be §23,330, :

Land, Property and FEouipment

Land, propexsty and equipment are stated at cost Buildings, building improvements and

equipmentare-depre é.iatedﬁover"Ihc‘tsdrmﬁvrsﬁiﬁhrﬁﬁWW““

varous accelerated methods, Bui]ding improvements are capitalized, while repairs and

mﬂi.ﬂtL‘nLlﬂCI’: ace Cha[gtd [ £0) expgnse Whtﬂ incmied;',:' ERRSEAN N




SADORE LANT GARDENS INC. i _
S STATEM]:NJ'S OF CASH FLOWS'. e
- FOR THE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 28 2005 AND- F}LBRUARY 29 2004

_ 7 _ o 2005 2004
Supplemental disclosutes of cash flow informaton;
Intesest paid 7 k $__. 798022 § 967,540
Income taxes paid %, 10404 §.___. 9733

Non-cash investing and financing activiges:

. During Febsoary 2004, 2 rottgage payable amounting to $16,000,000 was incurred to:

Repay a moxtgage payable held by HSBC ‘ £ 10,760,214

. Repay a line of credit with HSBC ' ' . 1,240,000
.- " Pay deferced finance costs 233298
12,233,512

: P]us ca.sh xeccwcd : - 3766488

. Moxtgage payablc incurred £ 16000 000

See accompanying notes Lo financial statements.

3



Revenues:
Maintenance assessments
Parking -
Investment income, net
Yaundry
Stomge
License fee

Ol:h:t :

Tgi;al feveniies

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

ATEMENTS' OF, O_PER.,ATI ONSAND- ACCUMULATED DEFI(,IT
EAEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2005 AND FEBRUARY 29;:2004 -

2005 2004

' § 4147802 § 4,107,940
277,664 268,311

29,516 . 5.926

48,552 48,720

23,554 25 810

34,196 32,881

_ 34764 2211

4 GOA ndR A EDRTRO




SADORJ: LA‘\JE GARDI:NS INC . ‘ |
: BALANCE SHEETS T T Lo
_FEBRUARY 28, 2005 AND FEBRUARY 29, 2004; P TR O

05 20

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents ‘ $ 406,821 § 1,478,419
Certificates of deposit ' 865,000 -
~ Restricted cash - reserve fund ‘ 1,018,452 1,000,000
" Investrnent in National Cooperagve Bank, FSB 168,750 168,750
Real estate tax eserow deposits 183,486 .
Assessments and other receivables 28,620 36,088
Prepaid real estate taxes and other prc:p:ud expenses 269,883 414,525
Deferred finance costs, net 209,968 233298
Land, property and equipment, net 1451349 1470457
TOTAL ASSETS §__ 10608329 § 10802437
_ L[ABI?,IIIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' DEFICIT -
Lm‘bxhucs - : ’
Accounts payable, accrued: expenscs and othex Habilites ) 3 467,404 § 113,029
Mortgagc note payzble 15.900.039 16000000
Toul Yiabilities .

16367443 3,000

Commitmpents and con;tingmcics (Notes 6, 8 and 10}
Sha'rcﬁolacts defice
Common stock, §1 par value; 103,945 shares m.:thouzed

~ issned and outstandms ) 103,945 . 103,945
Additional paid-in capiral : _ 2,690,082 2,690,082

" Accomulated deficit , {8,303 237} (7.837,654)

' . -(5,509,210) (5,043,627,

Less: receivable from-sponsor : - (249.904) .. (266965)
Total shaeholdess' deficit L LoBI50014)  _ (5.310.502)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' DEFRICIT . §..10,608329 § 10802437

.- See accompanying notes to financial statements, -

-2



Crtnn Coopermon &’Company LLP “

CERTIFIED PUBLC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

T the Board of Directors and Shareholders
Sadore Lane Gaxdens, Inc..

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Sadore Lage Gardens, Inc. (the "Cosporation®) as -
of Febyuary 28, 2005.2nd February 29, 2004, and the related statements of opf;r.lthDS and accomulated
deficit and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the respohsibiliey of the

- Co orpomtlon s magsgement. Qur :csponnblbty is to express an opinion on these financial statements -
based-on our avdits,

We conducied out andits in accordance with auditing stindards gencnﬂ]y aceepted in the Umt¢d States
of America. Those standards require that we plan #nd perform the andit to obtzin reasonable assurance
_about whether the financial staternents are free of material misstatement. An avdit inclodes
consideranon of mtcm:] conurol overs financial reporting as a baszs for dcsxgmng audit proced\.ues that
are .appropriate in, the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opu-uon of the.
Corporannn s mtemal coniIoI over [inancial reporting. Accoxdmgly, we express 0o such opm!on An
andie also includes cxammmg, on a iest basis, evidence supportng the amounts and disclosures in the
ﬁ.n:maal statemedits, assessing the accountdng prindples used and significant estimates made by

mmagemmt, as well as cvaluau.ng the overall financal stalcmcnt prtscntauon.. We believe that out
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our: opmJon the financial staicments referred o above present fairly, in all matedal respects, -the,
financial positon of Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. as of February 28, 2005 and February 29, 2004, and the.
resulis of its operatons and its cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America,

The Corporation has not esumated the temaining lives and replacement costs of ics building and
building improvernents and, ther¢fore, has not presented the supplementary information on future
major repairs and replacements that will be gequired in the future that accounting principles generally
-accepted in the United States of Amenca has detegmined js r-cqm'rcd to supple.ment, although not
required to be part of, the basic linancial statements.

szrrr*__. .y (..cvcfmcd ﬁm{Cﬂ:—\Pﬁrﬁ LL.4

/

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS O

May 12, 2005 . R R

T09 WESICHESTER AVENUE, WHITE PLAINS, NY 10604 » (91 d} 949-2900.« EAX [91 4] P49:2910: -



- SADORE L ANE GARDENS INC. T
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wodd o Y E BADDURKE LANE, YUNKERGS, NEW YURRK -0 o0 L

UNSOLD APARTMENTS
SR _ Exhibit A _
2K | 134 4c | 138 J6R | [142 |77 144
2P (132 - 4G 138 - w0 | 1o
2R {132 AH | 120
4L 138
4p 138"
4R 138
4,795
Building Totals: :
Apartments: 33 Shares: 4,795
Project Unsold Share Totals:
Apartments:- 219 Shares: 31,016
Building 1 2R 68** Toribio (foreclosed - stock certificate & proprictary

lease- in file no. 93-355)
#+NOT AN'UNSO:]_-,D SHARE UNIT BUT OWNED BY SPONSOR

220 apartments unsold out of 778 = 2‘8;278% '
31,084 shares out of 103,985 =29.893%

Total for project: ' : '
Apartments: 220 Shares: 31,084

unsoldt.sad January 19,2006 ) RPN FI. farnamye ful e
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S AL T Exhibit A
BUILDING NO. 4. ST

 APT.# SHARES

APT#

AP

HARES  APT.#

ic

91

907

SHARES
A

TH S

1106

7B

1E

124

3H

136

5B

209

TH

144

1J

112

B

118

5D

70

7K

174

IN

96

3K

166

5F

165

75

138

IT

157

38

130

5T

122

7T

171

1X

162

30U

136

70

144

1Y

162

3w

120

50

209

7X

176

ST

167

7Y

176

12B

203

4E

132

12C

95

4F

163

2E

128

4K

168

6C

103

132

4V

1138

6F

167

2K

164

4X

170

6G

142

20

-1.203

6L

174

28

128

6M

108

20

134

63

136

2w

1118

6X

174

oY

174

7,445

Building Totals:

BUILDING NO. 5
APT.# SHARES

Apartments: 51

Shares

APTH SHARES APT# SHARES

7,445

APT.#

SHARES

LG

128

3B

136

5M

169

B

144

LM

94

3C

136

5N

169

TE

213

3E

205

IR

144

33

118

142

117G

144

211

1K

1144

-1

173

N R

142

i

M

N

173

unsoldt sad January 19, 2006

SHARES .
213




o viiey, SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK & 4777

UNSOLD APARTMENTS
Exhibit A
o o T4R 138 6V 1138 .
R 64 4K | 170 oW 122
28 | 128 4L | 170 6Y 174
20 | 130 AM | 104 '
oW | 114 40 | 207
2Y | 166 4T | 159
4X 165
47, 1104
6,307
- Building Totals: o
Apartments: 47 - Shares: 6307
BUILDING NO. 3 R S
APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT#  SHARES
1B~ |9 2E 134 | _ 6E 142
_ M | 134 4K 170 6F 174
1IE | 130 23 118 |[4R |72 63 126
13 114 2L 166 |48 138 6K 174
1K |162 28 134 4U 137 6U 142
IL {162 Vo134 4w 122 6V 142
IM |96
3C 102 7C 110
18 130 3D 70 5G 140 7D 78
IT |162 3G 136 | 7G 144
10 130 3K | 168 5K 1172 70 213
1y 162 38 136 5N 106 7X 176
172 |96 58 140
| 5V 140
53X 72 N
_ _ 6,002
Building Totals: ‘ | b
‘ Apartments: 44 Shares: 6,002

unsoldt.sad January £9,2006 - somPtiead ey b



SADUKE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK.

Exhibit A

'BUILDINGNO.1 - | B
APT# - SHARES APTJ  SHARES ART# SHARES APTH SHARES ¢ -

187 {130 J3B° 205 - |5A 106 7B 213
| {38 163 SE 140 |7C | 110
i f2 36 |13 5G| 136 7D 78
3N {102 5L 172 7G 140
2A 100 [3T [168 SN | 106 T7H 140
2K 159 3V | 136 58 140 77 | 124
3X | 168 sy {2 s |44
12p 100 3z | 102 1 T 176
“lar 166 | T 6B 211 v 144
U 134 4B 1207 6E 142 TX 176
22X |166 4G | 134 6L 174

T 4K, {163 [ev a2
4 1170
AM ] 104
4V 1138
4y 170

6,467

Building Totals: - ‘ , _
o Apartments: 44 Shares: 6,467

BUILDING NO. 2 o
APTH# SHARES APT# SHARES  APTH SHARES  APT.# SHARES

1A |96 3¢ |97 5B | 209 7G 144
10 |60 33 120 5T 161 TH | 144
T |151 3L | 168 5Y - |17 |7 128
v {126 ‘ 7P 105
1w | 110 |3t 157 feA 108 TR |74

' 3X | 163 168 172 - {110

J—
I
(=2

2 Joes. - ' : L6F
2G| 134 4D 68 {6H (142
od - 134 l4F | 163 16k {174

[y
<
-]

Y U D R T

unsoldt.sad January 19, 2006 ) ) AN I B



- ;- years ago; Sadore Estates advised the Co.rporatl.on in June 2003 that it was revoking this 11cense

_ Sadore Estates has a]so smnlarly adv13ed DIP Management Inc the vendor which- admlmsters all- '

- parkmg at Sadore Lane, and ]etters have been distributed to the vehicles parked on the 70 Sahsbury E

* Road lot mfonmng the drivers/fowners of such vehicles that their parking is without the consent of

the owner of the lot and must stop immediately. The Corporation answered and asserted various -‘

counterclaims; additionally, the Corporation filed a complaint with the Department of Law in which

- it alleged that the Sponsor’s original disclosure was inadequate as regards the parcel in question in
the lawsmt ‘Since the filing of the lawsuit and the Department of Law complaint, the parties have
been attemptmg to negotiate a settlement, and no action had been taken in either the suit or on the
complaint. Unfertunately, negotiations have recently broken down, and the lawsuit will proceed.

(10)  Mildred Roller, a principal of the Sponsor, passed-away on August 15, 2005. Cheryl

Bassm Hurwitz, Philip Rosen and Steven D. Freesman have been appointed executors of her estate
by the Bergen County Surrogate’s Court. Her exeoutors indicate that estate will be administered
over the next one to two years.

| (1D As disclosed in the Thirticth Amendment, the most recent price for the unsold shares
is $1,250.0Q per share | '

612) The Offering Plan may be used for twelve (12) months frem the date of this 7
'-A-mendndent :
(13) The Offenng Plan, as modified, supplemented and extended hereby, is incorporated |
herein by reference w1th the same effect as if set forth at length. All terms used in this Amendment,
not otherwise defined herem, shall have the same meanin gs ascribed to them in the Offering Plan.

(14)  Except as set forth herein there have been no material changes in the terms of the
Offering.
- SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Apartment Corporation |

GARDEN TOWERS LI.C

Sponsor




{6 . Some of the principals of the, Sponsor as individual holders of unsold shares orunits oL

| or as general partners or principals of the sponsor oF holder of unsold shares own more than 10%

_ of the shares or units in other -cooperative or. condonnnmm cofivérsion projeétst “The offenng plans AR

: ‘for these bu1]d1ngs are on file with the Department of Law and are available for public i inspection.
The principals of the Sponsor, as individual holders of unsold shares, are current on all ﬁnanmal.'_
obligations in respect of these other cooperatives in which they owns shares or units as 1nd1v1duals '
general partners or principals.
| Annexed hereto as Exhibit "C" is a list of the identity of each principal of the Sponsor who
owns more than 10% of the shares of other buildings, and the address of said building.
| @) The current maintenance charges are $3. 63 per share per month. Maintenance
charges were increased as of March 3, 2005; the increase was 9%. As of the date of this
amendment, the board has not adopted a budget for the March 1, 2006 to February 28, 2007 fiscal
year. |

(8).  The current board of directors of the Corporation was elected at the annual
stockholders' lrneeting which was held on October 21, 2004. The following are the current officers
and directors: Louis Monaco, president, Herbert Goldstein, vice president, Gordon Burrows, |
secretary, Charles Schemberg, treasurer, Mike Abelson, James Schoen, and Abraham Roller. Ofthe
foregoing, James Schoen and Abraham Roller are affiliated with the Sponsor or a Holder of Unsold
Shares. The Sponsor gave up control of the board of directors as of the meeting held on April 26,
1984. An annual meeting was called for September 29, 2005 but there was no quorum and hence
there were no elections. _

(9) - Asdisclosed in the Twenty Ninth Amendment, the Corporation has been named as

adefendant in alawsuit entitled Sadore Estates v. SadoreLane Gardens, Inc.. DIP Manaeement, Inc

and John Doe No. 1 to 45. (Westchester County Supreme Court, index number 03- -20348). Sadore

Estates is a partnership with a composition similar to that of the Sponsor; Sadore Estates is the
record owner of a parcel of land, known as 70 S alisbury Road, Yonkers, New York, which is located
behind 5 Sadore Lane. The suit seeks a determination that Sadore Estates is the sole owner of this

parcel, that Sadore Estates may exclude others from parking on the lot, and that Sadore Estatés in

entitled to utilize an'easement aver the driveway between Sadare T.ane and the 70 SalisburyRoad

Jot over the existing drweway The 70 Salisbury Road lot is currently used for additional parking |

by residents of Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. pursuant t an orl license g r:,ranted by Sadaie Estates many |

N:\WPEDO_C\GTLLC\Amendment\?.ZAMEND.wpd R A A



- Apartment Corporat;on

SADORE LANE GARDENS INC.

Sponsor:

GARDEN TOWERS LLC

The Cooperative Offering Plan, a Plan to convert to cooperative ownership premises at 1-5
Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New York, dated September 28, 1982, as heretofore amended (the "Plan") |
is hereby further amended as follows:

'(1) The Sponsor currently.holds Unsold Shares allocated to 220 of the 778 Apartrnents
at the Premises, representmg 28.278% of all Apartments, as set forth in Exhibit A annexed.

(2} The Sponsor has no financial obli gations to the Apartment Corporation other than for
payment of maintenance charges and the payment of reserve fund contributions at the rate of $7.3972
per Unsold Share sold. The Sponsor is current in all its financial obligations to the Apartment
Corporation, and during the previous twelve months the Sponsor has not been in default with respect
to any such obligations beyond any applicable grace period.

- (3)  The Sponsor, as Holder of Unsold Shares, holds the Shares allocated to those

Apartments indicated on Exhibit "A" annexed hereto. As of Tanuary 1, 2006 the aggregate monthly

mamtenance charges due in connection with the Unsold Shares are $1 12,588.08. The aggregate

' monthly rents received from tenants of Apartments to which Unsold Shares are aiIocated are

$133,222.40, The Sponsor owns the Shares allocated to one additional Apartment which has been
previously sold. The month]y maintenance charge due in connection with these Shares is $246. 84
The monthly rent received from the tenant of the Apartment to which these Shares are allocated is
$862 69. The Sponsor shall pay its obligations to the Apartment Corporation from the rent collected.

The Sponsor plans to market the vacant Apartments to which Unsold Shares are aliocated
1mmedxately Asthose Apartments are sold the monthiy mamtenance charges due to the Apartment
Corporation will decrease. . -

(4)  Asdisclosed in the 25" Amendment to the Offering Plan, the Spohsor has obtained

a loan secured by the pledge of the Sponsor's Unsold Shares and proprietary leases.

(5) Annexed hereto as Exhibit "B" are the Apartment Corporatlon s audlted ﬁnancml‘

statements for the years ended February 28, 2005; and February 29,2004

NAWPBDOCGTLLO A mendment32AMEND.wpd -1-



THIRTY THIRD AMENDMENT

TO
OFFERING PLAN OF

COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIP OF
PREMISES KNOWN AS
1,2,3,4 AND 5 SADORE LANE

YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710

Dated: March 19, 2007

THIS AMENDMENT MODIFIES AND SUPPLEMENTS THE TERMS OF THE ORIGINAL OFFERING PLAN
DATED SEPTEMBER 28, 1982, AND THE FIRST AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 10, 1982; THE SECOND
AMENDMENT DATED AUGUST 17, 1583; THE THIRD AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 7, 1983; THE FOURTH
AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 30, 1983; THE FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED MARCH 2, 1984; THE SIXTH
AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 6, 1984; THE SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED FULY 9, 1985; THE EIGHTH
AMENDMENT DATED MARCH 24, 1987, THE NINTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 30, 1987; THE TENTH
AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 12, 1987; THE ELEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 8, 1987; THE TWELFTH
AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 29, 1988, THE THIRTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER 5, 1989; THE
FOURTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 27, 1990; THE FIFTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 6, 1991;
THE SIXTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 23, 1992; THE SEVENTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER

THIRD AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 9, 1998; THE TWENTY FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER 22,



Apartment Corporation:
SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

Sponsor;

GARDEN TOWERS LLC

The Cooperative Offering Plan, a Plan to convert to cooperative ownership premises at 1-5
Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New York, dated September 28, 1982, as heretofore amended (the "Plan")
is hereby further amended as follows:

(1) The Sponsor currently holds Unsold Shares allocated to 204 of the 778 Apartments
at the Premises, representing 26.22% of all Apartments, as set forth in Exhibit A annexed.

(2)  The Sponsorhas no financial obligations to the Apartment Corporation other than for
payment of maintenance charges and the payment of reserve fund contributions at the rate of $7.3972
per Unsold Share sold. The Sponsor is current in all its financial obligations to the Apartment
Corporation, and during the previous twelve months the Sponsor has not been in default with respect
to any such obligations beyond any applicable grace period.

3 The Sponsor, as Holder of Unsold Shares, holds the Shares allocated to those
Apartments indicated on Exhibit "A" annexed hereto. As of January 1, 2007 the aggregate monthly
maintenance charges due in connection with the Unsold Shares are $115,802.28. The aggregate
monthly rents received from tenants of Apartments to which Unsold Shares are allocated are
$123,987.27. The Sponsor shall pay its obligations to the Apartment Corporation from the rent
collected.

The Sponsor plans to market the vacant Apartments to which Unsold Shares are allocated
immediately. As those Apartments are sold the monthly maintenance charges due to the Apartment
Corporation will decrease.

4) The loan disclosed in the 25th Amendment to the Offering Plan has been replaced
with a new loan secured by the pledge of the Sponsor's Unsold Shares and proprietary leases. On
December 18, 2006, the Sponsor obtained a loan secured by the pledge of the Sponsor’s Unsold
Shares and the proprictary leases appurtenant thereto. The material terms of this loan include the

following:

Identity of lender: Webster Bank, National Association
Address of lender:  Two Stamford Plaza
281 Tresser Blvd., 4% Floor
Stamford, CT 06901
Loan Amount: $5,000,000.00

NAWPEDOCOWGTLLOAmendment\33 AMEND. wpd -1-



Maturity Date: January 1, 2012: if extended, January 1, 2015 ‘
Interest Rate: 7.18.% as to $2,500,000.00 (the “fixed rate portion™) and a series of
adjustable rates based on the various London Interbank Offered
Rates, on a reserve adjusted basis, plus 200 basis points (currently
5.29%) as to $2,500,000.00 (the “alternate base rate portion™), but
never more than 7.75%.
Approximate
Monthly Payments:  $31,525.00 (actual amount will vary due to (a) daily interest accrual,
(b} prepayments due to sales and (c) rate fluctuation)
Other Payments: Release payment of 150% of the allocated loan principal then
outstanding, on a per Share basis, is due whenever Unsold Shares are
sold.
()  Annexed hereto as Exhibit "B" are the Apartment Corporation's audited financial
statements for the years ended February 28, 2006, and February 28, 2005.

(6)  Someofthe principals of the Sponsor, as individual holders of unsold shares or units
Cr as general partners or principals of the sponsor or holder of unsold shares, owned more than 10%
of the shares or units in other cooperative or condominium conversion projects; such unsold shares
were sold and transferred to third parties on February 23, 2007 The offerin g plans for these
buildings are on file with the Department of Law and are available for public inspection. The
principals of the Sponsor, as individual holders of unsold shares, are current on all financial
obligations in respect of these other cooperatives in which they owns shares or units as individuals,
general pariners or principals.

Annexed hereto as Bxhibit "C*" is a list of the identity of each principal of the Sponsor who
owned more than 10% of the shares of other buildings prior to February 23, 2007, and the address
of said building.

(7)  The current maintenance charges are $3.96 per share per month. Maintenance
charges were increased as of August 1, 2006; the increase was 9%. Copies of the budgets for March

1, 2006 to February 28, 2007 and March 1,2007 to February 28, 2007 are annexed as Exhibit ‘D

(8)  The current board of directors of the Corporation was elected at the annual
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stockholders’ meeting which was held on October 19, 2007. The following are the current officers
and directors: Louis Monaco, president, Herbert Goldstein, vice president, Gordon Burrows,
secretary, Charles Schienberg, treasurer, Mike Abelson, James Schoen, and Abraham Roiler. Cf the
foregoing, James Schoen and Abraham Roller are affiliated with the Sponsor or a Holder of Unsold
Shates. The Sponsor gave up control of the board of directors as of the meeting held on April 26,
1984.

(9)  Asdisclosed in the Twenty Ninth Amendment, the Corporation has been named as

adefendant in a lawsuit entitled Sadore Estates and Sador Tower 1LC v. Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.,

DIP Management, Inc. and John Doe No. L t045. (Westchester County Supreme Court, index

number 03-20348). Sadore Estatesisa partnership with a composition similar to that of the Sponsor;
Sadore Estates was the record owner of a parcel of land, known as 70 Salisbury Road, Yonkers, New
York, which is located behind 5 Sadore Lane; Sador Tower LLC is the current owner of the parcel.
"The suit seeks a determination that Sadore Estates was the sole owner of this parcel with the right
to transfer title to Sador Tower LLC, that Sadore Estates in the past and now Sador Tower LLC may
exclude oihers from parking on the lot, and that the owner of the parcel is entitled to utilize an
easement for access and egress between Sadore Lane and the 70 Salisbury Road ot over the existing
driveway. The 70 Salisbury Road lot is currently used for additional parking by residents of Sadore
Lane Gardens, Inc. pursuant to an oral license granted by Sadore Estates many years ago; Sadore
Estates advised the Corporation in June 2003 that it was revoking this license; Sadore Estates has
also similarly advised DJP Management, Inc., the vendor which administers all parking at Sadore
Lane, and letters have been distributed to the vehicles parked on the 70 Salisbury Road lot informing
the drivers/owners of such vehicles that thei.r parking is without the consent of the owner of the lot
and must stop immediately. The Corporation answered and asserted various counterclaims;

additionally, the Corporation filed a complaint with the Department of Law in which it alleged that

NAWPEDOO\GTLLOA mendment\33AMEND. wpd -3-



! INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

To the Board of Directors and Sharcholders
Sadote Lane Gardens, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. (the "Corporation") as
of Februsry 28, 2006 and 2005, and the relaged statements of revenues, expenses, and accumulated
defict and cash fows for the years then eaded. These fnencial smtetments are the zesponsbility of the
Corporation's management. Oug responsibility is to cxpress an opinion on these financial statements
based on our avdits.

We conducted our audits in eccordance with auditiop stairderds penenlly sceepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the nudit 1o obtain reasopable assomnce
about whether the finencial statements are free of miaterial misstatement, An audit indudes
: consideation of internal control over fnandal reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that
‘ ac appropidate in the citcumstances, but pot for the purpose of expressing an opinion of the
: Corporatioa’s iatemnal control over Bnancial reporting. Accordingly, we expeess 5o such opinion. An
audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amonats and disclosures in the

In our opinion, the Gnandal seatetments referred 1o above present faidy, in all matesial respects, the
finandial position of Sadote Lane Gardens, Inc. as of Februagy 28, 2006 and 2005, and the results of its
operations and is cash fows for the years then ended, in conformity with accounting punciples
penerally accepted in the Usited States of Armedcs,

The Corporation has not estmated the temaining fives and replecement costs of itz building and
building impeovements znd, therefore, has mot presented infocrmation about the estimates of future
costs of major repairs and replacements that will be required in the futuge that acconating prnciples
genenally accepted in the United States of Aroctica has deterroiged is requited to supplanent, aithough
not tequired to be part of, the basic finapdia) statements

| ot i

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS




SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC,
BALANCE SHEETS
| FEBRUARY 28, 2006 AND 2005

2006 205
ASSETS <
Cash and cash equivalents % 132,675 % 406,821
Certificates of deposir 1,090,000 865,000
Restricted cash - resexve fund 618,013 1,018,452
Investneat in National Coopemtve Bank, FSB 168,750 168,750
Real estate tax esceow deposits : . 329,297 183,486
Assessmeats and other receivables 43,047 28,620
Prepaid zeal estace eaxes and other prepaid expenses 259,746 269,883
Defewzed finance costs, met 184,638 209,958
Land, property and cquipiment, not 7.088.494 1.457.34%
TOTAL ASSETS _ §.__. 9916660
LIABYLITIES AND SH AREHOLDERS' DEFICIT
Lisbilities: .
Accounty payable, accrued cxprnses and other liabilities § 257,739 ¢ 467404
Mortgage note nayabie 15718617 15900 03%
Total babilities ‘ 16,036,356 16,367,443

Commitments 20d contingendes (Notes 6, 8 apd 10)

Sharcholders' deficdie
Common stock - §1 pac valoe; 103,945 shages authorized,

fssucd and outstanding 103,945 103,945

Addidonal paid-in capjtal 2,690,082 2,690,082

Accumulated deficic B,675.97 (8,303,237

. (.881,945) (5,509,210
: Less: receivable from sponsor e SZILISLY . (249,904)
« Total shareholders' deficic (6.119.696) __(5799.114)
|E TUI'ALHABILII‘]ES AND SHAREHOLDERS DEFICIT g 2916660 % 10608329

See accompaaying notes 1o financial statements.
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SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND ACCUMULATED DEFICIT
FOR THE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2006 AND 2005

Revenves:

Maintenancs assessments
Parlding fees

Invesyment Jncome, net
Laundry receipts
Storage fees

License fee
Other

Total revenues

Expenses:
Adminisizatve
Utlittes
Building operations
Bayroll and relzted costa
Intesest

Resal esrate taxes
Major repairs and repiacements

Total expenses

Excess of revenues over expenses heloge depreciation 2nd
amortizanon

Depredadon

Amostization of deferred finence costs
Deficit of revenues over expenses
Accomulated deficit - bepinning
ACCUMULATED DEFICIT - ENDING

2000 2003

§ 4517183 § 4,147,802

281,095 271,664
154,726 29,516
50,400 48,552
22 564 23,554
35357 34,196
24,542 34,764

701,437 722,301
832,304 627939
112,134 106,334
823,796 716,511
857,252 798,072
1,229,056 1,312,273
335,065 222427

4,891,044 -5:505.807

194,823 90,241
544,228 532,494
23,330 23,330
(372,735) {465,583)

— (83032370 __(LB371.45%
g B67597H 3 (830323

See aceompanying notes to financial skatements,
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SADORE LANE GARIDENS, INC.
STATEMENTYS OF CASH FLOWS,

FOR THE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2006 AN 2005

Operaung aceivitizs;
Deficit of evenues over expenses
Adjustments to recondle deficit of sevenues oves ekpenscs to pet
cash provided by (used in) operafing activities:
Maintcaance charges allocated ¢o finanding activities
Depreciation and amortization
Famings on réstdcted assets
Changes in assets and linbiliges:
Real estate X escow deposits
Assessments and other receivables
Prepeid real estate tumes and othes prepaid expenses
Accounts payable, sccrued expenses 20d other labilides

Net cash provided by (used in) operetiop activides

anc&ti.ng actvities:

Unlizagion of resericted cash - teserve fund

Purchases of cernificates of deposits

Proceeds from tedemptions of certificates of depasits
Puschases of propesty and equipiment

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activitics

Financin £ aciivites:

Repayinent of mo

ttgage payable - Nagonal Cooperative Baok

dintenance charges siocated to MOLigage repayment

Decrease in teserve fund receivable

Net cash provided by fimencing activities

Net decrcase in cash and cash equivalenis

Cash and cash equivaleats - beginming
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS . ENDING

Supplemental disclosutes of cash fow information:

Interest paid

Income taxes paid

R e S

2006 2005
§ (372735 §  (465,589)
(121,422) {99,961)
567,558 555,824
{19,561) (18.452)
(145,810) (183,486)
(14,427) 8,368
10,157 144,642
(209.666y 354375
—{30592Q) ____ 295727

420,000 . .
" {1,969,000) {1,895,000)
1,744,000 1,030,000
e (178.373)  ____(519.380)
19.627 (1.384,386)
(121,422) (¥9,961)
121,422 99,961
12,153 17,061
12,153 17,061
(274,146) {1,071,598)
406,821 1.478.419
§ 132675 §__ 406823
$ 857,252 $____ 198022
$ 10104

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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NOTIE i

NOTE 2

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FEBRUARY 28, 2006 AND 2005
ORGANIZATION

Sadore Lane Gardens, fnc. (the "Corporation") is a coopetative housing corpocation
that was incorporated in the Stete of New York oo March 1, 1984, The Corporation
owns &ve buildings known as Sadore Lane Gardens locared in Yonkess, New York (the
"Property™. The buildings consist of 778 vaits; 23 of February 28, 2006, there were 557

units owned by tenant-shareholders and 221 wnits owned by Gasden Towers, Inc, (the
"Spoasor”).

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PO JCIES

Basis of Preseniadon
The Corporetion's fnancial siatements have been prepared om the accuz) basis of

mccou.nting.

5 Hinage

The preparetion of fivancial starements in conformity with accounting principles
geoerally accepted in the United States of Amedca requires manspement to make
cstimates and assumptions that affect the sepoited amounts of assets and lizbilides and
disclosuge of contingent assets and liabilites at the date of the financial statements, and

the reported amounts of zevenues and cxpenses durdng the reporting petiod. Actual
resules could differ from those estimares, :

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Corporzdon conpsiders all short-term jnvestnents purchased with an crigina]
matudty of three manths or less to be cash equivalents, Cash equivaleas consist
prncipelly of money market fands,

Cerdficates of Depogis

‘Ceriificates of deposit consist of all cergifieates puxchascd with an origioal magity date
in excess of theee months, The eertificates pre tecorded at cost, which approximates

market value, All certificatey of deposit mature dudng the years ending Febtuary 28,
2007 and Februaty 29, 2008,

Deferred Finance Costs

Deferred finance costs are smottized over the teum of the related mortgage loags using
the straiphtline wmethod. The weighted average hife of the defexed finance costs at
February 28, 2006, is cight years. Amorvization expense for cach of the next five years is
cstmated to be §23,330, ‘ :

Land, Propesy and Equipinent

Land, property and equipment aze stted at cost. Buildings, building improvements sad
cquipment are depteciated over the estmated wscful lives of the respecive asscty using
vadous accelerated methods. Building impcovements are capitalized, while repairs and
maintcaance are charged (o expense when ineqmed.




NOTE 3

NOTE 4

NOTE 5

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC. _
NOTES TO FINANCLAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2006 AND 2005

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

At February 28, 2006 and 2005, and routincly dwoughout each year, the Corpomdop
maintined cash deposits with finaneial institutions in excess of the Federal Deposit
Insumnce Corpomﬁom’s insurable limits. The Corporation has not expericnced any
losses i these accounts and fecls it is not exposed to any sipnificant czedic ask with
fespect 1o cash. Additionally, the Corporation maintains cach balanees at a brokemge
fizn in excess of the Sccutities lovestor Protection Corporation’s insurable Hmirs.
However, the brokerage frm cardes supplemental insutance o protect the balances of
their depositors’ funds in excess of the federal coverage. Management believes that the
Corporation has no significant credit fuk with respect to these deposits,

RECEIVABLE FROM SPONSOR

Pussueat to the offcting plan, a3 amended, the Corporation i3 1o zeceive $1,000,000
fom the Sponsor in spedified installments out of proceeds from the sae of e
Corporation's shages of common stock (“shares”). Ae of Februaty 28, 2006, the
Corporation has received 2 total of $762,249, of which $12,153 and §15728 was
teceived dudng the years ended February 28, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The
remaining balance of $237.751 is due in installmenis subject to furure sales of shaces by
the Sponsor

LAND, PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

The estimated useful lives of depreciable propeay and equipment for the purposc of
computing depreciation for finzncial Lepotting purposes arc as follows:

Years
Buildings 215
Building itmprovements 5.39
Equipment 5
Vehicles 3

Land, property and equipment consist of the following:

2006 2005
Land § 1,568,638 § 1,568,638
Buildings B8Y8950 8888950
Building improvements 6,149,628 5,986,330
Equipinent 51,254 39,179
Vehicles ' _14911 14911

16,673,381 16,498 008

Lesst accumulated depredanon (9.584.88T) (9,040,659

57088494 §_7.457.349

Depreciation cxpease of 544228 and $332,494 was recorded for the years ended
February 28, 2006 and 2005, respectively.




NOTE &

NOTE 7

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTES 10 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2006 AND 2005

MORTGAGE PAYABLE

The Corporation bas a morgage with Natiopal Coopenative Bank, FSB (the "Bank") in
the amouat of $16,000,000. The mortpage, which matures in March 2014 and beass
mterest at the rate of 5.34% per 2nnum, is payable in monthly installments of principal
and interest of §81,591, with 4 balloon payment of approximatcly $14,600,000 due at

maturity. The mortgage note js collateralized by the land and bullding owned by the
Corporavion, which has e get haok vahue of 7,088,494

As requited by the monigage agrecznent, the Corperation deposited $1,000,000 from the
proceeds intw an interest-bearing sccount reserved for future capital improvements. Ia
addition, these funds ace utilized as collatesal under the terms of the mortpage, If at any
time the Corporation defauds wrdee the texms of the mortgage, the Bank has no
obligation o disbusse these fands for future capital improvements; the Baak has the
tight to hold the remaindey of these funds to be disbwsed in sccordance with the terms

In addition, in licu of paying feorigage tax at dosing, the Corpomtion was required to
putchase 1,600 shares of Class B capital stock of the Bank towmbing §160,000. The
Corporation smust hold this stock unig the loan matures.

Future mamgties of the-mo:tgngc nois are as follows:

Xears ending February 28/99. Amount
2007 % 128,101
2008 ' 135,275
2009 140,364
2010 150,574
2011 158,932
Thereafier 15065311
LINE OF CREDIT
In Februagy 2004, the Corporation entered inio 2 line of credit agreemnent with the Bank

that allows the Corporation to borrow up to 8 maximum of §3,500,000. The spLeement

expires in March 2014 and is secuged by 2 second morigage on the land and building
owned by the Corporation, Interest only is payable monthly on the outstanding balance
at the Bank's prime rate Phus 1.25% (7.5% a¢ February 28, 2006) through March 1, 2009.

Thereafter, monthly payments of peincipal, in the minimum amount of $100, and
intecest shall be made on the uts '

s Class B capital stock for $8,750. The Corporation
turity date of the mortgage note (Note 6).

At February 28, 2006, there was po outstanding balance on this line of credit,

must hold this stock ungl the ma




NOTE 3
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NOTE 10
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SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC,
NOTES TO FINANGIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2006 AND 2005

that may be required in the future, por has ¢ developed a plan to fund those necds,
Whea funds requised for futare foajor repairs and replacements exceed the balances
maimtained in the geserve fond, the Corporation plans t6 either borrow, increase
mintenance RIscasments, or delay sepairy and teplacements uatil funds are avaibble,
The effect on fucure assessments bas not been detesmined.

FIRE LOSS

In February 2004, these was an decimicz) fite that caused subttantial dang_ﬂ-s te ane of

Effective Jrnwary 1, 2006, the mamaging agent agecement with Prme Locations, Jac,
("Prime") was exteaded for fye years, Pussunnt to the agrecinent, Prime iy responsible
for processing il day-to-day bookkeeping eransactions agd contracting for poods and
seivices (indudin.g labor) fequired in the normal operations of the propesties, subject to
board approval in cermin tstances. The management agreement provides that Prime

previous aprecment, Prime wys cormipenzated a¢ the rage of §$175,000 per annum fog the
years cnded Fcbruzry 28, 2006 and 2005,

ecmen Parln ices

years ended February 28, 2006 and 2005 patking income was $281,095 and 3277064,
fespuctively. As a result of the fire damage discussed in Note %, patking parage services
fecedpts were reduced by 3,510 during the year ended Februasy 28, 2005, ‘

Cosporation shall teceave §50,400
peryear. For the years ended February 28, 2006 and 2005, Iaundry income was $50,400
and $48,552, respectively. As s result of the fire damage discussed in Note 9, laundry
facilitics receipts were redyced by $2,300 dwing the yeat ended Febnuary 28, 2005,




NOTE 10
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SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2006 AND 2005

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES {CONTINUED)

In October 2000, the Corporation sipned & license fee agreement with 4 company to
provide 225 squate foct of floos space upon the roofiop of & designated buildiog.
Under the agreement, the company was authorized 1o operate a sooftop antenna and
associated equipment for telecomntunaicadons pueposes. The agreernent provides that
the Corpomtion it o receive a monthly fee of $2,500 (incressed annually by 4%). In

2005, this agreement was automatically renewed for one of the two additional five-year
teromg,

Following ate the projected Heense fecu for cach of the nexr five years:

Agreement for Maintenance of Elevators

Effcctive November 1, 2001, the Corporation renewed its agreement with an elevator
confracior to assume maintenance of the elevators for Sve years. Under this apreeiment,

the elevtor contractor is entided to reccive $39,200 pex year €rom the Corporation,
subject to nanwal adjustments a5 defined in the apreement.

Litipanon

The Cosportion is jnvolved

in lingation with 20 affiline: of the Spoasor (the
“clairaaat™ in which the claim

anit seeks a declaratory judpment stating that it (the
claimant) owaos the parldng Jot located adjacent to one of the Corporation's buildings (5
Sadore Lane), which is used by the Cotporation as parking for its sharcholdess. The
claimant also seeks an order gjecting the Corporation from the disputed parcel. The
Cosporation is vigorously defending the Jawsuit and. has asserted connteschims secking
to cithee eseablish its ownership of the pazcel or its tght to the continued use thereof,
The pariies aze involved in discussions, but the outcome of the discussions is presently
uncettain. The ovtcome of the clajms and connterclaims is alse uncetinin, Accordingly,
management is ot able to sstimate the Joss, ot range of loss, if any, that might gesult
i © amounts for any potcntal loss have been acerued in the
sintements.  However, management believes that an advessc
0ot materially affece the Corporation's financisl position or

accompanying finandal
finding in the casc will
gesults of operations.




EXHIBIT "C"

PERCENTAGE INTEREST IN OTHER CC-OPS

BY HOLDERS OF UNSOLD SHARES

Individual's Percentage
Name S 111" - S
PHILIP ROSEN 27.50%
71.25%
ESTATE OF
MILDRED ROLLER 21.25%
MICHAEL ROSEN 15%
WENDY LANDIS 15%
PHYLLIS RASKIN 15%
RITA ROSEN 27.50%

_wéﬁ-ifdin g
___Address

2035 Central Park Ave.

Yonkers, New York

480 Riverdale Ave.
Yonkers, New York

480 Riverdale Ave.
Yonkers, New York

2035 Central Park Ave,

Yonkers, New York

2035 Central Park Ave.

Yonkers, New York

2035 Central Park Ave.

Yonkers, New York

2035 Ceniral Park Ave.

Yonkers, New York

Dept. h
of Law File No.

C82-0022

(C83-0205

C83-0205

C82-0022

C§2-0022

C82-0022

C82-0022



Cur R Nt € B Dot BB s 4B STRA BES Bl WaF 86 BT T (WL T)

March 2006 - February 2007

14:30 And

Seeouni Name Mar Apr May Jan Nl Aug Sen Dt Novy Dec WJan Feb Totai
JBE:
TERANCE 577,320 377,20 377,320 377200 377520 43182 411,622 at1,622 814522 411,622 411,622 sY1622 4767957
T 2905 2925 2525 2925 2,225 2,325 2,925 2,925 3042 3042 3042 5042 25564
\RAGE 2150 2150 21150 2150 21150 2150 31150 2,160 2750 2150 2150 2,150 75,500
KING 23455 23455 20455 4GS 23,455 23455 25,455 23455 23,455 23,455 23,455 23,455 284480
\DRY 4,200 4200 4203 42 4200 - 4200 200 4200 4200 4200 4200 4200 50,400
= CHARGES & NSF 833 833 833 B33 0,000
‘RESTINCONE B75 875 875 075 875 875 875 875 875 £75 875 875 10.500
SELLANEOUS INCOME 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 300 200 200 200 2400
AL NGOME 411,958 411,958 411,852 §11958 411,358 446,260 45260 446 250 BT 448377 446377 H48AT7  5.1E4081
ENSES:
L Ok 22,825 58,206 34,118 27,294 27,284 13,647 13,647 27,254 34,018 9,236 122,825 122,825 562,359
STIES - ELECTAIG 15000 15,000 15060 _m_so 15,000 15,000 15,000 15000 15,000 15.000 15.000 15,000 160,000
TTIES - . 6,000 5,000 200 5460 5,000 5,000 5000 5,000 5,
PLIES 34,157 14,187 14,167 14,167 14167 14,167 4,167 14,167 4,567 i mmw e qw_ 7 000
AJRS & MAINTENANCE 13333 1955 133 13.330 13,323 1933 12,333 13,353 13333 13333 { _
ITRACT SNOW REMOVAL 1,083 e e iae 1.0
ITRACTLANDSGAPING 2,083 2,087 2,083 2,083 2,083 2,08 2,0E3 2,083 2,063 2,083 2,583 _ b
ITRACT BOILERIVAG 833 833 833 & Ba3 833 833 333 8% 803 B3 s o
STRACT ELEVATOR 4,583 4553 4563 4563 4583 4583 4,563 4583 4,563 4583 4,583 4,563 55,000
STRACT EXTEAMINATING 525 525 £25 825 &5 525 525 §25 825 625 E25 _ :
TTRACT SANITATION 655 555 BES 665 665 B63 665 €58 865 625 7504
TTAACT SPRINKLER a7 b mww 665 865 wwwm
ITRACT ALARK SYSTEM 2 _
JTRACT WATER TREATMENT . 780 =
ITRACT TOWING 85 760
ITRACT EIRE SAFETY 347 851
ITRACT TERMITE 117 a7 a7 At H7
MIRACT UNIFORM 183 3 383 283 8 % g g 3 355 S A 8000
TISEFERMITS! 300 30 300 = £00
JAGEMENT 15,500 16,500 18,500 16500 P o ot s o 0 Lo %o 3.500
i : 500 16,500 6,560 15,500 16,500 16500
AL ?,500 b i f " 16,500 16,500 16,500 198,000
T ! 500 ES 1560 15500 1,500 1500 1,500 1500 500 1,500 1,500 18,000
'ROLL & AELATED COSTS 43,840 48,34 ALE40 401840 45,840 A8340 48,40 19540 @ 4700 23 450
ALOYER FIGA 3,738 3758 736 - 54¢ 62,540 43,540 49,540 602,535
“%«% mﬁw @ | o 3 272 3,738 3738 473 3.750 3,790 4,784 3,780 3,780 46,098
341 w1 L 3 &40
*LOYZRIRA CONTRIBUTION 309 303 303 %9 259 3 i a7 & ok ot = 4083
M WELFARE 7313 7313 7,313 7313 8,135 8,185 815 8,135 A o 4 brid 5157
O3 PENSION 2240 2240 2240 2240 2240 224D 224 2240 22 2240 s s e
ox wmm#maz_ SERVGES 140 o 149 140 40 140 140 54 154 154 e f e
AKERS COMPENSATION 1917 1857 1947 17 (o7 1908 e 1919 i e e ad 2254
ABILITY INSURANCE 71 7 78 71 "7 " e - o m_ﬁ 1,817 1817 23,000
'FOLL PREPARATICH 125 125 125 125 25 125 25 25 125 125 (o e o
STATE mﬂamﬂmv TAY 3 16,000 100,000 mu 12 mom.%o
500 2,500 : 000
URANCE 29,167 25,157 201 2500 2,500
i spass o am uE o am em b wm o aw 4B me oae S8 02
NE e ot 7 17 70 a1 b w7 1717 1717 1117 1,717 20,600
WECELLULAR 350 250 350 a0 . 317 517 557 517 5,200
WE PAGEFRS &0 0 0 340 350 350 350 50 :
STAGE e 2 A 50 50 5 50 2 o 30 = wmﬂ 4200
CELLANECUS 5,000 1,000 1,000 1908 1,000 3% mo% o & b3 &3 B3 mm%
G HER ah51 51581 51,591 81,551 1581 81,58 1000 5,000 1,000 1,000 7,000 12,000
XSTAR ESCROW 101,182 101,152 101,182 101182 101, 182 i it et e et oL8%t 81,501 979,081
el i o S, . , 105,182 101,182 11,182 101,182 101,182 0L182 120419
248 248
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SALWRE LANS QANMEZND NG, = (U2£9) S AT

11:30 AM
March 2006 - February 2007
Accouni Name Riar Anr fimy Jun Jui Ang Sep el Nay Dec Jen Feb Tala]
SE COPIER 245 245 245 245 245 245 245 245 245 235 245 245 2.943
‘Al EXPEMSES 482,248 $24,736 411.963 484,080 385446 373523 J71.418 366,028 5 085 542,150 4R2.074 499,822 5.228.784
"INCOMEILOSS) 70,288 12,778 96 72,122 26,502 72,731 74,844 50,239 512w -38,773 -35,947 -40,444 44,708



DALILURE LANE UWANMEMD 6w, = |M23] 11:32 AW
March 2087 - February 2008

Account Name Tdar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sen Oek Now Deg Jdan Feb Toial
IME
NTENANCE 411,622 411,522 411,622 411,622 a0 52 431,622 411,622 411,622 411522 a11,822 411622 414622 4,999,466
K CREDITS -36,548 38,849 35,949 ~35,948 15,949 -15,849 36,849 ~36,949 -16,943 3% 539
L e 3.8 310 e 38 3 ﬁ 2,169 3,163 3463 7153 3258 255 3,253 5241
_ 3 3200 3,200 3200 3200 3,200 3200 3206 28,400
KNG 24,455 24,155 24,455 24,455 24,455 24,455 24,455 24,455 24,455 24,455 24,455 24,456 200460
EREST INCOME 875 875 875 875 375 875 875 675 875 m.wm mwm e b
CELLANEQUS INCONE 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 208 200 200 200 2400
“AL INCOME 411,800 411,600 411,500 411,600 448,549 445,549 448,549 411,600 411,500 411,695 411,695 AT1805 5050028
JENSES:
2 Ol 122,625 68,235 34,118 27,294 27,204 13,547 13,647 27,234 34118 66,200
e @ oBs R oo oW W W M ods IR OTE W R
. 5000 5,000 5,600 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 _
IPLIES 14,167 14,167 14,157 i4,167 14,167 14,167 14,167 14,167 14,167 ' 502 E0.020
_ 14,167 14,167
AR SMANTEUALE a1 13333 13:330 13,383 13,233 1333 18:333 13,333 13,333 13,34 13,353 m% _%%
NTRACT LANDSCAPING 2,083 2,083 2,083 2,08 2,083 2,08 2,053 o 102 Lo 4310
NTRACT ELEVATGR 5000 5.000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 s 2083 2,083 2,083 2083 25,000
NTRACT EXTERMNATING 417 457 7 A0 =00 5000 5,000 5,000 80,000
NTRACT SARITATION 655 55 5 £ o pi s piid Py e 437 417 5.0
NTRACT SPR oA !
MTRACT mngh wmmqmz_ 258 42 Pzl 385 558 6 H %
%%wﬁymwsmﬁzmﬂ 780 288
NG 651
KTRACT FIRE SAFETY 347 51
TERMATE 07 4
JNTRACT LINIFDR 367 353 5 s 05 § 217 417 47 117 417 417 5000
ENSEPEAMITSFEES 300 300 0 30 306 w% 0 Sad a3 363 389 83 4500
NAGEMENT 16,385 15,948 16,35 e 20 300 30 300 300 :
A 2317 2,947 2917 e _m_%w dm_ww R e 1535 16,935 16,995 16,985 203508
COUNTING _ 230000 . . ; . 917 2917 2817 2517 2517 2317 25,000
PovERRCA oo s Py 48540 48,830 48,244 48,840 28,540 43,540 49540 62,540 4 o &%
DLOVER 14 ENEH A7 3,736 1,735 373% 3756 3738 1790 3700 0,543 48,540 502,585
MY SUI 241 349 341 £ 341 24 g ] 4,784 3,790 3790 45,098
e S 1500 500 H o (& i 1 g5l Ul 4089
15 _
O PENSION 218 20 ik Beo 3,500 8,600 9,600 9600 95600 9,500 e 9,600 pp
0N LEGAL SERVICES "8 "0 ‘5 41 2150 21% 2150 2,150 2750 2,150 2,150 250 oo
KON TRAINING 72 &0 &0 60 ’ _
SRKERS OOMPENSATION 2235 2208 = 72 7 2 72 72 72 12 2 & 728
SABILITY INSURANGE 08 2158 2235 2,295 22% 2.235 2,285 2295 2205 ¥ ses
103 1C8 108 (08 {03 I : 225 2206 77,544
YROLL PREPARATICN 183 183 183 e 108 108 108 108
{TER & SEWER 183 183 183 183 183 183 163 183 _§ 1,300
.mﬁw ESTIATED TAX 2500 B on 2580 50,000 = ﬁmw%
> E 3 _ _u 2500 G
LANISTRATIVE EXPENSES R Sia e 31437 atasy alac? 31,457 3457 31,457 200 10,000
1,747 1,717 17f7 1717 1,797 ! 31,497 31.457 81457
oN caLy %2 52 ‘a2 t62 a2 "5 " ‘o 717 17 LI
\ONE FAGERS s 500 500 500 500 500 500 &0 A o 8g2 B2 10344
KSTAGE 42 42 42 42 o v 500 500 500 5000
SCELLANEQUS . 53 & 6 53 o P 2 42 02 2 - &0
FGACR 61559 1501 sison 1o o Lo 1,000 1,000 1000 480 3 & 1,000
\STAR ESCROW 116,653 116 g1.591 81,501 81,531 81,591 81,538 81508 1,000 1,000 12,000
{ASEPOSTAGE VETER 553 115553 118,669 115663 116,563 115,569 116,653 316,553 et Bloot 31581 878,097
116,663 m__m 863 {16,663 1,389,560
248 248

IASE COFIER
245 245 243 245 245 245 245 245 245 245 245 245
2,843



RS o 2 Bt DEe LRI R R IED LN (LT ._l..fwm ARD
farch 2007 - February 2008
Accoun? Nama Mar Apr May Jun Jujg Aug Sep Oat Mow Der Jan Feb Toka]

4 EXPENSES 502,230 AB7.850 494,842 465 A4 407.748 384,371 392,203 400,042 415,895 522678 504,384 512,632 5,408,508
INCOME/LQSS) -80,630 +55,380 -3,242 54,204 4,751 5,178 56,275 3558 ~3,936 -116,861 -82,680 -100,%37 -358,278




EXHIBIT "C"

PERCENTAGE INTEREST IN OTHER CO-OPS

BY HOLDERS OF UNSOLD SHARES

Individual's Percentage Building
Name Interest Address

PHILIP ROSEN 27.50% 2035 Central Park Ave.

Yonkers, New York
T1.25% 480 Riverdale Ave.

Yonkers, New York

ESTATE OF

MILLDRED RCLLER 21.25% 480 Riverdale Ave.
Yonkers, New York

MICHAEL ROSEN 15% 2035 Central Park Ave.
Yonkers, New York

WENDY LANDIS 15% 2035 Central Park Ave.
Yonkers, New York

PHYLILIS RASKIN 15% 2035 Central Park Ave.
Yonkers, New York

RITA ROSEN 271.50% 2035 Central Park Ave.

Yonkers, New York

of Law File No.

C82-0022

C83-0205

C83-0205

C82-0022

C82-0022

C82-0022

C82-0022



THIRTY FOURTH AMENDMENT

TO
OFFERING PLAN OF

COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIP OF
PREMISES KNOWN AS
1,2,3,4 AND 5 SADORE LANE

YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710

Dated: May 29, 2008

THIS AMENDMENT MODIFIES AND SUPPLEMENTS THE TERMS OF THE ORIGINAL OFFERING
PLAN DATED SEPTEMBER 28, 1982, AND THE FIRST AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 10, 1982; THE
SECOND AMENDMENT DATED AUGUST 17, 1983; THE THIRD AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 7,1983;
THE FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 30, 1983; THE FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED MARCH 2,
1984; THE SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 6, 1984; THE SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED JULY
9, 1985; THE EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED MARCH 24, 1987; THE NINTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL
30, 1987; THE TENTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 12, 1987; THE ELEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED
SEPTEMBER 8, 1987; THE TWELFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 29, 1988; THE THIRTEENTH
AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER 5, 1989; THE FOURTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 27, 1990, THE
FIFTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 6, 1991; THE SIXTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL
23, 1992; THE SEVENTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 12, 1992, THE EIGHTEENTH
-AMENDMENT DATED JANUARY 7, 1994; THE NINETEENTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 21, 1995; THE
TWENTIETH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 22, 1995; THE TWENTY FIRST AMENDMENT DATED
. SEPTEMBER 24, 1996; THE TWENTY SECOND AMEN'DMENTDATED SEPTEMBER 18, 1997, THE TWENTY
THIRD AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 9, 1998; THE TWENTY FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED
DECEMBER 22, 1999; THE TWENTY FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 6, 2000; THE TWENTY SIXTH
AMENDMENT DATED JULY 24,2001; THE TWENTY SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMEBER 3,2002;
THE TWENTY EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE9, 2003; THE TWENTY NINTH AMENDMENT DATED
FEBRUARY 6, 2004; THE THIRTIETH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 15, 2004; THE THIRTY FIRST
AMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY 9, 2005, THE THIRTY SECOND AMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY 10,
2006, AND THE THIRTY THIRD AMENDMENT DATED MARCH 19, 2007, AND SHOULD BE READ IN

CONJUNCTION WITH SAID PLAN.



Apartment Corporation:
SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

Sponsor:
GARDEN TOWERS LLC

The Cooperative Offering Plan, a Plan to convert to cooperative own_ership premises at 1-5
Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New York, dated September 28, 1982, as heretofore amended (the "Plan™)
1s hereby further amended as follows: _

(1) .The Sponsor currently holds Unsold Shares allocated to 195 of the 778 Apartments
at the Premises, representing 25% of all Apartments, as set forth in Exhibit A annexed.

2) The Sponsorhas no financial obli gations to the Apartment Corporation other than for
payment of maintenance charges and the payment of reserve fund contributions at the rate of $7.3972
per Unsold Share sold. The Sponsor is current in all its financial obligations to the Apartment

- Corporation, and during the previous twelve months the Sponsor has not been in default with respect
to any such obligations beyond any applicable grace period.

(3} The Sponsor, as Holder of Unsold Shares, holds the Shares allocated to those
Apartments indicated on Exhibit "A" annexed hereto. As of April 1, 2008 the aggregate monthly
maintenance charges due in connection with the Unsold Shares are $119,484.10. The aggregate
monthly rents received from tenants of Apartments to which Unsold Shares are allocated are
$124,676.28. The Sponsor shall pay its obligations to the Apartment Corporation from the rent
collected.

The Sponsor plans to market the vacant Apartments to which Unsold Shares are allocated
immediately. As those Apartments are sold the monthly maintenance charges due to the Apartment
Corporation will decrease.

(4 As disclosed in the Thirty Third Amendment to the Offering Plan, the Sponsor has
obtained a loan secured by the pledgc of the Sponsor's Unsold Shares and proprietary leases. The
monthly payments on this loan vary due to actual amount will vary due to (a) daily interest accrual,
(b) prepayments due to sales and (c) rate fluctuation. The most recent two month's payments were
as follows: April 1, 2008: $21,680; May 1, 2008: $20,633. The Sponsor has been currén't in its

payments to ifs lender during the past twelve (12) months.

(5)  Annexed hereto as Exhibit "B" are the Apartment Corporation's audited financial

N:\WPSDOC\GTLLC\Améudmcm\MAMEND.wpd -1-



statements for the years ended February 28, 2007, and February 28, 2006.

(6)  None of the principals of the Sponsor, as individual holders of unsoid shares or units
or as general partners or principals of the sponsor or holder of unsold shares, own more than 10%
of the shares or units in other cooperative (-)r condominium conversion projects.

(7)  The current maintenance charges are $4.30 per share per month, Maintenance
charges were increased as of April 1, 2008; the increase was 8.586%. - Copies of the Apartment
Corporation’s budgets for March 1, 2007 to February 29, 2008 and March 1, 2008 to February 28,
2009 are annexed as Exhibit “C.”

(8)  The cument board of directors of the Corporation was elected at the annual
stockholders' meeting which was held on October 22, 2007. The following are the current officers
and directors: Louis Monaco, president, Herbert Goldstein, vice president, Gordon Burrows,
secretary, Charles Schienberg, treasurer, Mike Abelson, James Schoen, and Abraham Roller. Of the
'foregoing, James Schoen and Abraham Roller are affiliated with the Sponsor or a Holder of Unsold
Shares. The Sponsor gave up control of thenboard of directors as of the meeting held on Aprii 26,
1984.

%) In 2007, the Apartment Coxporation.completed the following capital improvements:
installation of a Keri key fob system. installation of phbnc directories in cach building, installation
of cameras covering all entries to the buildings, resurfacing of one parking lot and adjacent
sidewalks; and installation of heat sc‘:nsors throughout the complex. All boilers are also updated to
improve efficiency and reduce fuel consumption.

(10)  Asdisclosed in the Twenty Ninth Amendment, the Corporation has been named as

adefendant in a lawsuit entitled Sadore Estates and Sador Tower LLC v. Sadore Lanc Gardens, Inc.,

DJP Management, Inc. and John Doe No. 1 to 45. (Westchester County Supreme Court, index

NAWPSDOO\GTLLC\A mendmeni34AMEND .wpd -2-



number 03-20348). Sadore Estates is a partnership with acomposition similar to that of the Sponsor;
Sadore Estates was the record owner of a parcel of land, known as 70 Salisbury Road, Yonkers, New
York, which is located behind 5 Sadore Lane; Sador Tower LLC is the current owner of the parce}.
The suit seeks a determination that Sadore Fstates was the sole owner of this parcel with the right
to transfer title to Sador Tower LL.C, that Sadofe Estates in the past and now Sador Tower LLC may
exclude others from parking on the lot, and that the owner of the parcel is entitled to utilize an
easement for access and egress between Sadore Lane and the 70 Salisbury Road lot over the existin g
driveway. The 70 Salisbury Road lot is currently used for additional parking by residents of Sadore
Lane Gérdcns, Inc. pursuant to an oral license granted by Sadore Estates many years ago; Sadore
- Bstates advised the Corporation in June 2003 that it was revoking this license; Sadore Estates has

also similarly advised DJP Management, Inc., the vendor which administers all parking at Sadore
Lane, and Jetters have been distributed to the vehicles parked on the 70 Salisbury Road lot informin g
the drivers/owners of such vehicles that their parking is without the consent of the owner of the lot
and must stop immediately. The Corporation answered and asserted various counterclaims;
additionally, the Cbrporation filed a complaint with the Department of Law in which it alleged that
the Sponsor's original disclosure was inadequate as regards the parcel in question in the lawsuit.
Since the filing of the lawsuit and the Department of Law complaint, the parties attempted to
negotiate a settlement, and no action was taken in either the suit or on the complaint for quite some
time. Unfortunately, negotiations were unsuccessful; the 70 Salisbury Road parcel has been
transferred to Sador Towers LLC, alimited liability éompany which is unaffiliated with the Sponsor.
Sador Tower LL.C was been granted permission to intervene in the lawsuit, discovery has been
completed and the trial of this matter is expected to commence shortly.

(11)  Asdisclosedin the Thirtieth Amendment, the most recent price for the unsold shares

NAWPSDOOWGTLLC\Amendment\34 AMEND. wpd -3-



is $1,250.00 per share

(12)  The Offering Plan may be used for twelve (12) months from the date of this-
Amendment.

(13)  The Offering Plan, as modified, supplemented and extended hereby, is incorporated
herein by reference with the same effect as if set forth at length. Al terms used in this Amendment,
not otherwise defined herein, shall have the same meanings ascribed to them in the Offering Plan.

(14)  Except as set forth herein there have been no material changes in the terms of the
Offering.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Apartment Corporation
GARDEN TOWERS LLC

Sponsor

NAWPBDOOGTLLOAmendment\34 AMEND . wpd -4



SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOLD APARTMENTS
Asof: Aprl 22, 2008

unsoldt.sad May 6, 2008

Exhibit A
BUILDING NO. 1
APT# SHARKS APT# SHARES APT.# SHARES  APT# SHARES
1IE 130 3T | 168 5A 106 7B 213
1L 162 3V | 136 5E 140 7C 110
2A 100 3% | 168 5G 136 D 78
2T 166 32 | 102 5L 172 7G 140
2U 134 4B | 207 5N 106 78 144
2X 166 4G 134 58 140 7T 176
3B {205 4K | 165 5Y 172 7X 176
| 3F 163 4L | 170 6B 211
3G 132 AM | 104 61 142
3N 102 av 138 6L 174
ay | 170 6V 142
5,800
Building Totals:
Apartiments: 39 Shares: 5,800
* BUILDING NO. 2
APT# SHARES APT# SHARES  APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES
l1a |96 3C 97 SB 209 1G 144
i st 3] 120 5T 161 7H 144
1V [ 126 3L {168 5Y 172 73 128
11W [ 110 3T 157 6A 108 7P 105
2C |95 3X 163 6E 136 7R 74
2G| 134 AR 163 6H 142 77 110
2 | 134 411 138 6K 174
oM | 100 4K 170 6U 138
28 128 aM | 104 6W 122
2U | 130 40 207 6Y 174
2Y | 166 4T 159
4% 165
5,422
Building Totals:
Apartments: 39 Shares: 5422




SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOLD APARTMENTS
As of: Apri] 22. 2008

Exhibit A
BUILDING NO. 3
APT# SHARES APT# SHARES APT# SHARES APTH  SHARES
1B |96 2E 134 4K 170 6E 142
1IE {130 2H 134 48 138 6F 174
IK 162 2] 118 4U 138 6J 126
IM |96 2L 166 4W 122 6K 174
11s 130 28 134 5G 140 6U 142
IT |162 2V 134 58 140 6V 142
U [130 3C 102 5V 140 7C 110
1Y {162 3D 70 5% 172 7D 78
1Z |96 3G 136 1G 144
3S 136 7X 176
4,996
Building Totals:
Apartments: 38 Shares: 4,996

BUILDING NO. 4

APT.# SHARES APTH# SHARES APT# SHARES APTH# SHARES
1C 91 3C 97 5A 1106 7B 213
13 112 30 136 5B 209 TH 144
IN 196 3] 118 5D 70 7K 174
I'r 157 3K 166 5F 165 78 138
1X 162 38 130 55 122 7T 171
Y 162 3U 136 50 209 X 176
2B 203 3W 120 5T 167 7Y 176
2B 128 4E 132 6C 103
2G 132 4F 163 oF 167
2K 164 4K 168 6G 142
20 [203 4V 138 6L 174
28 128 4X 170 6M 108
2W 118 6S 136

_ 6Y 174 6,774
Building Totals;
Apartments: 46 Shares 6,774
BUILDING NQO. 5
unsoldt.sad May 6, 2008 -2 -




SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK

UNSOLD APARTMENTS
As of: April 22. 2008
Exhibit A
APTH SHARES APT# SHARES APT4# SHARES APT.# SHARES

LG 128 3B 136 5SM 169 7B 144
LM 94 3C 136 5N 169 7E 213
1E 128 3E 205 6C 142 TE 144
1H 114 3J 118 6E 211 1G 144
1L 132 4C 138 oK 142 7K 144
2K 134 4G 138 6L 142 ™ 173
2p 132 4H 120 6R 142 TN 173
2R 132 4L 138 P 144

4P 138

4R 138 4,795

Building Totals:

Apartments: 33 Shares: 4,795

Project Unsold Share Totals:

Apartments: _ 195 ' Shares: 27,787

195 apartments unsold out of 778 = 25.0643%
27,787 shares out of 103,985 = 26.7221%

unsoldt.sad May 6, 2008 23




SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC,
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
4
- YEBRS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2007 AND 2006

Exhibit “B"
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'PORTHE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2007 AND 2006
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Citrin Cooperman & Company, LLP

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS b

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Sadorc Lane Gardens, Inc.

We have audited the accorapanying balance sheets of Sadoge Lane Gardens, Ine, (the "Corporation™) as
of February 28, 2607 and 2006, and the related staterments of revepucs, expenses, and sllcFl'.lmuht&d
deficit and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements ace the responsibility of the

Corporation's management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
Lased on our audits. '

We condacted out audits in accordance with audiang standards penerally accepted in the United States
" .of America. Those standards require that we plan 2nd perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the fiancial staterments are free of materal misstatement. An audit includes
consideration of internal conwol over financial reporting as & basis for designing audit proceduzes thac
are appropriate in the cireumstanees, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinio.n. of the
Cotporadon's intetnal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we cxpress no such optnion. An
* andit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts znd disclosures in the

. o . . ., . vad . -
fimancizl statements, assessing the ictounung prnciples used and siznificant estimates made 0¥

fnanagement, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that ow
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinjon,

In our opidion, the financial statements referred to above present faidly, in all maredal respects, *1_16
financial position of Sadore Lane Gardens, Ine. a5 of February 28, 2007 and 2006, 1nd the results of its
opcrations and its cash flows for the yeais then ended, in conformity with accoundnp principles
generally accepted in the Unijted States of Amerdca.

The Corporaton has not estimated the temaiing Lives and replacement costs of its building and
building imptovemcnts and, thezefore, has not presented jnformation about the esdmates ofj fu‘h-m:
costs of major repaits and teplacements that will be tequired in the future that accounting principles

- penerally accepted in the Unired Staies of Ametica has determined is required to supplement, alhough
not required to be part of, the basic financial statements,

C g (o8 A 3 Gy LU

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
July 16, 2007

709 WESTCHESTER AVENUE, WHITE PLAINS, NY 1060 « (914) 949-2990 « FAX (?12) 942-2%10
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SADORT LANE GARDENS, INC,
BALANCE SHEETS
FEBRUARY 28, 2007 AND 2006

2007 2006
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 3 416,936 § 132,675
Certificates of deposit 190,000 1,090,000
Restdcted cash - rescrve Fund 643,073 018,013
lavesment in capital stock of National Cooperative Bank, FSI 168,750 168,750
Real estate ax escrow deposits 363,563 329,291
Assessments and other receivables 42,359 43,047
Prepaid real estate taxes and other curzent assets 231,029 259,746
Deferred finance costs, net ‘ 163,308 186,638
Property and ¢quiptent, net 7,325,060 7,088,494
TOTAL ASSETS $__ 9544078 $__ 9916660
LIABITITTES AND SHAREHOLDERS DEFICIT
Liabilities: '
Accounts payable, accrued expeases and other lichiliges s 400,217 § 257,739
Mortgage note payable 15650456 15778617
Total Liabilities :

Commitments and contingencies (Notes 7, 8 and 10)

Shazeholders' deficit:
Commen stock - §1 paz value; 103,945 shares authorized,

16,050,673 036,356

issued and owtstanding : 103,945 103,945
Additional paid-in capital 2,690,082 2,690,082
Accumulated deficiy (9,076,932) (8,675 5_?72)

(6,282,905  (5,881,945)

Less: receivable from Sponsor {222 6903 (237.750)
Totu shareholders’ deficit (6.506.595) (6,119,696
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' DEFICIY § ..0544078 §__ 9916660

See accompanying notes to finzncjal statements.
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STATEMENTS OF RE

SADORL LANE GARDENS, INC.
VENUES, EXPENSES, AND ACCUMULATED DEFICIT

FOR THE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2007 AND 2006

Revenues:
Maintenance assessments
Packing fees
Investment incotne, et
Lauadry receipts
Storage fees
License fee
Other

Total revenues

Expenses:
Administrative
Ulities
Building operations
Payroll and related costs
Interest
Real estate taxes
Major tcpaits and replacements

_ Total expenses

Exeess of revenues over expenses before depreciaton and
amertization

- Depreciation
Amortization of deferred finance costs
Deficit of revenues over expenses

" Accumulated deficit - beginning

ACCUMULATED DEFICIT - ENDING

2007 2006
§ 4,766,001 4,517,183
280,757 281,005
89,801 154,726
50,400 50,400
27505 22,564
36,877 35,357
32 639 24542
6 283 080 5,085,867
738,740 701,437
798,009 832,304
92,059 132,134
868,555 823,796
850,930 857,252
1,290,755 1,229,056
200,604 335005
4.989.652 4,891 044
294,328 194,823
671,958 544,228
23330 23,310
(400,960) (372,735)
(3675973 .. _(8303237)
§ (9076932 % (8675972

See 2CCOMPanying notes to finaneial satements.
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SADORL LANE GARDENS, INC,
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2007 AND 2006

2007

2006

Operavng activities:
Deficit of revenues over expenses
Adjustments to teconcile deficit of revenues over expenses to net
cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Maintenance charges allocated to financing activitics

§  (400960) 3 (372,735)

(128,161) (121,422)
Depreciation 2nd amottization 695,288 567,558
Earnings on restricted assets (25,060) {19,501)
Changes i assets and liabilitics:
Real estate tax escrow deposits (34,260) (145,810)
Assessments and other reccivables 688 (14427
Prepaid rea] estate 1axes and other current asses 28,7117 10,137
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other liabilides 142,478 (209.668)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating acfivitics 278,724 (305.9206)
Investing activities: :
Utilization of restricted eash - reserve fund - 420,000
Purchases of certificates of deposits (570,000) (1,969,000
Proceeds from redemptions of certificates of deposits 1,470,000 1,744,000
Purchases ofptopcrty and cclu.ipmcnt (908 524) (175.373)
- Net eash provided by (used in) investing activides (8.524) 19,627
Finaneing actvites:
Repayment of mortgage payable - Natonal Cooperative Bank (128,161} (121,422
Maintenance charges allocated to mortgape repayment 128,101 121422
Coliection of amount due from Spensor 14.061 12,153
. Net cash provided by faancing activities 14,061 12,153
. Netincrease (decrease) in eash and cash oquivalanee | 224,251 {274,140)
Cash and cash cquivalents - beginning 132,675 406821
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - ENDING % 416936 % 132,615
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow informadon:
Interest paid $ K50930 § 807,252
Income taxes paid % 17,605 § 19,110

Sec accompanying nates to fnancizl statements.
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NOTE 1.

NOTE 2.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2007 AND 2006

ORGANIZATION

Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. (the "Corporation") is a coopetative howsing corposation
that was incorporated in the State of New York on March 1, 1984, The Corporation
owns five buildings known as $2dote Lane Gardens located in Yonkers, New York (the
“Property"). The buildings consist of 778 units; as of Februaty 28, 2007, there wese 583
units owned by tenant-shareholders and 195 units owned by Garden Towers, Inc. (the
"Sponsor"),

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Corporation's financial statements have been prepared on the acerual basis of
accounting.

Usc of Fstimgtes

The preparztion of finandal sarements in conformity with accounting principles
gepeqally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilides at the date of the financial statements, and
the zeported amounts of revenues and expenses dudng the rcporting period. Actaa]
results could differ from those estimates,

Cash and Cash Eqm'va}cnts

The Corporation considers all short-term ipvestments putchased with an odginal
matudty of three menths ox less to be cash equivalents, Cash equivalents consist
principally of moncy market funds.

Certificates of Depogit

“Cettificates of deposit consist of alt cerrificates prchased with an odginzl matunty date |

»

i excess of three months. The. certificates are recorded at cost, which 2pproximates
matket value, All cectificates of deposit mature during the year ending Febmary 29,
2008,

Deferred Finance Costs

Deferred finance costs are amortized over the term of the related mottgape loans using
the straight-line mmethod, The weighted average lfe of the deferred finance costs ;Tt
Februazy 28, 2007 is scven years. Amortization expense for each of the next five years is
cstimated to be §23,330.

Property and Fauipment

Property and equipment arc stated a1 cost, Buildinps, building improvements and
equipment are depreciated over the estimated wseful lives of the respective assets vsing
varous accelerared methods. Building improvements are capitalized, while repairs and
maintenance are charged to expense when incusred,



NOTE 3.

NOTE 4.
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NOTE 6.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2007 AND 2006

- OSSES

The Corporation has federal and state tax loss carryforwards of approximately
$6,782,000, which if not utlized will expire a3 follows:

cars ending February 28/29. Amount
2008 § 280,000
2009 231,000
2010 157,000
2011 : 399,000
2012-2027 __5.715,000
$__6.782,000

The net opetating loss cacgyforwards give fise to deferred tax assets of approx:fmately
$2,306,000 and $2,380,000 at February 28, 2007 and 2006, respectively, which are

zeduced by valuation allowances of $2,306,000 2nd $2,380,000 at February 28, 2007 and
2006, respectively.

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

At Februaty 28, 2007 and 2006, and routinely throughout each year, the Corporaton
maintained cash deposits with financial institutions i excess of the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporntion's insurable lirnits, The Corporation has not expedenced any
Josses in these accounts and feels it is not exposed to any significant eredit sk with
respect to cash. Additionally, the Cotporation maintains cash balances at a brokezage
firm ia excess of the Securities Investor Protecton Corporation's insurable limits.
However, the brokerape fitm earries supplemental insurance to protect the balnces of
their depositors' funds in excess of the federal coverape. Management believes that the
Corporation has no significant credic risk with respect to these deposits.

RECEIVARLE FROM SPOMSOR
Pursuanit to the offedng plan, as amended, the Corporation was to receive $1,000,000

from the Sponsor from the proceeds of the sale of the Corporation's shates of common
stock held by the Sponsor ("Sponsor Shares™). As of February 28, 2007, the

- Corporation has received a total of $776,310 from inception of this arranpement, of

which $14,061 and $12,153 was received dusing the years ended February 28, 2007 and
2000, respectively. Collection of the temaining balance of §223,690 is subject to the

Sponsor's sale of the Sponsor Shares. Amounts due from the Sponsot are noninterest
bearing,

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

The estimated vseful lives of depreciable propesty and equipment for the purpose of
computing depreciation for finageial reporling purposes arc as follows:

Years
Duildings 275
Building improvements 5-39
Equipment 5
Vehicles 5



NOTE ¢.

NOTE 7,

SADORE LANE GARDENS, TNC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2007 AND 2006

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)
Land, property and equipment consist of the following;: .
2007 2006

Land ¥ 1568638 % 1,568,638
Buildings 8,888,950 8,888,950
Building improvements 6,695,601 6,149,628
Equipment - 413,805 51,254
Vehicles 14,911 14911
17,581,905 16,673,381
Less: accumulated depreciation {10256,845) __ (9,584.887)

$__7.825060 §._7.088494

Depreciation expense of $671.958 and $544,228 was recorded for the years eaded
February 28, 2007 and 2006, xcspectively,

MORTGAGE PAYABIE

The Corporation has a mortgage with Nationa) Cooperative Bank, FSB (the "Bank") in
the amount of $16,000,000, The martgage, which matures in Mazch 2014 and' b?ars
interest at the rite of 5.34% per anqum, Is payable in monchly instaliinents of principal
and intefest of 181,591, with a balloon paymeant of approximately §14,600,000 due at
matunty. The mortgape note is collateralized by the land, building and improvements
owned by the Corporation, which hag 2 net book value of approximately $7,325000 at

As required by the MRortgage agreement, the Corporation deposited §1,000,000 from the
-proceeds into an mtercst-bcaﬁng account reserved for furure capital improvements. In
addition, these funds are utilized as collateral under the terms of the mortpage, If at any
tme the Corporation defaults under the terms of the mortgage, the Bank has no
obligation to disbusse these funds for fature capital improvements; the Bank has the

1ght to hold the remainder of these funds to be disbursed in accordance with the terms
of the mortpage,

. In addidon, in liew of Paying mottgapge tax at closing, the Coxporation was required to

putchase 1,600 shares of Class B capital stock of the Dank toraling §160,000. The
Corporation must hiold this stock uatil the loan matures.

Funuee inaturities of the tnottgape note are as follows:

Years ending Febpary 28/29: Amonant

2008 $ 135275
2009 . 140,364
2010 150,574
2011 158,932

© 2012 167,753
Thereafter 14,897,558
$.15.650.455



NOTE 8,

NOTE?Y.

NOTE 10.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTES ‘'O FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2007 AND 2006

In February 2004, the Corporation entered into 2 line of credit agteement with the Bank
that 2llows the Corporation to borrow up to 2 maximum of §3,500,000. The agreement
expires in March 2014 and is secuzed by 2 second mortgage on the land, building and
Lnprovements owned by the Cotporation, Interest only is payable monthly on the
outstanding balance at the Baok's prime rate plus 1.25% (8.25% at February 28, :2007)
through March 1, 2009. Thegeafter, monthly payments of prdacipal, in the minimum
ztmount of §100, and interest shall be made on the outstanding balanee unti] matarity.

Concurent with the establishment of this credit line, the Corpotation was feq‘ﬁ“d. to
purchase 87.50 shates of the Bank's Class B. eapital stock for §8,750. The Corpotation
Faust hold this stock untl the maturity date of the montgage note (Note 6).

At February 28, 2007, there was no outstanding balance on this Jine of credit
FUTURE MAJOR REPAIRS AND REPILACEMENTS

The Corporation's govermning documents do not require the aconmulation of funds to
finance estitnated fuature major repaits and replacemncnts. The Corporation has not
conducted & study to determine the remaining vsefid Jives of the components of
comnon property and current estimates of the costs of major repairs and replacements
that may be required in the feture, nor has it developed a plan to fund those needs.

+ When funds required for future raajor repairs and seplacements exceed the balances

maintained in the reserve fund, the Corporation plans to either bortow, i-ﬂf.:reﬂﬂ
maintenance assessments, or delay repairs and feplacements nndl funds ace available.
The effect o future sssessments has not been determined.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCITS

Aptecment for Management Servicey _

The Cozporation entered int g mavaging agent agreement with Prime Locatioes, Iflc- ,
(“Prirnc"), whereby Prme is responsible for processing all day-to-day bOOkkﬁ.ﬁng
transactions and contracting for goods and services (iacluding labor) required in the
normal operations of the propertics, subject to hoard approval in cerain instafxces. The
agreeent, which expired on December 31, 2005, was rencwed for ap addidonal five
years. The management agreement provides that Prime shall receive an annu{d fee of
$198,000 (increcased annually by 3%). Pursuant to the previous agreement, Prime was
compensated at the rate of $175,000 pet annum for the year ended February 28, 2000.

Agteement for Parking Gatage Services

On October 31, 2005, die Corporaton exercised 1 five-year renewal of their agreement
with 2 managing agent to manage the garages and outside parking. The agrecient
authorizes the agent to offer these services to the tenant-shareholders for rates specified
in the agreement. In consideration, the agent shall remit 2 monthly fee of §23,455,
subject to certain adjustments contained in the agreernent, to the Corporation. Tot the
years ended February 28, 2007 and 2006, parking fees reccived from the agent
amounted to $280,757 and $281,095, respectively. -



NOTE 10.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2007 AND 2006

COMMITMENTS AND CONT INGENCIES (CONTINUED)
Agreement for Mhuintenzpce of Laundry Facilities :

'The Corporation enteted into an Agreement with a maintenance contractor to assume
operstion and maintenznce of the laundry machines. The apreement cxpi:cs_ on
September 30, 2009. In accordance with the agreement, the Corporation received
350,400 from the contractor for each of the years ended February 28, 2007 and 2006.

License Fee Agteement

In October 2000, the Corporation signed a license fee agreement with 2 company to
provide 225 squate feet of floor space upon the rooftop of a desipnated budlding,
Under the agrcement, the company was authorized to operate 4 rooftop antcning and
associated equipment for telecommunications putposes. The aprecment provides that
the Corporation is to receive g monthly fee of §2,500 (incrcased annually by 4%). In
2005, this agreement was aucomatically renewed for one of the two additional five-year
terms.

Following are the projected licensc fees for each of the next five yearst

Years ending February 28/29. Amount
2008 3 38,466
2009 40,003
2010 41,603
2011 43,269
2012 29,605 !
$....192946

Ap; cémgnt for Maintenance of IFlevators -

Effective November 1, 2006, the Corporation exercised a five-yeat renewal of their

chrrzat agreement with 2o elevator contactor te sssume maiatenance of the elevatoss,

Under this agreement, the elevator contractor s entiled 1o receive $39,200 per yeat
from the Corporation, subject to annual adjustments as defined in the agieement.

Lidgation

The Corporation is involved in bugation with an affiliate of the SponsoF (the
“claimant") in which the daimant seeks g declaratory judgment stating that 1 (the
claimant) owns the parking lot located adjacear to one of the Corporation's buﬂdlﬂg'fw‘ (A
Sadore Lane), which is used by the Comporation as patking for its shareholders. The
climant also seeks an order ¢jecting the Cotporation from the disputed parcel. T"hc
Corporation is vigorously defending the lawsuic and has asserted counterclaims seeking
to cither establish its owtiership of the parcel o its right to the continued use thereaf,
The partics aze involved in discussions, but the outcome of the discussions is presently

‘uncertain, The outcome of the claims and counterclaims is also vacertain. Accordingly,

managewent is not able to estimate the loss, or range of loss, if any, that might result
Erom this matter and no amounts for any potentsl loss have been accrued in the
accomnpanying financial statements,
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Budget Detail {Cash}
SADORE LAME GARDENS INC. - {023}
March 2008 - February 2008

Account Nams Mar Agr May Jun Jul Aug Sap Qct Wov fec Jan Feb Total

TAXISTAR ESCROW 72020 72028 72,028 72,028 111,288 111 <88 111288 7228 72028 72028 72,028 72,028 882117
MCrS & CONTINGENCY 4723 4723 4723 4,723 47203 4723 4723 4723 4723 4723 4,723 4723 58873
TOTAL EXPENSES SATAI8 428,115 406423 373886 413147 413147 A13147 421403 460,786 484817 552511 548511 5473310
HET INCOME/(LOSS)  -11T.042 37,500 40214 V2732 72071 72,071 71,821 24,305 -15,078 49,109 106,804 02,504 [¢)
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THIRTY FIFTH AMENDMENT

TO
OFFERING PLAN OF

COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIP OF

PREMISES KNOWN AS

1,2,3,4 AND 5 SADORE LANE

YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710

Dated: April 2, 2009

THIS AMENDMENT MODIFIES AND SUPPLEMENTS THE TERMS OF THE ORIGINAL OFFERING
PLAN DATED SEPTEMBER 28, 1982, AND THE FIRST AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 10, 1982; THE
SECOND AMENDMENT DATED AUGUST 17, 1983; THE THIRD AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 7,1983;
THE FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 30, 1983; THE FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED MARCH 2,
1984; THE SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 6, 1984; THE SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED JULY
9, 1985; THE EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED MARCH 24, 1987; THE NINTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL
30, 1987, THE TENTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 12, 1987; THE ELEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED
SEPTEMBER 8, 1987, THE TWELFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 29, 1988; THE THIRTEENTH
AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER 5, 1989; THE FOURTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 27, 1990; THE
FIFTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 6, 1991; THE SIXTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL
23, 1992; THE SEVENTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 12, 1992; THE EIGHTEENTH
AMENDMENT DATED JANUARY 7, 1994; THE NINETEENTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 21, 1995, THE
TWENTIETH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 22, 1995; THE TWENTY FIRST AMENDMENT DATED
SEPTEMBER 24, 1996; THE TWENTY SECOND AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 18, 1997, THE TWENTY
THIRD AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 9, 1998, THE TWENTY FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED
DECEMBER 22, 1999; THE TWENTY FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 6, 2000; THE TWENTY SIXTH
AMENDMENT DATED JULY 24,2001, THE TWENTY SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 3 , 2002,
THE TWENTY EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 9, 2003; THE TWENTY NINTH AMENDMENT DATED
FEBRUARY 6, 2004; THE THIRTIETH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 15, 2004, THE THIRTY FIRST
AMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY 9, 2005, THE THIRTY SECOND AMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY 10,
2006, THE THIRTY THIRD AMENDMENT DATED MARCH 19, 2007, AND THE THIRTY FOURTH

'AMENDMENT DATED MAY 29, 2008, AND SHOULD BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH SAID PLAN.



Apartment Corporation:
SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

Sponsor:

GARDEN TOWERS LLC

The Cooperative Offering Plan, a Plan to convert to cooperative ownership premises at 1-5
Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New York, dated September 28, 1982, as heretofore amended (the "Plan")
is hereby further amended as follows:

(D The Sponsor currently holds Unsold Shares allocated to 190 of the 778 Apartments
at the Premises, representing 24% of all Apartments, as set forth in Exhibit A annexed.

(2)  The Sponsor has no financial obligations to the Apartment Corporation other than for
payment of maintenance charges and the payment of reserve fund contributions at the rate of $7.3972
per Unsold Share sold. The Sponsor is current in all its financial obligations to the Apartment
Corporation, and during the previous twelve months the Sponsor has not been in default with respect
to any such obligations beyond any applicable grace period.

3) The Sponsor, as Holder of Unsold Shares, holds the Shares allocated to those
Apartments indicated on Exhibit "A" annexed hereto. As of March 1, 2009 the aggregate monthly
maintenance charges due in connection with the Unsold Shares are $116,558.80. The aggregate
monthly rents received from tenants of Apartments to which Unsold Shares are allocated are
$120,558.58. The Sponsor shall pay its obligations to the Apartment Corporation from the rent
collected.

The Sponsor plans to market the vacant Apartments to which Unsold Shares are allocated

'immediately. As those Apartments are sold the monthly maintenance charges due to the Apartment
Corporation will decrease.

4) As disclosed in the Thirty Third Amendment to the Offering Plan, the Sponsor has
obtained a loan secured by the pledge of the Sponsor's Unsold Shares and proprietary leases. The
monthly payments on this loan vary due to actual amount will vary due to (a) daily interest accrual,
(b) prepayments due to sales and (c) rate fluctuation. The most recent two month's payments were
as follows: February 9, 2009: $15,823.26; March 1,2009: $14,862.86. The Sponsor has been current
in its payments to its lender during the past twelve (12) months.

(5) Annexed hereto as Exhibit "B" are the Apartment Corporation's audited financial

NAWPSDOC\GTLLC\Amendment\35 AMEND wpd -1-



statements for the years ended February 29, 2008, and February 28, 2007.

(6)  None of the principals of the Sponsor, as individual holders of unsold shares or units
or as general partners or principals of the sponsor or holder of unsold shares, own more than 10%
of the shares or units in other cooperative or condominium conversion projects.

(7)  The current maintenance charges are $4.30 per share per month. Maintenance
charges were last increased as of April 1, 2008; that increase was 8.586% and no additional increase
is currently planned. A copy of the Apartment Corporation's budget for March 1, 2009 to February
28, 2010 is annexed as Exhibit “C.”

(8)  The current board of directors of the Corporation was elected at the annual
stockholders' meeting which was held on October 22, 2007; an annual meeting was called for
October 16, 2008, but a quorum was not present. The following are the current officers and
directors: Louis Monaco, president, Herbert Goldstein, vice president, Gordon Burows, secretary,
Charles Schienberg, treasurer, Mike Abelson, James Schoen, and Abraham Roller. Of the foregoing,
James Schoen and Abraham Roller are affiliated with the Sponsor or a Holder of Unsold Shares.
The Sponsor gave up control of the board of directors as of the meeting held on April 26, 1984.

(9) The Sponsor’s law firm has changed its name to “Gross, Scully & Stabile LLP”; the
partners of the firm are Hannah S. Gross, Joanne Stabile and Karl A. Scully.

(10) The Sponsor has selected DeLaurentis Management Corp. as its new Selling Agent,
replacing the Phoenix Realty Group. DeLaurentis Management Corp. is a licensed real estate broker
with its offices at 43A Greenridge Avenue, White Plains, New York 10605'; the Selling Agent’s
telephone number is 914-946-1321.

(11)  The Sponsor has adopted a revised form of contract to be used for sale of unsold

shares; a copy of the revised form of contract is annexed as Exhibit “D.”

NAWPSDOC\GTLLC\Amendment\35 AMEND. . wpd -2-



(12)  As disclosed in the Twenty Ninth Amendment, the Corporation was named as a
defendant in a lawsuit entitled Sadore Estates and Sador Tower LLC v. Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.,

DJP Management, Inc. and John Doe No. 1 to 45, (Wesichester County Supreme Court, index

number 03-20348). The suit was settled in August 2008. Sadore Estates is a partnership with a
composition similar to that of the Sponsor; Sadore Estates was the record owner of a parcel of land,
known as 70 Salisbury Road, Yonkers, New York, which is located behind 5 Sadore Lane; Sador
Tower LLC is the current owner of the parcel. Pursuant to the settlement, the Sponsor will transfer
title to the parcel currently used as a guest parking lot to the Apartment Corporation, and the
Apartment Corporation has dropped its claims to ownership of the parcel or to a right to exclude
Sador Tower LLC from the access easement that runs over a part of the Apartment Corporation’s
land to the parcel; Sador Tower LLC agreed to revisions in the current easement and to a new
easement which will result in parking behind 5 Sadore Lane for 34 cars belonging to Sadore Lane
residents, some of which will be on Sador Tower LLC’s parcel. Sadore Tower LLC also agreed to
create a new ADA compliant access ramp to the pool.

(13) The Apartment Corporation has undertaken the modernization of the ten (10)
passenger elevators at the Premises at a cost of approximately $900,000.00; as part of the
modemnization, the elevators shall be made ADA compliant. Work should commence shortly on this
project; the Apartment Corporation expects the project to be completed within 14 months, and the
project shall be paid for by funds drawn from the Apartment Corporation’s line of credit; the cost
of debt service for the line of credit was taken into account in preparing the Apartment Corporation’s
2009-2010 budget.

(13)  Asdisclosed in the Thirtieth Amendment, the most recent price for the unsold shares

is $1,250.00 per share
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(14)  The Offering Plan may be used for twelve (12) months from the date of this
Amendment.

(15)  The Offering Plan, as modified, supplemented and extended hereby, is incorporated
herein by reference with the same effect as if set forth at length. All terms used in this Amendment,
not otherwise defined herein, shall have the same meanings ascribed to them in the Offering Plan.

(16)  Except as set forth herein there have been no material changes in the terms of the
Offering.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Apartment Corporation
GARDEN TOWERS LLC

Sponsor

NAWPBDOCVGTLLCA\Amendment\35 AMEND. wpd -4 -



BUILDING NO. 1

SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOLD APARTMENTS
As of:March 10, 2009

APT.# SHARES APT# SHARES APT# SHARES APT# SHARES
1E 130 3T 168 5A 106 B 213
1L 162 3V 136 5E 140 7C 110
2A 100 £} 168 5G 136 m 78
2T 166 37 102 5L 172 7G 140
20 134 4B 207 5N 106 78 144
2X 166 4G 134 55 140 7T 176
3B 205 4K 165 5Y 172 7% 176
3F 163 4L 170 6B 211
3G 132 4M 104 6E 142
3N 102 LAY 138 6L 174
4Y 170 oV 142
5,800
Building Totals: Apartments: 39 Shares: 5,800
BUILDING NQO. 2
APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES
1A 96 31 120 5B 209 7G 144
v 126 iL 168 5T 161 7H 144
1w 110 3T 157 5Y 172 71 128
2C 95 3X 163 6A 108 r 105
2G 134 4F 163 6E 136 R 74
2H 134 4H 138 6H 142 77 110
2M 100 4K 170 6K 174
28 128 4M 104 6 138
2U 130 40 207 oW 122
2Y 166 4T 159 oY 174
4X 165
5,174
Building Totals: Apartments: 37 Shares: 5,174
BUILDING NO. 3
APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT. SHARES APT.H SHARES
1B 96 2E 134 4K 170 6B 142
IE 130 2H 134 43 138 6F 174
1K 162 2] 118 4U 138 6J 126
IM 926 2L 166 4W 122 6K 174
1S 130 2§ 134 5G 140 6V 142
IT 162 2V 134 58 140 7C 110
unsoldt sad March 20, 2009 -1-

Exhibit A




SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOLD APARTMENTS
As of:March 10, 2009

U 130 3C 102 5V 140 7D 78
1Y 162 3D 70 5X 172 7G 144
17 96 3G 136 7X 176
3S 136
4,854
Building Totals: Apartments: 37 Shares: 4,854
BUILDING NO. 4
APT.# SHARES APTH# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT.H# SHARES
1C 91 2W 118 SA 106 65 136
1J 1i2 3C 97 5B 209 oY 174
IN 96 3H 136 5D 70 7B 213
IT 157 3K 166 SF 165 TH 144
1X 162 38 130 57 122 7K 174
1Y 162 3uU 136 50 209 78 138
2B 203 3w 120 5T 167 T i7
2E 128 4E 132 6C 103 7% 176
2G 132 4F 163 6F 167 7Y 176
2K 164 4K 168 oG 142
20 203 4V 138 6L 174
28 128 4x 170 6M 108
6,656
Building Totals: Apartments: _45 Shares 6.656
BUILDING NO. 5
APT# SHARES APT# SHARES APTH# SHARES APT# SHARES
LG 128 3C 136 4P 138 7B 144
LM 94 3E 205 4R 138 7E 213
IE 128 3] 118 5M 169 7F 144
IH 114 4C 138 5N 169 7G 144
1L 132 4G 138 6C 142 7K 144
2K 134 6E 211
2P 132 4H 120 6K 142 N 173
2R 132 4L 138 oL 142 7P 144
3B 136 6R 142
4,622
Building Totals: Apartments: 33 Shares: 4.622

Project Unsold Share Totals:
Apartments: 120 Shares: 27,106

190 apartments unsold out of 778 = 24.4216%
27,106 shares out of 103,985 = 26.0672%

unsoldt.sad March 20, 2009 -2 -
Exhibit A




SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2008
AND FEBRUARY 28, 2007
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SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
FOR THE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2008 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2007
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Citrin Cooperman & Company, LLP

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOQUNIANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Sadore Lane Gatdens, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. (the "Corporation”} as
of February 29, 2008 and February 28, 2007, and the related statements of revenues, expenses, and
accumulated deficit and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements ate the
responsibility of the Corporation's management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that
are approptiate in the circumstances, but not for the putpose of expressing an opinion of the
Cotporation's internal control over financial teporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An
audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosutes in the
financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentadon. We believe that our

audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion,

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present faitly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. as of February 29, 2008 and February 28, 2007, and the
results of its operadons and its cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America,

As discussed in Note 2, the Corporation has not estimated the remaining lives and replacement costs of
its building and building improvements and, therefore, has not presented information about the
estimates of future costs of major repairs and replacements that will be required in the future that
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America has determined is tequired to
supplement, although not required to be part of, the basic financial statements.

Cortnt Coolputins G Consboy L

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

September 24, 2008

707 WESTCHESTER AVENUE, WHITE PLAINS, NY 10604 ¢ [F14) 949-2990 « FAX {914] 949-291J



SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
BALANCE SHEETS

FEBRUARY 29, 2008 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2007

2008 2007
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents % 348,859 § 416,936
Certificates of deposit - 190,000
Restricted cash - reserve fund 668,448 643,073
Investment in capital stock of National Cooperative Bank, FSB - 168,750
Real estate tax escrow deposits 466,519 363,563
Assessments and other receivables 166,774 42,359
Prepaid real estate taxes and other assets 237,438 231,029
Deferred finance costs, net 139,979 163,308
Property and equipment, net 6,854 701 7,325,060
TOTAL ASSETS $_. 8882718 $%__ 9.544.078
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' DEFICIT
Liabilities:
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other liabilities $ 563,220 % 400,217
Mortgage note payable 15,515,181 15,650,456
Tota] liabilides 16,078,401 16,050,673
Commitments and contingencies (Notes 7, 8, 9 and 10)
Shareholders' deficit:
Common stock - §1 par value; 103,945 shares authorized,
issued and outstanding 103,945 103,945
Additional paid-in capital 2,690,082 2,690,082
Accumulated deficit (9,778,808) {9.076,932)
(6,984,781) (6,282,905)
Less: receivable from Sponsor (210,902) (223,690)
Total shareholders' deficit (7,195,683) (6,506,595)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' DEFICIT )

8882718 §___9.544078

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND ACCUMULATED DEFICIT
" FOR THE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2008 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2007

2008 2007
Revenues:
Maintenance assessments § 4,930,666 § 4,766,001
Parking fees 293,842 280,757
Investment income, net 60,148 89,801
Laundry receipts 50,400 50,400
Storage fees 31,310 7,505
License fee 38,466 36,877
Other ) 141,212 32,639
Total revenues 5,546,044 5.283 980
Expenses:
Administranve 756,928 738,740
Utillices 1,036,750 798,009
Building operations 76,876 92,059
Payroll and related costs B79,282 868,555
[nterest 843 816 850,930
Real estate taxes 1,403,643 1,290,755
Major repairts and replacements 495,031 350,604
Total expenses 2,492,326 4,989,652
Excess of revenues over expenses before depreciation and
amortization . 53,718 294,328
Depreciation 732,264 671,958
Amortization of deferred finance costs 23,330 23,330
Deficit of revenues over expenses (701,876) {400,960)
Accumulated deficit - beginning (9,076,932) (8,675,972}
ACCUMULATED DEFICIT - ENDING $_(9778808) % ___(9.076937)

Sec accompanying notes to [inancial statements.
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SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC,
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2008 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2007

2008 2007

Operating activities:
Deficit of revenues over expenses ) (701,876} § (400,960)
Adjustments to reconcile deficit of revenues over expenses to net
cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

Maintenance charges allocated to financing activiges (135,275) (128,161)
Depreciation and amortization 755,594 695,288
Eatnings on restricted assets (25,375) {25,060)
Changes in assets and Liabilities:
Real estate tax escrow deposits (102,956) (34,266)
Assessments and other receivables (124,415) 688
Prepaid real estate taxes and other current assets (6,409 28,117
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other Liabilities 163,001 142,478
Net cash provided by {used in) operating activities {177,711 278,724

Investing activities:
Remurn of investment in capital stock

of National Cooperative Bank, FSB 168,750 -
Purchases of certificates of deposits (100,000) (570,000)
Proceeds from redemptions of certificates of deposits 290,000 1,470,000
Purchases of property and equipment (261,904) {908,524)
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 96,846 (8,524)
Financing activities:
Repayment of mortgage payable - Nattonal Cooperative Bank (135,275) (128,161)
Maintenance charges allocated to mortgage repayment 135,275 128,161
Collection of amount due from Sponsor 12,788 14,061
Net cash provided by financing activities 12,788 14,061
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (68,077) 284,261
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning 416,936 132,675
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - ENDING 3 348859 § 416,936

Supplemental disclosures of cash How information:
Interest paid $ 843816 § 850,930
22,660 % 17,605

L)

Income taxes paid

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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NOTE 1.

NOTE 2.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 2%, 2008 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2007

ORGANIZATION

Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. (the "Corporation") is 2 cooperative housing cotporation
that was incotporated in the State of New York on March 1, 1984, The Corporation
owns five buildings known as Sadore Lane Gardens located in Yonkers, New York {the
"Propesty"). The buildings consist of 778 units; as of February 29, 2008, there wete 589
units owned by tenant-shareholders and 189 units owned by Garden Towers, Inc. (the

"Sponsor™).

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

The Cotporation's financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
p prep

accounting.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
genetally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that alfect the reported amounts of assets and Liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses duting the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Revenue recognition
Tenant-shareholders are subject to monthly maintenance assessments to provide funds

for the Corporation's operating expenses. Tenant-shareholder receivables at the balance
sheet date represent maintenance fees due from tenznt-shareholders.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Corpotation considers all short-term investments purchased with an original
matutity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. Cash equivalents consist

principally of money market funds.

Certificates of Deposit

Certificates of deposit consist of all certificates purchased with an original maturity date
in excess of three months. The certificates are recotded at cost, which approximates
market value. All certificates of deposit matured during the year ending February 29,

2008.

Defesred Finance Costs

Deferred finance costs are amortized over the term of the related mortgage loans using
the straight-line method. The weighted average hife of the deferred finance costs at
February 29, 2008, is six years. Amortizadon expense for cach of the next five years is
estmated to be §23,330.



NOTE 2.

NOTE 3.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 29, 2008 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2007

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Buildings, bulding tmprovements and
equipment are depteciated over the esumated useful lives of tlie respective assets using
various accelerated methods. Building improvemnents are capitalized, while repairs and
maintenance are charged to expense when incurred.

Future major repairs and replacements

The Corpotadon's governing documents do not require the accumuladon of funds to
finance estimated future major repairs and replacements. The Cotporation has not
conducted a study to determine the remaining useful lives of the components of
cominon property and current estimates of the costs of majot repaits and replacements
that may be required in the future, nor has it developed a plan to fund those needs.
When funds required for future major repairs and replacements exceed the balances
maintained in the reserve fund, the Cotporation plans to either borrow, increase
maintenance assessments, or delay repaits and replacements until funds are available.
The effect on future assessments has not been determined.

NET OPERATING LOSSES

The Corporation is qualified to prepare its tax returns pursuant to the provisions of
Subchapter T of the Intetnal Revenue Code. Subchapter T provides that expenses
attributable to the generation of patronage income, ie., income from business done
with or for patrons (tenant cooperatots), are deductible only to the extent of patronape
income. The Corporation believes that all of its income for the years ended February
29, 2008 and February 28, 2007 is patronage incotne within the meaning of Subchapter
T.

The Corporation has federal and state tax loss carryforwards of approximately
$7,145,000, which if not utilized will expite as follows:

Years ending February 28/29: Amount
2009 3 231,000
2010 157,000
2011 399,000
2012 504,000
2013-2028 5,854,000

$_7.145000

The net operating loss carryforwards give rise to deferred tax assets of approximately
$2,429,000 and $2,306,000 at February 29, 2008 and February 28, 2007, respectively,
which are reduced by valuation allowances of $2,429,000 and $2,306,000 at February 29,
2008 and February 28, 2007, respectively.



NOTE 4.

NOTE 5.

NOTE 6,

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 29, 2008 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2007

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

At February 29, 2008 and February 28, 2007, and routinely throughout each year, the
Corporaton maintained cash deposits with financial institutions in excess of the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation’s insurable limits. The Corporation has not experienced
any losses in these accounts and feels it is not exposed to any significant credit risk with
respect to cash. Additonally, the Cotporation maintains cash balances at a broketage
firm in excess of the Securities Investor Protection Corporation's insurable limits.
However, the brokerage firm carries supplemental insurance to protect the balances of
their depositors' funds in excess of the federal coverage. Management believes that the
Corporation has no significant credit risk with respect to these deposits.

RECEIVABLE FROM SPONSOR

Pugsuant to the offering plan, as amended, the Corporation was to receive $1,000,000
from the Sponsor from the proceeds of the sale of the Corporation's shares of common
stock held by the Sponsor (“Sponsor Shares"). As of February 29, 2008, the
Cotporation has received a total of $789,098 from inception of this arrangement, of
which $12,788 and $12,153 was received duning the years ended February 29, 2008 and
February 28, 2007, respectively. Collecdon of the remaining balance of $210,902 is
subject to the Sponsor's sale of the Sponsor Shares. Amounts due from the Sponsor are

noninterest bearing,

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

The estimated useful lives of depreciable property and equipment for the purpose of
computing depreciation for financial reporting purposes are as follows:

Years
Buildings 27.5
Building improvements 5-39
Equipment 5
Vehicles 5

Land, property and equipment consist of the following:
2008 2007

{and $ 1,568,638 § 1,568,638
Buildings 8,888,950 8,888,950
Building improvements 6,937,084 6,695,601
Equipment 433,535 413,805
Vehicles 14911 14911

17,843,118 17,581,905
Less: accumulated depreciation (10,988,417) (10,256,845)

£  6,854.701 $__ 7325060

Depreciation expense of $732,264 and $671,958 was recorded for the years ended
February 29, 2008 and February 28, 2007, respectively.



NOTE 7.

NOTE 8.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 29, 2008 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2007

MORTGAGE PAYABLE

The Corporation has a mortgage with National Cooperative Bank, FSB (the "Bank") in
the amount of $16,000,000. The mostgage, which matures in March 2014 and bears
interest at the rate of 5.34% per annum, is payable in monthly installments of principal
and interest of $81,591, with a balloon payment of apptoximately $14,600,000 due at
maturity. The mortgage note is collateralized by the land, building and improvements
owned by the Corporation, which has a net book value of $6,854,701 at February 29,
2008.

As required by the mortgage agreement, the Corporation deposited 31,000,000 from the
proceeds into an interest-bearing account reserved for future capital improvements. In
addition, these funds are udlized as collateral under the terms of the mortgage. If at any
time the Corporation defaults under the terms of the mortgage, the Bank has no
obligation to disburse these funds for future capital improvements; the Bank has the
right to hold the remainder of these funds to be disbursed in accordance with the terms
of the mortgage.

In addition, in lieu of paying mortgage tax at closing, the Corporation was required to
putchase 1,600 shares of Class B capital stock of the Bank totaling $160,000. The
Corporation must hold this stock until the loan matures. During the year ended
February 29, 2008, the Corporation received a payment of $160,000 from the Bank
which represents a return of the investment,

Future maturities of the mortgage note ate a5 follows:

Yecars ending February 28/29; Amouni
2009 $ 140364
2010 150,574
2011 158,932

2012 167.753
2013 174,742
Thereafter 14,722 816

$_15,515,181

LINE OF CREDIT

In February 2004, the Corporation entered into a line of credit agreement with the Bank
that allows the Corporation to borrow up to a maximum of $3,500,000. The agreement
expires in March 2014 and is secured by a second mortgage on the land, building and
improvements owned by the Cotporation. Interest only is payable monthly on the
outstanding balance at the Bank's prme rate plus 1.25% (6.00% at February 29, 2008)
through March 1, 2009. Thereafter, monthly payments of principal, in the minimum
amount of §100, and interest shall be made on the outstanding balance until maturity.




NOTE 8.

NOTE 9.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 29, 2008 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2007

LINE OF CREDIT (CONTINUED)

Concurrent with the establishment of this credit line, the Corporation was required to
purchase 87.50 shates of the Bank's Class B capital stock for $8,750. The Corporation
must hold this stock until the maturity date of the mortgage note (Note 6). During the
year ended February 29, 2008, the Cotpotaton received a payment of $8,750 from the
Bank which represents a return of the investment.

At February 29, 2008, there was no outstanding balance on this line of credit.
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCGCIES

Agreement for Management Services

The Corporaton entered into a managing agent agreement with Prime Locadons, Inc.
("Prime"), whereby Prime is responsible for processing all day-to-day bookkeeping
transactions and contracting for goods and services (including labor) required in the
normal operations of the properties, subject to board approval in certain instances. The
agreement, which expired on December 31, 2005, was renewed for an additional five
years. The management agteement provides that Prime shall receive an annual fee of
$198,000 (increased annually by 3%).

Agreement for Parking Garage Services

On September 17, 2007, the Corporation entered into a modification to their parking
management agreement with a managing agent to manage the garages and outside
parking. The agreement authotizes the agent to offer these setvices to the tenant-
shateholders for rates specified in the agreement. In considetration, the agent shall remit
a monthly fee of $24,455, subject to certain adjustments contained in the agreement, to
the Corporation. For the years ended Februaty 29, 2008 and February 28, 2007, parking
fees received from the agent amounted to $293,842 and $280,757, respectively.
Putsuant to the previous agreement, the agent remitted a monthly fee of $23,455 to the
Corporation, subject to certain adjustments contained in the agreement.

Agreement for Maintenance of Laundry Facilities

The Corporation entered into an agreement with a maintenance contractor to assume
operation and maintenance of the faundry machines. The agreement expires on
December 31, 2019, In accordance with the agreement, the Corporation received
$50,400 from the contractor for each of the years ended February 29, 2008 and

February 28, 2007,

License Fee Agreement

In October 2000, the Corporation signed a license fee apreement with a company o
provide 225 square feet of floor space upon the rooftop of a designated building.
Under the agreement, the company was authotized to operate a rooftop antenna and
associated equipment for telecommunications purposes. The agreement provides that
the Corporation is to receive a monthly fee of $2,500 (increased annually by 4%). In
2005, this agreement was automatically renewed for one of the two addinonal five-year

terms.



NOTE 9.

NOTE 10.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 29, 2008 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2007

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)

License Fee Agreement (continued)

Following are the projected license fees for each of the next five vears:

Years ending February 28/29: Amount
2009 kS 38,4066
2010 40,003
2011 41,603
2012 43269
2013 29,605

$ 192,946

Agreement for Maintenance of Elevators

Effective November 1, 2006, the Corporation exercised a five-year renewal of their
cuirent agreement with an elevator contractor to assume maintenance of the elevators,
Under this agreement, the elevator conttactor is entitled to receive $39,200 per year
from the Corporation, subject to annual adjustments as defined in the agreement.

SUBSEQUENT EVENT

Litigation

The Corporation was involved in litigation with an affiliate of the Sponsor (the
“claimant") in which the claimant was seeking a declaratory judgment stating that it (the
claimant) owned the parking lot located adjacent to one of the Corporation's buildings
(5 Sadore Lane), which is used by the Cotporation as parking for its shareholders. The
claimant was also seeking an order ejecting the Corporation from the disputed parcel.
The Corporation defended the lawsuit and had asserted counterclaims seeking to either
establish its ownership of the parcel o its right to the continued use thereof.

In August 2008, this litigation was settled pursuant to a stipulation under which: (a) the
claimant agreed to convey to the Corporation a separate parcel of land on which the
Corporation's guest parking lot is situated; () the Corporation agreed to relinquish s
claim to the disputed parking lot; and (¢} the claimant agreed to give the Corporarion
easements allowing up to 34 cars to park on the disputed parcel and for continued
access to the Corporation’s pool for disabled peEsons.
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Contract of Sale - Cooperative Apartment

This confract is made as of ,20___, between the “SeHer” and the “Purchaser” identified below.

1. Certain Definitions and Information
1.1 The “Parties” are:

Seller: Garden Towers LLC

Address: 550 MAMARONECK AVENUE, HARRISON, NEW YORK 10528
Prior names used by Selier;

Soc. Sec. No. 13-2578521

Purchaser:
Address:
Soc. Sec. No.

1.2 The “Attoneys” are (name, address and telephone):

For Seller: GROSS, SCULLY & STABILE LLP ' For Purchaser:
9 WEST PROSPECT AVENUE, SUITE 406
MOUNT VERNON, NEW YORK 10550
(914) 699-1919

1.3 The “Escrowee” is (name, address, and telephone)
GROSS, SCULLY & STABILE LLP
9 WEST PROSPECT AVENUE, SUITE 406
MOUNT VERNON, NEW YORK 10550
(914} 699-1919

1.4 The “Managing Agent” is (name, address, and telephone)
PRIME LOCATIONS
5 SADORE LANE

YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710
(914) 963-7400

1.5 The name of the cooperative housing corporation (“Corporation™) is SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
1.6 The “Unit” number is

1.7 The Unit is Jocated in “Premises” known as 1-5 SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710,

1.8 The “Shares” are the shares of the Corporation allocated to the Unit.

1.9 The “Lease” is the proprietary lease for the Unit given by the Corporation.

1.10 The “Broker” (see Par. 12) is DELAURENTIS MANAGEMENT CORP. ,
43A GREENRIDGE AVENUE, WHITE PLAINS, NY 10605

1.11 The “Closing” is the transfer of ownership of the Shares and Lease, which is scheduled to occur on at 10:00
AM. (see Pars. 9 and 10)

1.12 The “Purchase Price” is §
[.12.1 the “Contract Deposit” is $
1.12,2  the “Balance” of the Purchase Price due at Clossng is § . (see Par. 2)

1.13 The “Maintenance” charge is the rent payable under the Lease which at the date this Contract is in the monthly amount of
$ (see Par. 4). This maintenance is subject to change.

Exhibit "D"
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1.14 The “Assessment” is the additional rent payable under the Lease which at the date of this Contract is §
payable as follows:

1.15 The Party upon whom the Corporation imposes a “Flip Tax” or situilar transfer fee, if any, is NONE (see Par. 11.3)

1.16 IfPar. 19 (Financing Contingency) applies:

1.16.1 the “Loan Terms” are:
Amount Financed:  § or any lower amount applied for or acceptable to Purchaser.
Payment Terms and Charges: The customary payment terms (including prevailing fixed or adjustable interest rate, prepayment
provisions and maturity) and charges (including points, origination and other fees) then currently being offered to purchasers of
cooperative apartments by the Institutional Lender {defined in Par. 19.5.1) to which Purchaser applies.
Security: Pledge of the Shares and Lease.

1.16.2 the period for Purchaser to obtain a Loan Commitment Letter is 30 days after a fully executed counterpart of this
Contract is given to Purchaser.

1.17 The “Proposed Occupants” of the Unit are the following:
1.17.1 persons and relationship to Purchaser:

1.17.2 pets: NONE

1.18 The Contract Deposit shall be held in a non-interest bearing escrow account. nterest-shatrbepayaoittoriil
tothe-Contract-Beposit. The escrow account shall be an IOLA type account held at HUDSON VALLEY BANK
SANFORD BLVD., MOUNT VERNON, NY (see Par. 28)

, 403 EAST

2. Agreement to Sell and Purchase; Purchase Price; Escrow
2.1 Seller agrees to sell and assign to Purchaser, and Purchaser agrees to purchase and assume from Seller, the Seller’s Shares and
Lease for the Purchase Price and upon the other terms and conditions stated in this Contract.

22 The Purchase Price is payable to Seller by Purchaser as follows:
2.2.1 the Contract Deposit at the time of signing this Contract, by Purchaser’s collectible check to the order of Escrowee,
222 the Balance at Closing, only by cashier’s, official bank or certified check of Purchaser made payable to the direct
order of Seller. These checks shall be drawn on and payable by a branch of a commercial or savings bank, savings and loan
association or trust company located in the same City or County as the Unit. Seller may direct, on not less than 3 business days’
Notice (defined in Par. 17) prior to Closing, that all or a portion of the Balance shall be made payable to persons other than Seller.

3. Personal Property
3.1 Subject to any rights of the Corporation or any holder of a mortgage to which the Lease is subordinate, this sale includes ail

of Seller’s ownership, if any, of the following “Property” to the extent existing in the Unit on the date hereof: the refrigerator,
freezer, range, oven, microwave oven, dishwasher, cabinets and counters, light fixtures, central air-conditioning and/or window or
sleeve units, washing machine, dryer, screens and storm windows, window treatments, switch plates, door hardware, built-ins not
excluded in Par. 3.2 and SEE RIDER

3.2 Specifically excluded from this sale is all personalty not included in Par. 3.1 and
3.3 The Property shall not be purchased if Closing does not occur.

3.4 No consideration is being paid for the Property. Seller makes no representation as to the condition of the Property. Purchaser
shall take the Property “as is” on the date of this Contract, except for reasonable wear and tear, and except further, the appliances

shall be in working order at Closing.

3.5 At or prior to the time of Closing, Seller shall remove from the Unit all the furniture, furnishings and other personalty not
included in this sale, and repair any damage caused by such removal.

4. Representations and Covenanis
4.1 Subject to any matter affecting title to the Premises {as to which Seller makes no representations or covenants), Seller

represents and covenants that:

4.1.1 Seller is and shall at Closing be the sole owner of the Shares and Lease with the full right and power to selt and
assign them; .
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4.1.2 the Shares and Lease will at Closing be free and clear of liens {other than the Corporation’s general lien on the
Shares, for which no monies shall be owed), encuinbrances and adverse interests (“Liens™); or Seller will deliver to Purchaser at
Closing all requisite terminations, releases and/or satisfactions executed in form suitable for filing and/or recording, so asto remove
of record, at Seller’s expense, any such Liens;

4.1.3 the Shares were duly issued, fully paid for and are non-assessable;

4.14 the Lease is, and will at Closing be, in full force and effect and no notice of default under the Lease will be in effect
at Closing,

4.1.5 the Maintenance and Assessments payable as of the date hereof are as specified in Pars. 1.13 and [.14. All sums
due to the Corporation will be fully paid by Seller to the end of the payment period immediately preceding the date of Closing;

4.1.6 as of this date, Seller neither has actual knowledge nor has received any written notice of (a) any increase in
Maintenance or (b) any proposed Assessment which has been either adopted or is under consideration by the Board of Directors
of the Corporation and not reflected in the amounis set forth in Pars, .13 and [.14;

4.1.7 Seller will not at Closing be indebted for labor or material which might result in the filing of a notice of mechanic’s
lien against the Unit or the Premises;

4.1.8 there are and at closing will be no violations of record which the owner of the Shares and Lease would be obligated
to remedy under the terms of the Lease,

inJ at

4,1.10 Seller has not entered and will not enter into, and has no actual knowledge of, any agreement {other than the Lease)
affecting the use and/or occupancy of the Unit which would be binding on or adversely affect Purchaser; and
4.1.11 Seller has been known by no other name for the past 10 years except as set forth in Par. 1.1.

4.2 Purchaser represents and covenants that Purchaser is acquiring the Shares and Lease solely for residential occupancy of the
Unit by the Proposed Occupants only and will so represent to the Corporation in connection with Purchaser’s application to the
Corporation for approval of this transaction by the Corporation.

4.3 The representations and covenants contained in Par. 4.1 shall survive Closing, but any action based thercon must be instituted
within 1 year from Closing.

5. Corporate Documents
Purchaser has examined and is satisfied with or has waived the examination of the Lease, and the Corporation’s certificate

of incorporation, bylaws, house rules, most recent audited financial statement and most recent statement of tax deductions available
to the Corporation’s shareholders under Internal Revenue Code (“IRC™) § 216 (or any successor statute),

6. Required Approval and References
6.1 This sale is NOT subject to the approval of the Corporation.

6.2 INTENTIONALLY OMITTED
6.3 INTENTIONALLY OMITTED

7. Condition of Unit and Possession
7.1 Seller makes no representation as to the condition of the Unit. Purchaser has inspected the Unit and shall take the same “AS

187, on the date of this Contract, reasonable wear and tear excepted.

7.2 Seller shall deliver possession of the Unit at Closing, vacant, broom-clean and free of all occupants and rights of possession,
OTHER THAN OCCUPANCY RIGHTS OF THE PURCHASER, IF ANY.

8. Risk of Loss
8.1 While Seller has legal title and is in possession of the Unit, Setler assumes all risk of loss or damage (*“Loss”) to the Unit and

Property from fire or other cause not due to the fault of Purchaser or Purchaser’s contractors, agents or servants. In the event of a
Loss, Seller shall have the option (but not the obligation) to restore the Unit and Property to as near as reasonably possible to the
condition immediately prior to the Loss.

8.2 Within 10 calendar days after the Loss occurs, Seltler shall give Nolice to Purchaser of the Loss and whether or not Seller elects
to restore (“Election Notice™).

8.3 If Seller elects to restore, Seller must do so within 60 calendar days after sending the Election Notice or by the Closing,
whichever is later (“Restoration Period™).

8.4 Ifthe Closing is before such 60 calendar day period expires, then the Closing shall be adjourned to a date and time fixed by
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the Seller on not less than 10 calendar days’ prior Notice to Purchaser, but in no event shal the Closing be adjourned for more than
70 calendar days after giving of the Election Notice.

8.5 If Seller elects not to restore or fails, in a timely manner, to send the Election Notice or, having sent the Notice, Seller fails
to complete the restoration within the Restoration Period, then Purchaser’s sole remedy is either to:

8.5.1 cancel this Contract in accordance with Par. 16 and recover ali sums theretofore paid on account of the Purchase
Price; or

8.5.2 complete the purchase in accordance with this Contract, without reduction in the Purchase Price or claim against
Seller, but with the right to receive any “Net Insurance Proceeds” as defined in Par, 8.6 together with an assignment to Purchaser,
without recourse to Seller, of any uncollected proceeds, which assignment shalt be delivered by Seller at Closing,

8.6 “Net Insurance Proceeds” are proceeds of Seller’s insurance covering the Loss which is attributable to the Unit and Property
after deducting legal and other collection expenses incurred by Selier and any sums paid or incurred by Seller for restoration.

8.7 If Purchaser fails to exercise one of Purchaser's options pursuant to Par. 8.5 by Notice to Seller within 7 business days after
Seller gives the Election Notice or within 7 business days after the Restoration Period expires (in the event Seller fails to complete
the restoration within the Restoration Period), then Purchaser will be deemed to have conclusively elected the option to complete
the purchase pursuant to Par. 8.5.2.

8.8 If Purchaser is given possession of the Unit prior to Closing:

8.8.1 Purchaser assumes all risk of Loss ta the Unit and Property prior to Closing from fire or other cause not the fault
of Seller or Seller’s contractors, agents, employees or servants; and

8.8.2 Purchaser shall be obligated to complete the purchase in accordance with this Contract, without reduction m the
Purchase Price or claim against Seller and without delay.

8.9 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in Par 8.1, Purchaser shall have the right to cancel this Contract in accordance with
Par. 16 if, prior to Closing and which Seller is in possession, through no fault of Purchaser or Purchaser’s contractors, agents,
employees and servants, either:

8.9.1 aLoss occurs to the Unit would cost more than 10% of the Purchase Price to restore; or

8.9.2 more than 10% of the units in the Premises are damaged and rendered uninhabitable by fire or other cause,
regardless of whether the Unit is damaged.

8.10 Purchaser shall be deemed to have waived Purchaser’s right to cancel under Par. 8.9 if Purchaser fails to elect to cancel by
Notice to Seller given within 7 business days after Seller gives Notice to Purchaser of the event which gives rise to Purchaser’s right
to cancel. In the event Purchaser waives or is deemed to have waived this right to cancel, the provisions of Par. 8.5.2 shall apply.

9. Closing Location
THE CLOSING SHALL BE HELD AT THE OFFICE OF SELLER’S ATTORNEY.

10. Closing
10.1 At Closing, Seller shall deliver:

10.1.1 Seller’s certificate for the Shares duly endorsed for transfer to Purchaser or accompanied by a separate duly
executed stock power to Purchaser, and in either case, with any guarantee of Seller’s signature required by the Corporation,

10.1.2 Seller’s counterpart original of the Lease and duly executed assignment thereof to Purchaser in the form required
by the Corporation;

10.1.3 a writien statement by an officer of the Corporation or its authorized agent eonsenting-terthe-transferofthe-Shares
and-Fease-toPurchaserand setting forth the amounts and payments status of the Maintenance and any Assessments;

10.1.4 executed FIRPTA document(s) (defined in Par. 26);

10.1.5 keys to the Unit, building entrances, garage, mailbox and any locks in the Unit;

10.1.6 if requested, an assignment to Purchaser of Seller’s interest in the Property;

10.1.7 Net Insurance Proceeds and/or assignment of any uncollected Net Insurance Proceeds, if applicable; and

10.1.8 instruments or other documents required under Par. 4.1.2, if any.

10.2 At Closing, Purchaser shall:

10.2.1 pay the Balance in accordance with Par. 2.2.2;

10.2.2 execute and deliver to Seller and the Corporation an agreement assuming the Lease, in form required by the
Corporation; and

10.2.3 ifrequested by the Corporation, execute and deliver counterparts of a new fease substantially the same as the Lease,
for the balance of the Lease terin, in which case the Lease shall be cancelled and surrendered to the Corporation together with
Seller’s assignment thereof to Purchaser.
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10.3 At Closing, the Parties shall provide, the information necessary for Internal Revenue Service (“IRS) From 1099-S or other
similar form required.

10.4 At Closing, Sefler shall provide and the parties shall execute, all documents necessary to comply with any applicable transfer
and/or gains tax filings,

{1. Closing Fees, Taxes and Apportionments
11.1 At Closing, Seller shall pay, if applicable:

11.1.2  the cost of stock transfer stamps; and
11.1.3  the transfer tax ard-tratsfer-gainstax, except a transfer tax which by its terms imposes primary liabikity on the

purchaser.

11.2 At Closing, Purchaser shall pay:
11.2.1 the sales taxes, if any, on this sale, other than the transfer stamps as provided for in Par. 11.1.2;

11.2.2 the cost of any title search;
11.2.3 any fee to the Corporation or its agents and/or attorneys relating to the transfer or the Purchaser’s financing

(currently $400.00 TO SMITH, BUSS & JACOBS LLP); and
11.2.4  a transfer tax which by law is primarily imposed on the purchaser

11.3 At Closing, the Flip Tax, if any, shall be paid by the Party specified in Par. 1.15.

11.4 At Closing, the Parties shall apportion as of 11:59 P.M. of the day preceding the Closing, the Maintenance and any other
periodic charges due the Corporation (other than Assessments).

115 Assessments, whether payable in a lump sum or installments, shall not be apportioned but shall be paid by the party who is
the owner of the Shares on the date specified by the Corporation for payment. Purchaser shall pay any installments payable after
Closing provided Seller had the right to and elected to pay the Assessment in installments.

11.6 Each party covenants to the other that it will timely pay any taxes for which it is primarily liable pursuant to law, This Par,
11.6 shall survive Closing,.

1Z. Broker
12.1 Each Party represents to the other that such Party has not dealt with any other person acting as a broker, whether licensed or

unlicenced, in connection with this transaction other than the Broker named in Par. 1.10.

122 Selier shall pay the Broker’s commission pursuant to a separate agreement. The Broker shall not be deemed to be a third-party
beneficiary of this provision.

12.3 This Par. 12 shall survive the Closing.

13. Defaulis, Remedies and Indemnities
13.1 Inthe event of a default or misrepresentation by Purchaser, Seller’s sole remedy shall be to terminate this Contract and retain

the Contract Deposit as liquidated damages, except there shall be no limitation on Seller’s remedies for breach of Par. 12.1. In case
of Purchaser’s misrepresentation or default, Seller’s damages would be impossible to ascertain and the Contract Deposit constitutes

a fair and reasonable amount of compensation.

13.2 Inthe event of a default or misrepresentation by Seller, Purchaser shall have such remedies as Purchaser is entitled to at law
or in equity, including specific performance, because the Unit and possession thereof cannot be duplicated.

13.3 Each Party indemuifies and holds harmless the other against and from any claim, judgment, loss, liability, cost or expense
resulting from the indemnitor’s breach of any of the representations or covenants stated to survive Closing. This indemnity includes,
without limitation, reasonable attorney’s fees and disbursements, court costs and litigation expenses. This Par, 13.3 shall survive

the Closing.

13.4 Purchaser indemnifies and holds harmless Seller against and from any claim, judgment, loss, cost or expense resulting from
the Lease obligations assumed by Purchaser. This indemnity includes, without limitation, reasonable attorney’s fees and
disbursements, court costs and litigations expenses. This indemnity does not include or excuse a breach of any representation or
covenant by Seller in Par. 4.1. This Par. 13.4 shali survive the Closing,
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13.5 In the event any instrument for the payment of the Contract Deposit fails of collection, Seller shall have the right to sue on
the uncollected instrument. In addition, such faiture of collection shall be a default under this Contract, provided Seiler gives
Purchaser notice of such failure of collection and, within 3 business days after Notice is given, Escrowee does not receive from
Purchaser an unendorsed certified check, bank check or immediately available funds in the amount of the uncollected funds, Failure
to cure such default shalf entitle Seller to the remedy in Par. 13.1 and fo retain all sums as may be collected and/or recovered.

14. Entire Agreement; Modification

14.1 All prior oral or written representations, understandings and agreements had between the Parties with respect to the subject
matter of this Contract, and with the Escrowee as to Par. 28, are merged in this Contract, which alone fully and completely expresses
their agreement.

14.2 A provision of this Contract may be changed or waived only in writing signed by the Party (or Escrowee) te be charged.
14.3 The Attorneys may extend in writing any of the time limitations stated in this Contract.

15, No Assignment by Purchaser
15.1 Purchaser may not assign this Contract or any of Purchaser’s rights hereunder and any purported assignment shall be null and

void.

15.2  This Contract shall bind and inure to the benefit of the Parties hereto and their respective heirs, personal and legal
representatives and successors in interest.

16. Cancellation for Gther than Default or Misrepresentation

If Seller shall be unable to transfer the Lease and the Shares in accordance with this Contract for any reason not due to
Seller’s willful acts or omissions, then the sole obligation of Seller shall be to refund to Purchaser the Contract Deposit and
reimburse Purchaser for the actual costs incurred for Purchaser’s title or abstract search, except such reimbursement shall not be
required if a cancellation is pursuant to Par. 6 or 19. Upon making such refund, this Contract shall be canceled and neither Party
shall have any further claims against the other hereunder.

17. Notices

-17.1 Any notice or demand (“Notice™) shall be in writing and either delivered by hand or overnight delivery or sent by certified
or registered mail to the Party and simultaneously, in like manner, to such Party's Attorney, if any, and to Escrowee at the address
set forth in Par. 1, or to such other address as shall hereafter be designated by Notice given pursuant to this Par. 17.

17.2 Each Notice shall be deemed given on the same day if delivered by hand or on the following business day if sent by overnight
delivery, or the second business day following the date of mailing.

17.3 The Attorneys are authorized to give any Notice specified in this Contract on behalf of their respective clients.
17.4 Failure to accept a Notice does not invalidate the Notice.

18. Margin Headings
The margin headings do not constitute part of the text of this Confract.

19. Financing Contingency (delete if inapplicable)
19.1 Purchaser may cancel this Contract and recover the Contract Deposit by following the procedure in Par. 19.4 if after
complying with Purchaser’s “Financing Obligations” in Par, 19.2 below and Purchaser’s other obligations under this Contract:

19.1.1 Purchaser fails through no fault of Purchaser to obtain from an “Institutional Lender” (defined in Par. 19.5.1) a
“Loan Commitment Letter” (defined in Par. 19.5.2) for financing on the Loan Terms and within the time petiod stated in Par. 1.16
(the “Loan”); or

19.1.2 the Institutional Lender and the Corporation cannot agree on the terms of an agreement for the protection of the
Institutional lender (commonly called a recognition agreement), if required by the Institutional Lender.
19.2 Purchaser’s right to cancel under Par, 19.1 and recover the Contract Deposit is conditioned upon Purchaser’s diligent
compliance with all of the following “Financing Obligations”:

19.2.1 Purchaser must apply in good faith for the Loan from an Institutional Lender within 7 business days after a fully
executed counterpart of this Contract is given to Purchaser;

19.2.2 the Loan application must contain truthful, accurate and complete information as required by the Institutional
Lender; and

19.2.3 Purchaser must promptly comply with all requirements of the Institutional Lender to obtain the Loan Commitment
Letter and to close the Loan.
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19.3  Purchaser may also cancel this Contract and recover the Contract Deposit in accordance with the procedure in Par. 19 .4 if:

19.3.1 “the Closing is adjourned by Seiler or the Corporation for more than 30 business days from the date set for Closing
in Par. 1.11; and

19.3.2 the L.oan Commitment Letter expires on a date more than 30 business days after the date sef for Closing in Par.
1.11 and before the new date set for Closing pursuant to Par. 19.3.1; and

19.3.3  Purchaser is unable in good faith to obtain from the Institutional Lender an extension or a new Loan Commitment
Letter for the Amount Financed stated in Par, 1,16 or the same principal amount stated in the expired Loan Commitment Letter,
whichever is lower, without paying any additional fees to the Institutional Lender (unless Seller, within 5 business days after receipt
of Notice of such fees, gives Notice that Seller will pay such fees and pays them when due). All other substantive Loan terms may
be materially no less favorable than in the expired Loan Commitment Letter.

19.4 Inorder to cancel pursuant to Par. 19.1 or 19.3, Purchaser shall give Notice of cancellation to Seller within 5 business days
after the right to cancel arises. Purchaser’s failure to timely give such Notice of Cancellation will be deemed a conelusive
waiver of such right to cancel. In case of cancelfation pursuant fo Par. 19.1, a copy of any toan refusal letter or non-complying
Loan Commitment Letter (as the case may be} issued by the Institutional Lender shall accompany the Notice of cancellation, if
avaitable, or if not then available, shall be provided promptly after receipt. In case of cancellation pursuant to Par. 19.3, a copy
of all written communications between the Institutional Lender and Purchaser concerning the extension or new loan commitment
shall accompany the Notice of cancellation (or a copy of any [etter refusing te extend the loan commitment or make a new loan
commitment received by Purchaser after sending the cancellation Notice shall be sent to Seller promptly after receipt). Purchaser’s
obligation under this Par. 19.4 shall survive the cancellation of this Contract.

19.5 The detinitions for certain terms used in this Par. 19 are:

19.5.1 an “Institutional Lender” is any bank, savings bank, savings and loan association, trust company, credit union of
which Purchaser is a member, insurance company or governmental entity which is duly authorized to issue a loan secured by the
Shares and Lease in the state where the Unit is located and is then currently extending similarly secured loan commitments; and

19.52 a“Loan Commitment Letter” is a written offer to make the Loan with or without recourse and whether or not
conditional upon any factor other than an appraisal satisfactory to the Institutional Lender. An offer to make the Loan which is
conditional on obtaining a satisfactory appraisal shall only become a Loan Commitment Letter upon such condition being met.

20. Singuelar/Plural and Joint/Several
The use of the singular shall be deemed to include the plural, and vice versa, whenever the context so requires. If more

than one entity is selling or purchasing the Unit, their obligations shall be joint and several,

2. NoSurvival
Norepresentation and/or covenant contained herein shall survive Closing except as expressly provided. Computation errors

shall survive and be corrected after Closing

22. IEmspections
Purchaser shail have the right to inspect the Unit at reasonable times upon reasonable request to Seller, and within 48 hours

prior to Closing,

23. Governing Law
This Contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of New York. Any action or proceeding arising out of this

Contract shall be brought in the county where the Unit is focated and the Parties hereby consent to said venue.

24. Removal of Liens
24.1 Purchaser shall deliver or cause to be delivered to Seller or Selier’s Attorney, not fess than 10 calendar days prior to Closing,

a list of Liens, if any, which may violate Par, 4.1,
24,2 Seller shall have a reasonable peried of time to remove any such Lien.

25, Cooperation of Parties
25.1 The Parties shall each cooperate with the other, the Corporation, Purchaser’s Institutional Lender and title company, if any,

and obtain, execute and deliver such documents as are reasonably necessary to close.

25.2 The Parties shall timely file or pre-file all required documents in connection with all governmental filings that are required
by law. Each Party represents to the other that its statements in such filings will be true and complete, This Par. 25.2 shall survive

the Closing.

26. FIRPTA and Gains Tax
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26.1 The Parties shall comply with IRC §§ 897, 1445 and related provisions, as amended, and any substitute provisions of any
successor statute and the regulations thereunder (“FIRPTA”). The Seller shall furnish to the Purchaser at or prior to Closing a
Certification of Nonforeign Status in accordance with FIRPTA. If the Seller fails to deliver such certification by Closing, the
Purchaser shall deduct and withhold from the Purchase Price such sum required by law and remit such amount to the IRS. In the
event of such withholding by Purchaser, Seller’s obligations hereunder, including (but not limited to) the transfer of ownership of
the Shares and Lease, shall not be excused or otherwise affected. In the event of any claimed over-withholding, Seller shall be
limited solely to an action against the IRS for a refund. Seller hereby waives any right of action against Purchaser on account of such
withholding, This Par. 26.1 shall survive the Closing,

26.2 IfaReal Property Transfer Gains Tax pre-filing is required by law, Purchaser shall simultaneously herewith deliver to Seller
a completed and executed Transferee Questionnaire or the equivalent thercof.

27. Additionat Conditions

27.1 Purchaser shall not be obligated to close unless at the time of the Closing;
27.1.1 the Corporation is duly incorporated and in good standing; and
27.1.2 the Corporation has fee or leasehold title to the Premises, whether or not marketable or insurable; and
27.1.3 there is no pending in rem action or foreclosure action of any underlying mortgage affecting the Premises.

272 Purchaser shall give Seller Notice of any failure of any of the conditions in Par. 27.1. If any condition in Par. 27.1 is not true
and is not cured within a reasonable period of time after giving said Notice, then either Seller or Purchaser shall have the option
to cancel this Contract pursuant to Par. 16.

28. Escrow Terms THE ESCROW IS SUBJECT TO THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING PLAN
28.1 Escrowee acknowledges receipt of the check for the Contract Deposit, subject to collection.

982 The check for the Contract Deposit shall be deposited by Escrowee in an escrow account as described in Par. 1.18 and the
proceeds held and disbursed in accordance with the terms of this Contract. Upon Closing, Escrowee shall deliver the Contract
Deposit to Seller. In all other cases, if either Party makes a demand upon Escrowee for delivery of the Contract Deposit, Escrowee
shall give Notice to the other Party of such demand. If a Notice of objection to the proposed payment is not received from the other
Party within 10 business days after giving notice by Escrowee, time being of the essence, Escrowee is hereby authorized to deliver
the Contract Deposit to the Party who made the demand. If Escrowee receives a Notice of objection within said period, or if for

any other reason, Escrowee in good faith elects not to deliver the Contract Deposit, then Escrowee shall continue to hold the
Contract Deposit and thereafier pay it to the Party entitled when Escrowee receives tay-a-Noticefromthe—objectingParty
withdrawing-the-objectiomn-or (b) a Notice signed by both Parties directing disposition of the Contract Deposit or {c) a judgment
or order of a court of competent jurisdiction OR (I) A DETERMINATION OF THE DEPARTMENT OF LAW,

28.3 In the event of any dispute or doubt as to the genuineness of any decument or signature, or uncertainty as to Escrowee’s
dutics, then Escrowee shall have the right either to continue to hold the Contract Deposit in escrow or to pay the Contract Deposit
into court pursuant to relevant statute,

28.4 The SELLER agrees jointly to defend (by attorneys selected by Escrowee), indemnify and hold harmless Escrowee against
and from any claim, judgment, loss, liability, cost or expense resulting from any dispute or litigation arising out of or conceming
Escrowee’s duties or services hereunder. This indemnity includes, without limitation, disbursements and reasonable attorneys’ fees
either paid to retain attorneys or representing fair vafue of legal services rendered by Escrowee to itself.

28.5 Escrowee shall not be liable TO SELLER for any error in judgment or for any act done or step taken or omitted in good faith,
or for any mistake of fact or law, except for Escrowee’s own gross negligence or wiltful misconduct.

28.6 The parties acknowledged that Escrowee is merely a stakeholder. Upon payment of the Contract Deposit pursuant to Par. 28.2
of 28.3, Escrowee shall be fully released from alt fiability and obligations with respect to the Contract Deposit.

287 In the event Escrowee is the attorney for either Party, Escrowee shall be entitled to represent such Party in any lawsuit,
28.8 Escrowee shall serve without compensation.

289 The signing of this Contract by Escrowee is only to evidence Escrowee’s acceptance of the terms and conditions of this Par,
28.

29, Binding Effect
This Contract shall not be binding unless a fully executed counterpart thereof has been delivered to cach of the Parties.
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See Rider annexed hereto for additional terms.

In Witness Whereof, the Parties hereto have duly executed this Contract as of the date first above written.

ESCROW TERMS AGREED TO: SELLER: PURCHASER:
GROSS, SCULLY& STABILE LLP Garden Towers LLC
BY:
Escrowee
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EIDER TO CONTRACT DATED .20

SELLER: Garden Towers LLC
PURCHASER:
APARTMENT: Apt. ___, Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New York 10710

THIS RIDER IS INTENDED TO BE AFFIXED TO AND BECOME A PART OF THE ABOVE
DESCRIBED CONTRACT; IF ANY PROVISION IN THIS RIDER CONFLICTS WITH OR IS
INCONSISTENT WITH ANY PRINTED PROVISION OF THE CONTRACT, THEN THE PROVISION
OF THIS RIDER SHALL CONTROL.

30.  Theterms of this Contract are expressly subject to the terms of that certain cooperative offering
plan for the Corporation, dated as of September 24, 1982, as the same has been amended to date (the "Plan").
Purchaser acknowledges receipt of a copy of the Plan at least three (3) business days prior to execution of this
Contract and represents that Purchaser has examined and is satisfied with same. In the event of conflict
between the terms of the Plan and the terms of this Contract, the terms of the Plan shall control.

31 Supplementing Paragraphs 3 and 31, it is agreed that:

A. Seller is not obligated to install any equipment or appliances in the Unit or otherwise make any
repairs, improvements or decorations to the Unit or its equipment, appliances and fixtures except as set forth
in paragraph 45 of this Contract of Sale;

B. The Seller is a Holder of Unsold Shares as such term is defined in the Plan;

C. Purchaser acknowledges having entered into this Contract without relying upon any promises,
statements, estimates, representations, warranties, conditions or other inducements, expressed or implied, oral
or written, not set forth herein or in the Pian as amended.

32.  Supplementing and modifying Paragraphs 2.2.2 and 10.2.1:

A, Purchaser hereby guarantees payment of alf checks delivered at closing on account of
Purchaser's obligations under this Contract. This subparagraph 32.A. shall survive the Closing.

B. Purchaser acknowiedges that the balance of the Purchase Price must be paid by checks strictly
in accordance with paragraph 2.2.2. Certified personal checks or official cashier's or bank checks payable to
the order of Purchaser and endorsed to Seller will not be accepted at closing.

33, Withrespect to all proceeds received by or on behalf of Seller under this Agreement, the Seller
shall comply with the trust fund and escrow provisions of General Business Law Section 352-h and Section

352-e(2-b).

34. The acceptance of the Shares and the assumption of the Lease by the Purchaser shall be deemed
to be a full performance and discharge of every agreement and obligation on the part of the Seller to be
performed pursuant to the provisions of this Contract except (a) those expressly provided to survive the

closing and (b) those obligations which Seller, as the Sponsor, is required to perform either under (i) the terms
of the Plan, as amended to date, or (ii) applicable provisions of the General Business Law.
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35. A, If through no fault of Seller, Purchaser, for any reason, fails to close within 15 days
after the the date scheduled for closing in Paragraph 1.11 (the "Scheduled Closing Date"), the apportionments
for the maintenance charges due the Corporation shall be as of midnight of the day preceding the fifteenth day
after the scheduled closing date and not as of midnight on the day preceding the actual closing date. Time
is of the essence for Purchaser to pay and perform Purchaser's obligations hereunder within 30 days of the
Scheduled Closing Date.

B. Supplementing paragraphs 1.11, all closings must be scheduled on at least five (5)
business days notice to Seller. Purchaser acknowledges that Seller and/or transfer agent may not be able
accommodate Purchaser if Purchaser requests a closing on less than (5) business days notice. If, however,
Seller and Transfer Agent can accommodate Purchaser’s request to schedule closing on less than five (5)
business days notice, Purchaser agrees to pay a $200.00 service fee to GROSS, SCULLY & STABILE LLP
for "rush" service.

36.  Supplementing Paragraph 10.2, Purchaser shall pay any application fee, recognition agreement
review fee, move-in fee, or other fee the Corporation may require.

37.  Supplementing and Modifying Paragraph 28:

A, The Escrowee shall deposit and handle the Contract Deposit in accordance with the terms and
provisions of Paragraph 1 of the 16th Amendment, Paragraph 7 of the 18th Amendment and Paragraph 7 of
the 23" Amendment to the Plan converting the Premises to cooperative ownership. Purchaser acknowledges
having read the terms of such 16th, 18™ and 23™ Amendments and the escrow provisions contained therein
and agrees to be bound by same.

B. The Escrowee shall not be bound by any modification of this Contract or its escrow provisions
unless there is delivered to the Escrowee a written modification signed by the parties. No such modification
shall, without the written consent of the Escrowee, modify the provisions relating to the duties, obligations
or rights of the Escrowee.

38.  The execution and delivery of this Contract of Sale by Purchaser and the delivery thereof to
Seller shall have no binding force and effect on Seller unless and untit Seller shall have executed this Contract
of Sale and a counterpart thereof shall have been delivered to Purchaser or Purchaser's atiorney as set forth
herein.

39.  Purchaser understands that the Corporation is not a party to this Contract or the sale
contemplated hereby and that no representations, warranties or promises of any kind have been made. to
Purchaser by the Corporation. Purchaser agrees that no claim will be made against the Corporation by
Purchaser in respect of, or arising out of, the purchase of the shares and appurtenant Lease.

40.  Purchaser represents to Seller and to the Corporation that Purchaser is not less than 18 years
of age. The provisions of this Paragraph shall inure to the benefit of both Seller and the Corporation and shall
survive the Closing.

41.  Supplementing Paragraph 12, Seller and Purchaser agree to indemnify and hold the other
harmless from and against any claim, judgment, liability, costs and expenses (including, without [imitation,
reasonable attorneys' fees) resulting from any breach of the representation set forth in Paragraph 12, The
provisions of Paragraph 12 and this Paragraph shali survive the Closing.

42. If this Contract is terminated or canceled for any reason, the Purchaser agrees to return to the
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Seller or to Seller's attomey any and all documentation, including the offering plan, amendments to the
offering plan and financial statements relative to this transaction; if Purchaser fails to return the documentation
within ten (10) days of the cancellation or termination of the Contract, Purchaser hereby authorizes the Escrow
Agent to deduct the cost of replacing such documentation, up to $150.00, from the Contract Deposit, if the
same is to be refunded.

43.  LEAD BASED PAINT HAZARDS
A. Seller has noknowledge of any lead based paint and/or lead based paint hazards in the housing.

B. Seller has no reports or records pertaining to lead based paint and/or lead based paint hazards
in the housing.

C. This Contract is contingent upon a risk assessment or inspection of the property for the
presence of lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards at the Purchaser's expense until 9 p.m. on the date
which is ten (10) days after this Contract is delivered to you. (Intact lead-based paint that is in good condition
is not necessarily a hazard. See the EPA pamphlet Protect Your Family From Lead in Your Home for more
information.) This contingency will terminate at the above predetermined deadline unless the Purchaser (or
Purchaser's agent) delivers to the Seller (or Seller's agent) a written request, listing specific existing
deficiencies and annexing a copy of the risk assessment, o terminate this contract. Upon receipt of such a
request, Seller shall promptly return the down payment and this Contract shall be of no further force and
effect. The Purchaser may remove this contingency at any time without cause.

D. Purchaser acknowledges receipt of a copy of the EPA pamphlet “Protect Your Family From
Lead in Your Home.”

44.  FINANCING PROVISIONS

A. Supplementing Paragraph 1.16, and 19.1, any extension of the date set forth in paragraph 1.16,
will be granted at the discretion of the Seller, and such extension must be agreed upon through the attorneys
for the parties on or before the date set forth in paragraph 1.16.2, and must be confirmed in writing by the
attorneys for the parties. Purchaser acknowledges that extensions of the date set forth in paragraph 1.16.2
agreed to by anyone other than the attorneys are not binding and will not be honored. For purposes of
extending the date set forth in paragraph 1.16.2 only, notices may be sent by facsimile (with a copy
simultaneously by regular mail) to the attomey without need to serve the Seller or the Purchaser.

B. Purchaser gives permission for any Lender or mortgage broker to or through whom Purchaser
has applied for financing to discuss any and all details of Purchasers application and financing process with
the Seller or the Selling Agent.

C. Seller shall give Purchaser a credit at Closing of up to 3% of the Purchase Price but not more
than $2,100.00, equal to the Purchaser's actual closing costs imposed by the Lender for the following: points,
Lender's attorneys fee, judgment and lien search fee (up to $200.00), UCC filing fee, flood certification fee.

D. Seller shall not be obligated to grant the credit referred to in Clause 44. C unless Purchaser
complies strictly with the following: the Purchaser must diligently pursue the application with the Lender,
must promptly provide the Lender with all documentation requested by the Lender, and must comply with
all requirements of the Lender.

45, CONDITION OF THE UNIT
A The Unit is being sold "as is" subject to only those items noted in this paragraph; Seller will
not cure cosmetic problems with existing flooring.

GTLLC-CONTRACT2009



B. Purchaser acknowledges that absolutely no repairs or improvements will be made by the Seller
other than those specified herein. Purchaser further acknowledges that insertion of indefinite terms such as
"rental ready" shall be deemed void.

46.  PURCHASER'S ACKNOWLEDGMENTS RE CORPORATION'S HOUSE RULES
A, Purchaser acknowledges that the Corporation requires that 80% of the floors in the Unit be
carpeted.

B. Purchaser acknowledges that Purchaser has been informed that the Corporation has a "no pets"
policy; this policy applies to the Purchaser and the Unit even though other residents may have pets,

C. Purchaser understands that harboring a pet will result in legal action by the Corporation against
the Purchaser.

D. Purchaser acknowledges that the Corporation prohibits weekend and holiday moving; all
moves must take place on weekdays.

SELLER: Garden Towers LLC PURCHASER:

BY:
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THIRTY SIXTH AMENDMENT

TO
OFFERING PLAN OF

- COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIP OF
PREMISES KNOWN AS
1, 2, 3,4 AND'5 SADORE LANE

| YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710

-+ Dated: "December' t 2009

THES AMENDMENT MODIFI_ES AND SUPPLEMENTS THE TERMS.OF THE ORIGINAL OFFERING
PLAN DATED SEPTEMBER 28, 1982, AND THE FIRST AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 10, 1982; THE

SECOND AMENDMENT DATED AUGUST 17,4983, THE THIRD AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 7, 1983:

THE FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 30, 1983; THE FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED MARCH 2,

1984; THE SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED.SEFTEMBER 6, 1984; THE SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED TULY
9, 1985; THE EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED MARCH 24, 1987; THE NINTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL
30, 1987; THE TENTH AMENDMENT DATED: JUNE 12, 1987; THE ELEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED
SEPTEMBER 8, 1987; THE TWELFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 29, 1988; THE  THIRTEENTH
AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER 5, 1989; THE FOURTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 27,1990; THE
FIFTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 6, 1991; . THE SIXTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL
23, 1992; THE SEVEN"I'EENTH AMENDMENT ' DATED NOVEMBER 12, 1992, THE EIGHTEENTH
AMENDMENT, DATED.JANUARY 7, 1994; THE NINETEENTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL:21,.1995; THE
TWENTIETH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 22, 1995; THE TWENTY FIRST AMENDMENT DATED
SEPTEMBER 24, 1996; THE TWENTY SECOND AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER :18: 1997: THE TWENTY
THIRD AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 9,.1998; THE TWENTY FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED

‘DECEMBER 22, 1999; THE TWENTY FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 6, 2000; THE TWENTY: SIXTH

AMENDMENTDATED JULY 24,2001; THE TWENTY SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 3,2002;
THE TWENTY EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED JTUNE 9,2003; THE TWENTY NINTH AMENDMENT DATED
EEBRUARY 6, 2004; THE THIRTIETH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 135, 2004; THE THIRTY FIRST
AMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY 9,2005, THE THIRTY SECOND AMENDMENT' DATED FEBRUARY 10,
2006, THE THIRTY THIRD AMENDMENT DATED MARCH:19,2007, THE THIRTY FOQURTH AMENDMENT
DATED MAY 29,2008, AND THE THIRTY FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 2 2009, AND SHOU'LD BE

READ IN'‘CONJUNCTION WITH SAID PLAN::




e

Apartment Corporation:
SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

Sponsor:
GARDEN TOWERS LLC

The Cooperative Offering Plan, a Plan to convert to cooperative ownership premises at 1-5
Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New York, dated September 28, 1982, as heretofore amended (the "Plan")
is hereby further amended as follows:

1. Sale of Unsold Shares. On November 25, 2009, the Sponsor sold the unsold shares
allocated to 20 of the apartments at 1-5 Sadore Lane (the * Apartments™) listed on Exhibit A-1
annexed hereto, to Guardian Towers, LL.C (“Guardian”). In connection with such transfer, the
Sponsor designated Guardian as a holder of unsold shares with respect to the Apartments. The
principal of Guardian Towers, LLC is Ld’dis Monaco, its managing member, who has been active
for many years in residential real estate sales and management in Yonkers, particularly at 1-5 Sadore
Lane. The Sponsor is still the owner of the remaining unsold shares in the Apartment Corporation.

2, Sponsor's Obligations and Obligations of Holder of Unsold Shafes. The Sponsor,
and Guardian as a Holder of Unsold Shares, have no financial obligations to the Apartment
Corporation other than for payment of maintenance charges and assessments, other than as follows:
the Sponsor is responsible for the payment of reserve fund c_ontributioné at the rate of $7.3972 per
Unsold Share sold. The Sponsor is current in all its financial obligations to the Apartment
Corporation, and durin g the previous twelve months the Sponsor has not been in default with respect
to any such obligations beyond any applicable grace period.

_ 3. Unsold Shares. Guardian will be responsible for the monthly maintenance charges
for the Unsold Shares allocated to the Apartments transferred; the aggregate monthly maintenance

charges to be due in connection with the Unsold Shares alloc_at¢d to the Apanlﬁents are $11,825.00,

and the aggregate mionthly rents payable‘from ténants of Apartments which were transferred are

$1 6,056.00. Guardian .intc‘nd_é?' to market of leasc_ the Apértmcnts_, de'p_cnding on market conditions,

and shall pay its obligations to the:Apaftmént Coi'pofatioﬁ from the proceeds of sales and rents as
well as ité reserves. The Sponsor, as Holder of the reinﬁihi-n_g Unsold Shares, will hold the Shares
allocated to the remaining apartments (the 7;‘Rcmainir_1g"'Ap'cjlrtmcnts”); indicated on Exhibit "A-2"
annexed hereto. As of December 1, 2009 the aggregate monthly maintenance charges due in
connection with the Unsold Shares allocated to the Remaining Apartments are $104,730.80. The
aggregate monthly rents received from tenants of the Remaining Apartments are $115,592.40. The
Sponsor shall pay its obligations to the Apartment Corporation from the rent collected. Subject to

b4
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months.

the terms of its contract with Guardian which gives Guardian the option to purchase additional
apartments from the Sponsor through June 30, 2010, the Sponsor plans to market the vacant
Remaining Apartments to which Unsold Shares are allocated. As fhose Remaining Apartments are
sold the monthly maintenance charges due to the Apartment Corporation from the Sponsor will
decrease.

4. Sponsor’s and Guardian’ S Other Cooperative Projects. The Sponsor or principals

of the Sponsor do not own more than 10% of the shares or units in other cooperative or

condominium conversion projects. Guardian or principals of Guardian do not own more than 10%
of the shares or units in other cooperative or condominium conversion projects

5. Financing of Unsold Shares.

A. As disclosed in the Thirty Third Amendment to the Offcnng Plan the Sponsor has
obtained a loan secured by the pledge of the Sponsor's Unsold Shares and propnctary leases. The
monthly payments on this loan vary due to actual amount will vary due to (a) daily interest accrual,
(b) prcpayments duc to sales and (c) rate fluctuation. The most recent two month's payments were
as follows: Novcmber 2009: $15,604.58; December, 2009: $14,837.26; future payments will be
reduced due to the release payment made in connection with the transfer of Unsold Shares to

Guardian. The Sponsor has been current in its payments to its lender during the past twelve (12)

o B. On Ndvember 25, 20089, Guardian obtaiﬁcd tWo loans secured by the pledge of the

- ‘Guardian’s Unsold Shares and the proprietary leases appurtenant thereto; one loan is secured by five

(5) units and the other is secured by 15 units. .. The material terms of these loéns-include the

' followmg

Idcntlty of lender: Hudson Val]ey Bank
Address of lender: . 21 Scarsdale Road
Yonkers, NY 10707

- Loan Amount: $335,741.00-(5 units) $1,129,247.00 (15 units)
Maturity Date: December 1, 2010 (5 units); December 1, 2019 (15 units)
Interest Rate: Prime Rate plus 1% (5 units); 6% fixed until November 29, 2014,

thereafter fixed at the greater of 6% or 200 basis points above the
Federal Home Loan Bank of New York Regular Fixed Five year
Term Advance rate (15 units).
Approximate o o :
Monthly Payments:  $1,189.08 (5 units) (actual amount will vary due to (a) daily interest

accrual, (b) prepayments due to sales and (c) rate fluctuation) and

$8,147.01 (15 units) (first 60 months).

Other Payments: ~ Guardian must make a release payment whenever 1t wishes tosell a
' ' ' unit.
Other Terms: At closing the lender established reserve accounts to cover a__full

2
!
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year’s anticipated debt service for both loans.

6. Financial Statements. Annexed hereto as Exhibit "B" are the Apartment

Corporation's audited financial statements for the years ended February 28, 2009, and February 29,

2008.
7. Cuorrent Maintenance Charges, Budget. The current maintenance charges are
$4.30 per share per month. Maintenance charges were last increased as of April 1, 2008; that

increase was 8.586% and no additional increase is currently planned. A copy of the Apartment

Corporation's budget for March 1, 2009 to February 28, 2010 is annexed as Exhibit “C.”

8.7 Board of Direc_tor_s._ The current board of directors of the Corporation was elected
at the annual stockholders' meeting which was held on October 22, 2007; annual meetings were

called for October 16, 2008 and Septembér 23,2009, but a quorum was not present at either meéting.

The following are the_. current officers and directors: Louis Monaco, president, Herbert Goldstein,

vice president, Gordon Burrows, secretary, Charles Schienberg, treasurer, Mike Abelson, James
Schoen, and Abraham Roller. Of the foregoing, James Schoen and Abraham Roller are affiliated
with the Sponsor or a Holder of Unsold Shares. The Sponsor gave up control of the board of
directors as of the meeting held on April 26, 1984.

9. Maximum Price for Unsold Shares. As disclosed in the Thirtieth Amendment, the
most recent disclosed price for the Unsold Shares is $1,250.00 per share.

10.  Guardian’s Form of Contract. Guardian has adopted a form of contract to be used
for sale of its Unsold Shares; a copy of the form of contract 1s annexed as Exhibit “D.”

11.  Escrow Agent for Guardian. Guardian has retained Stephen C. Monaco to provide
representation in connection with sales of Guardian’s Unsold Shares; Mr. Monaco’s office is loqated
at 35 East Grassy Sprain Road, Suite 204, Yonkers, NY 10710, telephone 914-961-1448. Guardian

has also selected Stephen C. Monaco to act as Escrow Agent in connection with sales of its Unsold

Shares.
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(@) All deposits, down payments, or advances made by purchasers priorto closing
of each individual transaction, will be placed, within five business days after the agreement is signed
by all necessary pa:t]cs ina segregated spec:al escrow account of Stephen C. Monaco, the Escrow
Agent, whose address is 35 East Grassy Sprain Road, Suite 204,Yonkers, NY 10710 and whose
telephone number is 214-961-1 448. The si gnatory on Fhis account authorized to withdraw funds is

Stephen C. Monaco. The name of the account is Stephen C. Monaco Attorney Trust Account,

~ located in Hudson Valley Bank, at 35 East Grassy Sprain Road, Yonkers, NY 10710. This bank is

covered by federal bank deposit insurance to amaximum of $250,00d per account (temporary limit)
| b) The account will not be interest-bearin g and no interest will be credited to the
purchaser at closing. The account is an IOLA estabhshed pursuant to Judiciary Law §497.
() All _instrumsnts shall be made payable to orendorsed to the order of Stephen
C. Monaco as escrowee. |
(d) Attached to'this amendment as Exhibit EIS acopy of the escrow agreement
which incorpdrates the terms of the Attorney General's regulations.
12.  The Offering Plan may Be used fbf t\?elve (12) months from the date of this
Amendment.
13.  The Offering Plan, as modified, supplemented-aﬁd extended hereby, is incorporated
herein by reference with the same effect as if set forth at length. .All_.ténns used in this Amendment,
not otherwise defined heréih, shall have thq,ssmé méanings ascribed to them in the Offering Plan.

14.  Except as set forth herein there have been no material changes in the terms of the
Offering. MR ,

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Apartment Corporation:
- GARDEN TOWERS LLC
“Spongor © 7
GUARDIAN TOWERS, 11.C
Holder of Unsold Shares

N:AWPSDOC\GTLLC\Amendment\36 AMEND. . wpd -4 -




SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSQLD APARTMENTS
GUARDIAN TOWERS. LLC
As of: December 13, 2009

Apartment no. No. of shares
1-4K . 165
1-4M | 104
2-4M 104
2-5T | 161
13-1K 162 -
3-1U 1130
3-21 |18
3-28 134
3-4K 170
417 112
42W s
{4-5D - b0
4-6M 108
4-7K 174
7 {176
5-4H 120
'5-4p 138
5-5M ‘ 169
5-TK 144
5-7N 173
total shares 2750

20 Apartments

Exhibit A-1




BUILDING NO. 1

SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOLD APARTMENTS )
GARDEN TOWERS LIC

As of: December 13, 2009

APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES

Exhibit A-2

APT# SHARES APT.# SHARES
1E 130 3T 168 SE 140 7B 213
11 162 3V 136 5G 136 7C 110
2A 100 3X 168 [sL o |2 7D 78
2T ].166 3Z 102- SN. 106 7G 140 -
2U 134 4B 207 5s. 140 7S - 144
2X 166 4G 1134 SY 172 . 7T 176"
3B 205 . 170 6B 211 7% 176
3F 163 4y 138 . | 6E 142 o
3G 132 4y |170 6L 1174
3N 102 SA 106 6V 142

B . | ' . , 5,531 ..

Building Totals: Apartments: 37 " Shares: 5,531 o

BUILDINGNO.2. . . . _ o

APT# SHARES APT.# SHARES  APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES .
1A 96 3] 120 4X 165 |76 144
1v 126 31, 168 SB 209 7H 144

w10 BT 15T 5Y 172 71 128

2C 95 3X 163. 6A 108 7P 105
2G 134 4F 163 . |6l . 136 7R 74
2H | 134 4H 138 6H . 142 7Z | 110 -
oM | 100 4K 170 {6k 174

|2s 128 40 207 6U" 138

{2u 130 4T 159 6W 122
2y | 166 6Y . 174
" N R . e 4,909

Building Totals: Apartments: 35 Shares: 4,909 '

BUILDING NO.3

APT# SHARES APT+# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT# _ SHARES
IB 96 2E 134 48 138 6F 174

| IE 130 2H 134 4u 138 fel 126 \
IM 96 21, 166 4W 122 6K 174
Is 130 2V 134 5G 140 6V 142

11T 162 3C 102 58 140 7C 110
1Y 162 3D 70 5V 140 7D 78
1Z 96 3G 136 5X 172 . 7G 144

38 136 6E 142 7X 176
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SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOLD APARTMENTS
GARDEN TOWERS LI.C
As of: December 13, 2009

Project Unsold Share Totals:
Apartments: _170 ‘ ‘Shares: 24,356

170 apartments unsold out of 778 = 23.4226%
24,356 shares out of 103,985 = 21.8509%

unsoldt.sad December 13, 2009 -2 -
Exhibit A-2

[ 1 | | [ 4,140
( Building Totals: Apartments: 32 Shares: 4,140
BUILDING NO. 4 _
APT.# SHARES APT# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT# SHARES
1C 91 28 128 4V 138 6G 142
IN 96 3C 97 4X 170 6L 174
1T 157 3H 136 5A 106 6S 136
1X 162 3K 166 5B 209 6Y 174
1Y 162 38 130 5F 165 7B 213
12B 203 C | 3u 136 51 122 7H 144
2E 128 W [ 120 50 209 7S 138
26 |13 4E 132 5T 167 7T 171
2K - |164 4F - 163 6C 103 7Y 176
20 203 ' 4K 168 6F 167
_ . . 5,898
Building Totals: Apartments: _39 Shares 5,898 '
'BUILDING NO. 5 - _
APT# SHARES APT# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT# SHARES
LG | 128 2R 132 4 | 138 A 3 142
(-"-* LM | 9% 3B 136 4R | 138 7B 144
’ 1E 128 - 13C 136 5N 169 7E 213
1H 114 3E 205 - |6C 142 7F 144
1L 132 - |31 118 6E 211 7G 144
2K 134 4C 138 6K 142 7P 144
2P | 132 4G 138 6L 142
3,878
Building Totals: Apartments: 27 : o Shares: 3.878




THIRTY SEVENTH AMENDMENT

TO
OFFERING PLAN OF

COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIP OF

PREMISES KNOWN AS

1,2,3,4 AND 5 SADORE LANE

YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710

Dated: January 28, 2011

THIS AMENDMENT MODIFIES AND SUPPLEMENTS THE TERMS OF THE ORIGINAL OFFERING
PLAN DATED SEPTEMBER 28, 1982, AND THE FIRST AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 10, 1982; THE
SECOND AMENDMENT DATED AUGUST 17, 1983; THE THIRD AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 7, 1983;
THE FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 30, 1983; THE FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED MARCH 2,
1984; THE SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 6, 1984; THE SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED JULY
9, 1985; THE EIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED MARCH 24, 1987; THE NINTH AMENDMENT DATED AFRIL
30, 1987; THE TENTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 12, 1987, THE ELEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED
SEPTEMBER 8, 1987; THE TWELFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 29, 1988, THE THIRTEENTH
AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER 5, 1989; THE FOURTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 27, 1990; THE
FIFTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 6, 1991; THE SIXTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED AFPRIL
23, 1992; THE SEVENTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 12, 1992; THE EIGHTEENTH
AMENDMENT DATED JANUARY 7, 1994; THE NINETEENTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 21, 1995; THE
TWENTIETH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 22, 1995; THE TWENTY FIRST AMENDMENT DATED
SEPTEMBER 24, 1996; THE TWENTY SECOND AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 18, 1997; THE TWENTY
THIRD AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 9, 1998; THE TWENTY FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED
DECEMBER 22, 1999; THE TWENTY FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 6, 2000; THE TWENTY SIXTH
AMENDMENT DATED JULY 24,2001; THETWENTY SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 3, 2002;
THE TWENTY BIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 9, 2003; THE TWENTY NINTH AMENDMENT DATED
FEBRUARY 6, 2004; THE THIRTIETH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 15, 2004; THE THIRTY FIRST
AMBNDMENT DATED FEBRUARY 9, 2005, THE THIRTY SECOND AMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY 10,
2006, THE THIRTY THIRD AMENDMENT DATED MARCH 19, 2007, THE THIRTY FOURTH AMENDMENT
DATED MAY 29, 2008, THE THIRTY FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 2, 2009, THE THIRTY SIXTH

AMENDMENT DATED JANUARY 5, 2010 AND SHOULD BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH SAID PLAN.



Apartment Cotporation:
SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC,

Sponsor:

GARDEN TOWERS LLC

The Cooperative Offering Plan, a Plan to conveit to cooperative ownership premises at 1-5
Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New York, dated September 28, 1982, as heretofore amended (the "Plan")
is hereby fuither amended as follows:

1, Sale of Unsold Shares. The Sponsor sold the unsold shares allocated to 9 of the
apartments at 1-5 Sadore Lane (the “Apartments”) listed on Exhibit A-1 annexed hereto, to Guardian
Towers, LLC (“Guardian”). In connection with such transfer, the Sponsor designated Guardian as
a holder of unsold shares with respect to the Apartments. The Sponsor is still the owner of the
remaining unsold shares in the Apartment Corporation. '

2. Sponsor's Obligations. The Sponsor has no financial obligations to the Apartment
Corporation other than for payment of maintenance charges and assessments, other than as follows:
the Sponsor is responsible for the payment of reserve fund contributions at the rate of $7.3972 per
Uns:old Share sold. The Sponsor is current in all its financial obligations to the Apartment
Corporation, and during the previous twelve months the Sponsor has not been in default with 1espect
to any such obligations beyond any applicable grace period.

3. Sponsor’s Unsold Shares. The Sponsor, as Holder of the remaining Unsold Shares,
will hold the Shares allocated to the remaining apartments (the “Remaining Apartments”} indicated
on Exhibit "A-2" annexed hereto. As of December 1, 2010 the aggregate monthly maintenance
charges due in connection with the Unsold Shares allocated to the Remaining Apartments are
$98,384.00. The aggregate monthly rents received from tenants of the Remaining Apartments are
$106,952.66, The Sponsor shall pay its obligations to the Apartment Corporation from the rent
collected. The Sponsor plans to market the vacant Remaining Apartments to which Unsold Shares
are allocated, As those Remaining Apartments are sold the monthly maintenance charges due to the
Apartment Corporation from the Sponsor will decrease.

4, Disclosure for Guardian Towers LLC. Guardian, as a Holder of Unsold Shares,
holds the Shares allocated to the APartmen ts indicated on Bxhibit "A-3" annexed hereto, Guardian,
as a Holder of Unsold Shares, has no financial obligations to the Apartment Corporation other than
for payment of maintenance charges and assessments. Guardian is current in all its financial
- obligations to the Apartment Corporation, and during the previous twelve months Guardian has not
been in default with respect to any such obligations beyond any applicable grace period. Guardian

is responsible for the monthly maintenance charges for the Unsold Shares allocated to the
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Apartments transferred to it; the aggregate monthly maintenance charges to be due in connection
with the Unsold Shares allocated to those Apartments are $9,197.70, and the aggregate monthly rents
payable from tenants of Apartments which were transferred are $22,181.00. Guardian intends to
market or lease the Apartments, depending on market conditions, and shali pay its obligations to the
Apartment Corporation from the proceeds of sales and rents as well as its reserves. Guardian or
principals of Guardian do not own more than 10% of the shares or units in other cooperative or
condominium conversion projects. As disclosed in the Thirty Sixth Amendment to the Offering
Plan, Guardian had obtained two loans secured by the pledge of the Guardian's Unsold Shares and
proprietary leases. Since then, Guardian has repaid one of the loans, leaving the se,con.d loan
outstanding but reduced; effective January 1, 2011, the monthly payment on the outstanding loan
will be $5,421.99 per month; future payments may be reduced due to release payments made in
connection with the sales of Unsold Shares. Guardian has been current in its payments to its lender
during the past twelve (12) months.

5. Sponsor's Other Cooperative Projects. The Sponsor or principals of the Sponsor
do not own more than 10% of the shares or units in other cooperative or condominium eonversion
projects.

6. Sponsor’s Financing of Unsold Shares. As disclosed in the Thirty Third
Amendment to the Offering Plan, the Sponsor has obtained a loan secured by the pledge of the
Sponsor's Unsold Shares and proprietary leases. The monthly payments on this loan vary due to (a)
daily interest accrual, (b) prepayments due to sales and (c) rate fluctuation. The most recent two
month's payments were as follows: November 1, 2010: $14,296.48; December 1, 2010:514,022.37,
future payments will be reduced due to the release payment made in connection with the transfer of
. Unsold Shares. The Sponsor has been current in its payments to its lender during the past twelve

(12) months.
7. Financial Statements, Ammexed hereto as Exhibit "B" are the Apartment

Corporation's audited financial statements for the years ended February 28, 2010, and February 28,
2009.

8. Current Maintenance Charges, Budget, The current maintenance charges are
$4.30 per share per month, Maintenance charges were last increased as of April 1, 2008; that
incrlease was 8.586% and no additional increase is currently planned. A copy of the Apartment

Corporation’s budget for March 1, 2009 to February 28, 2010 is annexed as Exhibit “C.”
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9. Board of Directors. The c'uncn't board of direc‘tors of the Corporation was elected
at the annual stockholders’ meeting which was held on November 16, 2010. The following are the
current officers and directors: Louis Monaco, president, Herbert Goldstein, vice president, Gordon
Burrows, secretary, Charles Schienberg, treasurer, Mike Abelson, James Schoen, sponsor
representative. Of the foregoing, James Schoen is affiliated with the Sponsor, and Louis Monaco
is affiliated with Guardian. The Sponsor gave up control of the board of directors as of the meeting
held on April 26, 1984,

10.  Sponsor’s Attorney, The Sponsor’s law firm has changed its name to “Gross &
Stabile LLP”; the pariners of the firm are Hannah S. Gross and Joanne Stabile.

i, Maximum Price for Unsold Shares. As disclosed in the Thirtieth Amendment, the
most recent disclosed price for the Unsold Shares is $1,250.00 per share.

12, Elevator Modernization. The ApartmenthOrporation has begun repairing and
remodeling the elevators in all of the buildings. One building has been completed and the others are
expec:ted to be completed over the next year to two years.

13. The Offering Plan may be used for twelve (12) months from the date of this
Amendment. |

14, The Offering Plan, as modified, supplemented and extended hereby, is incorporated
herein by reference with the same effect as if set forth at length, All terms used in this Amendment,
not otherwise defined herein, shall have the same meanings ascribed to them in the Offering Plan.

15, Except as set forth herein there have been no material changes in the terms of the
Offering.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Apartment Corporation

GARDEN TOWERS LLC
Sponsor

GUARDIAN TOWERS, LLC
Holder of Unsold Shares
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SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOLD APARTMENTS TRANSFERRED TO GUARDIAN
GUARDIAN TOWERS, LLC

Through As of: December 9, 2010

Apartment no, No. of shares
1-5A 106
1-6E 142
2-28 128
2-3L 168
2-6A 108
2-6K 174
3-7D 78
4-3C 97
4-4F 163

9 Apartments

Exhibit A-1



NOTE 10.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2010 AND 2009

INCOME TéX_E§
Net Opetating Loss Casryforwards

The Cotpomation has federal and state tax loss caryforwards of appioximately
6,596,000, which if not utilized will expire as follows:

Yents ending Februaty 28/29; Alnount
2011 , $ 399,000
2012 504,000
2013 353,000
2014 187,000
2015-2030 5,153,000

$. 6,596,000

The net operating loss cattyforwards give rise to a deferred tax asset of approximately
$2,243,000 and $2,533,000 at February 28, 2010 and 2009, respectively, which have
been fully reserved for due to management's assessment that it is mose likely than not
that the loss carryforwards will expire before they are utilized,

Uncettain Tax Positions
In accordance with FASB ASC 740, Imome Tuxes, the Cotporation has applied the

“more likely than not" threshold to the tecognition and derecognition of tax positions.
Using that guidance, the Corporatlon had no uncertain tax positions that qualify for
either recognition or disclosute in the consolidated financial statements as of Februagy
28, 2010,

Since the guidance related to accounting for unncertainty in income taxes discussed jn
"Recently adopted accounting pronouncements' above was not requited for the
February 28, 2009 financial statements, the Corporation continued to utilize its prior
policy of accounting for contingencles with respeet to accounting for uncertain tax
positions in those financial statements. Disclosute is not required of 4 loss contingency
involving an unassetted claim or assesstent when thete has been no manifestation by a
potential claimant of an awareness of a possible claim or assessment unless it is
considered probable that a claitn will be assested and there is a teasonable possibility
that the outcomne will be unfavorable. Using that guidance, as of Febsuary 28, 2009, the
Corpotation had no uncertain tax positions that qualified for sither recognition or
disclosure in the financial statements,

The Corpotation files incomne tax teturns in the U,S fedegal jurisdiction and in New
Yotk State, The Cotporation {s no longer subject to U.S., federal and state tax
exarinations by tax authorities for years before Februaty 28, 2007, '

Exhibit B-15
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SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK.
UNSOLD APARTMENTS
GARDEN TOWERS LLC
As of: December 10,2010

BUILDING NO. 4
APT.# SHARES L APTH# SHARES APT# SHARES APT.# SHARES

1C 91 20 203 4V 138 6F 167
IN 96 28 128 4X 170 6G 142
IT 157 3H 136 SA 106 6L .| 174
1X 162 3K 166 5B 209 68 136
1Y 162 38 130 5B 165 6Y T 174
2B 203 3U 136 5J 122 7B 213
2E 128 W 120 50 209 i 144
2G 132 4E 132 ST 167 7T 171
2K 164 4K 168 6C 103 7Y 176

78 138

5,638
Building Totals: Apartments: 37 ] Shares 5,638

BUILDING NO. 5

APT# SHARES APT# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES

LG 128 2R 132 4L, 138 6L 142
M 94 3B 136 4R 138 6R. 142
IE 128 ac 136 SN 169 7B 144
1H 114 3B 205 5p 144 7B 213
1L 132 3J 118 6C 142, TR 144
2K 134 4C 138 68 211 7G 144
2P 132 4G 138 6K 142
3,878
Building Totals: Apartments; 27 Shares: 3,878

Project Unsold Share Totals;
Apariments: 158 Shares; 22,880

158 apariments unsold out of 780 = 20,25%
22,880 shares out of 104,267 =21.945%

unsoldt.sad December 10, 2010 -2
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NOTE 7,

NOTE 8.

NOTE 9.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC,
NOTES 1'O FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2010 AND 2009

MORTGAGE PAYABLE

‘The Cotporation las a mortgage with National Coopetative Bank, FSB (the "Bank") in
the amount of $16,000,000. The mottgage, which matures in Macch 2014 and bears
interest at the rate of 5,34% pet annum, Is payable in monthly installments of prineipal
and interest of §81,591, with a balloon payment of approximately $14,600,000 due at
matutity, The mottgage note is collateralized by the land, building and improveiments
owned by the Corporation, which has a net book value of §7,215,386 at February 28,

2010,

As required by the mostgage agteement, the Corporation deposited 1,000,000 from the
proceeds into an intesest-bearing account teserved for future capital imptovetments, As
of February 28, 2009, the Corporation utilized all of the funds in the reserve account for
payment of capitl improvements.

Fature mattites of the mortgage note ate as follows:

Yeats cnding Pe 28/29; Amount
2011 $ 58,032
2012 167,753
2013 174,742
2014 186,764

‘Thereaftet 14,536,052

$._ 15224 243

FAIR VALUE MEASURENMENTS

As of February 28, 2010 and 200, the Corporation's investinents jn nioney inarket
funds, amounting to $217,257 and $217,285, tespectively, are considered Level 1
secutities, which are valued based upon quoted ptices available in active matkets for
identical investments, Money mnarket funds are shott-term instruments and are stated at
cost, shich approximates fait value,

The carrying values of assesstnents, accounts receivable and accounts payable
approximate theit estimated fair values due to the short-term natute of these
fnstraments.  The catiying values of the line of credit and moitgage payable
approximate their fair values based on confirmation of the tespective balatces with the
Bank.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIIZS
Agreement for Management Seryices

The Cotporntion entered into a managing agent agrecment with Priime Locatons, Inc,
("Prime"), whereby Prime is responsible for processing all day-to-day bookkeeping
transactions and conttacting for goods and services (including labor) required in the
notinal opetations of the propetties, subject to boatd approval in cettain instances, The
agreement expites on December 31, 2010, The manngement agreement provides that
Ptlme ‘shall receive an annual fee of $198,000 {ncrensed annually by 3%), During the
yeats ended February 28, 2010 and 2009, fees of $217,442 and $211,108 were paid to’
Prime under this agreement,

Exhibit B-13
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SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC,
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2010 AND 2009
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NOTE 2,

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2010 AND 2009

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFIC:\.N'I‘ ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINURD
Property and Rquipment

Propesty and cquipment are stated at cost. Buildings, building improvements and
equipment are depteciated over the estimated useful fives of the respective assets using
varions accelerated methods, Building improvements ate capitatized, while repairs and
maintenance are charged to expense when incurted,

Revenue Recognition

“Tenant-sharcholders are subject to monthly mafntenance asscssments to provide funds
for the Corporation's operating expenses, Tenant-shateholder teceivables at the balance
sheet date represent maintenance fees due from tenant-sharcholders,

Future Major Repairs aud Replacements

"The Cotporation's govetnlng documents do not tequite the accumulation of funds to
finance cstimated future Mmajor tepairs and replacements. The Corportion has not
conducted n study to detetmine the remaining vseful lives of the components of
common ptoperty and cutrent estimates of the costs of majot repairs and replicements
that may be requited in the future, not has it developed a plan to fund those needs,
When funds required for future majot tepairs and replacements exceed the balances
mainkained in the teserve fund, the Cotporation plans to either botrow, increase
maintenance nssessments, or dely repaits and replacements until funds are available,
‘The effect on future assessments has not beett detetinined,

Income ‘l'gxes
The Cortporation is qualified to prepate its tax returns pursuant to the provisions of

Subchapter ‘I of the Intetnal Revenue Code, Subchaptes T provides that expenses
attributable to the generation of pattonage income, le., income from husiness done
with or for patrons (tenant coopetators), are deductible only to the extent of patronage
inconte. The Cospotation believes that all of its income for the years ended Febtuaty 28,
2010 and 2009 is patronage income within the meaning of Subchapter ‘T,

The Corporation accounts for cuttent and deferred income taxes and, when
applopriate, deferted tax assets and liabilities are recorded with tespect to temporary
differences in the accounting treatment of items for financial teporting putposes and for
incotne tax pugposes, Where, based on the weight of all available evidence, it is more
likely than not that some nmount of the recorded deferted ¢nx assets will not be realized,
2 valuation allowance js established for that amount that, in management's judgment, is
sufficient to teduce the deferred tax asset to an amount that is more likely than not to
be tenlized,

Exhibit B-11
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Cilin Cooperman & Company, LLP

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

I'o the Boatd of Directors
Sadore Lane Gatdens, Inc,

We have audited the aecompanying balance sheets of Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc. (the "Corposation") as
of Bebruary 28, 2010 and 2009, and the selated statements of revenues, expenses, and nccumulated
deficit and cash flows for the yeats then ended, These financial statetnents age the responsibitity of the
Coiporation’s management. Qui responsibility Is to express an opinion on these financial stateinents
based on our nudits,

We conducted our audits in accotdance with auditing standards genetally accepted in the United States
of Ametica, Those standards tequire that we plan and petform the audit to obtain teasonable assorance
about whether the financinl statements are fiee of material misstatement. An andit includes
consideration of internal contiol over finnnclal repotting as a basls for designing audit procedutes that
ate approptiate in the citcutnstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectivencss of the Corporation's internal control over financial reporting, Accordingly, we express no
such opinjon, An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence suppotting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements, assesslng the nccounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the ovetall financial statetment ptesentation. We believe that
our audits |provide n tensonable basis for out opinion,

In out opinion, the financial statements referred to above present firly, in all matetial respects, the
financial position of Sadote Lane Gardens, Inc, as of Febmaqr 28, 2010 and 2009, and the results of its
operations and jts cash fows for the years then ended, in conformity with accounting principles
genesally accepted in the United States of America,

As diseussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, effecve Match 1, 2009, the Cotporation changed
its method of aecounting for uncertainty in lncome taxes and adopted new fait: value mensutement for

nonfinancial assets and liabilites,

As discussed in Note 2, the Cotporation has not estimated the temaining lives and replacement costs of
its building and building improvements and, therefore, has not presented information about the
estimates of future costs of major repaigs and replacements that will be requited in the futute that
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Amerfca has determined is tequired to
supplement, althougly not required to be past of, the basic financial statements,

Cﬁ“ﬂ'\t—-\ Crac) '.-‘L{Lﬁﬁr‘*\ %CC\‘-&?&—V Ly

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

August 24, 2010

Exhibit B~3
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NOTE 2,

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2010 AND 2009

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIRS (CONTINURDY
Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouicements (Continued)

On Mazch 1, 2009, the Cotporation adopted the new standard tegarding accounting for
uncertainty in incorae taxes, The Cotporation is requited to apply the "mote likely than
not" threshold to the recogunition and detecognition of tax positions. ‘The standard also
provides guidance on the measurement of tax positions, balance sheet classification,
interest and penalties, accounting in interim petiods, disclosutes, and transition,
Adoption of the standatd did not have a matesiat impact on the Cotporation’s financial

statements,

In May 2009, the FASB issued guidance related to subsequent cvents, which was
piitnatily codified into FASB ASC 855, Subsequens Brsuss. This guidance established
general standasds of accounting for and disclosute of events that occut after the balance
sheet date but before financial statements ate issued, In pacticulat, the guidance sets
forth: (1) the petiod after the bnlance sheet date duting which management of a
repotling entity should evalunte events or transactions that tnay occut for potential
recognitlon or disclosute in the finnncial statements; (2) the circumstances under which
an entty should recognize events or transactions occurting aftet the balance sheet date
in its financial statements; and (3) the disclosures that an entity should make about
events or transactions that occutted after the balance sheet date,

FASB ASC 855 is effective for interin ot annual periods ending after June 15, 2009,
and is to be applied prospectively, The Cotpotation adopted FASB ASC 855 as of
February 28, 2010, The Corporation has evaluated all events or tennsactlons that
occutted after February 28, 2010, up through the date that the financial statements were
available to be issued on August 24, 2010,

Basis of Presentation
The Cotporation’s financial statetnents have heen prepated on the accrual basis of

accounting,

Use of Estimates

The pteparadon of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estitmates and assumptions that affect the repotted nmounts of assets and linbilitles and
disclosure of contingent assets and linbllities at the date of the financial statements, and
the reposted amounts of revenucs and expenses duting the teporting petiod, Actal
tesults could diffet from those estimntes,

ExhipttB—B
6



SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

STATEMENTS O REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND AGCUMULATED DEFICIT
FWOR THRE YEARS BENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2010 AND 2009

Revenues;
Maintenance nssessments
Parking fecs
[nvestment income, net
Laundry geceipts
Stornge fees
License fec

Other
‘Total revenues

Bxpenses:
Adtnindstrative
Utilities
Building operations
Payroll nnd related costs
Interest
Real cstate taxes
+ Mnjor repairs and replacements

‘Total expenses

Bucess of revenues over expenses before deprecintion and
amottization of deferved finance costs

Deprecintion

Amortization of deferred finance costs
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses
Accumulated deficit - beginning
ACCUMULATED DEFICIT - EBNDING

Bxhibit B-6

2010 2009

$ 5354928 § 5325697
291,219 274,493
15,673 19,049

50,400 50,400

34,130 32,795
41,560 39,772

81,090 144,326

5,869,000 5,886,532

674,053 701,488
1,007,621 1,144,111
72,837 92,253
911,966 901,174
851,308 842,779
626,950 1,445,822
476,286 480,551
4,621,021 5617178
1,247,919 269,354
319,168 680,761
23,330 23,330
905,481 (@34,737)

(10.213,545) __(9.778,808)
$__(0.308064) $_(10213545)

See accompanying notes to financial statements,
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SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC,
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Operating activities;
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses
Adjustments to reconcile excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenses to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Maintenance charges allocated to financing activities
Depreciation and amortization
Earnings on restiicted nssets
- Changes in nssets and liabilities:
Real estate tax esctow deposits
Assessments and othey reccivables
Prepnid real estate taxes and other assets
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other liabilities

Net cash provided by (used in) opetnting actvities

Investing activities:

Utilization of restricted cash - reserve fund

Puschases of cettificates of deposits

Proceeds from redemptions of cettificates of deposits
Purchases of property and equipment

Net cash used fnvesting activities

Financing activities:

Net bottowings (repayments) under line of credit

Repayment of mortgage payable - National Conperative Bank
Maintenance chatges nllocated to mortgage repayment
Collection of aimount due from Sponsor

Net cash provided by financing activities

Net inctease in cnsh nird cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents - beginning

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BNDING

Supplemental disclosutes of cash flow information:

Interest paid

Income taxes paid

Exhibit B-7

" FORTHE YEARS ENDED FRBRUARY 28, 2010 AND 2009

2010 2009
$ 905,481 §  (434,737)
(150,574) (140,364)
342,498 704,001

- @771
(191,561) 11,514
11,651 54,040
62,528 (30,167)
114,568 (328,974)
1,094,591 (167,368)

- 671,219

. (100,000

; 100,000
(607,805) (752,810)
(607,805) (81,591)
(1,100) 500,000
(150,574) (140,364)
150,574 140,364
28313 1,976
27,213 501,976
513,999 253,017
601,876 348,859

$_ 1115875 § 601,876
3 851,308 3 842 770
$ 35420 $ 27,041

See accompanying notes to financial statements,
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NOTH 1/

NOTRE 2,

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTRS TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2010 AND 2009

QRGANIZATION

Sadore Lane Gardens, Tnc. (the "Cotporation™) is a coopetative housing corporation
that was incorporated in the State of New York on March 1, 1984, The Cotpotation
owns five buildings known as Sndore Lane Gatrdens loeated in Yonkers, New York (the
"Property"). The buildings consist of 778 units; as of Febsuary 28, 2010, there wete 622
units owned by tenant-shareholders and 156 unlts owned by Gavden Towets, Tnc, (the
"Sponsot”).

SUMMAR F SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTI POLICIE
Recendy Adopted Accounting Pronouncements

In Junc 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued authoritative
guidance that established the FASB Accounting Standatds Codification {"Codification"
ot "ASC") as the source of authoritative generally nccepted accounting principles
("GAAP") recognized by the FASB to be applied to all nongovertinental entities, The
Codification supersedes all of the existing accounting and repotting standards applicable
to privately held companies upon its effective date and, subsequently, the FASB will not
issuc new standards in the form of FASB Statements, FASB Staff Positions or
Einerging Issues Task Force Abstracts, The guidance is not intended to change ot alter
existing GAAP, The guidance became effective for the Cotporation. for the year ended
Februaty 28, 2010, The guidance did not bave an itpact on the Cosporation’s financial
position, tesults of opetations or cash flows, All teferences to previous numbering of
FASB Statements, EASB Staff Positions ot Bmeiping Issues Task Force Absttacts have
been removed from the financial statements and accotnpanying notes,

In September 2006, the FASB issued authoxitative guidance for fnit yalue
measutements, which has been codified in FASB ASC 820, Fuir Vialne Measurements and
Disilosres.  The new pguidance enhances existing guidance for measuting assets und
liabilities at faie value, The guidance defines falr value, cstablishes a framework for
measuring fait value, and expands disclosure nbout fair value micasurements, The
Corporntion adopted the standard as amended by subsequent BASB standards
beginning January 1, 2008, on a prospective basis, with respect to fair value
mensurements of assets and tiabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurting basis
(at lease annually) in petiods subsequent to inital recognition, In February 2008, the
FASB issucd authoritative guidance that permits companies to partinlly defer the
guidance for one yeat for nonfinancial assets and linbilides that are recognized or
disclosed at fait value in the financial statements ot 4 nonrecurting basis. These
remaining aspects of the fair value measurement standard wete adopted prospectively
beginning March 1, 2009 and did not have o mmaterial effect on the nccompanying
consolidated financial stateinents,
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SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC,
BALANCE SHEETS
FEBRUARY 28, 2010 AND 2009

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Real estate tax escrow deposits
Assessments and other teceivables
Prepaid real estate taxes and other: assets
Deferied Dnance costs, net

Propetty and equipment, net

TOTAL ASSETS

2010 2009

§ 1,115875 § 601,876

646,566 455,004
101,083 112,734
205,077 267,605
93,319 116,649
7,215,386 6,926,750

$. 9377306 §___84800618

LIABILITIES AND SHARBEHOLDERS' DERICIT

Liabilities:
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and othe liabilitles
Line of credit
Mottgage note payable

Total liabilities
Commitments and contingencies (Notes 6, 7, and 9)

Sharcholders® deficit:
Common stack - 31 par value; 103,945 shares authorized,
issued and outstanding
Additonal paid-in capital
Accuinulated deficit
Less: reccivable from Sponsor
Total shareholdets' deficit

TOTAL LIABILI'ITES AND SHAREHOLDERS' DEFRICIT

Exhibit B-4

§ 348813 § 234245
498,900 500,000

15,224,243 (5,374,817

16,071,956 16,109,062

103,945 103,945
2,690,082 2,690,082

(9.308064) (10,213,545
(6,514,037)  (7,419,518)

(180,613) (208,926)
(6,694,650 __(1.628.444)

3. 9371306 $__ 8480618

See accotnpanying notes to financial statements,
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NOTE 2,

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CHBRUARY 28, 2010 AND 2009

SUNMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIS (CONTiNUED]

Fair Value Measurements
FASB ASC 820, Fuir Vulie Measuroments and Disclosines, establishes a framework for

measuring fair value, That fiamework provides a fait value hiernvchy that peioritizes the
inputs to valuation techniques used to measure faly valve, The hiertchy gives the
highest ptiority to unadjusted quoted piices in active matkets for identical assets op
linbilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest ptiotity to unobservable inputs (Level
3 mersugements). Categorization within the valuation hieraxchy is based upon the
lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value mensurement. Valnation
techniques used need to maximize the nse of observable inputs and tminimize the use of
unobsetvable inputs. Under the new standard, fale value is defined as the exit pce, or
the amount that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly teansaction between market patticipants as of the measutement date.

The three levels of the fait value hierarchy under FASB ASC 820 are described qs
followws:

Level 1 lnputs to the valuation methodology ate unadjusted quoted ptices for
identical assets or liabilitics in active matkets that the Cotpogation has the ability to
LCCESS,

Level 2 inputs to the valvation methodology include: quoted ptlces for similag
asscts ot liabilities in nctive inarkets; quoted prices for identical assets or liabilides
in inactive markets; inputs othey than quoted ptices that are observnble for the
asset or linbility; and, inputs that ase derived prineipally from or cortoborated by
obsetvable matket data by correlaton ot other means.

Level 3 inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to e
fait value measurement,

Cash and Cash Bquivalents

The Cotporation comsidets all short-tetin investinents putchased with an otiginal
matutity of three months ot less to be cash equivalents. Cash equivalents consist
principally of imoncy market fands,

Certificates of Deposit
Certificates of deposit consist of all certificates putchnsed with an original maturity date
in excess of thtee months, The cettificates are recorded at cost, which approxitnates

. matket value, All certificates of deposit tatared duting the year ending February 28,

2009,

Defetred Finance Costs

Deferred finance costs ate amottized over the term of the related mortgage loans using
the straight-linc imethod, The weighted avetage life of the deferved finance costs at
Februaty 28, 2010, Is four years, Amottizatlon expense fot each of the next fou yeats is
estimated to be $23,330, :
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SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.,
FOR THE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2010 AND 2009
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NOTE 3.

NOTE 4,

NOTE 5.

NOTE 6.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTIES TO FINANCIAL STATEMIENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2010 AND 2009

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK.

At Febtuaty 28, 2010 and 2009, and routinely throughout each year, the Corporation
muintained cash deposits with financial institutions and a brokerage fitm in excess of
federally insurnble limits, The Corporation has not expesienced any losses in these
accounts and feels it is not exposed to nny significant ceedit tisk with vespect to cash,

RECRIVABLE [ROM SPONSOR

Pursuant to the offeting plan, as amended, the Corporation was to receive $1,000,000
from the Sponsor from the proceeds of the sale of the Cotporation's shares of cormnmon
stock held by the Sponsot ("Sponsor Shares”). As of February 28, 2010, the
Cosporation bas received a total of §819,387 from inception of this atranpeient, of
which $28,313 and $1,976 was received during the yeats ended February 28, 2010 and
2009, respectively, Collection of the remaining balance of $180,613 is subject to the
Sponsot's sale of the Sponsor Shares. Amounts due from the Sponsor are noninterest
bearing.

PROPERTY AND BOUIPMENT

Property and eqnipment consisted of the following:

: 2010 2009
Land . $ 15068638 $ 1,568,638
Buildings 8,888,950 8,888,950
Building imptovements 7,829,096 7,687,321
Equipment 481,876 436,109
Building improveinents in progtess 420,262, -
19,188,822 18,581,018
Less: accumulnted depreciation (11,973436) _{11,654,268)

$_..7215386 $__ 6,926,750

Depreciation expense of §319,168 and §680,761 was recorded for the years ended
Febroary 28, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

LINE OF CREDIT

In Februaty 2004, the Cotporation entered into a line of credit agreement with the Bank
that allows the Cosporation to botrow up to a inaxinwm of $3,500,000. The agreement
expites in March 2014 and is seeured by a second mottgage on the land, building and
improvements owned by the Corportion, Interest only is payable monthly on the
outstanding balance at the Bank's prime rate plus 1.25% (4.50% at Febiuary 28, 2010)
through March 1, 2009. Thexeafter, monthly payments of principal, in the minimuim
amount of $100, and interest shall be made on the outstanding balance until matusity,
At February 28, 2010, thete was an outstanding balance of §498,900 on the line of
credit,

Exhibit B-12
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SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOLD APARTMENTS
GUARDIAN TOWERS, LLC
As oft December 21, 2010

Apartment no. No. of shares
1-4K 165
1-4M 104
2-4M 104
2-5T 161
3.2] 118
3-25 134
34K . 170
3.7D 78
4-1J 112
4-2W | 118
4-3C 97
4-5D 70
4-6M 108
5-4H 120
5-4P 138
5-5M 169
5-7TN 173
total shares 2139

17 Apdrtments
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NOTIE Y.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC,
NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2010 AND 2009

COMMIITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIRES (CONTINURDY'
AgL:ccmcnt for Paking Garage Setvices

'The Corporation enteted into a patking management agreement with a-managing agent
to manage the garages and outside parking. The agrecment authotizes the agent to offer
these services to the tenant-shareholdets for rmtes specified in the agicement, In
consideration, the agent shall remit a inonthly fee of $24,455, subject to certain
adjustinents contained in the ngreement, to the Cotporation, The agreement expires on
October 31, 2010. For the yeats ended February 28, 2010 and 2009, patking fees
reccived from the agent amounted to $291,219 and $274,493, respectively. During the
years ended Februaxy 28, 2010 and 2009, the managing ngent of the patking garages and
outside parking performed repaits and maintenance work which approximated $2,000
and $19,000, respectively, and was recorded as a teduction of the parking incorne.

Agreement for Maintenance of Lanndry Facilities

The Cotpotation entered into an agreement with a maintenance continctot to assume
opetation and maintenance of the laondty machines, The ngreement expires on
Dccember 31, 2019, In nccordance with the agreement, the Cosporation received
$50,400 from the contractor tor cacl of the years ended February 28, 2010 and 2009,

License Fee Agrecment

In October 2000, the Cotporation sigied a license fee agteement with a company to
provide 225 square feet of floor space upon the rooftop of a designated building,
Undet the ngreement, the compaty was authorized to opetate a rooftop antenna and
nssaciated equipiment for telecommunications putposes. The agreement ptovides that
the Corporation is to reccive a monthly fee of $2,500 (lncreased annually by 4%), In
2005, this agreement was automatically renewed for one of the two additional five-year

terms.

Following ate the projected license fees fot each of the next five yeats:

Years ending Pebruary 28/29: Amount
2011 8 43,269
2012 45,000
2013 46,799
2014 48,671
2015 50,618

g 234357

Agteement for Maintenance of Blevatots

Effective Noyember 1, 2006, the Cosporation exercised n five-year renewal of theit
agrecment with an elevator contractot to assuime maintenance of the elevators, Under:
this agreement, the elevator contractor is entitled to recelve $39,200 per year fiom the
Cotporntion, subject to annual adjustments as defined in the agteement,

Contvact for Modernization of Elevators

In October, 2009, the Corporation entered into a contract to modeknize the elevators ln
the Corporation’s five buildings for a cost of $900,000. As of February 28, 2010, costs
of $385,500 have been incurted vader this contract.

Exhibit B-14
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SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK |
UNSOLD APARTMENTS
GARDEN TOWERS LLC
As of: December 10, 2010

BUILDING NO. 1

APT.# SHARES APTH# SHARNS APT# SHARES APT.# SHARES

1E 130 3N 102 5E 140 —T 7B 213
1L 162 T 168 5G 136 ic 110
2A 100 v 136 5L 172 7D 78
2T 166 X 168 5N 106 G 140
20 £34 3z 102 58 140 78 144
2X 166 4B 207 S3Y 172 T 176
3B 205 4G 134 6B 211 7% 176
3F 163 4L, 170 6L 174
3G 132 4Y 170 oV 142
5,145
Building Totals: Apartments; 34 . Shares: 5,145
BUILDING NO, 2 .
APT.i# S&A&ES APT.4f SHARES APT.# SHARES . APT.# SHARES
[1a o RE 120 4 165 1G 144
v 126 T 157 5B 209 TH 144
1w 110 3X 163 SY 172 Al 128
2C 95 4F 163 6E 136 7P 105
2G 134 4H 138 6H 142 TR 74
2H 134 . 4K 170 6U 138 77 110
2M 100 40 207 oW 122
2U 130 4T 159 6Y 174
2Y 166
. . 4,331
Building Totals: Apartments; 31 Shares; 4,331

BUILDING NO. 3
APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT.#H SHARES APT. SHARES

1B [ 9% 2E 134 a8 138 6K 142
1E 130 2H 134 40 138 6J . 126
M 96 21, 166 4W 122 6K 174
18 130 2V '134 5G 140 6V 142
iT 162 3C 102 38 140 7C 110
1Y 162 D T sV 140 7G 144
1Z 96 G 136 5X 172 7% 176

3s 136
3,888
Building Totals; Apartments: 29 Shares: 3,888
unsoldt,sad December 10, 2010 -1- .
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THIRTY EIGHT AMENDMENT

TO
OFFERING PLAN OF
COOPERATIVE OWNERSHIP OF

PREMISES KNOWN AS
1,2,3,4 AND 5 SADORE LANE
YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710

Dated: February 17, 2012

THIS AMENDMENT MODIFIES AND SUPPLEMENTS THE TERMS OF THE ORIGINAL OFFERING
PLAN DATED SEPTEMBER 28, 1982, AND THE FIRST AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMRBER 10, 1982; THE
SECOND AMENDMENT DATED AUGUST 17, 1983; THE THIRD AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMEBER 7, 1983;
THE FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 30, 1983; THE FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED MARCH 2,
1984; THE SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 6, 1984; THE SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED JULY
9,1985; THEEIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED MARCH 24, 1987; THENINTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 30,
1987; THE TENTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 12, 1987; THE ELEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED
SEPTEMBER 8, 1987, THE TWELFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE29, 1988; THE THIRTEENTH AMENDMENT
DATED DECEMBER 5, 198%9; THE FOURTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 27, 1990; THE FIFTEENTH
AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 6, 1991; THE SIXTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 23, 1992; THE
SEVENTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 12, 1992; THE EIGHTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED
JANUARY 7, 1994; THE NINETEENTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 21, 1995; THE TWENTIETH
AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 22, 1995; THE TWENTY FIRST AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 24,
1996; THE TWENTY SECOND AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 18, 1997; THE TWENTY THIRD
AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER &, 1993; THE TWENTY FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED DECEMBER 22,
1999; THETWENTY FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 6, 2000; THE TWENTY SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED
JULY 24,2001; THETWENTY SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED SEPTEMBER 3, 2002; THE TWENTY EIGHTH
AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 9, 2003; THE TWENTY NINTH AMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY 6, 2004; THE
THIRTIETH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 15, 2004; THE THIRTY FIRST AMENDMENT DATED
FEBRUARY 9,2005, THE THIRTY SECOND AMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY 10,2006, THETHIRTY THIRD
AMENDMENT DATED MARCH 19, 2007, THE THIRTY FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED MAY 29, 2008, THE
THIRTY FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 2,2009, THE THIRTY SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED JANUARY
5, 2010; AND THE THIRTY SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED JANUARY 28, 2011, AND SHOULD BE READ

IN CONJUNCTION WITH SAID PLAN,



Apartment Corporation;
SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC,

Sponsor:
GARDEN TOWERS LLC

The Cooperative Offering Plan, a Plan to convert to cooperative ownership premises at 1-5
Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New York, dated September 28, 1982, as heretofore amended (the "Plan")

is hereby further amended as follows:

1. Sale of Unsold Shares. The Sponsor currently holds Unsold Shares allocated to 148
of the 780 Apartments at the Premises, representing 18.97% of all the Apartments, as set forth in
Exhibit "A-1" annexed. Guatdian Towers LLC, as a Holder of Unsold Shares, holds the Shares

allocated to the Apartments indicated on Exhibit "A-2" annexed hereto.

2. Sponsor's Obligations. The Sponsor has no financial obligations to the Apartment
Corporation other than for payment of maintenance charges and assessments, other than as follows:
the Sponsor is responsible for the payment of reserve fund contributions at the rate of $7.3972 per
Unsold Shate sold. The Sponsor is current in all its financial obligations to the Apartment
Corporation, and during the previous twelve months the Sponsor has not been in default with respect

to any such obligations beyond any applicable grace period.

3. Sponsor’s Unsold Shares. The Sponsor, as Holder of the remaining Unsold Shares,
will hold the Shares allocated to the remaining apartments (the “Remaining Apartments™) indicated
on Exhibit "A-1" annexed hereto. As of December 1, 2011 the aggregate monthly maintenance
charges due in connection with the Unsold Shares allocated to the Remaining Apartments are
$96,122.14. The aggregate monthly rents received from tenants of the Remaining Apartments are
$100,415.48. The Sponsor shall pay its obligations to the Apartment Corporation from the rent
collected. The Sponsor plans to market the vacant Remaining Apartments to which Unsold Shares
are allocated. As those Remaining Apartments are sold the monthly maintenance charges due to the

Apartment Corporation from the Sponsor will decrease.

4, Disclosure for Guardian Towers LY.C, Guardian, as a Holder of Unsold Shares, has

no financial obligations to the Apartment Corporation other than for payment of maintenance

NAWPSDOCIGTLLC\Amendment\38 AMENDjoint2.wpd -1-



“charges and assessments, Guardian is current in all its financial obligations to the Apartment
Corporation, and during the previous twelve months Guardian has not been in defanlt with respect
to any such obligations beyond any applicable grace period. Guardian is responsible for the monthly
maintenance charges for the Unsold Shares allocated to the Apartments transferred to it; the
aggregate monthly maintenance charges to be due in connection with the Unsold Shares allocated
to those Apartments are $7,960.71, and the aggregate monthly rents payable from tenants of
Apartments which were transferred are $17,482.50. Guardian intends to market or lease the
Apartments, depending on market conditions, and shall pay its obligations to the Apartment
Corporation from the proceeds of sales and rents as well as its reserves. Guardian or principals of
Guardian do not own more than 10% of the shares or units in other cooperative or condominium
conversion projects. As disclosed in the Thirty Sixth Amendment to the Offering Plan, Guardian
had obtained two loans from IHudson Valley Bank secured by the pledge of the Guardian's Unsold
Shares and proprietary leases on all its units except 3 Sadore Lane, Apartment 7D and 4 Sadore
Lane, Apt. 3C. Since then, Guardian has repaid one of the loans, leaving the second loan
outstanding but reduced to $421,414.88 as of December 31, 2011; effective January 1, 2012, the

- monthly payment on the outstanding loan will be $3,215.92 per month and the intexest rate is 6%;

future payments may be reduced due to release payments made in connection with the sales of

Unsold Shares. Guardian’s loan matures in December 2019 and is prepayable with a penalty

computed as a percentage of the principal prepaid; the rate is 3% this year, reducing 1% per year

until 2015 when the prepayment penalty resets to 5%, reducing 1% per year until maturity. Guardian
is required to maintain insurance on its units in connection with this loan. Guardian has been current

in its payments to its lender during the past twelve (12) months,

5. Sponsor's Other Cooperative Projects. The Sponsor or principals of the Sponsor

do not own more than 10% of the shares or units in other cooperative or condominium conversion

projects.

6. Sponsor’s Financing of Unsold Shares. As disclosed in the Thirty Third
Amendment to the Offering Plan, the Sponsor has obtained a loan secured by the pledge of the

Sponsor's Unsold Shares and proprietary leases. The monthly payments on this loan vary due to (a)

NAWPSDOC\GTLLC\Amendment\38 AMEND]oint2, wpd -2~



daily interest accrual, (b) prepayments due to sales, and (c) rate fluctuation. The most recent two
month's payments were as follows: November 1, 2011: $9,399.97; December 1, 2011: $9,622.09.
The Sponsor has been current in its payments to its lender during the past twelve (12) months. The
Sponsor extended its share loan effective as of January 2, 2012 without penalty to the Sponsor, the
extended loan will bear interest at alower rate than the old loan, and the anticipated interest payments
are less than the existing interest payments due to the lower rates and additional prepayments due to
sales completed prior to January 27, 2012; future sales will reduce the outstanding balance and the
payments as well. The material terms of this loan include the following:

Identity of lender: ~ Webster Bank, National Association
Address of lender;  Two Stamford Plaza
281 Tresser Blvd., 4™ Rloor
Stamford, CT 06901

Loan Amount: $5,000,000.00
Maturity Date: January 2, 2019
Interest Rate: 3.30% as to $1,865,892.32 based on the London Interbank Offered

Rate plus 300 basis points to be adjusted when the rate changes with
a maximum rate of 8.00%; and 4.70% as to $1,100,000.00 which was
fixed at that rate pursuant to a “swap” agreement.

Approximate

Monthly Payments: ~ Aggregate estimated payment: $12,560.00 based on interest on the full
amount of the loan plus principal payments as per an agreed schedule
commencing with the March 1, 2012 payment ($3,118.63 first
payment); the actual amounts to be paid in will vary due to (a) daily
interest accrual, (b) prepayments due to sales, (¢) scheduled payments
of principal, and (d) rate fluctuation.

Other Payments: Release payment of 150% of the allocated loan principal then
outstanding, on a per Share basis, is due whenever Unsold Shares are
sold.

Other Terms: The Sponsor is required to maintain insurance covering its interest in

the apartments to which Unsold Shares are allocated. The Sponsor
maintains a reserve account with the lender to make payments should
there ever be a shortfall.
The Sponsor anticipates that the application of release payments will reduce the March 1, 2012
payment by approximately $200.00; additional closings are anticipated over the next few months
which will result in release payments which will reduce the amount outstanding and thus the interest
payments due; the principal will also be reduced by the scheduled principal reduction payments,

which will further reduce the interest due assuming rates remain relatively stable,

NAWPSDOCWUTLLOAmendmenf38AMENDjoint2.wpd -3-



7. Financial Statements. Annexed hereto as Exhibit "B" are the Apartment

Corporation's audited financial statements for the years ended February 28, 2011, and February 28,

2010.

8. Current Maintenance Charges, Budget, The current maintenance charges are $4.43
per share per month. Maintenance charges were last increased as of June 1, 2011; that increase was
1.030% and no additional increase is currently planned. A copy of the Apartment Corporation's

budget for March 1, 2011 to February 29, 2012 is annexed as Exhibit “C."

9. Board of Directors. The current board of directors of the Corporation was elected at
the annual stockholders' meeting which was held on November 16, 2010. The following are the
current officers and directors: Louis Monaco, president, Herbert Goldstein, vice president, Gordon
Burrows, secretary, Charles Scheinberg, treasurer, Mike Abelson, James Schoen, sponsor
representative. Of the foregoing, James Schoen is affiliated with the Sponsor or a Holder of Unsold

Shares, The Sponsor gave up control of the board of directors as of the meeting held on April 26,

1984,

10. Maximum Price for Unsold Shares. As disclosed in the Thirtieth Amendment, the

most recent disclosed price for the Unsold Shares is $1,250.00 per share.

11.  Elevator Modernization. As disclosed in the Thirty Seventh Amendment, the
Apartment Corporation has begun repairing and remodeling the elevators in all of the buildings. The

project should be completed by March 2012.

12.  The Offering Plan may be used for twelve (12) months from the date of this

Amendment,

13.  The Offering Plan, as modified, supplemented and extended hereby, is incorporated
herein by reference with the same effect as if set forth at length. All terms used in this Amendment,

not otherwise defined herein, shall have the same meanings ascribed to them in the Offering Plan,

NAWPSDOC\GTLLC\Amendmenti38 AMBNDjoint2.wpd -4-



14.  Except as set forth herein there have been no material changes in the terms of the

Offering.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Apartment Corporation
GARDEN TOWERS LLC

Sponsor
GUARDIAN TOWERS, LLC
Holder of Unsold Shares

NAWPSDOC\GTLLC\A mendment\38AMBNDjoint2.wpd -5-



SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK

UNSOLD APARTMENTS
GARDEN TOWERS LLC
As of: January 1, 2012
BUILDING NO. 1
rz}_PT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES
1E 130 3F 163 4B 207 61, 174
iL 162 3G 132 4G 134 Y 142
2A 100 3N 102 4L 170 7B 213
27T 166 3T 168 5E 140 7C 110
2U 134 3v 136 5G 136 D 78
2X 166 31X 168 5L 172 G 140
3B 205 37 102 5Y 172 T 176
6B 211 X 176
4,585
Building Totals: Apartments; 30 Shares; 4,585
BUILDING NO. 2
APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT.it SHARES APT.# SHARES
e o6 2v 166 4T 159 6Y 174
1v 126 3] 120 4X 165 G 144
W 110 3T 157 5B 209 TH 144
2c 95 3X 163 5Y 172 7 128
2G 134 4F 163 6H 142 7P 105
2H 134 4H 138 6U 138 m 74
2M 100 4K 170 6w 122 7Z 110
2U 130 40 207
4,195
Building Totals: Apartments: 30 Shares; 4,195

BUILDING NO. 3
APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES APTH SHARES APT.# SHARES

1B 96 _WEE 134 _ 48 F 6E 142
1E 130 2H 134 4U 138 6J 126
M 96 2L 166 4W 122 6K 174
18 130 yAY 134 5G 140 6v 142
IT 162 ic 102 55 140 7C 110
1Y 162 iD 70 5V 140 1G 144
1Z 96 3G 136 5X 172 .4 176
is 136
3,888
Building Totals: Apartmenis: 29 Shares: 3,888
unsolde.sad January 17, 2012 -1-

Exhibit A-1



SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSOLD APARTMENTS
GARDEN TOWERS LLC

As of: January 1, 2012

BUILDING NO. 4
APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES

[1c [ 20 203 |4v 138 |er 167
IN 96 28 128 4X 170 6G 142
1T 157 3H 136 5B 209 6L 174
1X 162 3K 166 5E 165 65 136
1Y 162 35 130 57 122 6Y 174
2B 203 3u 136 50 209 7B 213
2E 128 3w 120 5T 167 TH 144
2G 132 4K 168 6C 103 T I
2K 164 7Y 176

5,262

Building Totals: Apartments: 34 Shares 5,262

BUILDING NO. 5

APTH# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES APT.# SHARES

LG | 128 R | 132 4L 138 6L, 142
LM 94 1B 136 4R 138 6R 142
1E 128 3E 205 5N 169 7B 144
1H 114 31 118 6C 142 7E 213
1L 132 4C 138 6B 211 7F 144
K 134 4G 138 6K 142 G 144
2P 132 |

3,598

Building Totals: Apartinents: 25 Shares: 3,598

Project Unsold Share Totals:
Apartments; 148

148 apartments unsold out of 780 = 18.97%
21,528 shares out of 104,267 = 20.647%

unsoldt.sad January 17, 2012 2.
Exhibit A-1



SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK

UNSOLD APARTMENTS
GUARDIAN TOWERS, LLC
As of: November [, 2011

Apartment no, No. of shares

1-4X 165

1-4M 104

2-4M 104

2-5T 161

3-2J 118

3-28 134

3-4K 170

3-7D 78

41y 112

4-2W 118

4-3C 97

4-5D 70

4-6M 108

5-4H 120

5-4P 138

total shares 1,797

15 Apartments

Exhibit A-2
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SATIORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
FINANCIAL STATEMEN'ES
YRARS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2011 AND 2010

Exhibit "B"
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CITRINCOOPERMAN

Altest A Assurzate | Lo Complreace B-Rusrarch 1Sncessliy & Wnasfling

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

I'a the Board of Directors
Sadore Lane Gardens, Inc.

W liva audited: the accompanying halanee sheets of Sadore Tane Gardens; Ing. (the "Corporation”) as
of Febmary 28, 2011 and: 2010, and the twlated siatemenits of revennes, expenses, and accimulited
deficit and cash flows for thie years then ended. "these financial statements are the responsibility of die
Gorporadoii's management. Qui responsibilliy Is to express an. opinion. on these financial statementy
baged on otir dudits,

We conducted gur audits i accordance with auditing stadards generally aceepted in the United States
of Amerca. Those standatds fequite that we.plan anid:petform die audit to obitain reasonable assuraace
aboul whéther the Mhancial stateraents are free of matetial migstaterment, An avdit ingludes
consideration of rtcenal control over finaicial repotting as a basis for designing audit prm:u‘dutcs that
are appropriate in thé circumstances, but not fof the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Corporation's internal control ever linancial eeporting. Accotdingly, we oxpress no
snch apinion. An dudit also includes examining, 'on a test basls, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures In the fnancial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and sigaificant cetiates
made: by management, as well as evalueting the overall fnancial statement presentiition, Wa helieve that
our audits provide a.seasonable basis for aur opision.

In our opinion, the financlal statensents referted to above present faidly, in all tnatetial tespects; the
financial posjtion of Sadare Lane Gardens, [uc. as of Februaty 28, 2011 and 2010, and the resuits of jts
operations aad its cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted In the United States of America.

Managanent hys omitted the infoxmation about the estimates of future cosis of major repaits and
replacementy that acconating principles generally accepted in the United States of America requite to
be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, afthough not 4
pact of the basic financial statements, is requived by e Finnacing Acconnting Standards Boacd, who
considets it to he an essenttal part of Ghancial reporting tor placing the basic fianncial statcients in nn
appropriate opctatlonal, econotitic, or histotical tontext. Que opinicn on the hasic financld statemeuits

is not affected by the missing information.

-~

7y Y o - 3
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

May 31,2011

CITRIN COOPERMAN & COMPANY, LLP .
709 IWCSTCHESTER AVENUE WHITEPLAINS, NY 10604 | TElL 914.949,2990 | EAX 914.949:2910 CITRINGOQOPERMAMN.COM
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SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC,
BALANGE SHEKTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2011 ANDY 2010

2011 2010
ASSEIS
Cash and:cash equivalents § 1,036,497 § 1115875
Real estate tax esctow deposits 871,125 446,566
Assessments andt other reccivablas 82,949 101,083
Prepiaid real éstate taxes and otles assets 248,587 205077
Defersed finarice. costy, riet 69,949 93,319
Propierty and equipment, net 1030496 7215386
TOTAL ASSELS $..9:339.643 5. 9377306
LIARIEIVIES AN SITAR EHOLDRRS DEFICIT
Liubilities: - A
Acconivts payable, acerned expertses and other Nabiiities g 374096 § 348813
Line of etedit 497,700 498,900
Mortgage nota payable 15,065,311 15,224,243
Total Habilitics 15937107 . 16,071,956
Commitments and confingencies (Notes 6, 7, and 8)
Shareholdess' deficit )
Common stock - §1 par value; 103,945 shares authorized,
issucd and outstanding 103,945 103,945
Additionnl paid-in- capital 2,690,082 2,690,182
Accunnlated deficit (9,219.491) (9,308,064y
(6,425,464) (6,514,037)
Leuss geceivable from. Sponsoy (172000 ___ (180,61%)
"T'otal shareholders' deficit (6,307464) __(6,694,650)
TOTAY, LLABITYLIES AND SHAREHOTDERS DEFICH §_. 9339643 $._ 937306

See accompanying notes to financial statements,
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SADORE LANE GARTIRNS, INC,

fo. 3280 P 6

SIATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPINSES, AN ACCUMULATID DREICIT
GOR IHE YEARS BNDED FEBROARY 28, 2011 AND 2010

Revennes:

Maintenance assesstients
* Pauking fees

Interest:invonio

Laundty receipts

Storajie fees

Licensa fee

Other

Total revenues

Rxpenses:
Adminfstrunve
Uilitiey
Buildipg opetations:
Payrol) and refatexd éosts
Intotcst
Renl estate tavey
Major repaits and replacemeints
Total oxpensey.
Excess of tevenues over expenses before dapreciation and
amottization of deferiod fnance costs
Depreciation.
Amorstizatdon of deferved financs eouts
Excesy of revenues gver expenses
Aceumulrted deficit - beginalug

ACCUMULATED DEFICIT - FNDING

2011 2000

$ 5357270 % 5354928

192,828 291,219
18,880 15,673
50,400 50,400
34,045 34,130
42,862 - 41,560

88,198 81,090
5,984,413 5,869,000

640,515 674,053
1,108,307 1,007,621
70,916 72,837
935,009 911,966
842,896 851,308
1,331,122 626,950
.. 535047 476,286
5463812 .. 4.621,021
420,601 1,242,919
308,698 319,168
23330 . 23330
48,573 905,481

_(9,308,064) (10,213,545
8. (0.219491) 5_.{9.308.06%)

Ste accompanying notes to fnancial statements.,
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SADORTLANE GARDENS, ING,
STATTIMINTS OF CASTT FLOWS
KOR TI, YRARS ENDRD FIBRUARY 28, 2011 AND 2010

' 2011 . 2010,
Cash flows from opaetating activitics:
Excess of idvenues ovet expenses $ 88,57% § 905481
Adjustincrts to reconclle exeess of revenues over expenses to net
cash provided opetiting activities:
Depreciation ancd Amoftizalion 332,028 342,498
Chiaripes it assets and liabilitics:
Reut ustate tax escrow deposits {224,559) (191,561
Assessmeits and ofher tecelvables 18,134 11,651
Prepaitl fes) astate taves and other agsets (43,509) 62,528
Accounts payable, acetued expenses and other Habilities e 2B282 114,508
Net ¢asli provided by-operaling activitles __ 195,949 1,245,165
Cash used Iy investing activities:
Puchases of propetty and equipment (123,808) (607.805)
Cash flows from financing nctivities;
Net repaynients of line of eredit (1,200 (t,500)
Repayment of mottgags payablé - Nadonul Cuaperative Bank (158,932) (150,574).
Collcetion of amuvunt due froin Sponsot 8613 ___ 2833
Net cash used it Anancing activitics (151,519) . {123,361)
Net-oredse (dectense) in cash and cash equivalents (79,378) 513,999
‘Cash aud cash equivalents - beginaing 1,115,875 601.876

CASHLAND CASH BQUIVALTINTS - ENDING

Supplemental disclodures of cash Qow information:
Innterest patd
Income taxes paid

81036407 5_ 1115875

8. 842806 §__ 841308
8 25914 § 35,420

See accompanyiag aotes to fingncial statements,
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SADORE EANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTHS TO FINANCIAL STATRMENTS
FEBRUARY 28, 2011 AND.2010

Sudaié Jane Gardens, Ine. (the "Corporation®) is a cooperative housing corosation
that was Incotpotated In the State of New Yol on Mitch 1, 1984, ‘I'he Corporation
owas five buildings known as Sadore Lang Gatdeny focated in Yonkers, New York (the
"Propetty"). The buildings consist of 778 units; as of Kebrunty 28, 2'(}'11! there were 625
anlty owned by fedant-sharelsoldars and 149 valts ownesl by Garden Towors, Ine (the
“Sphidssr®).

SUMBARY O SIONIFICANT ACGCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Presentation

The Corporation's financial Statements have bewit prepared on the accrosl basis of
acqonnting,

Use of Kstimatey

The preparation of financlal statements in coiformity with accounting pringiples
generally accepted in the United States of Aretles fequites mvampement to fmike
estiinates and assutmplions-that affect tle tepotted amounts of assets and tabilides and
disclosuse of cantingent.assers and linbitities at the date of the financial statements, and
the reported amounts of réveiives and cxpenses duzing the: repoiting petiod. Actual
tesulty conld differ, Grom those estintates, '

Cashand Cagh Hyuivalenty

The Coiporation constdess all shore-term investments putchased with an oijgigal
matuiity of three months o less to be cash equivalents, Cash equivalonts consise
pﬁ'nc'ipally of mongy matket funds,

Dgferred. Finapce Costy

Deferred findnce costs ate amottized aver tie tepiy of the; xelated mottgage loms using
the steajght-line method. The weighted uvetage life of the deforred finance costs at
Vebruryy 28, 3011, is four yems, Amotfization exprnse for ench of the yeaps engling
through February 28, 2014, (he watutity of the mortgage, will he §23,330,

Property and Hauipment

Properly and equipment ate stated at cost. Buildings, building improvements and
equipment wee depreciated over the extimated uscfil lives of the respuctive assets using
varions -accclerated micthods, Building provements are eapitalized, while tepaits and
mantenence axe ehatged to cxpense when Incurrsd,

Revenue Recoenition

Lepant-shiatchulders are subject to monthly maintensnce agsessments to provide fands
fot the Cotiorations oporating experiss. Tenant-shaseholder receivables at the balance
sheet date represent maintenance fees due fiom tenanit-shaceholdurs.

Fature Ma '";Q.:,Re;‘migu and Keplaca 16ty

The Ccutpotaﬁ«_n\‘s goveming documents do nof require thy acconwitarlon of funds o
finance estimated fpture Wnajor tepairs dnd replacements. ‘The Comporatioh bas not
copducted a study to detetnine the wmainfug useful lives of the catnponents of
conimon property and current estimates of the costs of tnajot fepairs and eplacoments
that may be required in the futage, ior hag jtdevelopied & plasi o fuod those needs,
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SADORE LANT GARNENS, INC,
NOTHS TO FINANCIAL STA T RMINTS
PHEBRUARY 28, 2011 AND 2010

SUMMARY OF SIGNIKICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONLINUEL)
Putute Major. Repaiig-and Re p}ac;uLe_ts_(qumnc.d)

When funds afe requited for fiwee major repics and replagemenits, the Corpomﬂon
plans to cither howow, increase malifenance assessthonts, of du!.{y tepaite and
teplacementy until fuxds are available, The effect on futute assessments has not heen

tlatetnined,

[ngome Taxds

Thie Corporation fs quallficd to prcpate its tax returas putsunnt to the provisions of
Subehapter T of the Internal Reveaue Code. Suhchapfot T provides that expeoses
atpributeble ¢t the gesiefation of patronpge inconie, e, incame from. husiness done
with ot for pateons (tenaitt conperatols), ate detuetible only 1o the extent of pattondjge
income. "The Cotpomtmn belicves that all of its incpme for tho years cnded February 28,
2011 and 2010 is patronage income within the meaning of Subchapter T.

The Corporation scdobats for curtegt and deferred invome taxes and, when
1p9r0pﬂntc, deferred tax assets. and Hnblites ate tecorded wiifi fespect to tefpotaty
differences in the agconnting freatment of items fof financial xepoxfing putposes: anel for
income tax putposes: Where, based on the weight of all dvailable evidence, ir is more
likely ehan not thae spine amount of the recorded deferced ¢ax nssets will no_t he reallzed,
a valuation alfowance is established for that ansount that, in- managemem 's judgment, is
sufficient to reduce the defeered tax assef, to an amount that § is more llkciy than not to

be tenlized,

CC )NC[\’,N'TRATION.OH CREDYT RIS
Av Febriary 28, 2011 and 2010, and routinely theoughout. eacli yeay, the Corporation
maintained casli deposits with financial Institutions and 2 hrokerage fiem fn excess of
federally iliswrable limdts, "The Corporition has not experienced any losses In these
accounts and feels it is ot exposed to any siynificant creclit risk with respec to cash,

RECEIVABLE FROM SPONSQR

Pursuant ta the offering, plan, ns amended, the Cotporation was fo teceive $1,000,000
from the Sponsor from the pioceeds of the sale of the Corporatlon's shares of coimmon
stock held by the Sponsor (“Sponsor Shares”). As of Febwary 28, 2011, the
Cotporation has received 4 total of $828,000 from inceplion -of this arraygemént, of
wwhich §8,613 and $28,313 waz received dmi’ng the years ended Fcbtmty 28, 2011 and
2010, respectively, Cotoction of the. remaining batanee of $172,000 is l.uhjt.(.t to the
Sponsor's sale of the Sponsor Shares. Amounts due fiom the Sponsor are nonfnterest

Bearisig.
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SADORE LANE GARBENS, TNC.
NO'TES 1O FINANCIAT, STATEMEN1S
POBRUARY 28, 2011 AND 2010

PROPEKLY AND EGQUIPMENT
Property and equipment cotisisted of the follovelng:
011 2010

Land § 1,568,638 § 1,568,638
Buildirigs 8,888,950 8:888,950
Bidldiity iniprovetitents 7,951,753 7,879,096

Hguipment 515670 481,876
Boilding improvements fin progress .. 387610 420,262
‘19 312,630 19 188 822

Less! acduinulated depréciation 2.282,109)
3.-,WLQ__Q:__49 3__.1&&&5“

Depteclation expensi anounted to §308,698 and $319,168 for the yeass ended Hebruity
28,2011 and 2010, respectively.

FANE, QF CREDIY

In Fehituaxy 2004, the Corporation enteved into a line of credit agreetnent with National
Coopetative Daunk, FSB (the "Bank") that allows the Corporation to hokrow up to a
maximum of $3,500,000, e agreement cxpit(.s {n Macch 2014 and is secured by a
second mortgage on the Jand, building and improveménts owned by the Cotpommu
Interest only i payable montldy an the outstanding balance at the Dank's prime rate
plus 1.25% (4.50% at Pebroary 28; 2011) through Masch 1, 2009, Thereafter, monthly
payments of principal, in the minimum amount of $100, and interest shall e made on
the outstanding balance untl matuedty, At Februnty 26, 2011, thero was-aa outstanding
baksiee of $497,700 oix the line of credit.

MORTGAGE PAYABLE

e Corporation has a moxtgage with the Bank in the amount of $16,000, 000, ‘I'he
moLigage, which mafutes in March 2014 and hests intcrest at the tate of 5.34% per
anauny, 18 payable in monthly iustallments of principal nnd Interest of 81,591, with 4
ballpon payinent of approximately 314,500,000 e at maturity, The mortgage note i
callateralized by the land, building and impravéments owried by the Corporation, which
has f-nct hook value of 7,030,496 at Bebrumy 28, 2011,

Putiire matwidties of the inoifgage note are as follows:

Years ending Pebruary 28/29; Aspunint
2012 ] 167,752
2013 114,742
2014 186,704
2018 J&,&SQ‘(LZ

315065311
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SADORE LANY GARDENS, ING.
NOTHS TO FINANGIAL STATTRMINTS
PFRBRUARY 28, 2011 AND 4010

COMMITMUINTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Agreement fog Mahagement Services

The -Corporaiion enteved into 0 maginging apent agreement with Prime Focations, In.
("Peime"),. wheweby Puum js respousible (ot pravessing all day-to-day hookkeeping
fransactions and eontrretlng for goodls and services (I'ncfuding Iabor) i«.’(lu'j:ud in the
narowl operatlons 6F the propertics, subject to boatd approval iiy ceteain instances, The
agreeticit e!pucci on Decetahier 31, 2010, ‘Lhe managernvat apreement ptovided that
Prime shall receive an anint fee of $198 000 (increased annuslly by 3%). As of Janvacy
1; 2011, the famageinent agreement was rencwed thyoagh 2015, sad provides that
Diitne: shall teceive ati aniuval fee of §230,000 (fricxeased annuadly by 3%). Duting the:
ears euded Febmary 28, 2011 and 2010, fees of $224,042 and $217,442 wite paid to

Prinie noder this gpreenient,

Agteentent fox Patking Gavapa Services

Thie Cowpatation entgred jnto 4 parklog mavagement ageedmicot with a managing agent
(o manage the gagages antd vutside parking The agreement authotizes the spent to offer
these services to the temant-shareholdexs for rates speeifled i the. agrecment, In
consideraon, the agent shall remlt a monthly fee of §24,455, subject to cektiin
adjustineants contafned in the apréement, to tha Corporaion. The agreement is
renewable on a year to year basls, For the yeads ended Febrnary 28, 2011 wnd 2010,
patking fees tecelved-fram the agent amounted fo §292,828 and $291,219, tespectively.

Ag reement foe Maln,tcnancc of medzv Iaciliies

The Carpotation enteted into-an agregment with g maintendnice conteactur io assume
operation and maintenance of the. Taundry machines, Thic dgréenient expires on
Decembuzr 31, 2019. Th sicdordance with. the aprotment, the Cotporaiigiy recoivéd
850,400 from tl conteactor foi each of tie yeats ended Febmflty 28, 2011 and 2010,

License Fee Agfeement

tn October 2000, the Carporation signed a license fee agreement with « company to
provide 225 suuate feet of Aoor space wok the rooftop of a desigmated bullding,
Under the agicement, the company was authorized to operate 2 rooffop antenna and
assveidted equlpu\.enl for relécomumunications purposes. The aygrecment lf‘mﬂdeq that
the Corporatlon is to receive a monthly fee of $2,500 (increasett annually by 4%). In
2010, this agreemeint was mitomatically renesved for the second of nvo 'u_ldxdo'nai fivg-

yeat tegms,
l"'ol{ow[ng ata the pmiz:ctcd._iic_cnse fees Tor cach of the next five yoars:

Yeacs ending Fehiruary 28/29: Amonnt
2012 ' § 43249
2013 45,000
2014 46,799
2015 48,671
2016 ___ ShGIR

$.__ 234357
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SADORE LANE GARDITENS, INC,
NOTRS 1'0 RINANCIAL STATEMPRNLS
FILBRUARY 28, 2011 AND 2010

GOMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONJINURD)
Agreament for Mainin )

Effective Novembeg 1, 200(5 the C_o'xppratlon' exerclsed u five-year xenewdl of their
agreement with an elevitor contractor to assunie nindintenange -of the elevators. Under
fhis agrecmgnt, thé clevator confiaetor is entitled to receive $39,200 per year from the
Corporation, subject to dunual adjushuents as. defined jn tie agicement. The cuirant
niaintenance apeeeinent will remaii the saine andl the cumpletiou of the modernization
of the elevatots, noted helow,

Conract for Modemization of Blevatpry

I October, 2009, the Curpotation enteted fnta a. contract to madeniize the elevators fn
the Corpoation's five blﬂ.‘d_ing.-t for a cost of $900,000, As of Pebruaty 28, 2011, costs
of $385,500 biave been Incurred under this contruct,

INCOMH TAXES

et Qperating Loss Gartyforwards ‘
Ths Gorporatipn fias fuderl and. state tax Joss catryforwaids of approximately
$6,508,000, which, if not utlitzed, will expire as. follovs: N

Yeprs ending Pebroary 28/99; Amount.
2012 § 178,000
2013 353,000
2014 187,000
2015 259,000

2016-2031 _ 5,591,000
§__6,568,000

the net operating loss curtyforwatds give rise to a defereed tax asset of approximately
$2,233,000 -and $2,243 000 ac Fibary 28, 2011 and 2010; fespectively, whith liave
Been fully cescived for due to management's asscssmant that it is mare flikely than not
(hat the Joss caiiyforwards will expire before they ate utilized,

Uncetiain Tax Positions

Kffeetlve Jamuaty 1, 2009, the Ctmnpany ecognizes and hicasures lts unrectignized tax
benefits in gecofdance with  Flnancia) Acconnting Standatds Boayd ("RASBY)
Acconnting Standards Codifiention ("ASC"). 749, Tcome "Vasees, Undet that guidadee, thie
Compeny assesses the likelihood, hased on their technleal mers, hiat tax positions will
be sustained upon examination based on the fucts, citcumstances and infosmation
available it the end oF each pétlod, The measurement of untecogized tax benelity fs
adjusted when new infonvstion s availably, or when an ovent oceuts that requites n
change,

‘the: Corpotation (iles income fax retueas iy, the US fedetal jurisdicdon and ju New
York Statg, Witli fow exceptluns, the Corporation s rio longer. subjeet (0 U.S. federal
nnd state tax exatninations by tax wisthoities for yeats before fiebruaty 29, 2008.
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THIRTY NINTH AMENDMENT

TO
OFFERING PLAN OF
COOPERATIVE OWNERSIHIP OF

PREMISES KNOWN AS
1,2,3,4 AND 5 SADORE LANE

YONKTRS, NEW YORK 10710

Dated: April 4, 2013

‘THIS AMBNDMENT MODIFIES AND SUPPLEMENTS THE TERMS OF THE ORIGINAL OFFERINGFLAN DATED
SEPTEMBER 28, 1982, AND THE FIRST AMENDMENT DATED NOYEMBER 10, 1982; THE SECOND AMENDMENT
DATED AUGUST 17, 1983; THE THIRD AMENDMENT DA TED SEPTEMBER 7, 1983; TI-IEFOURTH AMENDMENT DATED
NOVEMBER 30, 1983; THE FIFTH AMENDMENT DATED MARCH 2, 1984; THE SIXTH AMENDMENT DATRD.
SEPTEMBER 6, 1984; THE SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED JULY 9, 1985; THE RIGHTH AMBNDMENT DATED MARCH
24, 1987; THE NINTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL 30, 1987; THE TENTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNE 12, 1987, THE
ELEVENTH AMENDMENT DATED, SEPTEMBER §, 1987; THE TWELFTH AMGNDMENT DATED JUNE 29, 1988; THB
THIRTBENTH AMBNDMENT DA TRD DECBMBER 5, 1989; THE FOURTREENTH AMENDMENT DATED TUNE 27, 1996; THE
FIFTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 6, 1991; THE SIXTRENTH AMBNDMENT DATED APRIL 23, 1992; THE
SEVENTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 12, 1992; THB BIGHTEENTH AMENDMENT DATED JANUARY 7,
1994; THE NINETEENTH AMENDMENT DATED APRIL. 21, 19935; THE TWENTIETH AMPNDMENT DATED SEPTBMBFR
22, 1995 THE TWENTY FIRST AMENDMENT DATED SHPTBMBER 24, 1996; THB TWENTY SECOND AMENDMENT
DATBDSEPTBMBBR 18,1997 THE TWENTY THIRD AMEWLENTDATEDNO\'EM)ERQ 1998, THETWENTY FOURTH
AMENDMBNT DATED DECBMBER 22, 1999; THE TWENTY FIFTH AMENDMENT PATED IUNF 6, 2000; THE TWENTY
SIXTH AMENDMENT DA'FED JULY 24, 2001; THE TWENTY SEVENTH AMENDMENT DATRI SEPTEMBER 3, 2002; THR
TWENTY BIGHTH AMENDMENT DATED JUNEY, 2003; THE TWENTY NINTH AMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY 6, 2004;
THE THIRTIETH AMBNDMENT DATED NOVEMBER 13, 2004; THE THIRTY FIRST AMENDMENT DATED FBBRUARY

-9,2005, TEETHIRTY SECOND AMENDMENT DATED FEBRUARY 10, 2606, THE THIRTY THIRD AMENDMENT DATED

MARCH 19, 2007, THE THIRTY FOURTH AMENDMENT DATED MAY 29, 2008, THE THIRTY FIFTH AMENDMENT
DATED APRIL 2, 2009, THE THIRTY SIXTH AMENDMENT DATED JANUARY S5, 2010; THE THIRTY SEVRNTH
AMENDMENTDATEDJANUARY 28, 2011, AND THE THIRTY EIGHTH AMBENDMENT DATED FBBRUARY 17,2032, AND -
SHOULD BE READ IN CONJUNCTION WITH SAID PLAN,



Apartment Corporation;
SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

Sponsor: '
GARDEN TOWERS LLC

- The Cooperati_ve ‘Offering Plan, a Plan to convert fo cooperative ownetship premises at 1-5
Sadore Lane, Yonkers, New York, dated Séptembcr 28, 1982, a;ts heretofore amended (the "Plan™)
is hereby further amended as follows: _

1.  Sale of Unsold Shares, The Sponsor curmntly holds Unsold Shares allocaied to
1300f the 780 Apartments at the Premises, representing 16.7% of all the Apartments, as set forth in
Bxhibit "A-1" annexed. Guardian Towets 11.C, as a Folder of Unsold Shares, holds the Shares
allocated to the Apartments indicated on Exhibit "A-2" annexed hereto.

2. Sponsor's Obligations. The Sponsor has no financial obligations to the Apartment

Corporation other than for payient of maintenance charges and assessments, other than as follows:

 the Sponsof is responsible for the payment of reserve fund contributions at the rate of $7.3972 per

Unsold Share sold, The S ponsor i8 cutrent in sl its financial obligations to the Apartment.
Corporation, and during the previous twelve months the Sponsor has not been in default with respect
to any such obligations beyond any a_pplicable grace period. -

3. Sponsor’s Unsold S_hares_. The Spolnsor, a8 Holder of the remaining Unsold Shares,
wiil hold the Shares allocated to the temaining apattmenis (the “Remaining Apartments”) indjcated
on Exhibit *A-1" annexed heroto, As of January 1, 2013 the aggregate monthly maintcnance charges
due in connection with the Unsold Shares allocated to the Remaining Apartments will be
$84,622.72. The aggregate monthly rents received from tenants of the Remaining Apartments age
$94,304.72 as of January 1, 2013. The Sponsor shall pay its obligations to tﬁe Apartment
Corporation from the rent collected. The Sponsor plans to market the vacant Remaining Apartments -
fo which Unsold Sharcs are allocated. As those Remaining Apartments are sold the monthly
maintenance charges due to the Apartment Corpmatlon from the Sponsor will decrease.

- 4, Disclosure for Guardian Towers LI.C. Guatdian, as a Holdex of Unsold Shares, has
no financial obligations to the Apartment Corporation other than. for payment of mainfenance
charges and assessments. Guardian is current in all its financial obligations to the Apartment
Corporation, and during the prev:oua iwelve months Guardian has not been in default with respect
to any such ohhgatmns beyond any applicable gracc period. Guardian is responsible for the monthly
maintenance charges for the Unsold Shares allocated to the Apartments transferred to it; the
aggregate monthly maintenance charges to be due in connection with the Uneold Shates aflocated -

to those Apartments are $7,329.28, and the aggregate monthly renis payable from tenants of
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Apartments which were transferred are $17,640.65. Guardian intends to market or lease the
Apartments, depending on matket conditions, and shall pay its obligations to the Apattment
Corporation from the proceeds of sales and rents as well as ifs reserves, Guardian or principals of
Guardian do not own more than 10% of the shares or units in other cooperative or condominivm
conversion projccté. As disclosed in the Thirty Sixth Amendment to the Offering Plan, Guardian
had obtained two loauns from Hudson Valley Bank sccured by the pledge of the Guardian's Unsold
Shares and proprietary leases on all jts units except 3 Sadore Lane, Apartment 7D and 4 Sadore
Lane, Apt. 3C. Since then, Guardian has repaid one of the loans, leaving the second loan
outstanding but reduced to $408,165.55 as of December 31, 2012; cffective January 1, 2013, the
monthly ﬁaymcnt on the outstanding loan is $3,215.92 per month; future payments may be reduced
due fo release payments ‘made in connection with the sales of Unsold Shares, Guardian’s loan
matures in December 2019 and is prepayable with a penalty compnted as a percentage of the
principal prepaid; the rate is 2% this year, reducing 1% per year until 2015 when the prepayment
penalty resets to 5%, reducing 1% per year until.maturity. Guardian is required to maintain
insurance on its units in connection with this loan, Guardian has been current in its payments to its
lender during the past twelve (12) months,

5. Sponsor's Other Cooperative Projects. The Sponsor or principals of the Spon;;or
do not own more than 10% of the shares or units in other cooperative or condomininm convetsion
projects. _

. 6. Sponsor’s Financing of Unsold Sharés. As disclosed in the Thirty Third and Thirty
Eighth Amendments to the Offering Plan, the Sponsor has obtained a loan secured by the pledge of
the Sponsor's Unsold Shares and proprietary leases. The monthly payments on this loan vary due to.
(a) daily interest accrual, (b) prepayments due to sales, and (c) rate fluctuation. The most recent two
month's payments were as follows: January 1, 2013: $10,363.27; February 1,2013: $10,368.26. The
Sponsor has been current in its payments fo its lender during the past twelve (12) months.

. . Financial Statements, Annexed hercto as Exhibit "B" me the Apartinent
Corporation's audited finaneial statements for the years ended February 29, 2012, and February 28,
2011, “

‘ 8. Current Maintenance Charges, Budget. The current maintenance charges are $4.48
per share per month. Maintcnanée charges were last increased as of June 1, 2011, that increase was
1.030% and no additional increase is cutrently planned. A copy of the Apartment Corpotation's
budget for March 1, 2012 to February 28, 20173 is annexed as Exhibijt “C."

9. Board of Directors. The current board of directors of the Corporation was elected at

the annual stockholders' meeting which was held on Ogtober 15, 2012, The following are the cugrent
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officers and directors: Lovis Monaco, president, Hetbert Goldstein, vice president, Gordon Burrows,
secretary, Charles Scheinberg, treasuter, Mike Abelson, James Schoen, and Phyllis Raskin, sponsor
reprosentalives. Of the foregoing, James Schoen and Phyllis Raskin are affiliated with the Sponsor.
The Sponsor gave up control of the boatd of directars as of the meeting held on April 26, 1984,

10.  Maximnm Price for Unsold Sheres. The purchase price for all Unsold Sl}ales is
hcwby increased to $1,500,00 per share,

11.  Elovaior Modernization, As previously discloséd, the Apartment Corporation has
begun repairing and remodeling the elevators in all of the buildings. Six elevator modemizations have
been completed and four remain to be overhauled,

12.  Revised Escrow Disclosure for the Sponsox. The Department of Law has revised
its regulations to eliminate the Attorney General's authonty to adjudicate disputes regarding the
dlsposinon of deposits, down payments, or advances ("Dcpostts") received by Sponsar putsuant to
New York General Business Law ("GBL") §§ 352-¢(2-b) and 352-h. The changes only impact

Purchasers who have not received a fully executed Contiact prior to the date of service of this

" Amendment. For all other Purchasers, the disclosures set forth in the prior amenidments to the Plan

shall continue to govern.
REVISED PROCEDURE TO PURCHASE SECTION OF THE PLAN
The Procedure to Purchase Sectlon of thc Plan regarding escrow trust fund requirements is

replaced with the following disclosures, Tha Contract, as previously disclosed, is herebyreplaced

" with the revised Contract, attached hereto as ExhlbltD The Escrow Agreement previously disclosed

is hereby teplaced with provisions of.the revised Contract.

The Escrow Agent: The law firm of Gross & Stabile LLP, with an addsess at 9 West Prospect :
Avenue, Suite 406, Mount Vernon, New York 10550, telephone number 914-699-1919, ghall serve
as escrow agent ("Bscrow Agent") for Sponsor and Purchaser. Escrow Agent has designated the
following attorneys to setve as signatories: Joanne Stabile and Hannah 8. Gross, both of whom are
admitted to practice law in the State of New York, Neither the Bsctow Agent nor any authorized
signatories on the account are the Sponsor, Sclling Agent, Managing Agent, or any principal thereof,
or have any beneficial interest in any of the foregoing.

The Escrow Account: The Hscrow Agfmt has established the escrow account at Hudson Vatley:
Bank, located at 403 X2, Sandford Boulevard, Mount Vernon, in the State of New York ("B anlc“-), a
bank authorized to do business in the State of New Yotk, The escrow account is entitled Gross &
Stabile LLP Attorney Trust Account ("Escrow Account") and is an IOLA (interest on lawyers
accounts as authorized by Judiciary Law- §497) account, The Escrow Account is federally insured
by the FDIC at the maximum amount of $250,000 per deposit (in analyzing an IOLA, the identity of
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the partics determines FDIC insurance; thus so long as each individual Deposit is less than $250,000,
all Deposits shall be fully. illSLll'ed).- Any Deposit in exc_:css' of $250,000 wiil not be insured, unless
Escrow Agent establishes multiple accﬁnnts on behalf of Putchaser at various institutions.
All Deposits received from Purchaser shall be in the form of checks, money orders, wire
- transfers, or other insttuments, and shali be made payable to or endorsed by the Purchaserto the order -
of Gross & Stabile LLP, a3 Escrow Agent. |

No inierest shall be paid for Deposits made into the Hscrow Account, as Deposits qualify for
deposit to an JIOLA account under Judiciary Law §497 iu that the Deposits are too small in amount
or are reasonahly expecied to be held for too short a time to generate sufficient interest income to
justify the expense of administering a segregated account for the bencfit of the client or beneficial
owuer,

The Contl"act: The Contract, as revised to reflect the forcgoing, is attached hereto as Exhibit
“D”, The revised escrow provisions are included in Pai‘agraph 37 of the Contract, which must be
executed by the Escrow Agent. '

Notification to Purchaser: Within five (5) business days after the Contract has been tendered
to Hscrow Agent along with the Deposit, the Escrow Agent shali sign the Contract and place the
Deposit into the Escrow Account. Within ten (10} business days of placing the deposit in the Escrow
Account, Escrow ngnt ghall provide written notice to Purchaser aitd Sponsor, confirming the
Depogit, The notice shall provide the aceount namber and shlall state thai the account is ad’ TOLA
account. The Bscrow Agent is obligated to send notice to the Purchascr once the Deposit is placed
in the Escrow Account, If the Purchaser does not receive notice of such deposit within fifteen (15) .
business days after tender of the Deposit, he or she may cancel the Contract within ninety (90) days,
after tender of the Contract and Deposit to Bscrow Agent. Complaints concerning the failure to honor
such cancellation requests may be referred to the New York State Department of Law, Real Estate
Finance Bureau, 120 Broadway, 23rd Floor, New York, N.Y. 10271, Rescission shall not be afforded
where proof satisfactory o the Attomey General is submitted establishing that the Deposit was timely

_placed in the Escrow Account in accordance with the ﬂew York State Depattment of Law's
regulations concerning Deposits and requisite notice was timely mailed to the Purchaser.
| Release of Funds: All Deposits received in connection with the Confract, are and shall
continue to be the Purchaser's money, and may not be co-mingled with any other monéy or pledged
or hypothecated by Sponsor, as per GBL § 352-h. The Escrow Agent shall release the Deposit if so
directcd: ‘
(a) pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth in the Contract upon closing of title
to the Shares; or
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(b) in a subsequent writing signed by both Spongor and Putchaser; or
(c) by a final, non-appealable order or judgment of a coutt,
If the Bscrow Agent is not directed to release the Deposit pursuant.to paragraphs (a) through

(c) above, and the Escrow Agont rccoives a tequest by either paity to release the Deposit, then the
Escrow Agent must give both the Purchaser and Sponsor prior written notice of nof fewer than thirty-
(30) days before releasing the Deposit. If the Escrow Agent has not received notice of objection to
the refease of the Deposit prior to the cxpiratioﬁ of the thirty (30) day period, the Deposit shall be
reteased and the Escrow Agent shall provide further written notice to both parties informing them of
said relense, If the Bscrow Agent receives a written notice from either party objecting to the release’
of the Deposit within said thirty (30) day period, the Escrow Agent shall continue to hold the Deposit
until otherwise ditected pursuant to paragraphs (a) through (c) above, Notwithstanding the foregoing,
the Escrow Agent shall have the right at any time to doposit the Deposit contained in the Escrow
Account with the Westchester County Clerk and shall give writien notice to both parties of such
deposit. The Bscrow Agent Iﬁay represent the Sponsor in any possible action atising out of a dispute
under the Contract, inclu ding a dispute regarding the Deposit. ‘ o

The Sponsor shall not obj ect to the releasc of the Deposit to a Prirchaser who timely tescinds
in accordance with an offer of rescission contained in the Plan or an Amendment to the Plan.

The Department of Law may perform random reviews and audits of any records involving the
Escrow Account to determine 'compl_iancc with all applicable statutes and regulations.

Waiver Void: Any provision in the Contract or separate agreement, whether oral orin writing,
by which a Purchaser purports to waive or indemnify any obligation of the Escrow Agent holding any
Deposit in trust is absolutely void, The plnvisions of the Attorney General's rogulations and GBL
§§ 352-¢(2-b) and 352-h concerning escrow trust funds shall prevail over any conflicting or
inconsistent provisions in the Cpntract, I"lan, of any amendment thereto.

13.Revised Escrow Disclosure for Guardian Towers LLC, The Department of Law has
revised its rogulations to eliminate the Attomey Generai's anthority to adjudicate disputes regarding
the disposition of deposits, down payments, or advances ("Deposits”) received by Sponsor pusuant
to New York anara] Business Law ("GBL") §§ 352-6(2-b) and 352-h. The changes only jinpact
Purchasets who have not received a fully executed Contract prior to the date of service of this
Amendment. For all other Purchasers, the disclosures set forth in the prior amendments to the Plan
shall continue to govem, _

REVISED PROCEDURETO PURCHASE SECTION OF THIE PLAN (for Guardian Towers
LLC purchasers) |

The Procedure to Purchase Section of the Plan regarding éscrow trust fund-requirements is
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. repiaced with the following disclosures, "The Contract, as previously disclosed, is hereby replaced

with the revised Contract, attached hereto as Exhibit B, The Escrow Agreement previously disclosed
is hereby replaced with provisions of the revised Contract,

The Escrow Agent: Stephen C. Monaco to provide representation in connection with sales of
Guardian’s Unsold Shares;hMr. Monaco’s office is located at 35 East Grassy Sprain Road, Suite 204,
Yankers, NY 10710, telephone 914-961-1448, shall serve as escrow agent (for pusposes of this
paragraph 13 only, Mr. Monaco is referred to as the "Escrow Agent") for Guardian and Purchaser.
Stephen C. Monaco, an attomey admi{ted to practice law in the State of New York, serves as sole
signatoﬁ,r on the account. Stephen C. Manaco is not a Holder of Unsold Shaies, the Selling Agent,
Managing Agent, nor is he a principal thereof, nor does he have any beneficial interest in any of the
forepoing, |
_ The Escrow Account: The Bscrow Agent has established the escrow account at Tudson Valley
Bank, located at 35 East Grassy Sprain Road, Yonkers, NY 10710 ("Bank"), a bank authorized to do
business in the State of New York. The escrow account is entitled Stephen C. Monaco Attorney Trust
Account ("Escrow Account") andis an JOLA (interest on lawyers accounts as authorized by Judiciary
Law §497) account. The Escrow. Account is federally insured by the FDIC at the maximum amount
of $250,000 per deposit (in analyzing anIOLA, the identity of the parties determines FDIC insurance;
thus so long as each individual Deposit is less than $250,000, all Deposits shall be fully insured).
Any Deposit in excess of $250,000 will not be insured, unless Escrow Agent establishes multiple
accounts on behalf of Purchaser at various institutions. .

All Deposits received from Purchaser shall be in the form of checks, money orders, wire
transfers, or other instruments, and shall be made payable to or endotsed by the Porchaser to the order
of Stephen C. Monaco, as Escrow Agent. '

No interest shall he paid for Deposits made into the Escrow Account, as Deposits qualify for
deposit to an IOLA account under Judiciary Law $497 in that the Dcpﬁsits are too small in amount

or are reasonably expected to be held for too short a time to genesate sufficient interest income to
justify the expense of administéring a segregated account for the henefit of the client or beneficial
owner. ' _ -
" The Contract: The Contract, as revised to reflect the foregoing, is attéch‘cd hereto as Exhihit
"B ", The revised escrow provisions are included in Paragraph R22 of the Contract, which must be
executed by the Escrow Agent.

Notification to Purchaser: Within five (5) business days after the Contract has been tendéred
to Escrow Agent along with the Deposit, the Escrow Agent shall sigu the Contract and place the

* Deposit into the Escrow Account, Within ten (10) business days of placing the deposit in the Escrow
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Awnunt Escrow Agent shall provide witten notice to Purchaser and Guardian, confummg the
Deposit The notice shall provide the account number and- shall state that the account is an TOLA
account. The Escrow Agent is obligated to send notice to the Parchaser once the Depodit is placed
in the BEscrow Account, If the Purchaser dﬂocs flot receive notice of such deposit within fiftesn (15)
business days after tender of the Deposit, he or she may cancel the Contract within ninety (90) days
after tender of the Contraet and Deposit to Escrow Agent, Complaints concexning the failure to hanor
such cance]]auon requests may be teferred to the New York State Department of Law, Real Estate
Pinance Bumau, 120 Broadway, 23rd Floot, Ncw York, N.Y. 10271, Rescission shali not be afforded
where proof satisfactory to the Attorney General is submitted establishing that the Deposﬁ wag timely
placed in the Escrow Account in accordance with the Now York State Department of Law's
regulations concerning Depdsits and requisite notice was timely mailed to the Purchaser.
~ Release of Funds: All Deposits received in connection with the Contract, are and shall
continue to be the Purchaser's money, and may not be co-mingled with any other money or pledged
or hypothecated by Guardian, as per GBL §352-h. The Escrow Agent shall release the Deposit if so
directed: ' |
(2) pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth in the Contract upon elosing of title
tol the Shares; or
- (b) in & subsequent writing signed by both Guardian and Purchaser; or
(c) by a final, non-appealable order or judgment of a court.
If the Escrow Agent is not directed to release the Deposit pursuant to paragtaphs (a) through
(c) above, and ihe Escrow Agent receives a request by eitber party to releas.c the Degposit, then the
Fiscrow Agent must give both the Purchaser and Guardian priot written notice of not fewer than thirty
(30) days before releasing the Deposit. If the Escrow Agent has not sfeceived notics of objection to
the releasc of the deosit prior to the sxpiration of the thirty (30} duy period, the Deposit ghall be
released and the Escrow Agent shall provide further weitten notice to both parties informing them of
gaid relesse. If the Escrow Agent receives a wriiten notice from either party objecting to the release
of the Deposit within said thirty (30) day period, the Escrow Agent shall continne to hold the Deposit
uniil otherwise directed pursuant to paragraphs (8) throngh (c) above. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
the Fscrow Agent shall have the right at any timé to deposit the Deposit contained in the Escrow
Account with the Westchester County Clerk and shall give written notice to both patties of such
deposit. The Bscrow Agent may represent the Guardian in any possible action arising mit of adispute .
under the Contract, including a dispute regarding the Deposit. _
The Sponsor shall not object to the release of the Deposit to a Purchaser who timely vescinds

in accordance with an offer of rescigsion contained in an Amendment to the Plan.
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The Department of Law may perform random reviews and audits of any records involving the
- Hscrow Account (o determine compliance with all applicable statutes and regulations.

Waiver Void: Any provisionin the Controctor separate agreement, whetheroral orin writing,
by wﬁich aPurchaser purports to waive or indemnify any obligation of the Bscrow Agent holding any
Deposit in ust is absolutely void, The provisions of the Aiforney General's regulations und GBL
§§ 352-e(2-b) and 352-h concerning escrow trust funds shall prevail. over any conflicting or
inconsistent provisions in the Contract, Plan, or any amendment thereto.

| 14,  Change in the Managing Members of the Sponsor. Phillip Rosen, a principal of -
the Sponsor, has rotired from active participation in the Sponsar, and ]\&ichacl E. Rosen, another
principal of the Sponsor, has succeeded Phillip Rosen as one of the two managing members of the
Sponsor.

15.  The Offeting Plan, as modified, supplemented and extended hereby, is incorporated
hercin by reference with the same 'effcct a8 if set forth at length, All tcrms used in this Amendment,
_ not otherwise defined herein, shall have the same mcﬁnings asctibed to them in the Offering Plan,

16,  Except as set forth herein thexe have been no matetial changes in the terms of the
Offering.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
Apartment Corporation

GARDEN TOWERS L1.C

Sponsor

GUARDIAN TOWERS, LLC
Holder of Unsold Shares
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!

SAUUKH LANE, YUNKHRS, NEW YURK
UNSOLD APARTMENTS

GARDEN TOWERS LLC
As of: JTannary 1, 2013

BUILDING NO. 1 :
IE 130 O[3 . |4 10 C 110
1. 162 36 |13 5G 136 yiv 7
24 |10 N |12 BE? 172 1G 149
oT 166 o |68 68 - [ o |17
U] 134 oo 6L - | 174 7% 176
X |66 B W 6V T ' '
3B 205 16 |34 B |3
396

Building Totals: Apartments; 20 Shares: 3,969
BUILDING NO, 2 : _
APTs# _ SHARES APT.#  SHARES - APT# SHARES = APT# _ SHARES
v {16 2 166 4T 159
W | ue 3T 157 5B 209 H 14
K« |95 3X 163 5Y m W 128
26| 13 4F 163 |6 2 |® 105
am. |14 4H 138 6U 198 . R 74.
M |00 4K 170 W 1w |7 110
U | 130 40 207 6y - |1

' ' 3,670
Building Totals: Apartments: 26 ‘ Shares: 3,670
BUILDING NO, 3 ,
APT#  SHARES  APLd SHARES  APT#  SHARES APT#  SHARES
B | % 2H 134 U 138 68 142
B | 130 2L 166 . |aw 122,
1S | 1% v 134 6v 7]
IT |16 130 102 5 140 1C 1o

NAWPRDOCSTATUSWUNSOLDTI2:21-12.00C

Exhibit A-1




SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK

UNSOLD APARTMENTS
GARDEN TQWERS LLC
As of: Janary 1, 2013
Y 162 G - | 136 5V 140 VLS 144
i1Z 96 45 128 X 172 TX i76
. 3,012
Building Totals: Apariments; 22 Shares: 3,012

N-AWPDOOSTATUSWUNSOLDTI2-21-i2.130C
RBxhibit A-1




SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
UNSQLD APARTMENTS

GARDEN TOWERS I1L.C
As oft January 1, 2013

BUILDING NO. 4 .
APTH  SHARES APT4# SHARHS  APT4#  SHARES . APT#  SHARKES
c |u B 128 5B 29 69 136
IN - 196 S3H 1% SF 165 6Y 174
1T 157 K 166 51 - 122 7B 213
X e 3 130 50 200 M 144
1Y 162 ki3] 136 5T 167 T 171
2B 03 X 168 6C 103 7Y 176
2B 128 4V 138 6G 142
2K 164 4% 170 - 6L 1714
4,640 -
Building Totals: Apattments: 30 Shares 4,640 ‘
BUILDING NO. 5
ﬂ ﬂf_I_A;__RES: APT#  SHARES  APTH  SHARBS APT#  BHARES
LG 178 2R 132 4L 138 6L 142
LM 94 3B 136 4R 138 6R 142
1B |18 |- | 205 5N 169 1B 144
1H 114 |3 118 6C 142 il 213
1. 132 4 | 138 6B 211 i 144
7K. 134 4G 133 6K 142 176 144
pig 132 '
. 3,598
Building Totals: Apartments: 25 Shates; 3,598

Project Unsold Share Totals: 18,883

Apartments: 129

NAWPEDOCSTATUSIUNSOLDT12-21-12.D0C
' Exhibit A-1



SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK
GUARDIAN TOWERS,T.IC
As of January 1, 2013

Apartient no. No. of shates
14K ' 165
1-4M 104
2-4M 104
3-21 118
328 . 134
3-4K 170
3-7D 78
4-1} 112
4-2W 118
4-3C 97
4-51) 70
Y 108
5-4H 120
5-4P 138
total shares 1,636

14 Apartments

Exhibit A-2



SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED FEBRUALY 29, 2012
AND FEBRUARY 28, 2011 '

t

EXHIBIT B




SADORE LANE GARDENS, ING,
ROR THE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2012 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2011
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Attesl & Avsirasee ETreComptiapee & Restarchi Spuhily & Canitlting

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

“T'o the Boatd of Directors
Sadora Lane Gardens, Ine.

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Sadore Lane Gaedens, Inc: {the "Corpioration") as
of Hebruary 29, 2012 and  February 28, 2011, and the related statements of revenues, expenses, and
accumnlated deficlt and cash flows for the years then ended. These financinl statements ate the
tesponsibility of the Cotporaton's management. Qur responsibility is ¢o express an apinlon on these
finanicid! statements based on out andits. ' '

We conducted our audits in necordance with auditing standaeds gesierally accepted bn the United States
of Americn. Those standards sequire that we plan and petforin the audit to obtain keasonable assarance
about whether the financial statetnents are free of matetial misstatoment. An awdit {ncludes
considetation of intermal contral over financlal repotting as a basls for designing andit proceduses that
‘aee appropeiate In the citcumstances, but not for the putpose of expressing an opinlon on the
effectlveness of the Cotpotation's internal control over financlal repoiting, Accordingly, we express no
such opinlon, An anditalso Includes examining, on ¢ tast basls, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosutes in the fAnanclal statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the dverall financial statement presentation, We belieye that
out audits provide a keasonsble basis for our opinion.

Lo our opinion, the financial statements tefeited to above present falrly, in all matedal respegts, the,

financial position of Sadote Lane Garderis, knc, as of Febtvaty 29, 2012 and Febtuaty 28, 20115 dnd the

results of its operations and its cash flows for the yoars then ehded, in conformity with, dccgunting. *
ptinciples generally accepted ity the United States of Ametiua, oo .
Manggement has omitted the information about the estimates of futare costs.of major tdpgles and = 05 3
replacements that accounting principles generlly accepted ln the United Seajes of Ambriea feqiire 1o -~ -
be preseited to suppletent the basic financial statements. Such missing infatfpation, althowglifigt e -, -
patt of the basic Anancial statements, is required by the Hinanclng Accounting Standded Bonediwhsé™ "7 "+,
considets it to be an cssentlal pact of financial reporting for plaging the bsle findnglal statéentsin ab-”. ~
appropiiate operational, economie, ot histarical context. Out opinlon on this, bastc fnaricial stdt_rm}qr_;té . -
Is not affeeted by the misstng information. . L T Y

. ) ’,-‘ i

‘ CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

) Lo

August 23, 2012

CITRIN COOPERMAN & COMPANY, LLP
709 WESYCHESTER AVENUE  WHITE PLAINS, HY 10604 |  TEL 9149422990 | FAX9M.949.2000 - CITRINOOOPERMAN.COM

AHLYOLPEHDERT FIAH ASSOLIAELO HITHMODRE SIEPHDNS



SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC,
BALANCE SHEETS
FEBRUARY 29, 2012 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2011

See accompanying notes to financial statements,

2

2012 2011
ASSETS-
Cash and cash equivalents 3 773,601 § 1,036,497
Real estate tax escrow deposits - 899,429 871,125
Asscsinonts and other receiyables : 107,990 82,949
Prepaid real estate taxes and othet assets 250,314 248,587
Deferred finance costs, net . 46,659 69,989
Propetty and equipment, net 6,878,802 1,030,496
_ TOTAT ASSETS §_ 8956795 §.__ 9319643
LIABILYTIES s JERS' D
Liabilities: : ' ‘
Accounts payable, accrued expenses, and othor labilities 3 319,684 % 37,096
Line of credit ) 496,500 491,700
Moxtgage note payable 14,897,558 15,065,311
Taotal liabllittes ' 15713742, 15,937,107
Commitments and contingencies MNotes 6, 7, and 8) '
© Shareholders' deficit: .
‘Cotnmon stock - §1 pas value; 103,945 shares authorized and
. issued; and 103,831 (2012) and 103,945 (2011) shates ,
outstanding ' ' 103,945 103,945
Additional pald-iix capital : 2,690,082 2,690,082
Accumtlated defieit 491
(6,467,670) (6,425,464)
Less: treasuty stock, 114 shates at cost . (125,255) -
Less: teceivable from Sponsot , 164023 (172,000
Total shazeholders' déficle - : __(6,756947) __ (6.597,464)
TOTAL LIABILYTIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' DEFICIT $__ $9%6.795

$ ..9339.643



SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND ACCUMULATED DEFICIT
FOR THE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2012 AND PEBRUARY 28, 2011

¢

Hevenues:

* Maintenance assessments
Patking fees -
Tnterest and dividend income
Lavndiy receipts
Storage fees
Licanse fee
Other .

Total tevennes

Expenses:
Adminlstiative
Utilitles
Building opetations
Paytoll and related costs
Interest
Real estate taxes
Major tepaits and feplacements

Total expenses

" Excess of tevehues over expenses befote depeclation and

nmortization of defotted Onanice costs
Depreciation
Amaottization of deferred finance costs
Excess (deflcioncy) of revenues over expenses
Accum.u]ated deflcle - bcgiﬁnlng

. ACCUMULATED DEFICIT - BNDING

2012 201

§ 5507280 § 5357270

290,382 202,828
13,388 18,880
50,400 50,400
37220 34,045
44,118 " 42,862

78,561 88,128
6.021.949 5,884.41 3

648,017 - 640,515
1,331,623 1,108,307
B1,854 70916
933,114 935,009
834,020 842,896
1,373,512 1,331,122
555,471 535,047

—BI5T6, 5,463,812

264238 420,601

283,314 308,698
23,330 23330
 (42,2006) 88,573

—(9.219491) _(9.308,064)

$..9261.697) %.._(0.219490)

See accompnnying notes to fnancial staterments.

3



SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC,
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2012 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2011

Cash flows from opetating uctvities:
Bxcess (deficlency) of revenucs ovet expenses
Adjustments to reconcile excess (deflicioncy) of revenues ovor
expenses to net eash provided by operating activities;
Depreciation and amottization
Changes In assets and labilities;
Real-sstate tax esctow deposits
Assessments and other recelvables
Prepatd real estate taxes and other assets
Accounts payable, acciued expenses, and other labilites

Not cash ptovided by opetating actvitles

Cush uged in investing activltios:
Putclases of property and equipment

Cash flows from financing activitics:
. Net fepayments of lne of credlt

Repnyment of mortgrge payable - National Cooperatiys Bank

Pucchase of teeasuty stock
Collecton of amount due frat Spongor

Net c_ash.used in financing activities
Net decrease in cash and cash equivaleants
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - ENDING

Supplemcental disclostres of eash flow information:
Interest pald

012 - 2011

$ (42,200 § 88,573

306,544 332,028
(28,309) (224,559)
@504) 18134
(1,728) (43,509)
g 25,20

154,854 195,949
— (1315200 ____(123.808)

a0  aom

(167,733) (158,932)
(25258 -

—_— 8613
(86230 (151519 |
(262,89)  (19378)
1036497 1.415.875
$.. 73501 $__ 1036497

$.—-334020 $___ 842896

Sec accompanylhy notes to financial statements,

4



NOTRE 1§, -

NOTE 2.

SADORE LANE, GARDENS, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 29, 2012 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2011

ORGANIZATION .

Sndore Lane Gardens, Inc. (the "Cotporation") it n cooperative housing corporatlon
that was incorporated in the state of Now York on Match 1,'1984. The Corporaiion
owns five buildings knowh as Sadote Lane Gardens located In Vonkets, New Yok (the
"Property"). The huildings cousist of 778 units; as of Februaty 29, 2012, there wete 634
unlts owned by tenant-shareholders and 144 units owned by Garden Towers, Inc. (the
"Sponsos"), ‘ "

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING P

Basls of Prescntation ' '

The Corporation's financlal statements have been prepated on the acerual basls of
accounting, : .

Use of Bstimates -

'I'Iie pxepataton of fnanchil statoments in conformity with accounting prineiples
genemally accepted In the Ubited States of America tequites management to make

estimates and agsumptions that affect the reported atnounts of assets and liabilides and

.dlsclosure of contingent assets and Uabllides at the date of the Bnancial statements, and -

the teposted amounts of rovenues and expenses during the reportlng petlod, Actual
results eould differ from those esthinates, : S

d Cash Beulyal

The Corporation considers "alk shogt-torm investments puéchased with an origlnel

-matudty of .thrae tmonths or-less to he cash equivalents: Cash cquivalents consist

ptinclpally of money market funds.

Deferted finance costs ate amottized ovet the term of the related mortgage loans vsing
the stralght-line method. The weightedaverage Nife of the doferced finance costs nt
Pebtoary 29, 2012, is two yeats.-Amottization expense for each of tho years ending
throwgh Febrwacy 28, 2014, the maturlty of the nortgage, will be §23,330. :

Property and Houlpinent :

Property and equiptent ate stated at cost. Duildings, bullding improvements and
exuipment sie deprecinted over the estimated useful llves of the respective assets asing
vatious accelerated methods, Building Improvements sre capitalized, while tepalts and

_maittenance ate chatged to expense when incurred, -

Revenua Recognition
Tenaitt-shareholders are subject to monthly maintenance assessments to provide funds
for the Cotporaton's operating cxpenses. Tenant-shatcholde reccivables at the balanco

sheet date represent maintenance fees due frd!n tenant-ghareholdears.

Futgre Major Repaits and Replcements

The Corporation's governing documents do not requite the accumulntion of funds to
finance estimaterd futute major repalrs and teplacements, The Corpormtion has not
condusted a study to detesmine the temaining useful lives of the components of
cointon propetty and cutrent estimates of the ¢osts of majoe tepairs and replacements
that may be tequited In the future, nox has it developed a plan to fund those needs,



NOTE 2.

NOTE3. -

NOTE 4.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC,
NOTHS TO FINANCIAL STATEMEINTS
FEBRUARY 29, 2012 AND REBRUARY 28, 2011

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNT! NG POLICIHS (CONTI NUED)
Pugnte bajor Repaits and Replacements (Continved) :

When funds ate required for future major repaits and replrcements, the Cotporation
plans to cither borrow, increase maintenance nssessments, of dely tepaits and

replacements untll funds are available, ‘The effect on futue assessments has not beek
detetinined.

Incotne Taxes .

The Cotporation is qualified to prepate its tax returns pursuant to the provisions of
Subchapter T of the Intetnal Revenne Code. Subchaptor ‘T pravides that expenses
attributable: to the genetation of patronage income, Lo, Incoms froin business done
with ot for patrons (tenant cooperatots), ate deductlble only to the extent of paltonage
Incotne, The Cosporatlon helieves that all of lts income for the years ended Behruaty 29,
2012 and Pebtuary 28, 2011 ls pattonage income withln the meanlng of Subchapter T,

The Corpomtlon accounts for cuttent and defetred Income taxes and, when
approptlate, deforted tax assets and fabilitles ate recorded with respect to temporaty
differences in the accountng treatment of items fox financial tepotting putposes and for
Incore tax putposes. Where, based on the weight of all evallable evidence, it is tnote
likely than not that some amount of the recotded defetred tax assats will not be realized,
a valuation allowance is established for that amount that, in maaagement's judgment, is

“suffliclent to' reduce tha deferted tax asset to an unount that js more likely than not to
+ be sealtzed.

Subzeqguent Fyents

In accordance with Financial Accownting Standards Board {"FASBY) Aceounting
Standatds Codificatlon ("ASC") 855, Swbuegrent Buonpy, the Corpamtion has evalusted
subsequont - events throuplt August 23, 2012, the date on which these financial
statemeiits were available to be lssued, Thete were no matetial subsequent cvents that
tequited tecognition or additional disclosue in these financial statements,

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

At February 29, 2012 and Febturry 28, 2011, and routincl throughout each year, the
‘Corporation maintained cash deposits with financial Institations and a broketage fitm in
excess of fedetally insutable limits, The Cotporation has not experlenced any losses in

these accounts and feels it is not exposed to any significant credit risk with respect to

cash,
RECEIVABILE FROM SPONSOR

Porsugnt to the offeting plan, as amended, the Corporation was to receive $1,000,000
from the Sponsot from the proceeds of the sale of the Corporation's shates of common
stock held by the Sponsor (“Spomsor Shates"), As of Februayy 29, 2012, the
Cotpotation has received a total of §835978 from inception of this armngement, of
which $7,978 and $3,613 was teceived duting the years ended February 29, 2012 and
Hebruary 28, 2011, respectively. Collection of the remaining balance of $164,022 is
subject to the Sponsor's sale of the Sponsor Shates. Amounts due from the Sponsos ate
noninterest hearing,




NOTES,

NOTE 4,

NOTET.

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC. .
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATHMENTS
FEBRUARY 29, 2012 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2011

PROPERTY AND BEQUIPMENT

Propetty and equipment consited of the Following:

2012 2011,
Land ‘ § 1,568,638 § 1,568,638
Bulldings : . 8,888,950 8,868,950.
Building Improvenients ) 8,036,682 7,951,753
Equipment _ - 562,270 515,679
Bulldlug improvements in progtess 387,610 387,610
' 19,444,150 19,312,630

Lesst accuroulated depreciation : (12565248 _(12282.134)
- 50878802 3, __ 703049

Depteciation expense amounted to $283,214 and $308,698 for the years ended Fehtuney
29, 2012 and Februaty 28, 2011, tespectively. '

LINE OF CREDIT

In February 2004, the Cotpotation enteted into a lne of credit agreciment with Nadonat
Coopetatiye: Bank, ISB (the "Bank") that allows the. Corporation to botrow up o a-
maxlmui: of §$3,500,000. The agreement explres in March 2014 and is secured by a
secotid moftgage on the land, building and improvements owned by the Corporation.
Monthly payments of principal; In the rinitmom amount of 100, and Intetest, at the
Bankls psline raie plus 1,25% (4.50% at Febrongy 29, 2012), shall be made ol the
outstanding balance until matorlty, At Fobruaty 29, 2012, there was an onlstanding
halance of §496,500 on the line of credit,

MORTGAGRE PAYABLE

‘Tho Cotporation has 4 mostgage with the Baak in the amount of $16,000,000, The
mokigage, which matures ih March 2014 and beres intetest at the tats of 5.34% per
annum, I3 payable in monthly Installments of ptincipal and'intorest of $81,591, with 4
balioon payment of approximately §14,500,000 dite at matweity, The mortgage note is
collatetnlized by the land, bullding and Imptovements owned by the Corporation, which

- has a net-hook value of §6,878,802 at Februaiy 29, 2012.

Butute matutities of the motigage itote are as foliows:

Yeats ending Pebruaty 28790 Awmaunt
2013 ) 174,742
2014 : 186,764
2015 ' 14,536,052

$.14.807.558




NOTE &,

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEBMENTS
FEBRUARY 29, 2012 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2011

I AND CO. BNCIHS
Agrecment for Management Sorvices

The Cotporation entezed itito n managing agent agreement with Prilne Locations, Ing.
(‘Prime"), whereby Prima s responsibie for pracessing all day-to-day bookkeeping
ansactions and contracting for goads aud services (including Inbos) required i the
nokmal operations of the prapertles, subject to board approval in cettaln instances, The
agteement expired on Decembet 31, 2010, The management agreement provided that
Prime shall receive an annual fee of $198,000 {Incrensed annuatly by 3%), As of Jannary
1, 2011, the manngement ngrecment was renewed Hirough 2015, and ptovides that
Prime shall recelve an annual fee of $230,000 (incréased annually by 3%), During the
yeats ended Februaty 29, 2012 and February 28, 2011, fees of $231,150 and $224,042,
tespectively, were paid to Prime under this agreement,

Patking G Setvic : _

The Cotporation enteted into a parking management agteement with a4 managlng apent
to manage the garages and outside patking, The agreement anthorizes the agent to offex
these services to the tenant-shatcholders for tates apecified da the agteement, In
considetation, the agent shall temit a monthly fee of $24,485, subject to cettain
adjustments contalned In, the -agteament, to the Cotporaton. The agreemént ls
tenewable evety flve yeats. For the yeats cnded February 29, 2012 and Februaty 28,
2011, parking ‘fees received from the agent amounted to $290,382 and $292,828,
respectlvely, '

In June 2012, the Cotporation renewsd its patking managemont ﬁgrcement through
Qctobex 31, 2015. The agent shall temit o monthly fee of $23,688, subject to cettain
adjustinents contained In the agreament, to the Cotporation based on the teting of the

tengwed agreement.

eenent intenan: Loaundry B -
The Cotpotation catered lnio an agteement with n maintenanca contractot to assnme
opetation and maintenance of the laundry machlnes, The agtcement cxpires on
Decetnber 31, 2019, In accordance with the agreement, the Cotporstion tecelved
$50,400 from the conttactot for ench of the years ended Febtuary 29, 2012 and
February 28, 2011, ‘

License Fee Apreetnent

In October 2000, the. Corporation sipied a Jicense fee agreement with a company to
provide 225 squate feet of floor space upon the raoftop of a desipnated building,
Undex the agreement, the company was authotized to opetate a rooftop antenna and
associated equipment for telecommunications putposes. The agteement provides that
the Cotpotation s to fecelve a monthly fee of $2,500 (increased annually by 4%), In
2010, this agreement was antomatically renewed for the second of two additional five-
yeat tetims.




NOTE, 8.

NOTRD,

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATRMEN'T'S
FEBRUARY 29, 2012 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2011

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIRS {CONTINUED) .

cenae Fee A 11
Pollowing ate the profected licensc Fees fox each of the next five yeats:
Yeags ending Pehruacy 28/29: Amount
2013 ' 3 83260
2014 45,000
2015 _ 46,799
2016 48,671
2017 50,618

3. 234357

Agteen ¥ Maintenance of Rlevators

Bifective November 1, 2006, the Cotporation sxctclged a five-yeat tenowal of thele
agteetnont with an slevator contractor to assume maintenance of the elevators. Undet
thls agrecment, the elovatoe contractog ls entitled to receive $39,200 pe yeat from the
Cotporation, subject to annual adjustments as deflned in the agreement, The curtent
malitenance agteement will remalning effect until the completion of the modetmnization
of the elevators, noted below, - . ' -

Contract for: MoHermzation of Bleyators

- In Juve 2012, the Cotporation, enteted into a conttact to'todetnize the elevatots in the,
- Cotpotatlon’s five buildlngs for a:cost of approxdmatoly $973,000. As of February.29,

2012, costs of §385,500 have been incuered undes this contract.
OME 3

Net Qpeeatitig Loss Cattyforwarde

The Cotporation has federal and state tax loss catryforwards of approximately
6,519,000, which, i€ not wtilized, will oxplrs as follows: .o

" Years ending Febnyary 28/29: Amount
2013 $ 353,000
2014 - 187,000
2015 . 259,000
2016 | T 782,000
2017-2032 —.4.938,000
$...6,510.000

The net operating Joss carryforwards give tse to a deferred tax asset of approximately
$2,216,000 and §2,233,000 at February 29, 2012 and Rebtoaty 28, 2011, vevpectively,
which have been fully reserved for dus to management's nssessment that it is more
likely than not that the loss carryforwatds will expire before they ato utitized.




'NOTEY.

NOTE {0,

SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FEBRUARY 29, 2012 AND FEBRUARY 28, 2011

INCQO XES (C UED
. Uncertain Tax Positiong

In accordance with FASB ASC 740, Inwwe Taxes, the Corjoration has applied the
"more likely than not* tixeshold to the recognition and degecognition of tax pasitions,
The standard also provides guidance on the measuremant of tax positlons, hatanee sheet
classification, interest and penaltigs, accounting it interim periods, disclosures and
transition. Using this puidance, the Corpotation had no uncettain tax positions that
qualify fox eithet tecognition or disclosure Iy the financial statemetts as of Februaty 29,
2012 ox February 28, 2011,

The Corpotation files income tax ketumns in the US, fodegal jutlsdiction and In New
York State, With few exceptions, the -Corporation Is no longer subject ta 1.8, federal
and state tax exarlnations by taxing authorities fox yeats befote Pebruaty 28, 2009,

TREASURY STOCK

In May 2011, the Cosporation puechased 114 shates of common stack from a teniant-

 shateholder for $125,255, Asa tenant-shateliolder, tho scller of the shates had enteed

into a pfoprletaty lense with the Corpotation, which gave them the right to eccupy 1

" defined living atca and to accesp all cominon arens, Such sights were tranaferted to the

Cotporatlon upon its purchase.of the shares. It is the Cotporation's intent to assign .
these transferred Hghts to its supetintendent, "The Cotpotation reflected. theic purchaged
shates 13 "trensuty atock” on the accompanying balance sheats, :

10
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Contract of Sale - Cooperative Apartment

This contract is made as of , 20, between the “Scller” and the “Pn'rc_haser” identified below.

1, Certnin Definifions and Information

1.1 The “Parties” arc:

Seller; Garden Towors LLC

Address: 550 MAMARONECK AVENUE, HARRISON, NEW YORK 10528
Prior names wsed by Seller:

Soc. Sec. No.  13-2578521

Purchasor:
Address:
Soc. See. No.

1.2 The “Attorneys” are (hame, address and tclephone):

For Seller: GROSS & STABILELLP For Purchaser:
9 WEBST PROSPECT AVENUE, SUITE 4406
MOUNT VERNON, NEW YORK 10550
(914) 699-1919

1.3 The “Bscrow Agent” is (name, address, und telephone}
GROSS & STABILELLP
9 WEST PROSPECT AVENUE, SUITE 406
MOUNT VERNON, NEW YORK 10550 :
{914) 699-1919 .

.14 The “Munaging Agent” is (name, address, and teleplione) _

PRIME LOCATIONS

S SADORELANE -
YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710
(914) 963-7400

1.5 The name of the cooperative housing corporation (“Corporation™) is SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.

1.6 The “Unit* number 1s

" 1.7 The Unit is located in “Prentises” known as 1-5 SADORE LANE, YONKBRS, NEW YORK 10710..

1.8 The “Shatog" are the shares of the Corporation allocated to the Unit,
1.9 The “Leass” is the proprietary loasc for the Unit given by the Corporation.

1.10 The “Brokes” (see Par. 12) is

1.11 The “Closing” is the transfer of ownership of the Shares and Lease, which is scheduled to oveur on
AM. (see Pars. 9 and 10) .

1.12 The *Purchase Price™ is $__
1.12.1 the “Contract Deposit” is $
1.12.2 the “Balance” of the Purchase Price duo at Closlng 5% . (gee Par. 2}

at 10:00

1.13 The “Maitenance” charge is the rent payable under the Lease which at the date this Centract is in the monthly amouﬁt of

$___ ‘(seo Par. 4). This maintenance is subject to chanige,

1.14 The *Assessment” js the additional rent payable under the Lease which at the date of this Contractis § __
payablo as follows; __ it

N:\wpsnocmx,mntmctzma.wpd Exhibit D



Contract of Sale - Cooperative Apartment

This coniract is mado as of ,20__, between the “Scller” and the “Purchaser” identified below,

1. Certain Definitions and Information
1.1 The “Parties” are:

Seller: Garden Towers LLC

. Address: 550 MAMARONECK AVENUE, HARRISON, NEW YORK 10528

Prior names used by Seiler:
Soc, Sec. No.  13-2578521

Purchaser:
Address:
Soc. Sce. No,

1.2 The “Attomeys® are (name, address and telephone);
For Seller: GROSS & STABILELLP For Purchaser:
9 WEST PROSFECT AVENUE, SUITE 406
MOUNT YERNON, NEW YORK 10550
{914) 6991919

1.3 The “Bserow Agent” is (name, address, and telephone)
GROSS & STABILE LLP
9 WEST PROSPECT AVENUE, SUITE 4(]6
MOUNT VERNON, NEW YORK 10550
(914) 699-1919

1.4 The “Managmg Agent” ia (name, address, and telephone)

PRIME LGCATIONS

5 SADORE LANE :

YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710

(914) 953-7400
1.5 The name of the coopemtive housing corporation (“Corporation”) is SADORE LANE GARDENS, INC.
£.6 The “Unit” numhor is .
1.7 The Unit is located in “Prelmses” known as 1-5 SADORE LANE, YONKERS, NEW YORK 10710,
1.8 The “Shares” arc the shares of the Corporation allocated to the Unit,
1.9 The “Lease” is the proprietary lease for the Unii given by the Corporation.

1.10 The “Broker” (see Par, 12} is

L1} The “Closing” is the tansfer of ownership of the Shares and Lease, which is scheduled to ocour on_ - at 10:00
AM. (see Pars. 9 and 10) - T

1.12 The “Purchaso Price™ is §
1.12.1 the “Contract Deposit” is $
1.12.2 the “Balqnce” of the Purchase Price due at Closmg is3 . {seePar. 2)

1.13 The “Malntmmnce” clmrge is the rent payable under the Lease which at the date this Contract is in the monthly amount of
3 (sce Par, 4}, This maintenance is subject to change,

| 1.14 The “Assesament” is the additlonal rent payable under the Lease which at the date of this Contract is $ o

payable as follows;
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1.15 The Party upon whotn the Corporation imposes a “Ilip Tax® or similar transfer fee, if any, is NONE (see Par, 11.3)

1,16 IfPar, 19 (Finuncing Contingency) appiies:

1.16.1 the *Loan Terms™ are;
Amount Financed: 3 or any Jower amouni applied for or accoptable tn Purchaser.
Payment Terms and Charges: The customary payment lerms (incfuding prevailing fixed or adjustable interest rate, prepaymnent
provisions and maturity) and charges (including poinfs, origination and other fees) then curréntly being offered to pmchasurs of
caoperative apariments by the Institational Lender (defined in Par, 19.5.1) to which Purchaser npplies.
Sceurity: Pledge of the Shares and Lease.

1,162 the period for Purchaser to obtain a Loan Commitment Letter is 30 days after a fully cxcouted commferpatt of this
Contract is given {o Purchaser. .

1.17 The “Proposed Occupants” of the Unit ars the followlng;
1.17.1 pergons and relutlonship to Purchaser:

1172 pels: NONE

1.18 The Contract Deposit shall be held in a non-interest bearing escrow account, Fatorest sl
to-the-Conteact Deposit, The escrow account shall be an IOLA typo account held at HUDSON VALLEY BANK , 403 EAST
SANFORD BLVYD., MOUN'' VERNON, NY (see Par, 37)

2. Agrcement to Scll and Purchase;_Purchasa Pricoj Bscrow
2.1 Seller agrees to sel? and assign to Purchaser, and Purchiaser agrees to purchase and assume from Seiler, the Sellar’s Shares snd
Lease for the Purchase Price and upon the other terms and conditions stated in this Contract.

2.2 The Purchase Brice is payable to Seller by Purchaser as follows:
22,1 the Confract Deposit at the time of signing this Contract, by Purchaser’s.collectible check to the ovder of Bserow

Agent, .

222 the Balance at Closing, only by cashier’s, officiat bank or certified check of Purchaser made payabls to the direot ™
order of Seller. These checks shall be drawn on and payable by a branch of a commeroial or savings bank, savings and loan
.ussociation oy trust company located in the sdmo City or County as the Unit, Selier may direct, on not less than 3 business days’
Nofice (defined in Par. 17) prior to Closing, that all or a portion of the Balance shall be made payablo to persons other than Seller.

3. Persondl Property

3.1 Subject to any rights of the Corporation or uny holder of a mortgage fo which the Lease is subordinate, this sale includes olf
of Seller’s ownetship, if any, of the following “Property” to the extont existing in the Unit on the date hereof: the refrigerator,
fieozer, range, oven, microwave oven, dishwasher, cabinets and counters, light fixtures, contral air-conditioning and/or window or
sleeve units, washing machine, dryer, screens and storm windows, window treatmonts, switch plates, door hardware, builé-ins net
excluded in Par. 3.2 and SEE RIDER

3.2 Specifically excluded from this sale is ali personaity not ineluded in Par. 3.1 and
3.3 The Property shall not be purchased i Closlng does not accur.

3.4 No consideration is being paid for the Property. Scilor makes no representation as to the condition of fhe Property. Purchaser
shall take the Property “az is* on the date of tlis Contract, exeept for reasonabla wear and tear, and except further, the appliances

shall be in working order ut Closiog,

3.5 At or prior to the time of Closing, Seller shall remove from the Unit slf the furniture, furnishings and other personalty not
incfuded in this sale, and repair any danage caused by such removal,

4, Representatlons and Covenants ’
4.1 Subject to sny matter affecting title to the Premlses (as to wluch Seller makss no representations or covennuts), Seller
represents and covenants that:

4.1.1 Seller ia and shall at Closing be the sole owner of the Shares and Lease with the full right and power {o sell and

_ assign {hem;

- 4,12 the Shares and Lease will at Closing be ﬁee and clear of liens {other than the Corporation’s general lien on the
Shares, for which no monies shall be owed), encurnhrances and adverse interests (“Lions”); or SeHer will deliver to Purchaser at

NAWPSDOCI\GTLLCACoantract2013, wpd



Closing all requisite terminations, releases and/or satisfactions executed in forn suitable for filing and/or recording, so as to remave
of record, at Seller’s expense, any such Liens;

4,13 (ho Shares were duly issued, fully paid for and arc non-assessable;

4,14 the Lease is, and will at Clusing be, in full furce and effect and no notice of default under the Lease will be in effect
at Closing; .

4.1.5 the Maintegance and Assessments payable as of the daie hereof are as specified in Pars. 1.13 and 1,14, All sums
due to the Corporation will be fully paid by Seller to the end of the payment period innediately preceding the date of Closing;

4.1.6 as of this date, Seller neither has actual knowtedge nor haa received any written notice of {a) any increase in
Malnlenance or (b) my proposed Assessment which has been cither adopted or is under consideration by the Board of Directors
of the Corparation atid not reflected in tbe amounts sef forth In Pars. 1.13 and 1.14; .

4.1.7 Seller will notat Closing be indebted for labor or material which might result in the filing ofa notice of mechanic’s

lien against the Unit or the Premises;
4.1.8 there are and at closing will be no violations of record which the owner of the Shares and Loase wonld be obligated

to remedy under the terms of the Lease; )
) 4--9—SeHer has-not made-anyalterations-oraddittons-to-the-Biit,without-any required-consentof the- Corporation;
4.1.10 Seller has not entered atid will not enter into, and has ho actuai knowledge of, any agreement (other than the Leose)
affecting the use and/or occupancy of the Unit which would be binding on or adverscly affect Purehasor; and
4.1.11 Seller has been known by nio other name for ihe past [0 yeats except as set forth in Par, 1.1.

4,2 Purchaser represents and covenants that Purchaser is acquiring the Shares and Lonse solely for residential occupaney of the Unit
by the Proposed Qccupants only and will so xeprosent to the Corporation in connection with Pmrchiaser’s application to the.
Corposation for approval of this transaction by the Corporation. ’

4.3 The represeniations and covenants contained in Pax. 4.1 shall survive Closing, but any action based thereon must bo instituted
within 1 year fiom Closlng. .

5. Corporate Documents

Purchaser has examined and is satisfied with or has waived the examination of the Lease, and the Corporation’s certificate
of incorporation, bylaws, house rules, mostrecent audited financial statement and most recent stafement of tax deductions available
to tlio Corporation’s shaveholders under Internal Revenue Code (“IRC”) § 216 (or any successor statute).

6. Required Approval and Refcrences _
6.1 This sale is NOT subject to the app_mvai of the Corporation.

62 INTENTIONALLY OMITTED
6.3 INTENTIONALLY OMITTED

7. Condition of Unit aud Passession
7.1 Sebler makes no ropresentation as to the condition of the Unit., Purchaser has inspected the Unit and shall take the sume “AS

18”, on the date of this Contract, feasonable wear and tear excepted.

7.2 Seller shall deliver possession of the Uni af Closing, vacant, broom-clean and free of all occupants and rights of possession,
OTHER THAN OCCUPANCY RIGHTS OF THE PURCHASER, IF ANY,

. 4. Risk of Loss
8.1 'White Seller has legal title and is in possession of the Unit, Setler assumes all risk of loss or damage (“Loss™) ta the Unit and

Property from fire or other cause not due to the fwult of Purchaser or Purchager’s contractors, agents or servants. In the eventof a
Loss, Seller shall have the option (but not the obligation) fo restore the Unit and Property (o as near as reasonably possible fo the
condition immediately prior to the Loss,

8.2 Within 10 calendar days after the Loss oceurs, Seller shall givo Notice to Purchaser ofthe Loss and whether or not Seller eleots
to restore {“Election Notice™). . . )

3.3 If Seller elecls fo restore, Seller must do 50 within 60 calendar days aftar sending the Election Notice or by the Closing,
whicliever is later (“Restoration Petiod”). ,

8.4 Ifihe Closing is before such 60 ealendar day period expires, then the Closing shall be adjourned to a date and time fixted by
the Seller on not less than 10 calendar days® prior Notice to Purchaser, but in no event shall the Closing be adjourned for morc than
70 valendar days after giving of the Election Notice,
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8.5 IfSeller elacts not to restore or fails; in a timely manner, to send the Blection Notice o, having sent the Notice, Seller falts
to complote the restoration within the Restoration Petlod, then Purchaser’s sole remedy is either fo: '

8.5.1 cancel this Contract in accordance with Par. 16 and recover alf sums theretofore paid an account of tho Purchase
Price; or ' :
8.5.2 complefo the puchase in accordauce with this Contract, without reduction in the Purchase Price or ¢laim against
Seller, but with the tight to receive any “Net Insurance Proceeds” as defined in Por. 8.6 togather with an assignment to Purchases,
without recongse to Seller, of any uncollected procesds, which nssignment shal} be delivered by Seller at Closing,

3.6 “Net Insurance Proceeds” are proceeds of Seller’s insurance covering the Toss which is attributable to the Unit and Property
after deducting legal and other collection expenses incurxed by Seller and any sums paid or incurred by Seller for restoration.

8.7 If Purchaser fails to oxeroise one of Purchaser*s options pursuant to Pat. 8.5 by Notice to Sellor within 7 business days afler
Seller gives the Election Notice or within 7 business days after the Restaxation Period expires (in the event Seller fails to complete
the restoration within the Restoration Periad), then Purchaser will be deamed to have conclusively elected the option to compiete

 the purchase pursuant to Par. 8,5.2.

8.8 IfPurchaser i$ given possession of the Unit prior to Closing:

88.1 Purchaser dssumes ali risk of Loss to tho Unlt and Property prior to Clasing from fire or other cause niot the fault
of Seller or Seller’s contractors, agents, employees or servanis; and

8.8.2 Purchaser shall be obligated to camplete the purchase In accordance with this Coniract, without reduction in the

Purchase Price or claim against Seller and without delay.

8.9 Notwithsianding anything to the contraty in Par 8,1, Purchaser shall have the right to cancel this Contract In accordance with
Par. 16 if, prior to Closing and which Sefler is in possession, through no fault of Purchaser or Purchaser’s contractors, agents,
employees and servants, either: .
8.0.1 alLossoccurs fo the Uit would cost mors than 10% of the Purchase Prico to restore; ar .
8.9.2 morc than 10% of the wnits in the Premises are damaged and rendered uninhabitable by fire or other cause,
regardless of whother the Unit is damaped.

8.10. Purchaser shall be desmed to have waived Purchaser®s right to cancel unde Par, 8,9 if Purchaser fails to clect to cancel by
Notice to Sellor given within 7 business days after Seller gives Notice fo Purchaser of the event which gives rige to Purchases’s right
to cancel. In the event Purchaser waives ot is deemed to have waived this right to canecl, tha provisions of Par, §.5.2 shall apply,

9, Glosing Loeation . .
THE CLOSING SHALL BE HELD AT THE OFFICE OF SELLER'S ATTORNEY.

10, Closing
10.1 At Closing, Seller sball deliver: - _
10.1.1 Seller’s certificate for fie Sharos duly endorsed for transfer to Puwchaser or accompenicd by a separate duly
executed stock power to Purchaser, and In either case, with any gusrantee of-Seller’s signature requited by the Corporation;
10,12 Selter’s counterpart origina! of the Lease and duly executed assignment thereof to Purchaset in the form requived
by the Cotporation; ' . '
10.1,3 o written statement by an officer of the Corporation or its authorized agent eonsoatingto- the-transfor of the-Shares
and-Lease-to-Purehaser-and sefting forth the amounts and payments status of the Maintonance and any Assossments;
10.1.4 executed FIRPTA document(s) (defined in Par. 26); '
10,15 keys to the Unit, building cntrancos, garage, mailbox and any locks in the Unit;
10.1.6 ifrequested, an assignmont to Purchaser of Sefler's interest in the Property; ' :
10.1.7 Net Insurance Pioceeds and/or assignment of eny uncolected Net Insurance Proceeds, If applicable; and
10.1.8 instruments or othor documonts required under Par. 4.1.2, ifany,

10.2 At Closing, Purchaser shall:
10.2.1 pay the Balance in accordance with Par. 2.2.2; . ' :
1022 execute and defiver fo Selier and the Corporation an agrcement assuming the Lease, in form required by the

Cerporation; and i
10.2.3 ifrequested by the Corporation, execute and deliver counterpaxts of a new lease subsiantiaily the rame as tho Lease,

for the balance of the Lease term, in which cuse the Y.easc shall be cancelled and surrendered to the Corporation together with
Séller’s assignment thercof {o Purchager.

103 At Closing, the Partics shall provide, the information necessary for Infernal Revenue Service (“IRS) From 1099-8 or other
similar fonn required,
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10.4 At Closing, Seller shall provide and the patties shall execute, all docuunents necessury to comply with any applicable iransfer
snd/or gains tax filings,

11. Claging Fees, Taxes and Apportionnents
11.1 At Closing, Seller shatl pay, if applicable:

Htheprocessing-feefsof the-Corparation-its-attomeys;andfor-agentsroxceptasset-forthr e ParH23,

11,1.2 the cost of stock transfer stamps; and

11.1.3 the iransfer tax and-transfor-gains-tax, except a transfer tax which by its tetns imposes primary fiability on the
purchaser.

11.2 At Closing, Purchaser shall pay:
11.2.1 the salcs texes, if any, on this sale, other than the transfor stamps as provided for in Par. 11.1.2;
11.2.2 the cost of any title search;
11.23 any fee to the Corporation or its agents and/or attomeys relating to the transfer or the Purchascr’s financing
(currently $400.00 TO SMITH, BUSS & JACORBS LLF); and
11.2.4 atransfor tex which by law is primarily imposed an the purchaser

© 113 At Closing, the Flip Tax, if any, shall be paid by the Party specified in Par. 1.15,

1E.4 At Closing, tho Partics shall apportion as of 11:59 P.M. of the day preceding the Closing, the Maintetiance and auy othier
periodic charges due the Corporation (other than Assessinents),

11.5 Assessmenis, whether payable in a lamp sum or installinents, shall not be apportioned but shall be paid by the party who is
the owner of the Shares on the date spscificd by the Corporation for payment. Purchaser shall pay any installments payablo aftar
Closing provided Sollor liad the right to snd elected to pay the Assessment in iustallnents,

11.6 Each party covenants fo the other that it will timely pay any taxes for which it ig primarily Hable pursuant to law. This Par.
11.6 shall survive Closing,

12. Broker
12.1 Hach Party represents {o the other that such Party has not dealt with any othex person acting as a broker, whether licensed or

unlicenced, in connection with this fransaction otlicr than the Broker nmned in Par. 1.10.

12.2 Seliershall pay the Broker’s conunisston puesiant to a separate agreeinent, The Broker shallnot be deemed to be a third-party
beneficiary of this provision.

12.3 This'Par,“12 shall survive the Closing.

13. Defaults, Remedies and Indemnities

13,1 Inthe event of a default or misrepresentation by Purchaser, Sclier’s sole reinedy shail be to terminate this Contmct snd retain
the Contruct Deposit as liquidated damages, except there shall be no limitation an Sellex’s remedies for breach of Par, 12.1, In cage
of Purchaser’s misrepresentation or defanlt, Seller’s damages would be iinpossible to uscertain and the Contract Deposit constitutes
a fair and reasonable amount of compensation. '

13.2 In the event of a defanlt or misvepresentation by Seller, Purchaser shail hava such remedies as Pukchaser is entitled to at law
or In equity, including specific performance, because the Unit and possession thereof canuot be duplicated. : .

13.3 Hach Party indemnifiss and holds hamless the other against and from any claim, judgmont, loss, Liability, coat or expense
resuliing from the indemnitor’s breach of any of the reprosentations or covenants stated to survive Closlng This indemnity includos,
without [imitation, reasoneble attorney’s fees and disbursements, court costs and litigation expenses. This Par. 13.3 shall survive

the Closing.

. 13.4 Purchaser indemnifies and hoids harmless Seller against md from any clain, judgment, loss, cost or expense resuiting from
the Lease ohligations assumed by Purchaser. This indemnity includes, without limitation, reasonable attorney’s fees and
disbursements, court costs and ltigations expenses. This indemnity does not include or excuse a breach of any representation or
covenant by Seller in Par. 4.1. This Par, 13.4 shall survive the Closing,

13.5 In the event any instrument for the paymeut of the Contract Deposit fails of collection, Seller shall have the right to sue on
the uncollected instryment. In addition, such fallure of collection shall be a default under this Contract, provided Sellor gives
Purchaser notice of such failure of collection and, within 3 business days after Notice is given, Bsczow Agent does not receive from
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Purohaser an unendorsed certified check, bank check or immediately available finds in the amount ofthe uncollected funds. Faiture
to cure such dafault shall entitle Seller to the remedy in Par, 13.1 and to tetain afl sams s may be collected and/or recovered,

14. Entire Agreemont; Modifleation .
4.1 Al prior aral or written representations, understandings and agroements had between the Partios with respect {o the subject
watter of this Contract, and with the Escrow Agent ay to Pax. 37, ave merged in this Contract, which atone fully and completely
expressos their agreement. | : oo

14.2 A provigion of this Contract may be changed or waived only in wilting signed by the Party (ot Escrow Agent) to be charged.
143 The Altormeys may extend in writing nay of the time limitations stated in this Contract,

15, No Assignment by Purchaser - T
15.1 Purchaser may not assign this Coniract or any of Purchaser’s rights hereunder and any pwiported assignment shall he nul{ and

void. '

152  This Contract shall bind and inuré to the benefit of the Parfies heieto and thelr respective heirs, porsonal and legal

_ representatives and successors in interest,

16. Cancellation for Other than Default or Misrepresentatlon

If Seller shail be unable to fransfer ihe Leass and the Shercs In accordance with this Canteact for any reasof not due o
Seller’s willfol acts or omissions, then the sole obligation of Seller shall be o rofind to Purchaser fhe Confract Deposit and
reimburse Purchaser for tho actual costs iucurred for Purchaser’s title or abstract search, except such veimbursement shall not be
required if a cancollation is pursvant to Par. 6 or 19, Upon making such reftnd, this Contract shall bo cancoled and nojther Party

- ghall have any further elaims against the other hercunder,

17. Nofices .
17.1 Any nolice or demand (*Nolice™) shall be in writing and cither delivered by hand or overnight delivery or sent by certiffed
or registered mail to the Party and simultaneousty, in liko manner, to such Pariy’s Attomnoy, if any, and to Escrow Agant at the
address set forth in Par, 1, of fo such other address as shall hereafter be designated by Notice given pursuant {o this Par, 17,

-17.2 Each Notice shall be deemed given on the same daf if detivared by hand or on the following bus.iness day if sent by overniglt

.-f

delivery, or the second businoss day following the date of maillng,

173 The Attorneys are authorized to give any Notice specified in this Contract on hahalf of their respective ctients.
17.4 Failure to accepi a Notice does not invalidate the Notice.

18, Margin Headings .
The margia headings do not constitute part of the text of this Contract.

19. Financing Contingency (delete i inapplicable)
19.1 Purchaser may cancel this Contract and recover (he Contract Deposit by following the procedure i Par. 19.4 if afier
complying with Purchaser’s “Financing Obligalions” in Par. 19.2 below and Purchaser’s uther obligations under this Contract:
19.1.1 Purchaser fails through no fult of Purchaser to obtain from an “Institutional Lender™ (defined InPar, [9.5.1)a
“Loan Commitment Letter” (defined in Par, 19.5:2) for financing on the I.oan Terms and within the time period staled in Par, 1,16
(the “Loan™); or
19.12  the Justitutional Lender and the Corporation cannot agrea on the terms of an agreement for the protection of the
Institutional lender (commonly called a recognition agreement), if required by the Institutional Lender,
19.2 Purchaser’s right fo cancel wnder Par, 19.1 and recover the Contraot Deposit is conditioned upon Purchaser's diligent
complinnce with all of the following “Financing Obligations™; '
19.2,1 Purchaser must apply in good faith for the Loan from an Institutional Lender within 7 business days after a fully
executed counterpart of thia Condruct is given fo Purchaser;
1922 the Loan application must contain truthfu), accurate aud complete information as required by the Institutional
Lender; and :
19.2.3 Purchaser must promptly comply with all requirements of the Tnstitutional Lender to obtain the Loan Commitment
1ctter and to closs the Loan, L
19.3 “Purchaser may also cancel this Contract and recover the Contraet Deposit il accordance with the procedure in Par, 19.4 if:
193.1  the Closing s adjourned by Sellor or the Corpozation for more than 30 business days from the date set for Closing
inPar, 1.11; and '

- NAWPSDOCGWGTLLC\Contrac2013.wpd



19.3.2  {he Loan Conuniiment Letter expires on a date more than 30 business days after the date set for Closing in Par,
1.11 and bofore the new date set for Closing pursuant to Par. 19.3.1; and ’

19.3.3 Purchaser is unable in good faith to obtain from the Institutional Lender an extension or anew Loan Conunifment
Letter for the Amount Financed stated in Par. 1.16 or the same prineipal amount stated i the expired Losn Commitment Letter,
whichever is lower, without paying any additional fees fo the kustitutional Lender {unless Seller, within 5 business days after receipt
of Notice of such fees, gives Notice that Selier will pay such fees and pays them when due), All othar substantive Loan tenms may
be materiatly no less favurable than in the expired Loan Cmmmtment Letter.

194 Inorderto ¢cancel pursuant to Par. 19.1 or 19.3, Purchaser shall give Noticc of cancellation to Selfer within 5 business days
after the right o cancel arises. Purcliaser’s failure to timely give such Notice of Cancellation wilt be deemed a conclusive
walver of such right to cancek. In case of cancellation pursuant to Par. 19.1, a copy of any loan rcfusal letter or ston-complying
T.oan Commitment Leiter (a5 the case may be) issued by the Iustitutional Lender shafl accompany the Notice of eancellation, if
available, or if not then available, shall be provided promptly after receipt. In case of cancellation pursuant ta Par. 19.3, a copy

of all written communications between the [nstitutional Leader and Purchaser concerning the extension or new loan commitment

 shall accompany the Notice of cancellation {or a copy of any letter vefusing to extend the loan commitment or make a now loast

commitment received by Purchaser after scnding the cancelfation Notice shall be scnt to Seller promnptly after receipt). Purchaser’s
obligation under this Par. 194 shall survive the cancellation of this Contract.

19.5 The definilions for certain ferms used in this Par. 19 ave:

19.5.1 an “Instimtional Lender® is any bank, savings bank, savings and loan association, trust company, credit union of
which Purchaser is a member, insurance company or governmental entity which is duly authorized to issie a loan secured by the
Shares and Lease in the state where the Unit is located and is then cumently extending similarly secured loan commitments; and

19.5.2 a “Loan Commitment Letter” is a wriltcn offer to make the Loan with or without recourse and whether ot not
conditional wpon any factor other than an appraisal satisfactory to the Institutional Lender. An offer to make the Loan which is
conditional on obining a satigfactory appraisal shall anly become a Loan Commiihnent Letter wpon such condition being met,

20. Singular/Plural aml Joint/Several
The use of the singular shall be deemed to incfude the plural, and viee versa, whenever the context so raqu ires. 1f more
than one entity is seiling or purchasing the Usit, their abligations shall be joint and soverat,

21, No Swurvival
“No representation and/or covenant contained herein shall survive Closing except as expresalyprovnded Coinputation etrors

- shall suryive aud be corrected ulter Closing

22, Inspectmns
Purchaser shall have the right to fuspeet the Unit at veasonable tlmes upon reasonable 1equestto Setler, and within 48 I'.ours
prior to Closing.

23. Governing Law
This Contract shall be govelned by ihe laws of the State of New York, Any action or proceeding arising out of this
Coniract shall be brought in the county where the Unit is located and the Parties horoby consent o said venue.

24. Removal of Liens
24,1 Purchaser shalf deliver or cause fo be delivered to Seller or Seller’s Aftomey, not less than 10 calendar days prior io Closing,

“a list ol‘Llens if any, which may violatc Par. 4.1.

24,2 Seller shall have a reasonable period of time to remove any such Lien.

25, Cooperation of Pariies
25.1 The Parties shalf each cooperate with the other, the Corporation, Purchaser’s Institutionai Lender and fitle company, if any,
and obiain, cxecute and deliver such documents as are reasonably necessary to close.

95.2 The Parties shall timely file or pre-~flle ail required documents In connection with all governmental filings that are required
by law. Bach Party represents to the other that its statemonts In such filings will be true and cotnplete. This Par. 25,2 shall survive
the Closing. .

26, FIRPTA and Gaing Tax

L}

26.1 Tho Parties shall comply with IRC §§ 857, 1445 and related provisions, as amended, and any substitate provisions of any
successor statute and the regulations thereunder (*FIRPTA™), The Seller shall fumish o the Purchaser at or prior to Closing a
Certification of Nonforeign Status in accordmco with PIRPTA, If the Seller fails (o deliver such certification by Closing, the
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Purchaser shall deduct md withhold from the Prrchase Price such sum requived by law and vomit such amount to the IRS, In the

ovent of such withholding by Purchaser, Seller’s obligations hereunder, Inclucing (but not Hinited to) the transfer of ownership of
the Shares and Leass, shall not be excused or otherwise affected. In the event of any claiined over-withholding, Seller shall be
limited solely to an aetion against the IRS for a vefund. Sefler ereby walives auy right ofaction against Purchaser on account of such
withholding, This Pay, 26.] sball survive the Closing,

26.2 IfaReal Proporty Transfer Galns Tax pre-itling is required by law, Purchaser shall simultancously helewnh deliver to Seller
& completed and executed Transferee Queationhaire or the equivalent thereof,

27. Additional Conditlons

27.1 Purcbaser shall not be obligated to close unless at the time of the Closing;
27.1.1 the Corporation is duly incorporated and in geod standing; and
27.1.2 (ke Carporation has fee or leasehold title fo the Premises, whethor o3 not marketable or Insurable; and
27.1.3 there is no pending in rem action or forcclosure action of any underlylng mortgage affecting the Premises,

27.2 Purchaser shall give Seller Notice of any failure of any | af the conditions in Par, 27.1. If any condition in Par: 27.1 is not true
and is not cured within a reasonable perjod of tiine after giving said Notice, then either Seller or Purchaser shail have the optmn
to cancel this Confract pursuant to Dar, 16,

28. Eserow Texyms THE ESCROW I§ SUBJECT TO THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING PLAN; SEE RIDER FOR
ADDITIONAL ESCROW TERMS..

28.1 Escrow Apent acknowledges receipt of the check for the Contract Deposit, subject to cotlection,

28,2 The check for the Contract Deposit shall ho doposited by Eserow Agent in an escrow account as described in Par, 1,18 AND

' RIDER PARAGRAPH 37 and the pracoeds held and disbursed in accordance with the terms of thisContract. Upon Closing,

Escrow Agent shall deliver the Confract Deposit t6 Seller. In all other cases, if either Party makes a deinend upon Liserow Agent

. for delivery of the Contract Deposit, Bscrow Agent shall give Notice o the other Party of such demand, If a Notice of objection

to the proposed payment I3 not received from the other Party within 30 days afier.giving notice by Escrow Agent, Escrow Agent
i¢ herehy anthorized to deliver the Conlract Deposit to the Party who made the demand, IF Bscrow Apgent receivos a Notice of
objection within said petlod, or if for any other reagon, Escrow Agent in good faith eleets not to deliver the Contract Deposit, then
Bscrow Agent shall continue to hold the Contract Deposit and thereafter pay it to the Party cntitled when Escrow Apent receives
a Nolee signed by both Parties directing dlSpO*‘iltlon of the Contract Deposit or a judgauent or order of a court of competent

jurisdiction,

28.3 Inthe event of any dispute or doubt as to the gonmineness of any document or signature, or uncertmnty as to Bscrow Apent’s
duties, then Escrow Agent shall have the right either to continue fo hold the Confract Deposit in esciow or to pay the Contract
Deposit into court pursuant to relevant statute. ,

284 INTENTIONALLY OMITTED

28.5 Bserow Ageni sball not be liable TO SELLER for any exror In judgient or for any act done or step taken or omitted in good
faith, ar for any mistake of fact or law, except for Bicrow Agent’s own gross neglipence or willful misconduct,

28.6 Tho partiesacknowledged thut Escrow Agent is merely a stakeholder. Upon payment ofthe Contract Deposit porsuant to Par,

" 28,2 0f28.3 OR RIDER PARAGRAPH 37, Escrow Agent shali hé fully released from all lizbility and obligations with respeet
to the Contvact Deposxt

28.7 In the svent Bscrow Agent is the attomey for oither Party, Escrow Agent sholl be entitled to represent such Purty in any
lawsuit,

28.8 Escrow Agent shall serve without compensation.

28.9 The signing of this Contract by Bscrow Agent is only to evidence Escrow Agent’s acceptance of. the temm and conditions of
this Par. 28 AND RIDER PARAGRAPH 37.

29, Binding Effcct
This Contract shall not be hinding unless a fully. executed counterpart thereof has been dolivered to each of the Parties,”
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See Rider annexed hevelo for additional terms,

In Witness Wiereof, the Parfies hsreto have duly executed (his Coxntract as of the date first above written.

ESCROW TERMS AGREED TO: SELLER: ’ - PURCHASER:
GROSS & STABILE LLP Garden Towers LL.C
i ny:
Iscrow Agent
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RIDER. TO CONTRACT DATED B ,201. .

SELLER: Garden Towers LLC

PURCHASER:

APARTMENT: Apt. ___, Sadore Lane, Yonkeys, New Yok 10710

THIS RIDER IS INTENDED TO BE AFFIXED TO AND BECOME A PART OF THE ABOVE
DESCRIBED CONTRACT; IF ANY PROVISION IN THIS RIDER CONFLICTS WITH OR IS
INCONSISTENT WITH ANY PRINTED PROVISION OF THE CONTRA(‘T THEN THE PROVISION
OF THIS RIDER SHALL CONTROL.

30,  The terms of this Contractare expressly subject to the torms of that certain cooperative offering
plan for the Corporation, dated as of September 24, 1982, as the same has been amended to date (the "Plan"),
Purchaser acknowledges receipt of a copy of the Plan at least three (3) business days prior to execution of this
Coniract.and reprosents that Purchaser has examined and is satisfied ‘with same. Tn the cvent of contlict
batween the terms of the Plan and the terms of this Contract, the terms of the Flan shall control.

31,  Supplementing Paragraphs 3 and 31, it is agreed that:

A.  Selleritnotobligated fo install any equipment or appHancés in the Unit or otherwise make any
repairs, improvements or decorations to the Unit or its equiptnent, appliances and ﬁxtums except as set forth
in paragraph 45 of this Contract of Sale;

B.  The Seller is a Holder of Unsold Shaves ng such texm is defined in the Plan;

C. Purchaser acknowledges having entered info this Confract without relying upon any promises,
statements, estimates, representations, wattanties, conditions or other inducements, expressed ot implied, oral
or written, not set forth herein or in the Plan a3 amended.

32. - Supplementing and modifying Pareigraphs 222 and 10.2.1:

A, Purchaser heteby guaranteés payment of all checks delivered at closing on account of
Purchaser's obligations under this Contract. This subparagraph 32.A. shall survive the Closing, '

B. Purchaser acknowledges that thé balance of the Purchase Price must be paid by checks sirictly
in accordance with paragraph 2.2.2. Certified personal checks or official cashier's or bank checks payable to
the order of Purchaser and endorsed to Selier will pot be accepted at closing,

33.  Withrespect to all proceeds received by or on behalf of S elier under this Agreement, the Seller
shall comply with the tiust fund and escrow prowsmns of General Business Law Section 352-h and Section

352-¢(2-b).

. 34.. . Theacceplanceofthe Sharesand the assumptionof the Leasc hy the Purchaset shall be deemed - -
to be a full performance and discharge of every agreement and obligation on the part of the Seller to be
performed pursuant to the provisions of this Contract except (a) those expressly provided to survive the
closing and (b) those obligations whmh Seller, as the Sponsor, is requifed to perform either under (i) the terms -
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of the Plan, as atmended to date, or (ii) applica_blé provisions of the Generai Business Law.

35. Al If through no fault of Seller, Purchaser, for any reason, fails to close within' 15 days atter
the the date scheduled for closing in Paragraph 1,11 (the "Scheduted Closing Date"), the apportionments for
the maintenance charges due the Corporation shall be as of midnight of the day preceding the fifteenth day
after the scheduled closing date and not as of midnight on the day preceding the actual closing date. Time is
of the essence for Purchaser to pay and perform Purchaser's obligations hereunder within 30 days of the
Scheduled Clgsing Date.

B. Supplementing pdrdgraphb 1.11, all clogings must be scheduled on at least five (5)

- business days notice to Seller. Purchaser acknowledges that Seller and/or transfer agent may not be able

accommodate Purchaser if Purchaser requésts a closing on fess than (5) business days notice. If, however,
Seller and Transfet Agent can accommodate Purchaser's request to schedule closing on less than five (S)

_ business days notice, Purchaser agrecs to pay 4 $200.00 service fee to GROSS & STABILE LLY for "rush"

SeIVICo.

36. Supplemen’smg Paragraph 10.2, Purchaser shall pay any application fee, recoguition agreement
review [ee, move-in fec, or other fce the Co1 poration may requite.

37.  The Escrow Agent shall deposit and handle the Contract Deposit in accordance with the terms
and provisions of Paragtaph 12 of the 39th Amendment to the Plan converting the Premises to cooperatwc

* ownership. Purchager acknowledges having read the tetms of such Amendment and the escrow provisions

contained therein and agrees to be bound by same,

A. The law firm of GROSS & STABILE LLP, with an address at 9 West Prospect Avenue, Smte 406,
Mount Vernon, New York 10550, telephone number (914) 699-1919, shall serve as escrow agent ("Escrow
Agent") for Seller and Purchaser. Bscrow Agent has designated the following attorneys to serveas signatories:
Joanne Stabile and Hannah S, Gross, both of whom admitted to practice law in the State of New York.
Neither the Escrow Agent nor any authorized signatories on the account are the Scller, Selfing Agent,
Managing Agent, or any principal thereof, or have any beneficial interest in any of the forepoing.

B. Escrow Apent and ail authorized signatories hereby submit to the jurisdiction of the State of New
York and its Courts for any cause of action arising out of the Contract or otherwise conceming the
maintenance of release of the Contract Dgposit from escrow.

C. The Escrow Agent has estabfished the escrow account at Hudson Valley Bank, located at 403 E.
Sandford Boulevard, Mount Vernon, in the State of New York ("Bank"), a bank authorized to do business in
the State of New York. The escrow account is entitled Gross & Stabile Attorney Ttust Account ("Escrow
Account"). The Escrow Account is an JOLA account, The Escrow Account is federally insured by the FDIC
at the maximum amount of $250,000 per deposit for cach purchaser, If Escrow Agent receives a deposit in
excess of $250,000 for an individual purchaser, the Fscrow Agent must established multiple accounts on
behalf of Seller af various instifutions to mnake sure each account is insured.

D. All Contract Deposits received by Seller or on Sellet’s behalf shall be in the form of checks, money

‘orders, wire transfers, or other instruments, and shall be made ‘payable to or endorsed to the order of Gross

& Stabile LLP as Escrow Agent.
E. No fees of any kind may be deducted from the Escrow Account, and the Seller shall bear all costs
assoclated with.the maintenance of the Escrow Account.
F. Within five (5) business days after the Contract has becn tendered to Escrow Agent along with the

. Cantract Deposit, the Escrow Agent shall sign the Contract and place the Cantract Deposit into the Escrow

Account. Within ten (10) business days of placing the deposit in the Escrow Account, Escrow Agent shall
provide written riotice to Putchaser and Seller, confirning the Contract Deposit, The notice shall provide the
account number and & staternent that the Escrow Account is an IOLA account. '
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G. The Bscrow Agent is obligated to send notice to the Purchaser once the Contract Deposit is placed.
in the Bscrow Account. If the Purchaser does not receive notice of such deposit within fificen (15) business
days after tender of the Contract Deposit, he or she may cancel the Contract within ninety (90) days after
tender of the Contract and Contract Deposit to Bscrow Agent, Complaints coneerning the failure to honor
such cancellation requests may be referred to the New York State Department of Law, Real Estate Finance
Bureau, 120 Broadway, 231d Floor, New York, N.Y. 10271, Rescission shall not be afforded where proof

- satisfactory fo the Attorney General is submitted establishing that the Contract Deposit was timely placed in
the Escrow Account in accordance with the New York State Department of Law's rogulations concerning
Contract Deposits and requisite notice was fimely malled to the Purchaser,

-H. All Contract Deposits are and shali continue to be the Purchaser's money, and may not be co-
mingled with any other money or pledged or hypothecated by Seller, as per GBL § 352-h.

I. Thoe Escrow Agent shall release the Contract Depostt if so directed:

(a) to the Seller pursudnt to terms and conditions set forth i the Contract in Paragraph 28 upon
clpsing of title to the Shares; or

(b} in a subsequent writing signed by both Setler and Purchaser, or

(c) by a final, non-appealable order or judgment of a couit,

Ifthe liscrow Agent is not directed to release the Deposit pursuant to patagraphs (&) thmugh (c)above,:
and the Escrow Agent receives a requost by either party to release the Deposit, then the Escrow Agent must -
give both the Purchaser and Selfer prior wriiten notice of not fewer than thiity (30) days before releasing the
Deposit. If the Escrow Agent has not teceived notice of objection to the release of the Deposit prior to the
expiration of the thirty (30) day period, the Deposit shall be released and the Hscrow Agent shall provide
further written notice to both parties infortming them of said release. If the Escrow Agent teceives a written
notice from either party ohjecting to the release of the Deposit within said thirty (30) day period, the Escrow
Agent shail contitue to hold the Deposit until otherwise directed pursvant to paragraphs (a) through (¢) above,
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Bscrow Agont shall have the right af any time to deposit the Deposit
contained in the Bscrow Account with the Westchester County Clerk and shall give written notice to both
parties of such deposit.

“The Seller shall not object to the refcasc of the Deposit to a Purchaser who timely rescinds i in
accordance with an offer of rescission contained in an Amendment to the Plan,

The Department of Law may perform random reviews and audits of any records involving the Escrow
Account to determine compliance with ail applicable statutes and regulations.

J. Any provision of any Contract or separate agreement, whether oral or in writing, by which a
Purchaser purports to waive or indemnify any obligation of the Escrow Agent holding any Deposit in {rust is
absolutely void. The provisions of the Atiorney General's regulations and GBL §§ 352-£(2-b) and 352-h
concerning escrow trust funds shall prevail over any conflicting or inconsistent provisions in the Gontract,
Plan, or auy amendment thereto,

K. Escrow Agent shall maintain the Escrow Account under its dlrect supervision and control,

L. A fiduciary relationship shall exist between Bscrow Agent and Purchaser, and Escrow Agent
acknowledges its fiduciary and statutory obligations pursvant to GBL §§ 352(e)(2-b) and 352(h).

M. Escrow Agent may rely upon any paper or document which may be submitted to it in connection
with its duties under this Contract and which is believed by Escrow Agent to be genuine and to have been
signed or presented by the proper party or parties and shall have no lability or responsibility with respect to
the form, exceution or validity thereol,

N. Seller agrees that Seller and its agents, including any selling agents, shall deliver the Deposit
received by them prior to closing of the Shares to a designated attomey who is a member of or employed by
Escrow Agent, within two (2) business-days of tender of the Deposit by Purchaser.

0. Scller agrees that it shall not interfore with Escrow Agent's performance of its fiduciary duties and
statutory obligations as set forth in GBL §§ 352-(e)(2-b) and 352-(h) and the New York State Department of
Law's regulations. .
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P. Prior to relcase of the Deposit, Escrow Agent's fees and disbursements shail neithet be paid by
Seller from the Deposit nor deducted from the Deposit by any financial institution under any circumstance,
Q. Seller agrees to-defend, indemnify and hold Escrow Agent harmless from and against all costs,
claims, expenses and damages incurred in connection with or arising out of Esciow Agent's responsibilities
arising in connection with this Contract or ihe performance or non-performance of Escrow Agent's duties
under this Contract, except with respect to actions or omissions taken or suffered by Escrow Agentin bad faith
or in willful disregard of the obligations set forth in this Contract or involving pross negligence of Escrow
Agent, This indemnity includes, without limitation, disbuisements and attorneys' fees either paid to retain
attorneys or representing the hourly billing rates with respect to legal services rendered by Escrow Agent to
itself,
" R, TheEscrow Agent shall not be bound by any modiﬁcation of this Contract o its €SCrow provisions

“unless there is delivered to the HEscrow Apent a written modification signed by the parties. No such

modification shall, without the written consent of the Escrow Agent, modify the provisions relating to the -
duties, obligations or rights of the Escrow Agent, Escrow Agent shall not be liable to Seller for any etrorin
judgment or for any act done or step taken or omitted in good faith, or for any mistake of fact or law, except
for Escrow Agent’s own gross negligence or willful misconduet,

S. The parties acknowledged that Escrow Agent is merely a stakeholder. Escrow Agent shall sexve
without compensation. Upon payment of the Contract Deposit pursuant to this Paragraph, Escrow Agent shalt
be fully teleased from all Hability and obligations with respect to the Contract Deposit,

T.. Inthe event Escrow Agentis the attorney for the Seller, Bscrow Agent shall be entitled to represent
the Scller in any lawsuit.

U. The signing of this Contract by Escrow Agent is only to evidence Escrow Agent’s acccptance of
the terms and conditions of this Paragraph 37.

38.  The execution and delivelj-( of this Contract of Sale by Purcbaser and the delivery thereof to
-Seller shall have no binding force and effect on Seller unless and uniil Seller shall have exccuted this Contract
of Sale and a counterpart thorcof shall have been delivered fo Putchaser or Purchaser's attorney as set forth
herein, :

39.  Purchaser understands that the Corporation is not a party to this Contract or the sale
contemplatecl hereby and that no representations, wattantjes ot promises of any kind have been made to
Purchaset by the Corporation. Purchaser agrees that no claim will be made against the Cotporation by
Purchaser in respect of, or arising out of, the purchase of the shares and appurtenant Lease.

40.  Purchaser represents to Seller and to the Cotporation that Purchaser is not less than 18 yoars
of age. The provisions of this Paragraph shall inure to the henefit of both Seller and the Corporation and shall
survive the Closing,

41,  Supplementing Paragraph 12, Sefler and Purchaser agtee fo indemnify and hold the other
harmless from and against any claim, judgment, liability, costs and expenses (including, without limitation,
reasonable attorneys' fees) resulting from any breach of the representation set forth in Paragraph 12. The
provisions of Paragraph 12 and this Paragraph shall survive the Closing,

42,  Ifthis Contract is ferminated or canceled for any reason, the Purchaser agrees to return to the
Seller or to Seller's attorney any and all documentation, including the offering plan, amendments to the
offering plan and financial staternents relative to this transaction; if Purchaser fails to return the documentation
within ten (10) days of the cancellation or termination of the Contract, Purchaser hereby authorizes the Escrow
Agent to deduct the cost of replacing sueh documentation, up to $150.00, from the Contract Deposit, if the
same is to be refunded.
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43. LEAD BASED PAINT HAZARDS :
A. Seller has no knowledge of any lead based paint and/or lead based paint hazards in the housing,

B. Seller has no reports ar records pertaining to lead based paint and/or fead based paint hazards
in the housing.
-G, This Coniract is contingent upon a risk assessment or inspection of the property for the

presence of lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazavds at the Purchaser's expense until 9 p.ni, on the date
which is ten (10) days after this Contract is delivered to you. (Intact lead-based paint that is in good condition
is not necessarily a hazard. See the EPA pamphlet Protect Your T amily From Lead in Your Home for more
information.) This contingency will terminate at the above predetermined deadline unless the Purchaser (or
Purchaset's agent) delivers to the Seller (or Seller's agent) a written request, listing specific existing
-deficiencies and annexing a copy of the risk assessment, fo terminate this contract. Upon receipt of such a
request, Seller shall prompHy rétum the down payment and this Contract shall be of no i‘urthe1 force and
effect. The Purchaser may remove this cont111gency at any time w1thout cause,

D.  Purchaser acknowledges receipt of a copy of the-EPA pamphlet “Protect Your Ramily From
Lead in Your Home.”

44,  FINANCING PROVISIONS

A. Supplementing Paragraph 1.16, and 19.1, any extension of the date set forth in paragraph 1.16,
will be granied at the discretion of the Seller, and such extension must be agreed upon through the attorneys -
for tho partics on or before the date set forth in paragraph 1.16,2, and must be confirmed in writing by the
aftorneys for the parties. Purchaser acknowledges that extensions of the date set forth in paragtaph 1.16.2
agreed to by anyone other than the attorneys are not binding and will not be honored. For purposes of
extending the date set forth in paragraph 1.16.2 only, notices may be sent by facsimile (with a copy
simuitaneously by regular mail) to the attomey without need to serve the Scller or the Purchaser.

B.  Purchascr givea permission. for any Lendes or mortgagp broker to or through whom Purchaser
has applied for financing to discuss any and all details of Purchaser’s application and financing process with
the Selier or the Selling Agent,

45,  CONDITION OF THE UNIT
A, The Unit is being sold "as is" subject to only those items noted in this paragraph; Seller will

_not cure cosmetic probiems with exmtmg flooring,

B. Purchaser acknowled ges that absolutely no repairs or improvements will be made by the Seller
other than those specified herein. Purchaser further acknowledges that insertion of indefinite terms such as
*rental ready” shall be deemed void. : ,

46. PURCHASER'S ACKNOWLEDGMENTS RE CORPORATION'S HOUSE RULES
A, Purchaser acknowledges that the Corporation requires that 80% of the floors in the Urit be
carpeted.

B. Purchaser acknowledges that Purchaser has been informed that the Corporation hasa "no pets"

. policy; this policy applies to the Purchaser and the Unit even though other residents may have pets.

C. Purchaser understands that harboring a pet will resultin legal action by the Corporation against
the Purchaser. ' '
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. By:

D,  Purchaseracknowledges that the Corporation prohibits weekend and holiday moving; all moves
must take place on weekdays.

SELLER: Garden Towers LLC PURCHASER:
BY:;
ESCROW AGENT:

GROSS & STABILE LLP
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914-981-1448 .

GCONTRACT OF SALE--COOPERATIVE APARTMENT

F. 80G67--CONTRACT OF BALE OF COOPERATIVE APARTMENT. 18- 89

BASED ON THE COMMITTEE ON CONNOMINIUMS AND COQPERATIVES OF THE REAL PROPERTY SEGTION OF THE New/ YorK STATE BAR
ABSOCIATION STANDARD FORN, -

CONSULT YOUR LAWYER BEFORE SIGNING THiS AGREEMENT
This Contract is made as of 320 betwean the "Ssller” and the
“Purchaser" identifisd below.

1. Cettain Definitions and Informaiiqn

1.1 The "Parilas” are:

Seller: Ouardian Towers, LLG
Address: ¢/o Stephen C, Monaco, Esq., 35 East Grassy Sprain Road, swte 204, Yonkers, NY 10710

" Prior names used by Seffar: None

- Soc. See, No -
Purchaser:
Address:
" Soc. Sec. No.;:
1.2, The "Attorneys” are (name, address and te.'ephone) SRR It .
For Seller: Siephen G, Mohaco, 35 East Grassy Sprain Road, Saife 204, Yonkeré NY 10710 Aed ..
ErEE1% PR

L ey
L

a- I SO

For Purchaser; )
1.9 The "Escrowee" Is (narme, address and telephoné)™ Stephen C: Moraco, Esq., 35 East Grassy - ..: Ts; 5% 1o
Sprain Road, Yonkers, NY 707’10 (914-967-1448) ="~ 51z < ) Coe et

1.4 The "Managing Agent" is (name, address end telephone) Prime Locations, 5 Sadora Lane;
Yonkers, NY 10710 (914-793-1014)

1.6 The name of the cocperative housing carporation {"Corporatlon”) is Sadore Lane Gardens, ine,

1.8 The "Unlt" number is

1.7 The Unit is located in "Premises known as Sadore Lane, Yonkers, NY 10740

1.8 The "Shares” are the  shares of the Corporalion allocated to the Unit,

. . 1.8 The "Lease" Is the proprietary lease for the Unit given by tha Corporation.

1.10 The "Broker" (see Par. 12} is
1.11 The "Closing" Is the transfer of ownership of the Shares and Lease which is scheduled {0 ocour ap ar

ahout {ses Pars. 9 and 10).

1
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Interest rate, prepayment provisions and maturity) and charges

1.12 The"’Purchalse Price®is $
1.12. 1 the "Contract Deposit" is $

1.42.2 the "Balance" of the Purchase Price due at Closing is $ (See Par, 2)

1.13 Tha "Maintenance! charge Is the rent payable under the Lease which at the date of this Contractis in -

‘the monthly amount of $ (see Par, 4)

1.14 The "Assessment” Is-the additional rent payable under the Lease which at the date of this Contract |s
$ payable as follows: None '

1.16 The Parly upon whom the Corporation Imposes a "Flip Tax" or similar transfer fee, if any, Is (see
Par. 11.3) None

1.18 If Par.19 (Financing Cantingency) applies then:
1.16.1 the "Loan Tefms" are: .
Amount Financed: or any lower amount applied for or acceptable to Purchaser.

Payment Terms and Charges! The customary payment terms (({ncluding prevailing fixed or adjustable
including points, originatlon and other

fees) then currentiy baing-offerad to purchasers of cooperative apartments by the [nstitulional Lender
(defined in Par, 19.5.1) fo which Purchaser applies.

Secuﬂty: P!edgelof the Shares and Lease.

1. 18.2 the perlod for Pyrchaser to obtain a Loan Commitment Letter is 30 days after a fully executed
counterpant of this Contract is given to Purchaser,

;l?The "Proposed Qecupants” of lhe Unitare the fdllowlng. T LEyet ,-5-;__.".;;._,
1.17. 1 persons and re!atlonsh!p fo Purchaser Pul'chaser m L T v ey

ra PO L - ‘s
e F e it

1.1 7.2 pets; None PR Taems e

1.46 The Coniract Deposlt shall be held ina Nan-lntereat bearlng eat:row account Interest sh‘atl be'™ |, o g ek
payable {o {he neither purchaser or seller AT NPLE AL P et 1 T ey

The esctow account shall be a IOLA type account held at  (See Par, 28) Hudso'n Valley Bank, 35 East
Grassy Sprain Road, Yonkers, NY 10710

2. Agreement to Sell and Purchase; Purchase Price; Escrow
2.1 Seller agrses to sell and assign to Purchaser, and Purchaser agrees to purchase and assume -
from Seller, the Seller's Shares and Lease for the Plurchase Price and upon the other lerms and
conditions stated in this Contract,
2.2 The Purchase Price Is payable to Seller by Purchaser as follows:
2.2.1 the Contract Deposit at the time of signing this Contract, by Purchaser's collectible check to the
order of Escrowesa.

2.2.2 the Balance at Closing, only by cashier's, off]cla! hank or certifled ¢heeck of Purchaser made
payahla to the direct order of Seller. These checks shall be drawn on and payable by a branch of a
commerclal or savings bank, savings and loan assoclatlon or frust company located in the sama Cily or
County as the Unit, Seller may direct, on not less than 3 business days’ Notice (defined in Par. A7) prior to
Closing, that all or a portion of the Balance shall ba made payable to persons other than Sefler.

3. Personal Property
3.1 Subject to any rights of the Corporatlon or ahy holder of a mortgage to which the Lease is

subordinate, this sale includes all of Seller's ownership, If any, of the following "Property” to the extent ... .. ...

e e [ R LT T L I T LA 4% L e BT A S Ty S %+ % E ARt 19 e e o4 P Bt A e s

L N PR BTSN N EX P R T



-

existing In the Unit on the date hereof: tha refrigerator, rangefoven, microwave oven, dishwasher,. cabinets
and counters, lighting fixtures, chandeliers, wall-to-wall carpeling, plumbing fixtures, | air-conditioning
window or slseve units, screens and sform windows, window treatments, switch plates, door hardware,

~ buiit-ns not excluded in Per, 3.2 and
3.2 Spaciflcally excluded from this sale is all personally not Included in Par. 3.1 and

3.3 The Property shall not be purchased if Closing does not accur,

3.4 No consideration Is being paid for the Property. Seller makes no representation as fo the condition
of the Properly. Purchaser shall take the Property "as Is" on the date of this Contract, excépt for
reasonable wear and tear, and except further, the appliances shall be in working order at Closing. :

3.5 At or prior to the time of Closing, Seller shall remdve from the Unit all the fupnliure, furnishings and
other peraonally not included in this sals, and repalr any damage caused by such removal,

4. Representations and Covenants ‘
4.1 Subjact to any matter affecting title to the Premises {8s to which Seller makes no reprasentalions or
covanants), Seller represenis and covenants that:
4.1.1 Seller Is and shall at Closing he the sole owner of tha Shares and Lease with the full right and
power {o self and assign them:; )

. 4.1.2 The Shares and Lease will at Closing be frée and dear of lisns (othar than the. Corporation's
goneral lien on the Shares, for which no manies shall ba owed); encumbrances and adverse inferests
("Liens"}; or Seller will deliver to Purchaser at Closing eall requisite terminations, releases and/ or
salisfactions executed in form avitable for filing and/or tecording, so as to remove of record, at Saller's
expense, any such Lians; : '

- 4.1.3 the Shares were duly [ssted, fully paid for and are non-assessable;
. 414 lhe. Lease Is, and will a Closing be, in full force and effect and no notice of default undes the
Lease will be in effect at Closing; ] AR TR o
4.1.2 the Malntenange gnd Assessments: payable ag-3f:io !déie;'agrebf_ajre as spéciffed in Pars, 1,48
and 1.14 All'sins; die. fo. the Corporatlon. Wil be’ fully. péid
Immediately preceding the date of Closlg, - " w5 Dy Do ) e o AR
4.1.6 as of this'date, Sellep nejthér.has actial knowlddgé nof Had joteivid any wittén hatics of

fhcrease In Malntenance or.(b) any.proposed Assesshient wiieh ‘has -been'ej[the’r"édépga,gl_’;;g

1

T Pars, 1,49 and 1.14;

~ 4.1.7 Seller will not at Closing be indebted for iabor or material which might result in the filing of a
notice of mechanic's len against the Unit or the Premises; _

*4..8 fhere are and at closing will be no viclationa of recard which the owner of the Shares and Lease
would be obfigeted to remedy under tha tarms of the Lease;

4.1.9 Seller has not made any alterations or addltions to the Unit, without any required consent of the
Corporatlon; . .

* 4,110 Seller haa not entared and will not enter into, and has no actual knowledge of, any agreement
{other than the Leaae) affecting the use andf or occupancy of the Unit which would be binding on or
adversely affect Purchaser; and '

4,1.11 Saller has been known by no other name for tha past 10 yeara except as set forth th Par, 1.1,

4.2 Purchaser represents and covenants that Purchaser Js acqulring the Shares and Lease Solely for
residential occupancy of the Unit by the Propased Occupants only and will so represent to the Corporation
In connhecon with Purchaser's application to the Cotporatioh for approval of this transaction by the

Corporation, . .
4.3 The representations and covenants contained In Par. 4.1 shall survive Closing, but any action

based thereon must be instituted within | year from Closing,

5; Cotporate Documenis . . .
Purchaser has exgmined and Is satisfled with or has waived the examination of the Lease, and the

fa)’fa]-j!'y;‘ » r: P
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F T Canglderalion hy the Board of Ditactors of 1he Carpération and fiot reflebted Ih fhé”éfﬁjdfilnl%i'.%ﬁ_ﬁeﬁh‘ﬁﬁi T
. . - B N A Y '.F:."."..Y‘. .. - & LY F '.=‘.L- .

by S8lley-totthe‘end of tib:pajmant pefibg- i . €
ARt T o TRy

- Gorporation's cerlificate of Icorporation, bylaws, house rufes, most recent dtidited Tnantial statsment apg-———

MBS Jreiph i = s Ly e R e e I T L T e =LA e s e

) e 3




RS T S
‘

- asslghment shall be delivered by Seller at €losing ~— - -~

most recent statement of tax deductions avallable to the Corporatlon's shareholders under Iniernal
Revenue Code ("fRC") § 216 {or any successor slatuta). _ _

6. Required Approval and Reforences .

6.1 This sale is subject to the approval of the Corporation,

6.2 Purchaser shall in good faith:

6.2,1 submit to the Corporation or its Managing Agent, within 10 business days after the regeipt of a
fully executed counterpart of this Contract, an application for approval of this sale on the form required by
the Gorporation containlng such data and together with such doctments as the Corporation reasonably
requires except for the Loan Commitment Letter (defined In Par. 19.5.2), if applicable, which shall be
submitied by Purchaser within 3 business days after it Is obtained;

6.2.2 attend (and cause any person who will reside in the Unit to attend) one or more Personal
interviews, as raquested hy the Corporation; and

6.2,3 promptly submit to the Corporation such further references, data and documents reasonably
requested by the Corporation,. o

8.3 Either Parly, afler fearning of the approval or denial by the Gorporation of the application, shail
promptly send Notfice to the othar Party of the Gorporation's decision, If approval or denial has not been
issued on or before the date set for Closing, the Glosing shall be adjourned for 30 business days for the
ptpose of obtaining such approval unless otherwisa agreed to by the Partles. If the approval-of this sale
fs not obtained by said adjourned date, elther Party may cance! this Contract on Nafice 16 the other
provided that the Corporation's approval is not jssued before Nolice of canceliation Is glven. In the event of
a denfal other than for Purchaser's bad faith conduct, this contract shall be desmed cancelled, In the event
of canceliatlon pursuant to this Par. 6, the Escrowee shall refund the Gontract Deposit to Purchaser. In
case of a denlai of lack of approval due to Purchaser's bad faith conduct, Purchaser shall be in default

- and Par. 13.1 shail govern.

s, - 1.1 Seller,

iy -[1 ] I . e 3 ai
0172 Seller shall deliver- possession of the Unit at tha?
- 4. 95oUpaIS dnd rights of possassion, . -+, - . ¥ifEAN

B AN Y St L T
B RISK of Loss.

“*"8.1 While Seller has legal tie and fs In possesSion “of

7. Gondition of Unit and Possession - st
makes no representation as to the conditton of.thé: Urit. Purehiaser-hds inspected the:Unit

and shal fake the same.tas is"; ai the date of this Conftack; redsonable Waar
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damage ('Loss") to the Unit and Property from fife o othér cause not due to the'fault of Purchager oF
Purchaser's contractors, agents or servants, In the event of a Loss, Seller shall have the option (but not
the obligation) to restors the Unit and Properly to as near as reasonably possible to the condition
Immediately prior to the Loss, )

8.2 Within 10 calendar days after the Losa occurs, Seller shall give Nofice to Purchaser of the Loss and
whether or not Seifer efects to restore {“Election Notice"): .

8.3 If Soller elects to restors, Sellar must de so within 60 calendar days after sending the Eleclion
Notice or by the Closing, whichever Is later ("Restoration Period"). .

8.4 If the Closing Is before such' 60 calendar day petiod expires, then the Closing shall be adjourned to
a date and Hme fixed by Seller on not.less than 10 calendar days' prior Nolice to Purchaser, but in no
event shall the Closing he adjourned for more than 70 calendar days after giving of the Efection Nolice.

8.5 If Seller elects not to restore or fails, in a fimely manner, to send the Election Notice or, having sent
the Notics, Seller fails to complete the restoration within the Restoratlon Perled, then Purchaser's solo

remedy Is eitherfo: _
8.5.1 cancel this Contract in accordance with Par. 16 and recover all sums thetetofore paid on account

of {the Purchase Price; or

8.5.2 complete the purchase in accordance with this Contract, without reduction in the Purchase Prige
‘or claim against Sefler, but with the right fo receive any "Net Insurance Proceeds” as dofinad in Par. 8.8
together with an assignment to Purchaser, without recourse to Seller, of any uncollected proceads, which

=4
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S slgnatire’required by the Corporation; L RS goEr . L e
"7 L6 10.4.28eller's countérpart original of the Leasa_andfz_n: duly executed assignment therea? fo Pufclidger

8.8 "Net Insurance Proceeds” are broceeds of Seller's insurance covering the Loss which is atiributable
fo the Unit and Property after deducting legal and other collection expenses Incurred by Seller and any
sums paid or incwred by Seller for restoration,

8.7 If. Purchaser fails fo exercise ane of Purchaser's options pursuant to Par, 8,5 by Notice to Seiler
within 7 business days after Seller givas the Election Notice or within 7 buslness days after the Restoration
Period expires (in the event Saller falls to complets the restoraton within the Restoration Period), then
Pufchaser will be desmed to have conclusively slected the optien to complete the purchass pursuant to
Par. 8,52, ' . -

8.8 If Purchaser Is given possession of the Unit-priar fo Closing: )

8.8.1 Purchaser assumas all risk of Loss to the Unit and Property prior to Glosing from fire or other
cause not the fault of Seller or Seller's contractors, agents, employees or servants; and

8.8.2 Purchaser shall he obligated to complete the purchase in accordance with this Contract, without
reduction In the Purchase Price or clalm against Seller and without delay, ] .

8.9 Notwithstanding anyihing to the comrary In Par. 8.1, Purchassr shaif tigve the tight to cancel thig
Contract in accerdance with Par. 16 if, prior fo Closing and while Seller Is in possessiar, through no fauit
of Purchaser or Purchaser's contraclors, agents, employees and servants, elther;

other cause, ragardless of whethar the Unit is damaged. ' ' - _

8.10 Purchaser shall he deemad (o have walved Purchaser's right fo cancel under Par, 8.9 if Purchaser
fails to elect to cancel by Notice fo Sailer given within 7 business days after Seller gives Notica to
Purchaser of the event which glves rise to Purchaser's right o cancey, In tha event Purchaser waives or Is
desmed fo have walved this right to cancal, the provisions of Par, 8.5.2 shalt apply

9. Closing Location : -
The Closing shall bs held at the location” designater by the Corporation, or (if none is designated), at the
office of Seller's attorney. L S Y o .
o Fl T i i AR B
CAEN
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" inthe fai required by the Caorporation; Tty
" 10,3 a wiitten statement by an officer of the Corporation or its authorized agent consenting {o the
transfer of tha Shares and Lease fo Purchaser and setting forth the amounts and payment status of the
Mainttenance and any Assessments;
10,1.4 executed FIRPTA document(s) (defined in Par, 26); .
10.1.6 kays to the Unit, buildlng entrances, garags, mailbox and any locks in the Unit;
10.1.6 If requested, an assignment to Purchaser of Sellers Interest in the Properly;

10.1.7 Net insurance Proceeds andfor assighment of any uncolflected Net Insuranca Proceeds, if

applicable; and ' _

10.1.8 instruments or other documents required under Par. 4,1.2, if any.

10.2 At Closing, Purchaser shall: :

10.2,1 pay the Balance in sccordance with Par, 2.2.2; : ‘

10.2,2 exacute and deliver fo Seller and the Corporauon an agreement assuming the:Lease, in the
form requlred by the Corporation; and '

10.2,3 if requested hy the Corporation, exacute and dellver counterparts of a new lsase substantisty
the same as the Lease, for the balanca of the Lease term, in which case the Laasa shall be cancelled and
surrendered to the Corporation together with Seller's assignment thereof to Purchaser.

10.3 At Closing, the Parties shall provide the informatlon necessary for Infernal Revenue Service

- ("IR8") Form 1099-S or other similar form requirad, )
10.4 At Closing, Seller shall provide, and the Partles shall execute, all documents necessary fo comply
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with any applicable ransfer and/or gains tax filings.

11. Glosing Fees, Taxes and Apportionments
11.1 At Closing, Seller shall pay, if applicable:
11.1.1 the processing fes(s) of the Corporation, ils attorneys, and/or agents, except as set forth in par,

11.2.3;

11.1.2 the cost of stock transfer stamps;
11.1.3 the transfer tax and transfer gains tax,

11.2 At Closing, Purchaser shall pay:
11.2,1 tha sales taxes, if any, on this saie, other than the

11.2.2 tha cost of any title search; and

11.2,3 any fee {o the Corporation or its a
11.3 At Closing, tha Fllp Tax, If any,

transfer stamps as provided for in Par. 1 1.1.2;

gents and/ or atlorneys relating to Purchaser's financlng.
shalt be peld by the Party specified In Par. 1.1,

11.4 Al Closing, the Parties shall apportion as of 11:50 P.M. of the day preceding the Ciosing, the
Malntenance and any other periodic charges due the Corporation (other than Assessments),

: 11.6 Assessments, whether payable in a lump sum or instaliments, shall not be apportioned, but shall

be pald by the Parly who s the owner of the Shares on the date specified by the Corporation for Paymant,

Purchaser shall pay any fnslallmen

pay the Assessment In Instalimen

11.6 Each parly covenants to the other that it will timet

IS!

pursuant fo law, This Par. 11,8 shall survive Closing.

12. Broker

12.1 Each Party representé to the othe
broker, whether licensed or unlicensed, in

Par. 1.10.

fs payable after Closing provided Seller had the right to and elecled to -
y pay any taxes for which it is primarily liable

r that such Parly has not deaft with any other person acting as a
confection with this transaction other than the Broker namead in

12.2 Seiler shall pay the Broker's comimisslon pursuant to a separate agresment. The Broker shall not
" . be doémed to be a third-parly beneflclary of thls‘pi‘ovlsibr_}. ' v

. .. 12.3 This Par. 12 shall survive

A

defaull, Seller's damages would be

reasonable amount of compensat

Tei Sﬂefa uits, Remedles a ndlnde :
i 08I0 the event o defatiit, o misrsprasan
+terminate this Gonliact aind retin the Conir

th

13.2 In the svent of a default or

Purchaser Is entiled to at Jaw

possassion thereof cannot be dupi

or In equity, including s
fcatdd,

nitles”
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13.3 Each Parly indemnifies and holds harmless the other

liabllity, cost or expense resulting from the indemnitor's b

stated to survive Closing. This indemnity inciudes, without
disbursements, court costs and litigation expenses, This Par. 13.3 shall survive the Closing,
13.4 Purchaser indemnifias and holds harmless Selier agai
or expanse resulting from the Lease obligations essumed by
fees and dishurgements,

limitation, reasonable altorneys'
indemnity does not include or ex

Cu

. This Par. 13.4 shall survive the Clos , _
13.5 In the event any instrument for the payment of the Conlract Deposit falls of collaction, Seller shali

have the right to eue on the uncollected

se a breach of any repre
ing.

tatioh by Puitiigier, Sellerd sols ety $hail b5iio
S { act Beposjtas Itigated! damggess; Bxcept’ thefe shail be fp, 7 i+
" limitation o1 Seller's ramediés’ for'a breach of Par, 121, 1w cage of Prrchaldi's' misrepresentation or
limpossiiie fo ascerfain and the ‘Corifract Deposit constitules a falr and
fon. . .
misrepresentation by Seller, Purchassr shall have such remedies as
pecific performance; becauss the Unit and
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against and from any claimn, Judgment, loss,

reach of any of the reprasentations or covenants

limitation, reasonable altorneys' fees and

nst and from any claim, | udgment, loss, cost
Purchaser. This indemnity includes, without
court costs and litigation expenses, This
entation or covenant by Seller in Par, 4.1,

Instrument, In addition, such falfure of collectlon shail be a defaylt
ves Purchaser Notice of such failure of coliection and, within 3
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. 14. Entire Agresment; Modificatior o ) _
"'1 14.1 All prior oral or written representations, understandings and agreaments had between the Partles
with respect to the subject matter of this Confract, and with the Escrowes as fo Par, 28, are merged in this
Coniract, which alone fully and completely expresses their agreement, :
14.2 A provislon of this Contract may be changed or waived only In writing signed by the Paity {or
Escrowge) to be charged, . '
14.3 The Attorneys may extand in wilting any of the time limitations stated in this Confract.

15, No Assignment by Purchaser _ :
16.1 Purchaser may not asslgn this Contract or any of Purchaser's rights hereunder and any purported
assignment shail be null and vold, - - '
15.2 This Contract shall bind and inure to the benefit of the Partios hereto and their respective heirs,
personal and legal representatives and successors in Interest,

16. Canceliation for Othar than Defauit or Misrepresentation

If Seller shall be unable to transfer the Lease and the Shares in accordance with this Contract for any
reason not due to Seffer's willful acts or omlsslons, then the sole obligation of Seller shall be to refund to
Purchager the Contract Deposit and reimburse Purchaser for the aclual costs incurred for Purchaser's fitle
or abstract search. Upon making such refund, this Contract shall be cancslied and neither Party shall haye
any further claim agaﬁlst the othar hereunder, '

17. Notices ‘ . ' . - : '

17.1 Any nofice or demand ("Notlce") shall be in wiiling and cither delivered by hand or ovemight -
dellvery or sent by ceriified or registeréd mail to the Party and simultaneousty, in Itke manner, o such
Parly's Attorney, if any, and to Escrowae ét the addresses st forth in Par. 1, or to.such othor address as.
shall heredfter be designatad by Nofice diven pursuani ta.thig Par. 17, : C :

. A7.2 5aoh-Notice :shall be deamed given o the Sahs' ay Jf-defivéréd by haiid 6 on the follovifing;

- -“Business.day.if sent by. overnight defivery; 00 the sechd BUsiNEss Yy following the date-of malling, ¥ k-
Ve yy #3373 The ’Attorneys'-'*é_ii‘e»-anthb'{izé'd-_tb gl}’é‘.'ah}gwﬂ_q‘,tqu ’sﬂécif W this Confract on ‘behalf. of helr!
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Gt 0100048, Margn Meadings e R
MY The margln headings do not constitute part of the text of this Contract,

18. Financing Contingency (defete if inapplicable) - , ‘

19.1 Purchaser may cancel this Contract and resover tha Contract Deposit by following the prosedure
in Par, 18.4 if after complying with Purchaser's "F Inancing Obligations in Par, 10.2 below and Purchasers
other abligatfons under this Contract:

12.1.1 Purchaser falls through no fault of Purchaser to cbtain from an “Institutional Lender" {defined in
Par, 10.5.1) & "Loan Commitmant Letter" {defined in Par. 18.6.2) for financing on the Loan Terms ang
within the time period stated in Par, 1.16 (the "Loan"); or _ .

19.1.2 the Insfitutional Lender and the Corporation cannot agree on the torms of an agreement for the
protection of the Mstitutional Lender (commonly called a recognitlon agresment), if required by the
Institutional Lender, _ .

19.2 Purchaser’s right fo cancel under Par, 9.1 and recover the Contract Deposit is conditioned upan,
Purchaser's diilgent compliance with all of the followlng "Flnancing Obligations"; ' '

19.2.1 Purchaser must apply In good falth for the Loan from an Instituional Lender within 7 business
days after a fully executed counterpart of this Contract is given to Purchaser; '

19.2.2 the Loan appllcation must contain truthful, accurate and complote information as required by the .
Insfitutlonal Lender; and . ‘ _

19.2.3 Purchaser must comply with all requirements of the Institutional Lendar to obtaln the Loan
Commilment Letter and to close the Loan,
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19,3 Purchaser may aiso cance! this Contract-and recover the Contract Deposit In accordance with

the procedure in Par, 19.4 i

10,3,1 the Closiny is adjourned by Seller or the Corporation for more than 30 business days from the
date set for Closing in Par. 1.1 1: and ‘

19.3.2 the Loan Commitment Letter expires on a date more than 30 business days after the date set
for Closing inn Par. 1.11 and before the new dale set for Closing pursuant to Par. 19.3,1; and

19.3.3 Purchaser ls unable in good faith o obtain from the Institutional Lender an extension or a new

an Commitment Lelter for the Amount Financed statad in Par. 1.18 or the same princlpal amount staled
In the explrad Loan Commilment Letter, whichaver is lowar, withaut paying any additional fees to the'
institutional Lender {unless Saller, within 5 buslness daye after recelpt of Notice of such feas, glves Notice
that Sefler will pay such fees and pays them when due). All other substantive Loan terms may be
matertally no less favorable than In the explred Loan Commitment Letier. . ' _

19.4 In order fo cancel pursuant to Par, 19,1 or 19.3, Purchaser shall give Notice of cancellation to

. Seller within 7 business days after the right to cancel arises. Purchaser's failuia to timely give such

- and Is then currently éxtending sinilarly secured [oaf
. Hwhe

- Lodn Commitment Ltfer upion such'condition belng mat: ="

Notica of cancellatlon will be deemed a conclusive waivor of such right to cancel. In case of
cancellalion pursuent to Par. 19.1, a copy of any foan refusal feter or non-complying Loan Cemmitment
Letter (as the case niay be) issued by the Institutional Lender shall accompany the Notice of cancellafion,
if avallable, or if not then availabla, shall be provided promptly after receipt. In case of cancellation
pursuani to Par. 18.3, a copy of all written communications befween the Instiiutional Lendar and
Purchaser concerning the: extension or new loan commitment shall agcompany the Notice of canceilation
{ar a copy of any lelter refusing to extend the loan commitment ormake a new loan commitment racelved
by Purchaser after sending the cancelfation Notice shall be sent fo Seller promptly after receipt).
Purchaser's obligation under this Par. 19.4 shall survive the cancellation of this Contract,

19.5 The definitions for certaln terms used in this Par. 19 are:

19.5.1 an "Institutional Lender® is any bank, savings bank, savings and loan assooiation, trust
company, credit union of which Purchaser fs a member, insurance company or governmental entlty which
is duly guthorized fo Issué a loan securad by the Shares gnd Lease Ifi the state where the Unlt Is |

oommitents and 0 5 o o

19.6.2.5 "Laan. Commitmenl,Latter"is & writen 6ff8r1d igks tis Lon®with 5r without recoiiide. Sad::
iar’or hot canditiotial Upbn“afy facior other t ‘éinfgp“-abpréfsg'[,Sajgétactqry';Lbjt_hq:lﬁsﬂiut_iﬁjﬁ‘al Lende

offer-to.maks the, Loah Which/ie” conditional 6if Gbidihlng o Sallsfaciory appralszl Shéll only "beComs

o

T 20. SingulariPlural and Joint{Severa'l .

The use of the singular shali be deemed to ncluda the plural, and vice versa, whenever the context so
requires, ¥ maore than one enfity is selfing or purchasing the Unit, their obligatlons shalt be joint and
several, ' '

21. No Burvival '
No representation and/or covenant contained herein shall survive Closing except as expressly provided,

Compulational errors shall survive and be corrected after Closing.

22, Inspections
Purchaser shall have the right to inspect tha Unit at reasonable fimes Upon reasonable request to Seller,

end within 48 hours prior to Closing.

23, Governing Law _
This Gontract shall be governed by the laws of the Stata of New York. Any action or proceeding arising out
of this Contract shall be brought In the county where the Unit Is located and the Pailles hereby consant to

said venus.

24. Removai of Lisns

ogated " J, .
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24,1 Purchaser shall deliver or causs fo be deiivered to Seller or Seller's Attorney, not less than 10
cefendar days prior to Closing, a list of Liens, if any, which may violata Par. 4.1, :
24,2 Seller shali have a reasonabla peried of fime to remove any such Llen,

25, Cooperatlon of Partles , : _
25.1 The Paities shall each coaparale with the other, the Corporation, Purchaser's Instilutionaf Lender

and titte company, if any, and obtaln, execute and deliver such documents as are reasonably necessary tg
close, : .

-25.2 The Partles shall timely file or pre-fils all required dacuments in connection with all govarnmental
flings that are required by law. Each Parly rapresents to the other that its statements In such filings will be
lrue and complete, This Par. 25.2 shall survive the Closing.

26. FIRPTA and Gains Tax '
26.1 The Parties shall comply with IRCSS 897, 1445 and related provisions, as amended, and any

substlfule provisions of any successor stalute and the regulations thereunder {("FIRPTA"). The Selier shajl
furnish to the Purchaser af or prior to Closing a Cerfification of Non-foreign Staltus in accordance with
FIRPTA. If the Seller falls to daliver such ceriification by Closing, tha Purchaser shall deduct and withhold
from the Purchase Price such sum required by law and ramit such amount lo the IR8. In the event of such
withholding by Purchaser, Sellor's obligations hereunder, including (but not limited to} the transfer of
ownership of the Shares and Lease, shall not ba excused or otherwlse affected, In the event of any
. Claimed over-withiholding, Seller shall be imited solely 1o an action against tha IRS for a refund. Seller
- hereby walves any right of actlon against Purchaser on account of such withholding, This Par. 23,1 shall
survive the Closing, - ' o o
'~ 26.2 if a Real Property Transfer Gains Tax pre-filing is required by law, Purchaser shall sim ultaneously
herewith deliver to Seller,a com’p}éted_afpd'gngecutgq Transferee Quastionnalre o the equivalent thereof,
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27. Additional Cotigliffons ~ . et L
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oo AL fhere I8 ho'pendif rei-agtion of fordelogiré Aflorn of any undelying '
* .7 Premises, O s ey E T
: + <27.2 Purchager shall give Seller Notice. of any fallura of any of the conditions'In Par’ 271, If any

condition In Par, 27,1 Is not true and Is not cured within a reasonable parlod of time after giving said
Notice, then either Saller or Purchaser shall have tha option to cancei this Contract puravant lo Par, 16,
28, E T The Escrow 1ls subject to the terms of the offer;ng

« EBCFOW Tarmes . : . tional escrow terms.

28.1 Escrowes a@l}l%ﬁdedﬁgaeregégteo]f thfe%ﬁec (%glrjihai gonet‘ract Deposit, subject to collection,

28.2 The check for the Confract Deposit shall be depostted by Escrowes In a non-Inferest beanng
escrow account and the proceeds held and disbursed In accordance with the terms of this Contract, Upon
Closing, Escrowee shall dellver the Confract Deposit fo Seller, In all other cases, If elther Party makes a
demand upon Escrowea for delivery of tha Confract Deposit, Escroweg shall give Notlce to the other Party
of suoh demand, If a Notice of objection to tha proposed payment is not recelved from the other Parly
within 7 business days after the giving of Notlce by Escrowes, fime being of the essence Escrowee |3
hereby authorized to deliver the Contract Deposit to the Party who made the demand. If Escrowes

withdrawing the obJaction, or (b) a Notice signed by both Parties directing disposition of the Confract
Peposit or (0) a judgment or order of a court of tompetent Jurlsdiction, . _

28.3 In the event of any dispute or doubt as to the genuineness of any document or signalure, or
uncertainty, as fo Escrowee's duties, then Escrowes shall have the right either to continue to hold the
Contract Deposit In escrow or to pay the Contract Deposit into court pursuant to relevant statute,

.




—

28.4 The parlies agree Jointly to defend {by atterneys sefected by Escrowae), Indemnify and hoid
harmless Escrowee against and from any clalm, judgment, loss, liability, cast or expense resuiting fram
any dispute or fitigation arising out of or concerning Escrowed's dulies or services hereunder. This
indemnity Includes, without limitation, disbursements and reasonable atlorneys" fees either paid to retain
attorneys or representing the fair valug of legal services rendered by Escrowas to itself,

28.5 Escrowee shal| not be ligble fof any error In judgment or for any act done or step taken or omitted
In good faith, or for any mistake of fact or law, except for Escrowee's own gross negligence or wilifu)
misconduct,

28.8 The Parties acknowledge that Escrowee s merely a stakehalder, Upon payment of the Confract
Deposit pursuant to Par. 28,2 or 28,3 Escrowee shail be fully released from ail fiabifity and obligations with
respact to the Contract Deposit, .

28.7 In the event Escrowee |s the altorney for either Party, Escrowes shall be entitled to represent sych
Party in any lawsuit,

28,8 Escrowes shall serve withou compensation,

28.8 The signing of this Contract by Escrowee is only to evidence Escrowee's acceptance of the lerms
and conditions of this Par, 28,

29, Binding Effect

This Conlract shall not be binding unless a fully executed Counterpart thereof has been delfivered io each
of the Parties,

In Witness Whereof, the Patlies hereio have duly executed this Contract as of the date first above written

ESCROW TERMS AGREED TO; SELLER: | - PURCHASER;
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) RIDER TO CONTRACT OF SALE BETWEEN
: ' GUARDIAN TOWERS, LLC, AS SELLER,
AND, .
» AS PURCHASER,
"DATED:

R1. Wherever the provisions of this Rider are in conflict or may be construed to be in
conflict with the terms of the proposed Contraot of Sale, the terms of this Rider
shail 'c'ohtr_oli'_ L . .,

DU RRPIL |
(L

5 e R2.PURCHARER

Ve . ) - " I'.‘ {’l}‘ ¥ ::.-' :-’:“. ::‘-f;‘:" f“' -h' ‘ "-‘.-.:" P e
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et e BURCHASEIR ot of Goritact of Sle, St PURCHASHR filb b
i ety accohe Offiing lana i, (vl Pl e+ 7
TR g of Which are hereby incothotited by referance into this contrdct, “This sale *o BT

; "Is subject to the applicable pro¥isions of the Plan, PURCHASER represents that he
has never been denjed as o Purchaser in a coop cotporation. '

R3. Supplementing Paragraph “10" of this Agreement, at closing the SELLER shall
. deliver to PURCHASER all documents reasonably necessaty to transfer the

Agreement except those, if any, which are herein specifically stated to survive the
Closing Date. _

R 4. This Contract is not subject to sale of PURCHASER'S‘present tesidence or any
other propeity owned by the PURCHASER. PURCHASER knows of no reason
why his application for a Inan should be denied relating to any efmployment,
income, judgment, or bankruptey related concerns, PURCHASER represents that
he has sufficient liquid assets to cover the balance of the purchase price (after
crediting the proceeds of the loan referred to above), tide company expenses,




lender’'s fees, and other closing costs. PURCHASER acknowledges that
SELLER is relying upon these representations, '

R'5.  SELLER herein shall not be responsible for improvements or repairs ta the
property if any request is made for same by the PURCHASER'S lending
institution, or any other person or organization on behalf of the PURCHASER,

except as provided herein.

R 6. Inthe event that the down payment check given hereunder is not honored for any
reason whatsoever, SELLER may. repudiate and cancel this Contract by notice, as
provided herein, and may pursue all remedjes against PURCHASER as provided
by law. In the alternative, SELLER may require that PURCHASER deliver an
official bank or certified check to SELLER'S attorney for the amount of the down
payment plus the amount of any hank charged imposed and a $50.00 handling fee

mace payable to SELLER’S aitorney.

R 7. In the event of a canccilation of this Contract for whatever reason,
PURCHASER shall return to-the SELLER all eoop docurncnts including but not
limited to the offering plan, amendiments and financial statement provided to

PURCHASER, PURCHASER'S lender or attorney within five (5) days'of * -

.. cancellation, of the SELLER'S attorney shall be suthorized to' deduct and'piy o, - 7. 7

? s SBLLER the st of $200700.. Fom the Cohtract deposic et lns .1+

. repiaEementcﬁstafsame f Vi TRV I e i e T

R 8. - PURCHASER'S altorney or its desighise (which'fay bE PURCHASER'S lender, it " " v
‘ any) I8 hereby designated as the “real esiate reporting person” with respect to this |
| transaction and is responsible for the completion and filing of Form 1099-8, the
i HUD-! form or such other successor form as may be prescribed by the Internal
Revenue Service and for fulfilling all the obligations and tequirements of Seetion
6045(e) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, -

R 9. In the event closing is held out of Wesichester County, then the PURCHASER
shall reimburse the SELLER for legal fees incurred by the SELLER as a result
thereof in the amount of $100.00 for a closing within a radius of 20 miles of
White Plains and $200.00 for a closing outside of that radius, in no event more

than 40 rniles,

R 10. PURCHASER agrees that he shall be responsible for the replacement of any
* checks paid to the SELLER at the closing of title for the balance of the purchase
price and any tax adjustments, in the event that any such cheeks are returned to
the SELLER due to insufficient funds or any other rcason, whether such checks

!




R 11
R 12,

R I3,

R 14,

shall have been tendered by the PURCHASER, the PURCHASER'S lending
institution or any other party acting on behalf-of the purchaser or the lending
institution. The terms of this paragraph shall survive delivery of the deed.

. The premises may be affected by exemptions and/or abatement of taxes. No -
Iepresentation is niade that same will continye up to or upon transfer of tiile,
The parties agree that ahy errors in making final adjustments shall be correcicd
within thirty (30) days after wrilten notification of such error by either party to the
other or to their respective attorney, and this representation shal! survive closing of

title notwithstanding delivery and acceptance of the coop stock certificate and
proprictary lease,

With respect to paragraph 3.4 of the printed form, the extent of SELLER'S
responsibility to repair or replace any one appliance shall be $100.00.

The parties agree to coopetate in apportioning among themsclves any refund
payment, whether reccived from the coop corporation or any municipal taxing

- authority (such as, but not limited to g STAR Program refund), This provision

R 16.

R 17.

R 18.

shall survive transfer of ownership.

gation is commencied by any pity feghidih aty niciey hold n eseibiy by
£ttty o partiés it thil hOSHELBRS ifinty shall fore
g 2. paity 1o anylawsuit Yegarding the relcise’ fsdidddotows providéd hé R

S
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. not violated the ¢s¢row provisions containdd i PhraBrapl 281"

It any party obtains 4 judgment against-any other party by reason ofa breach of -
any of the terms of this Contract, reasonablc attorney's fees and disbursements ag
fixed by the court shall be included in such judgrent, '

PURCHASRER. shall be solely responsible o ensurc that its loan commitment
and/or rate lock expiration date, if any, shall not expire prior to any anticipated
closing date, whether stated herein or mutually agreed to after contract signing,
It will be the responsibility of the PURCHASER io.obtain any extcnsion of his
loan commitment and/or rate lock, and to Pay any fees necessary to obtain such
extension(s). '

Evexy PURCHASER of any interest in residential real property on which a
residential dwelling was built pricr to 1978 i notified that such property may

- present exposure to lead from lead-based paint that may place young children at

risk of developing lead poisoning, Lead poisoning in young children may produce

permanent nevrological damage, including learriing disabilities, reduced




_ intelligence quotient, behavioral problems, and impaired memory, Lead
poisoning also poses a particular risk to pregnant women. The SELLER of any
interest in residential real property is required to provide the PURCHASER with
any inforimation on lead-based paint hazards from risk assessments or inspections
in the SELLER'S possession and notify the PURCHASER of any known
lead-based paint hazards. A risk assesstnent or inspeetion for possible lead-based
[paint hazards is recommended prior to purchase.

A

- R.19. This contract is contingent upon a risk assessment or inspection of the property for
the presence of lead-based paint and/or lead- based paint hazards at the
PURCHASER'S cxpense until 9:00 p-m. on the 10th calendar day after the date
of this contract. (Intact lead-based peint that is in good condition is not
necessatily a hazard, See the EPA Painphlet "Protect Your F amily From Lead jn
Your Home" for more information), This contingency will terminate at the above
pre-determined deadline unless the PURCHASER (or PURCHASER'S agent)
deliver to the SELLER (or SELLER'S agent) a written contraet addendum listing
the specific existing deficiencies and corrections needed, together with a copy of
the inspection and/or risk assessment report. The SELLER may, at the SELLER'S
option, within five days after delivery of the addendun, elect in writing whether to
carrget the. condition(s) with a.cerfification from a risk assessor or inspecton :

that the condition has been refddiéd bitore the cloging dae, - If the ¥y

. Jemonsirafing concitan My been rembdicd bifore the'closing d
: “SELLER s fobielect to inak the repairs, ¢ rif the SELLER makes' o
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1.+ orthis contract shall become void, The PURCHASER may rétiové this ™" "
7 contingency at any time without"cau,se. PURCHASER acknowledges_receiviiig"
* the required lead paint Disclosure To Buyer Notice, and same is made o part of this
confract. The contract shall be dated by SELLER on the date he signs the

contract, : -

R 20. IFPURCHASER fails to close title in accordance with this agreement through no
{ault of SELLER, notwithstanding that there may be a conflict over which party is
entitled to the down payment monics, PURCHASER, authorizes Seller to place the
property back on the market and refeases any claitms that PURCHASER, may have

dgainst the shares and proprietary lease,

- R21. Acceptable Funds, All money payable under this contract, unless otherwise
specified, shall be paid hy:

a. Césh, but not over $1,000,00; _
b. Good certified check of PURCHASER drawn on or official check issued
by any bank, savings bank, teust company or savings and loan association



having a banking officé in the State of New York, unendorsed and payélble
to the order of SELLER, or as SELLER may otherwise direct upon not less
than 1 business days notice (by telephone or otherwise) to PURCHASER;

As fo money other than tha purchase price payable to SELLER at
Closing, uncertified check of PURCHASER up to the amount of

$500.00; and : ,
As otherwise agreed to in writing by SELLER or SELLER'S attorney,




R 22. The Esorow Agent shail deposit and handle the Confract Deposit in accordance with ihe
terms and provisions of Paragraph 13 of the 39th Amendment to the Plan converting the
Premises to cooperative ownership, Purchaser acknowledges having read the terms of
such Amendment and the escrow provisions contained therein and agrees to be bound by
same.

A. Stephen C. Monuco, Esq., with an address at 35 East Grassy Sprain Road,
Suite 204, Yonkers, New York 10710, telephone numbor (914) 961-1448, shall serve as
escrow agent (“Eserow Agent") for Seller and Purchaser. Escrow Agent is an attorney
admiited to practice law in the State of New York, and will serve as signatory on the
account. The Escrow Agent is not the Sefler, Selling Agent, Managing Agent, or g
principal thereof, or have any beneficial interest in any of the foregoing.

B. Escrow Agent and all authorized signatories hereby submit to the Jjurisdiction

of the State of New York and its Couris for any cause of aclion arising out of the
Contraot or otherwise concerning the mainfenance of release of the Contract Deposit from
€SCIOW.

C. The Escrow Agent has established the escrow account at Hndson Valley Bank,
located at 35 East Grassy Sprain Road, Yonkers, in the State of New York ("Bank™, a
bank authorized to do business in the State of New York, The escrow account is entitled
Stephen C, Monaco, Esq., Attorney Trust Account ("Escrow Account"), The Escrow
Account is an IOLA account. The Eserow Account js federally insured by the FDIC at
the maximum amouint of $250,000 per deposit for each purchaser. If Bscrow Agent -
receives a,deposit in.excess of $250,000.for an individual purchaser, the Escrow Agent
myst established: iniiltiple aceounts on, hehalf of Seller ait varions instiniions to make sure

~ each account is.insured, . - .- :

B - D. All Contract Deposits received by Seller shall be in the form of checks, money
orders, wire transfers, or other instruments, and shall be made payable to or endorsed to
the order of Stephen C. Monaco, Esq. as Escrow Agent, . o

E. No fees of any kind may be deducted from the Escrow Account, and the Sefler
shall bear all costs associated with the maintenance of the Escrow Account,

F. Within five (5) business days after the Contract has been tendered to Escrow
Agent along with the Contract Deposit, the Esctow Agent shall sign the Contract and
place the Contract Deposit into the Bsoraw Account. Within ten (10) business days of
placing the deposit in the Escrow Account, Escraw Agent shall provide written notice to
Purchager and Seller, confirming the Contract Deposit. The notico shall provide the
account nber and a statement that the Escrow Account is an IOLA account,

G, The Escrow Agent is obligated to send notice to the Purchaser once the
Contract Deposit is placed in the Escrow Account. If the Purchaser does not recsive
notice of such deposit within fifteen (15) business days after tender of the Contraet
Deposit, he or she may cancel the Contract within ninety (90) days after tender of the
Contract and Contract Deposit to Escrow Agent, Complaints concerning the faiture to
honor such cancellation requests may be referred to the New York State Department of
Law, Real Estate Finance Bureau, 120 Broadway, 23rd Floor, New York, N.Y, 10271,
Rescission shail not be afforded where proof satisfactory o the Attomey Cleneral is
submitted establishing that the Contract Deposit was timely placed in the Escrow
Account in accordance with the New York State Department of Law's regulations



concerning Contract Deposits and requisite notice was timely mailed to the Putchaser. .
H. All Contract Deposits are and shall cantinue to be the Purchaser's money, and
may not be co-mingled with any other money or pledged or hypothecated by Seller, as per
GBL § 352-h, L .
L. The Escrow Agent shall release the Contract Deposit if so directed:
(@) to the Seller pursuant to terms and conditions set forth in the Contract in
Paragraph 28 upon closing of title fo the Shares; or '
(b) in a subsequent writing signed by both Selter and Purchaser; or
(c) by a final, non-appealable order or judgment of a court, .
Ifthe Esorow Agent is not ditected to release the Deposit pursuant to paragtaphs (a) _
through (c) above, and the Escrow Agent receives a request by either party {o release the
Deposit, then the Escrow Agent must give both the Purchaser and Sellor prior written
notice of not fewer than thirty (30) days before releasing the Deposit. If the Escrow
Agent hag not received notice of objection to the release of the Deposit priot to the
expiration of the thirty (30) day period, the Deposit shall be released and the Escrow
Agent shall provide fuither written notlce to both parties informing them of said releaso,
If the Esorow Agent receives a written notice from either party objecting to the release of
the Deposit withit said thirty (30) day petiod, the Esorow Agent shall continue to hold
the Deposit until otherwige directed pursaant to paragraphs (a) through (c) above,

+ +- Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Esorow Agent shall have the right at any time to
-* deposit the Deposit contained in the:-Eserow-Account with thé Westchester County Clak .
- and'shall give written notice to both parties of such: deposit,
"+ ‘Phe Seller shell not abject-to thereleass of the Deposit to a Puichaser who timely
- resoinds in acdordaute with-an offer of rescission contained in an Amendment o the
Plan. ' " '

The Department of Law may. perform random reviews and audits of any records involving
the Escrow Account to determine compliance with all applicable statutes and regulations,
J. Any provision of any Contract or separate agreement, whether oral or in

writing, by which a Purchaser purports to waive or indemnify any obligation of the
Escrow Agent holding any Deposit in trust is absolutely void. The provisions of the
Attorney General's regulations and GBL §§ 352-e(2-b) and 352-h concerning escrow trust
funds shall prevail over any conflicting or inconsistent provisions in the Coutract, Plan, or
any amendment thereto, : '

K. Escrow Agent shall maintain the Escrow Account under its direct supetvision
and control, o '

L. A fiduciary relationship shall exist between Escrow Agent and Purchaser, and

Escrow Agent acknowledges its fiduciary and statutory obligations pursuant to GBL §§

~ 352(e)(2-b) and 352(h).

M. Esorow Agent may rely upon any paper or document which may be submitted
to it in connectioh with its duties under this Contract and which is believed by Escrow
Agent to be génuine and to have been signed or presented by the proper party or parties
and shall have no liability or responsibility with respect to the form, execution or validity
thereof.

N. Seller agrees that Seller and its agents, including any selling agents, shall
deliver the Deposit received by them prior to olosing of the Shares to a designated



attorney who is a member of or employed by Escraw Apent, within two (2) business days
of tender of the Deposit by Purchaser.

0, Seller agrees that it shall not interfere with Escrow Agent's performance of its
fiduciary duties and statutory obligations as set forth in GBL §§ 352 ~(©)(2-b) and 352-(h)

. and the New York State Department of Law's regulations,

P. Prior to release of the Deposit, Escrow Agent's fees and disbursements shall
neither be paid by Seller from the Deposit nor deducted from the Deposit by any financial
instifufion under any circumstance,

Q. Seller agrees to defend, indemnify and hold Escrow Agent harmless from and
against all costs, claims, cxpenses and damages incurred in connection with or arising out
of Es¢row Agent's responsibilities arising in connection with this Contract or the
performance or non-performanee of Escrow Agent's duties under this Contract, except
with respect to actiotis or omissioris taken or suffered by Escrow Agent in bad faith or in
willful disregard of the obligations set forth in this Contract or involving gross negligence
of Escrow Agent. This indemnity includes, without limitation, disbursements and
attorneys’ fees either paid to retain attorneys or representing the hourly billing rates with
respect to legal services rendered by Hserow Agent to itsclf,

R. The Eserow Agent shall not be bound by any modification of this Contract or
its escrow provisions unless there is delivered to the Escrow Agent a written modification
signed by tho parties. No such modification shall, without the written consent of the
Escrow Agent, modify the provisions relating to the duties, obligations or rights of the
Escrow Agent.” Escrow Agent shall not be liable to Seller for any error in judgment or for
any act done or step taken or omitted in good faith, or for any mistake of fact or law,
except for Escrow Agent’s own gross'neghigence or willful misconduct. :

8. The parties acknowledged that Escrow Agent is merely a stakeholder. Escrow
Agent shall sexve without compensalion. Upon payment of the Contract Deposit pursuant
to this Paragraph, Escrow Agent shail be fully released from all liability and obligations
with respect to the Contract Deposit.

T. In the event Escrow Agent is the attomey for the Seller, Escrow Agent shall
be entitled to represent the Seller in any lawsnuit,

U. The signing of this Coniract by Escrow Agent is only to evidence Escrow
Agent’s acceptance of the terms and conditions of this Paragraph R 22.

- Escrow Agent; ' Seller: Guardian Towers, L1.C

by:

Stephen C. Monaco, Esq.

Purchaser: .





